




Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc. 
Notice of Annual General Meeting 

Notice is hereby given that the 65th Annual General 

Meeting of Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc. will be held 

at the Coogee Surf Life Saving Club, Tuesday 5th 

August 2014 commencing at 7.30pm. 

AGENDA 
7 .30pm Welcome - President 

Apologies and Proxies 

Confirmation of the minutes of the 64th Annual General Meeting of 
Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc. held 6th August 2013 

Presentation of the Annual Report for Season 2013-2014 

Presentation of the Income and Expenditure Account for the year 
ended 31st May 2014 and Balance Sheet as at 31st May 2014 

Meeting Closed - Invitation to refreshments 

George Shales 
Director of Administration 

VALE 
Surf Life Saving extends its sincere sympathy to the families and friends 
of those who passed on during the season, with heartfelt gratitude from 
those of us who were privileged to have known them. 
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President's Report 

As the 2013/14 season has come to a close, it is an honour 
to be able to report that NO LIVES WERE LOST during patrol 
hours on our 15 beaches. I would like to extend a big thank you 
and congratulations to all our members who have volunteered 
their time to ensure our beaches were protected, including our 
Support Operation Services who have been there to assist our 
members and clubs when needed. 

This season we welcomed the return of 
Surf Rescue 20 back to the Bate Bay 
beaches after many years of being off the 
water. I extend my congratulations to the 
members that have been working hard 
getting Surf Rescue 20 operational with 
rebuilding numbers and returning to the 
water. 

The season started with the Annual 
Gear Inspection and the standard of the 
gear put up each season by the clubs 
has improved over the years. Clubs 
presentation of their lifesaving gear has 
been excellent and has allowed the panel 
to move about and inspect the gear 
freely on inspection day. This helped the 
panel to work with the clubs to fix any 
minor problems. Thank you to the panel 
members who give up their time for two 
days to ensure that the inspection is 
completed before the start of the season. 

It was disappointing during the season 
that our Director of Lifesaving Glen 
Clarke, Cronulla Sutherland Lifesaving 
Supervisor Michael Batty and his 
assistant Graham Hill resigned from 
their positions due to non-support they 
received in regards to Patrol Inspections 
and I thank these 3 members for their 
support and assistance over the past 
seasons. 

Lifesaving is an area that needs to be 
addressed before the start of the season 

to ensure that we go back to being the 
leading Branch in this area, which I am 
sure that by working together we can 
achieve. 

This season we also had to renegotiate 
Lifesaving Service Agreement for 3 year 
period between Clubs and SLSNSW, 
which took up a lot of time by our 
Director of Lifesaving who was happy 
with what was agreed to by him and 
the Clubs to have SLSNSW reject some 
which caused more work for all involved 
to come up with what SLSNSW required 
without discussion with the clubs. 

We also saw the closing of SurfCom by 
SLSNSW without any discussions with 
the Branch and during the season this 
caused a few problems in the way the 
service was operated and the added 
work it put onto our Rescue Service 
Manager during the season. 

It is pleasing to see that awards were 
stable in some areas and others 
decreased but the quality of our 
lifesavers on the beach have improved 
over the years. This is due to the great 
work accomplished by our Education 
Manager Christopher Thompson and all 
our Area Education Supervisors, their 
assistants and the many Assessors. They 
have given up their time to ensure that 
the assessments are conducted to a very 
professional standard. Thank you. 

In the area of Surf Sports we welcomed 
Wayne Druery into the position of 
Director of Surf Sports after Mike Vitnell 
retired from the position, after many 
years. The Board of Surf Sports started 
the season off by reviewing the way we 
run competition within the Branch which 
was well received by all the competitors 
and clubs, especially the introduction of 
half day carnivals and splitting events 
over different carnivals. 

This season we saw the Masters 
Championships moved to be part of 
the Coogee Carnival which was well 
attended and from all reports was 
another great success along with the 
Life Saving Championships being held in 
conjunction with the Open Carnival. 

Special thanks to all the competitors 
from other Branches that supported our 
carnivals as well as all the Officials who 
gave up their time to come along to the 
carnivals to make sure they were well run 
and fun for all that attended. 

A big thank you to all the Clubs that 
hosted events this season and the 
professional way you put on a carnival at 
your beach and the fantastic work force 
that are also part of these. A special 
thank you to the Ladies Committees 
that take the time to ensure that our 
officials are well looked after with meals 
and drinks, before during and after the 
carnivals. 

This season our lnterbranch team went 
off to the Central Coast to compete 
against all the other Branches and it is 
pleasing to advise that they returned 
back with the overall point score trophy. 
Congratulations to all 46 competitors, 
Team Management for a fantastic effort. 
I was impressed with our performance 
and behaviour during the weekend. 
The team spirit that was shown and 
how we were a Branch Team from 
day one and helped each other out 



during the weekend was inspirational. 
Congratulations to our Team Captains 
Jay Furniss and Elly Graf who led and 
encouraged all team members during the 
weekend and your efforts showed at the 
end of the lnterBranch Championships to 
be crowned winners. 

The Board of Junior Development group 
just seems to amaze me with over 7000 
nippers on our beaches each weekend. 
Clubs conducted Age Managers courses 
as well as delivered Surf Education 
during the season . Once again they 
conducted the Under 13 and Under 
11 Development Camps that I had the 
pleasure to attend and address the 
members on the weekends. I need to 
extend my congratulations to all Nipper 
sections of the clubs on the fantastic 
effort that you do each week and after 
attending these camps the future of 
Lifesaving in our Clubs is great. 

MEETING ATIENDANCE 

I would like to extend my thanks to our 
major sponsors Streets Ice Cream who 
have signed on for a further 3 years 
and supplied new Patrol tents for the 
Clubs for next season as well as Sydney 
Airport Corporation who renewed their 
sponsorship with our Board of Junior 
Development for 3 years. Also thanks 
to the clubs that allow us to conduct 
our meetings and courses . They include 
Cronulla Sutherland Leagues Club, 
Tradies, Maroubra Seals and Sports Club 
and the Randwick Club. 

I would like to express my thanks to the 
members of the Board, Deputy President 
Peter Agnew, Director of Administration 
George Shales, Director of Finance 
Peter Carney, Director of Lifesaving Glen 
Clarke and Simon Torsellini , Director of 
Sports Wayne Druery, Director of Juniors 
and Youth Doug Hawkins, your support 
and commitment to your positions was 
fantastic and I really appreciate your help 
during the year. 

We are very fortunate to have 2 
wonderful ladies working in our office and 
I wish to extend a very special thank you 
to Linda Perrin and Victoria Raymond 
from all the Clubs and Officers that had 
the pleasure of working with you both 
this season and season before. 

As I announced at the June Election 
meeting in 2013 this is my last report 
as President and I would like to thank 
everyone for their support during my 5 
year term as President, all the members 
that were on the Board , the 15 Club 
Presidents, our past Presidents and Life 
Members for their advice at times and 
friendship . 

I would like to conclude by wishing 
Sydney Branch Clubs all the best for the 
2014/ 15 season. 

John C. De Gean 
President 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc. held monthly Executive meetings and bi -monthly Council meetings from August 2013 to April 2014. 
Council meeting attendance is indicated below: 

BONDI PRESIDENT 2 GARIE PRESIDENT 5 

DELEGATE 5 DELEGATE 6 

BRONTE PRESIDENT 5 MAROUBRA PRESIDENT 6 

DELEGATE DELEGATE 5 

BURNING PALMS PRESIDENT 5 NORTH BONDI PRESIDENT 4 

DELEGATE 4 DELEGATE 5 

CLOVELLY PRESIDENT 2 NORTH CRONULLA PRESIDENT 6 

DELEGATE 5 DELEGATE 6 

COOGEE PRESIDENT 6 SOUTH MAROUBRA PRESIDENT 4 

DELEGATE 2 DELEGATE 4 

CRONULLA PRESIDENT 6 TAMARAMA PRESIDENT 

DELEGATE 6 DELEGATE 2 

ELOUERA PRESIDENT 6 WANDA PRESIDENT 6 

DELEGATE 5 DELEGATE 6 

ERA PRESIDENT 4 Deputy President Peter Agnew 5 

DELEGATE 5 Director BJD / Youth Doug Hawkins 4 

SLSS President John De Gean 4 Director Lifesaving Glen Clarke (resigned Feb 2014) 5 

Director Admin George Shales 3 Simon Torsellini 1 

Director Surf Sports Wayne Druery 5 Director Finance Peter Carney 6 
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Officers & Committees 

PATRON 
Ernest Stephens OAM 

VICE PATRONS 
Premier of New South Wales 

M.H.R.A.E.S of Branch Seaside Areas 

M.L.A.A.E.S of Branch Seaside Areas 

The Honourable Leader of the State 
Parliamentary Opposition 

The Lord Mayor of Sydney 

Director, National Parks and Wildlife Service 

Mayor, Sutherland Shire Council 

Mayor, Randwick City Council 

Mayor, Botany Bay City Council 

Mayor, Waverley Municipal Council 

Mayor, Woollahra Municipal Council 

President, Surf Life Saving Australia 

President, Surf Life Saving New South Wales 

President, lllawarra Surf Life Saving Branch 

President, Sydney Northern Beaches Branch 

OHL International (Aust.) 

Sydney Airport Corporation 

President Maroubra Seals Club 

President, Randwick Club 

President, Caringbah Bowling Club 

President, Tradies Club 

President Cronulla Leagues Club 

Streets Ice Cream 

Nexon 

PRESIDENT 
John De Cean 

DEPUTY PRESIDENT 
Peter Agnew 

DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION 
George Shales 

DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING 
Glen Clarke (resigned February 2014) 

Simon Torsellini (appointed April 2014) 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
Peter Carney 

DIRECTOR OF JUNIOR 
DEVELOPMENT 
Doug Hawkins 

DIRECTOR OF YOUTH 
DEVELOPMENT 
Doug Hawkins 

DIRECTOR OF SURF SPORTS 
Wayne Druery 

DELEGATE TO SURF LIFE SAVING 
NSW 
John De Cean 

POINTS RECORDERS 
Stephen Strange 

SLSS TEAM MANAGER 
Mike Vitnell 

SLSS TEAM COACH 
Scott Thomson 

IT ADVISOR 
Nexon Asia Pacific 

HONORARY LEGAL OFFICER 
Bartier Perry Solicitors 

HONORARY GRIEVANCE OFFICER 
Peter Agnew 

AUDITOR 
Bell Partners 

OFFICE STAFF 
Linda Perrin, Victoria Raymond 

BOARD OF LIFESAVING COMMITTEE 
Director of Lifesaving - Glen Clarke 
(Resigned February 2014) 

Simon Torsellini (Appointed February 2014) 

Deputy Director of Lifesaving - Simon Torsellini 
(Resigned February 2014) 

Education Manager - Christopher Thompson 

Support Operations Manager - George Shales 

BOL Secretary - Peter Quartly 

Communications Officer - Sean Cummins 

RWC Officer - Kym Pennell 

IRB Officer - Kane Hughes 

(Appointed September 2013) 

ORB Officer - Brent Armitage 

Peer Support Coordinator - George Shales 

Advanced Awards Coordinator - Trent Thomas 

Lifesaving Competition - Peter Agnew 

Clubs Patrol Advisor - Trent Thomas 

Clubs Education Advisor - Craig Howie 

LIFESAVING SUPERVISORS 
Royal National Park District - Peter Pearce 

Cronulla Sutherland District - Mike Batty 
(Resigned Feb 2014) 

Randwick District - John McNamee 

Waverley District - Peter Ouartly 

EDUCATION SUPERVISORS 

Royal National Park District - Michael Hodsdon 

Cronulla Sutherland District - Kym Pennell 

Randwick District - George Benhayon 

Waverley District - Debbie Midwinter 

BOARD OF SURF SPORT 
COMMITTEE 

Director of Surf Sport - Wayne Druery 

Assist. Director of Surf Sports - Greg Pierce 

BOSS Secretary - Tracey Green 

Compet1t1on Manager - Ian Goode 

BJD Competition Coordinator - Michael Day 

BOARD OF JUNIOR ACTIVITIES 
Chairman - Doug Hawkins 

Deputy Chairman - Bruce Bevan 

Secretary / Treasurer - Donna Hargreaves 

Competition Coordinator - Michael Day 

Lifesaving Adviser - Doug Hawkins 

Team Manager - Wayne Druery 

Assist Team Manager - Jake Little (non voting) 

Team Coach - Scott Thomson 

Selector - Jake Little (non voting) 

Female Chaperone - Jackie Parker (non voting) 

GEAR STEWARD 
Peter Burst 

ADVISERS 

Greg Allum, Graham Bruce (Officials), Steve Warren 
(Craft), Grant Wilkinson (Boat), Ben Dillon (R&R), 

Peter Burst (IRB), Dick Sheldon (March Past), 
Michael Byrne (Water) Phil Dutton (Masters) 

LIFE MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE 
George Shales (DOA), Keith Grima, Ian Goode 

OAM, Peter Pearce, Peter Ouartly, John Restuccia, 
Ronald Camilleri, Ken English 

CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE 
George Shales (DOA), Peter Quartly, Dick Bignold, 
Stephen Strange 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Peter Carney (DOF), Peter Pearce, Trevor Elliott, 
Karl Solomonson 

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

Gary Daly, Ian Goode, Dick Bignold, Peter Burst, 

Keith Grima, Peter Ouartly, Ronald Camilleri, 
Ian Toll, Mike Batty, Trent Thomas, Geoffrey Budd, 
Ron Hegarty, Ken English 

SELECTION COMMITTEE 

Wayne Druery (DBOSS), Jake Little, Scott Thomson, 
Michael Day, John De Cean, Brett Furniss, 
Kirstie-May Morris, Stephan Strawbridge 

MERITORIOUS AWARDS COMMITTEE 
Glen Clarke, Ronald Camilleri, Peter Ouartly, 
Jedd Goggin 

DEVELOPMENT & TRAINING 
COMMITTEE 

Christopher Thompson (Education Manager), 

Simon Torsellini, Peter Ouartly, Jedd Goggin 

GEAR INSPECTION COMMITTEE 
John McNamee, Mike Batty, Peter Burst, 

Peter Carney, Greg Causer, Glen Clarke, 
Joel Eaton, Ken Hudson, Graham Hill, 

Jennifer McNamee, Peter Ouartly, Tania Rouse, 
Christopher Thompson, Simon Torsellini 



Life Members 

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INC. 
LIFE MEMBERS 

P. V. Ainsworth t 
P. Agnew 
K. C. Andrews t 
C. I. Badham OAM 

M. J. Batty 
V. A. Besomo t 
E. M. Brooker OAM 

H.J. Brown OAM 

G. Bruce 
P. Burst 
L. J. Buck t 
R. V. Buist t 
M. J. Burke t 
R. M. Camilleri 
J. H. Cameron t 
A. W. Castleman MBE t 
G. R. M. Challis t 
w. A. T. Crain MBE t 
G. S. Cohen t 
Sir A. Curlewis cvo CBE t 
G. R. Daly 
F. H. Dargan t 
R. P. Davison 
J.C. De Cean 
J. W. Dempster t 
G. S. Delitt t 
J.C. Dewey 
J. B. Dillon t 
N. A. Dixon t 
T. D. Elliott 
K. E. English 
G. Evans 
W. Foerster t 
G. C. Forshaw 
I. A. Goode OAM 

W. T. Gray t 
K. M. Grima 
N. Hayton MBE t 
J. N. Hodge t 
R. M. Howells OAM t 
G. H. Johnson t 
G. A. Lindsay t 
A. R. Lotan t 
D. C. Lucas OBE t 
L. S. McDonald OAM t 
W. J. R. McKenna t 
J. S. McRorie t 
C. Mack t 
E. J. Marsden t 
W. G. Marshall OAM t 
T. W. Meagher OBE t 
K. F. Messenger OAM 

R. Michaelis t 
G. Millar t 
N. S. Miller t 
T. F. Moran t 
D. R. B. Moroney t 
A. Moseley OAM 

A. D. Olson t 
C. F. Osborne 
C. J. Owens OAM 

P. M. Pearce 

R. E. Pears OAM 

A. J. Purcell t 
J. Restuccia 
P. G. Ouartly 
R. J. Sargeant t 
G. Shales 
M. C. Singleton t 
E. C. Sier t 
H. A. Small t 
G. B. Staunton MBE 

E. B. Stephens OAM 

S. R. Strange 
J. R. Switzer OAM t 
B. J. Taylor 
L. D. Turner t 
J. K. Vaughan OAM t 
J. B. Wardall t 
K. w. Watson MBE t 
G. R. Webb t 
C. W. Whitehead t 
S. J. Windon t 
G. Williams t 
V. J. Williams MBE t 
G. J. Wilson t 
W. J. Young t 

SLSS PRESIDENTS MEDALS 

A. White 
R. Hitchenson 
R. Allan 
M. Batty 
F. Ridley 
R. Robinson 
P. Steenson 

SLSS BJA LIFE MEMBERS 

B. Breadner 
B. Bulmer 
W. McNamara t 
A. Powell t 
E. Topper 
K. Walker t 

SLSS INC. MEMBERS WHO ARE 
LIFE MEMBERS OF SLS NSW 

G. Allum OAM 

G. Bruce 
P. Burst 
H.J. Brown OAM 

R. Bignold 
E. M. Brooker OAM 

J.C. Dewey 
W. H. Eady OAM t 
T. D. Elliott 
K. E. English 
J. S. Fraser OAM 

I. A. Goode OAM 

R. M. Howells OAM t 
W. Marshall OAM t 
A. Moseley OAM 

K. Neilson 
C. F. Osborne 
P. M Pearce 
W. A. Rennie AM 

J . Restuccia 
R. J . Sargeant 
M. C. Singleton t 
G. B. Staunton MBE 

E. B. Stephens OAM 

S. R. Strange 
J. R. Switzer OAM t 
R. E. Pears OAM 

P. Vanny AM 

J. K. Vaughan OAM t 

SLSS INC. MEMBERS WHO ARE 
LIFE MEMBERS OF SURF LIFE 
SAVING AUSTRALIA 
G. A. Allum OAM 

R. Buist t 
H. J. Brown OAM 

V. A. Besomo t 
W. T. Crain t 
J. C. Dewey 
J. W. Dempster t 
J. T. Donohue 
J. S. Fraser OAM 

R. M. Howells OAM t 
L. S. McDonald OAM t 
D. C. Lucas OAM t 
A. R. Lotan t 
T. W. Meagher OAM t 
w. G. Marshall OAM t 
A. Moseley OAM 

R. E. Pears OAM 

W. A. Rennie AM 

R. Sargeant t 
S. R Strange 
P. R. Stapleton AM 

G. B. Staunton MBE 

E. B. Stephens OAM 

M. C. Singleton t 
J. R. Switzer OAM t 
J. K. Vaughan OAM t 
G. Bruce 
I. A. Goode OAM 

SLSS INC. MEMBERS WHO ARE 
MEMBERS OF INTERNATIONAL 
LIFESAVING FEDERATION 

G. B. Staunton MBE 

W. A. Rennie AM 

Dr I. J. Mackie AM t 
G. A. Allum OAM 

t deceased 
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Sponsors 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc. is proud to acknowledge our sponsors' contribution, both 
financially and materially. Without sponsorship - corporate, government and individual - our 
task of providing viable Life Saving Services to the community of Sydney would be difficult. It 
is appreciated, that here in our Annual Report, the major public document of Surf Life Saving 
Sydney; we recognise and thank our individual sponsors for their support - support that is 
given without restriction or interference with our objectives and achievements. 

s EETS 

MAJOR SPONSORS 

Streets 

Sydney Airport Corporation 

ASSOCIATE SPONSORS 

Cronulla Sutherland Leagues Club 

Maroubra Seals Sports & Community Club 

New South Wales Government 

New South Wales Department of Sport & Recreation 

Nexon 

Randwick Club 

Sutherland Trade Union Club 

Telstra 

Westpac 

OHL International (Aust.) 

Clubs NSW 

Where good friends get together 

Sydney 
Airport 
The right future 
Starting now. 
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141 143 118 121 129 87 133 113 

128 119 103 94 92 77 87 68 

269 262 221 215 221 164 220 181 

4 162 166 210 255 202 179 142 165 

76 98 140 117 115 105 70 67 

5 238 264 350 342 317 284 212 232 

1 673 762 573 561 732 765 697 660 

0 384 414 322 280 348 341 313 304 

1057 1176 895 841 1080 1103 1010 964 

1402 1377 1340 1176 1277 1274 1315 1267 

792 783 801 715 688 680 703 641 

2 2194 2160 2141 1891 1966 1954 2018 1908 

13 797 842 867 849 840 793 887 826 

435 466 506 513 469 431 500 471 

14 1232 1308 1373 1362 1309 1224 1387 1297 

666 628 629 674 532 516 494 567 

459 414 370 383 286 286 277 245 

1125 1046 999 1056 823 802 771 812 

201 265 264 300 264 234 251 247 

78 114 117 121 114 84 83 93 

279 379 381 421 378 318 334 340 

9 700 718 620 577 639 787 770 772 

7 456 476 393 314 384 542 546 556 

16 1156 1194 1013 891 1023 1329 1316 1328 

TOTAL 644 2852 1653 156 740 1310 218 6663 291 1739 185 107 16557 16899 16082 15380 15324 14275 14269 13974 

Figures reported from Surf Guard 16/5/2014 
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Lifesaver of the Year and Volunteer of the Year 

Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Lifesaver of the Year 

Nominees were: David Brukmann - Cronulla SLSC, 
Chris Barber - Cronulla SLSC, Gerry McGillion - Clovelly SLSC, 
Stephen Bryen - Elouera SLSC, Darren Galea - Elouera SLSC, 
Anne Bretherton - Garie SLSC, Scott Bretherton - Garie SLSC, 
Doron Milner - North Bondi SLSC, Matthew Waugh - Wanda SLSC, 
Jonathon Dimitriou - Wanda SLSC 

WINNER: Anne Bretherton, Garie SLSC 

Previous Lifesavers of the Year 

SEASON WINNER CLUB 

1989-1990 Peter Agnew North Bondi SLSC 
1990 - 1991 John Restuccia Maroubra SLSC 
1991 - 1992 Paul Cooper Tamarama SLSC 
1992-1993 Bernard Kelly South Maroubra SLSC 
1993-1994 Paul Cotter Elouera SLSC 
1994-1995 Craig Farrugia Maroubra 
1995- 1996 Suzanne Young North Bondi SLSC 
1996-1997 Jason Madsen North Bondi SLSC 
1997 - 1998 Christopher Giles Cronulla SLSC 
1998-1999 Jodi Culbert Burning Palms SLSC 
1999- 2000 Jodi Culbert Burning Palms SLSC 
2000- 2001 Paul Booth Bronte SLSC 
2001 - 2002 Tony Waller Coogee SLSC 
2002 - 2003 Mark Frost South Maroubra SLSC 
2003- 2004 Stephen Leahy Coogee SLSC 
2004- 2005 Andrew Bloxsom Coogee SLSC 
2005- 2006 Roslyn George Nth Cronulla SLSC 
2006- 2007 David Haggart Maroubra SLSC 
2007 - 2008 Trent Thomas Maroubra SLSC 
2008- 2009 Anthony Grivell Maroubra SLSC 
2009- 2010 Tania Rouse Clovelly 
2010 - 2011 Tania Rouse Clovelly 
2011 - 2012 Tania Rouse Clovelly 
2012- 2013 Gilbert Olzomer Maroubra 
2013- 2014 Anne Bretherton Garie SLSC 

Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Volunteer of the Year 
Nominees were: Michael Gencher - Bondi SBLSC, 
Paul Burkett - Bondi SBLSC, Doug Hawkins - Coogee SLSC, 
Michael Dehaan - Cronulla SLSC, Michael Byrne - Elouera SLSC, 
Anne Bretherton - Garie SLSC, Drew Lambert - North Bondi SLSC, 
Glenn Annear - North Bondi SLSC, Anne Caterson - Wanda SLSC, 
Kersten Sadler - Wanda SLSC 

WINNER: Michael Gencher, Bondi SBLSC 

Previous Volunteers of the Year 

SEASON WINNER CLUB 

1997 - 1998 Brad Taylor Garie SLSC 
1998-1999 Gary Daly Coogee SLSC 
1999- 2000 Kerryn Briody North Bondi SLSC 
2000 - 2001 Michael Batty Elouera SLSC 
2001 - 2002 Robert Yeldon Coogee SLSC 
2002 - 2003 Robert Yeldon Coogee SLSC 
2003 - 2004 Linda Perrin South Maroubra SLSC 
2004- 2005 Gary Daly Coogee SLSC 
2005 - 2006 Graham Ford Bronte SLSC 
2006- 2007 Doug Hawkins Coogee SLSC 
2007 - 2008 Tony Grivell Maroubra 
2008-2009 Tim Murray Maroubra 
2009 - 2010 George Shales Maroubra 
2010- 2011 Keith Grima Maroubra 
2011 - 2012 Mark Percy Clovelly 
2012 - 2013 Trent Thomas Maroubra 
2013 - 2014 Michael Gencher Bondi SBLSC 
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Director of Lifesaving Report 

Our season has come to an end for 2013-14 and we prepare for 
the upcoming season with renewed enthusiasm. 

No lives lost during our patrolled hours 
on the beaches. Thank you to all clubs 
and lifesavers for a great job done. Our 
statistics speak for themselves with 
reduced rescues and higher preventative 
actions recorded. Sydney Branch 
Lifesavers continue to protect patrolled 
beaches from Sydney Heads to National 
Parks as well as an extensive coastline 
with Support Skis and Offshore Rescue 
Boats operations. 

There are a number of people who need 
to be recognised and thanked for their 
contribution to maintaining our lifesaving 
operations and standards, firstly to 
Linda Perrin and Victoria Raymond from 
Branch Office who organise and process 
lifesaving operations, without them the 

Branch would be difficult to operate. 
Secondly the Board of Lifesaving and 
sub committees whose members assist 
Clubs in maintaining lifesaving standards, 
educational needs and lifesaving 
development throughout the branch. 

There were preseason forums ranging 
from State Conferences for Lifesaving, 
Education and Junior Activities with 
ample of information being supplied, 
Branch end of season and pre-season 
meetings ensured feedback was 
received from clubs in lifesaving and 
education. The Gear Inspection panel 
crammed Club equipment inspections 
into a weekend with very high standards 
of presented equipment receiving the 
tick of approval. 

The season has been full of highs and 
lows which need to be acknowledged 
and assist with planning for next 
season. Patrol agreements were 
finalised for another 3 seasons with the 
majority of Clubs requesting less patrol 
hours, agreements were reviewed with 
the majority being signed off before the 
start of the season. Patrols need to be 
on the beach, "rescue ready" at their 
rostered patrol time, not 15minutes 
after sign on, new State SurfCom 
operations were challenging with many 
Clubs finding poor communications at 
their beaches. There were a number of 
Clubs that failed to comply with sign 
on and off requirements as well as 
sufficient patrol members and patrol 
equipment for patrol operations. State 
reviewed patrol "Standard Operating 
Procedures" and asked for feedback 
from all Clubs with minimal responses 
received. Clubs need to set their own 
goals to provide a high standard of 
service to the community with lifesaving 
patrols and community participation. 

Highlights of the year were many with 
the Streets sponsorship being renewed 
and allowing for a patrol tent to go onto 
each patrolled beach displaying their 
logo supporting surf lifesaving. The 
Lifesaving Patrol Competition had record 
number of participants with the standard 
of competition reaching extremely high 
levels and to all participants well done. 
The Awards of Excellence showed our 
exceptional Life Savers from each Club 
via for the Best of the Best within Sydney, 
well done to all of winners and nominees. 

There are a number of Board of 
Lifesaving members that require 
recognition for their assistance and 
commitment to lifesaving for this 
season. Firstly, Glen Clarke who started 
the season as the Director of Lifesaving 
for the third consecutive season, Glen's 
commitment to bettering lifesaving and 
education for the Branch was one of his 
goals as well as improving education in 
the Junior Activities area. Glen resigned 
in February 2014 due to a conflict of 
interest in lifesaving operations within 
the branch. 

Michael Batty, Lifesaving Supervisor 
and Graham Hill Assistant Lifesaving 
Supervisor for Bate Bay who supported 
the lifesaving operations of the 4 clubs 
in their area achieved to build better 
working relationships with their Clubs 
and their patrols. To Peter Ouartly 
(Waverley), John McNamee (Randwick) 
and Peter Pearce (National Parks) and 
their assistants, thank you for your efforts 
working with Clubs to ensure standards 
were being maintained and guided clubs 
to improve their lifesaving patrols. 

Chris Thompson and his educational 
team of Facilitators, Assessors and 
Training Officers for all their hard work in 
keeping lifesaving education at such a 
professional level. Support Operations 
continued to thrive with increased 
numbers of Support Ski Operators and 
the return of Surf Rescue 20 to the 
waters off Bate Bay waterways, and 
Surf Rescue 30 performed outstandingly 
throughout the season. 

To my fellow BOM team members, thank 
you for your support. I look forward 
to season 2014-2015 working with 
committees and clubs for Lifesaving in 
Sydney Branch. 

Simon Torsellini 
Director of Lifesaving 
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Board of Lifesaving 

The election meeting saw a very poor turnout (thankfully attendance at assessments is positively 
great). This is an ongoing problem where Board members have an aversion to meetings and we 
have failed to counter it. 

Director Glen Clarke continued his 
great work; unfortunately everything 
became unstuck, with a Patrol Tribunal 
recommendation that was endorsed by 
the Branch Management Committee. 
Subsequently the Branch Council rejected 
the recommendation and Glen felt morally 
bound to resign, as did Mike Batty. We 
were fortunate in that Simon Torsellini took 
up the challenge, took over the role and 
led the Board through some very troubled 
times. Unfortunately we were not able to 
entice any member to take on the Deputy 
Director of Lifesaving role. Graeme Hill took 
over Mike Batty's position and unfortunately 
his circumstances changed and he had to 
resign, leaving the Shire without Lifesaving 
overview, which resulted in Simon spending 
even more time in the area. 

Education under Christopher "Toppa" 
Thompson did not have an easy time 
either, with a number of challenges with 
respect to assessments with one still being 
outstanding as I write, which is no good 
for anyone. George Shales looked after 
Emergency Services and did an admirable 
job, which involved a huge amount of time. 
On behalf of the Board we wish him well 
as he moves into his new role as Branch 
President for the forthcoming season, 
which we are confident he will handle as 
well as he has done in the past with every 
other position, he has held. 

The Patrol Operations Manual that each 
Club was required to be provided and 
update at the start of the season, for the 
first time became a reality and I thank the 
Club Captain of each Club, for the effort 
put in, in providing the document within the 
required timeframe. 

SurfCom Sydney was disbanded by 
SLSNSW and they in turn provided a 
service, which did not solve many of the 
continuing problems that have plagued 
our radio system. Measures are being 
reviewed over the winter months. 

Late Proficiency's were again an issue and 
one wonders how so many Clubbies, who 
do not have any excuse for not doing it 
within the required time, find themselves 
in such a predicament. We continue to 
consider favourably for members wanting 
to continue patrols, to complete a late 

proficiency, but these numbers are too 
high. We will be reviewing the procedures 
over the winter. 

I think it is important to reiterate the 
function of the Patrol Tribunal. The role 
is to discuss with the Club their "patrol 
infringement" and how the incident is 
reviewed by them and what processes 
will be or have been put into place, so 
that it does not recur. In doing so we 
offer our assistance. We have only ever 
forwarded a matter on to the Branch 
where we consider the Club does not 
believe they have a problem, which has 
been exhibited over a period of time and 
our best efforts rebuffed. 

New Patrol Tents sponsored by Streets 
were provided by Branch ready for next 
season. All Clubs also received a pair of 
binoculars, at the start of the season and 
also a quantity of Volley Red/Yellow Thongs 
for their members. 

We continue to have a very professional 
and knowledgeable Gear Inspection Team, 
that function well, which was assisted 
by the continuing high quality of the gear 
presented by the Clubs for inspection. A 
big thank you is extended to the Team and 
the Club Gear Stewards who did such a 
great job. 

The Gold Medallion which is the highest 
Lifesaving Award got a workout, which 
resulted in the various lifesaving skills being 
required to be at the required standard and 
not just processing a number of time trials. 

Water Safety has continued to be given 
a workover in all areas and we were to 
the fore; pushing for uniform appropriate 

standards within the Association 
requirements. This included pink vests, 
floatation jackets and training in the IRB. 

The Awards of Excellence this year 
improved their profile as it should be. To 
those who put the effort in to nominate a 
member or members, our thanks and to all 
nominees, we really appreciate your efforts 
and commitment to Surf Life Saving. 

The Development & Training Committee met 
and made a number of thought provoking 
points, including their recommendation that 
it was preferable that Patrol Captains not 
also be their Patrols IRB Driver or Crew, 
although they appreciate in smaller Club's 
this may not be practical. 

To enhance communications with Club's 
we have held a number of meetings with 
Club officers, that has resulted in positive 
feedback and we are bedding down two 
meetings prior the season start. 

The Office continues to provide a fantastic 
level of very professional service. We tend 
to take Linda and Victoria for granted, which 
we should not. From all of us a big thank 
you, as we would be hard pressed without 
your expertise and enthusiasm, which on 
occasion must be hard to maintain and it 
seems that although your hours are fixed, 
your time and involvement is not. 

We will continue to follow our charter and 
provide positive and effective assistance 
with respect to all facets of Lifesaving and 
Education to Club's. 

I look forward to another season, which will 
result in a better Branch for all. 

Peter Quartly 
BOL Secretary 
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Patrol Hours per Club 2013/2014 

Statistics used in this report are those taken from Surfguard as at 21 /5/201 4 
Active Members refers to Membership categories Cadet 13- 15yrs , 15-1 Syrs , 18yrs & over, Reserve Active reported from Surfguard 16/5/2014 

Active Members 405 454 35 291 70 54 258 224 136 208 4421 
13/14 

Total Hrs 12/13 13535 9598 1384 7821.25 20295 9619.5 10998 2318 2933.75 10060 16132.5 12992 7073 4840 8133 N/A 2235 1013 847 4474 146302 

Active Members 440 421 33 249 689 306 353 75 58 257 561 344 205 199 205 4395 
12/13 

Total Hrs 11 /12 13417 8766 1526 6822 18486 10392 11747 2078 2537 8726 15144 13602 7305 5140 7924 N/A 1966 1041 662 2786 140067 

Active Members 364 302 61 207 625 280 335 64 64 212 549 330 185 161 230 3969 
11/12 

Total Hrs 10/11 12687 6969 1273 6444 16871 9665 9808 2191 2295 8765 15435 12039 6083 4709 7815 N/A 2093 796 434 2451 128823 

Active Members 401 166 35 203 280 285 280 64 54 308 549 292 207 189 206 3519 
10/11 

Total Hrs 09/10 12717 8093 1077 6083 17334 9739 10138 1982 3202 8061 15246 11815 9259 5092 9001 1083 1973 753 837 130497 

Active Members 388 235 36 226 641 299 281 66 66 304 535 271 185 145 226 3904 
09/10 

Total Hrs 08/09 11084 6525 1156 5659 13927 9112 10321 1642 2576 7715 14818 8241 7377 5390 8378 1911 1879 672 512 119400 

Active Members 373 224 33 175 538 275 268 44 56 272 545 243 245 153 231 3675 
08/09 

Total Hrs 07 /08 10105 6983 1431 5325 12204 8316 10446 1228 2588 7733 16127 7857 6901 4556 7924 1828 2141 666 528 114892 

Active Members 347 221 35 177 468 190 294 63 259 574 242 206 127 273 3477 
07/08 

Total Hrs 06/07 9394 5752 1319 4755 10855 8157 6319 1464 2317 6369 11980 7586 6579 4100 11886 2523 2157 580 939 105031 

Active Members 247 289 34 176 466 264 226 66 67 282 510 226 221 131 308 3658 
06/07 

Proficient Members for Core Awards per Club (including new awardees) 2013-2014 

The following table outlines the number of members who are proficient in core awards as reported from Surfguard 

BM/Cert II - Season 13/14 420 360 43 228 622 347 324 58 31 256 556 348 201 130 246 

BM/Cert II - Season 12/13 432 343 50 230 619 340 319 61 43 249 492 353 194 154 247 

BM/Cert II - Season 11 /12 386 344 45 209 576 308 288 43 35 228 495 296 192 178 244 

BM/Cert - Season 10/11 395 324 42 199 547 335 257 48 32 186 487 275 191 167 228 

ARTC - Season 13/14 178 72 16 79 178 46 46 30 23 83 111 57 50 24 25 

ARTC - Season 12/13 158 93 21 73 137 29 52 27 24 76 85 59 41 14 22 

ARTC - Season 11 /12 131 48 24 67 133 20 56 13 14 57 74 30 43 22 32 

ARTC - Season 10/11 200 59 28 67 116 22 57 15 14 62 69 20 55 7 19 

SMIRBD - Season 13/14 27 28 12 19 56 47 35 16 14 55 25 31 33 8 26 

SMIRBD - Season 12/13 25 25 14 19 54 34 30 14 11 40 27 31 30 4 23 

SMIRBD - Season 11/12 23 22 11 12 52 27 23 11 18 31 24 37 32 10 17 

SMIRBD - Season 10/11 26 9 10 12 50 25 26 12 14 24 232 29 31 8 14 

IRBC - Season 13/14 72 54 17 46 122 61 47 23 21 59 68 56 70 17 34 

IRBC - Season 12/13 57 43 17 33 124 50 47 23 14 77 58 66 59 17 19 

IRBC - Season 11 /12 52 33 17 37 120 43 43 20 15 60 52 74 62 18 21 

IRBC - Season 10/11 69 28 10 29 133 26 36 23 18 40 55 60 55 13 25 

Proficiency & New Award Statistics 2013-2014 

Note : New Award stats are from Branch Awards Summary as at 19/5/2014. Proficiency stats are reported from Surfguard 21/5/2014 

BM proficiencies 333 295 41 199 521 296 265 52 27 198 448 288 156 114 214 3447 

BM/Cert II new awards 85 65 2 34 100 51 58 4 4 59 113 60 45 17 34 731 

ARTC profic1enc1es 120 71 16 74 137 28 43 23 16 62 82 39 38 10 20 779 

ARTC new awards 58 5 39 17 3 6 4 21 33 16 12 17 7 238 

SMIRBD profic1enc1es 25 26 12 19 51 38 30 15 11 55 22 27 30 6 22 389 

SMIRBD new awards 3 4 5 10 4 8 6 3 4 3 5 57 

IRBC proficiencies 50 42 17 36 105 52 38 23 14 55 64 54 48 13 23 634 

IRBC new awards 20 14 16 17 24 21 4 10 21 3 11 162 



Support Operations Manager 

The 2013/2014 was a busy season as usual with clubs 
increasingly calling on all the services provided by the Support 
Operations Group in and out of patrolling hours. 

Surf Rescue 20 commenced limited 
patrolling during the season which 
is testament to the dedication of the 
members of the group after being off 
the water for many years. 

Surf Rescue 30 had a very successful 
season attending a number of difficult 
rescues. This saw the group obtain 
Rescue of the Year at the SLSS 
Awards of Excellence. 

This season saw the management of 
SurfCom services, historically provided 
by SLSS, being moved into the State 
Operations Centre (SOC) managed by 
SLSNSW. While this was necessary it 
caused some ongoing issues throughout 
the season, putting an extra burden 
on the already stretched Duty Officer 
resources. SLSNSW will continue to 
work with SLSS during the offseason 
to reduce the impact to both clubs and 
the Support Operations Group for the 
2014/2015 season. 

The RWC group has been running well 
this season with the craft and its operators 

Duty Officers Hours 2013-2014 

Sydney 10 George Shales 

Sydney 11 Brent Armitage 

Sydney 12 Ron Camilleri 

Sutherland 10 Matt Pacey 

Sutherland 11 James Catterson 

Sutherland 1 2 Kane Hughes 

Parks 10 Michael Hodsdon 

Parks 11 Bradley McDonogh 

Randwick 10 Matthew Evans 

Randwick 11 Clive Stiff 

Randwick 12 Trent Thomas 

Randwick 13 John Restuccia 

Waverley 10 David Jenkins 

Waverley 11 Gerry Stephenson 

TOTALS 

60 

20 

10 

5 

12 

12 

16 

13 

40 

10 

12 

7 

6 

33 

256 

responding to many search and rescue 
emergencies. The intake of new recruits for 
the manning of these crafts has enabled 
both crafts to be available to assist beach 
patrols. I would like to congratulate Nick 
Kypreos for being awarded the Support 
Ski Operator of the Year. 

To the Duty Officers who provide 
countless hours of assistance during 
and out-of-hours, I would like to once 
again thank you for your efforts in 
assisting with major events, whether it 
is providing support to Patrol Captains 
or providing counselling services behind 
the scenes. The tireless effort put in , 
at often early hours of the morning, 
or late at night while most people are 
sound asleep, often goes unnoticed 
and unrewarded and I sincerely offer 
my humble appreciation to the level of 
commitment and service you all provide. 

The utilisation of peer support services 
continues to increase with the number 
of calls being attended to by the Duty 
Officers. I must say I am still disappointed 
with the level of 2nd line support available 

70 433.50 563.50 

20 487.33 527.33 

378.56 388.56 

111 .42 116.42 

354.47 366.47 

132.27 144.27 

95.02 111 .02 

27 .20 40.20 

10 357.26 407.26 

20 407 .39 437.39 

5 51.21 68.2 1 

7.30 14.30 

20 121.33 147.33 

20 563.39 616.39 

165 3527.65 3948.65 

via SLSNSW. This service is an increasing 
requirement and it is imperative that 
we ensure our members are managed 
through this difficult process as quickly 
and professionally as possible. I would 
like to make special mention of Gerry 
Stephenson who was awarded the 
Support Operations Member of the year. 

In closing , I would like to thank all of the 
members of the team who actually make 
this group one of the most valuable and 
respected services within Surf Life Saving 
Sydney. I would also like to personally 
thank the respective managers who 
manage each group: Brent Armitage -
ORB Advisor and Kym Pennell - RWC 
Advisor. I would also like to thank the 
SLSS Board of Lifesaving Management 
for their continued support throughout 
this season . I also wish all members of the 
team a successful 2014/2015 season. 

George Shales 
Support Operations Manager 

Rescue Water Craft (RWC) 

Several drivers performed a large 
number of hours and many others 
made a contribution to RWC patrols 
and RWC training in addition to their 
other Surf commitments. Our drivers 
also performed Water Safety at various 
local, Branch, State and Australian 
carnivals , and attended various 
development camps. 

I'd like to take this opportunity to thank 
Nick Kypreos for looking after Ski 3 at 
Maroubra, George Shales for his support 
and encouragement, David Kowald and 
Andrew McKellar for their assistance 
with training, as well as various drivers 
and others whose efforts and assistance 
made my task that much easier. 

Kym Pennell 
RWCAdvisor 



Ronald Camilleri North Cronulla 53 

Luis Catalan Cronulla 22.5 

James Caterson Wanda 4 

Stephen Leahy 38 

27 
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Maroubra 15 

Nicholas Pedavoli North Bondi 4.5 

Matthew Scott Elouera 50.5 
Brent Armitage Maroubra Brett Simpson 15 
James Caterson Wanda Jayme Smith North Cronulla 34 
Steven Chesher Maroubra Elouera 6 
Tresne Chesher Maroubra 11 
Molly Cocks Clovelly 

Liam Crehan Bondi 

Sean Cummins Coogee 

Steven Denholm Maroubra 

Jerome Dillon-Baker Coogee 

Christopher Dolman South Maroubra 

Sandra Francis Coogee 

Peter Fuller Maroubra Glenn Cairncross Elouera 11.5 
Adrian Futterleib Coogee 30.5 
Callum Good Maroubra Jonathan Clark Cronulla 21.5 
Jedd Goggin Maroubra Jerome Dillon-Baker Coogee 23.5 
Anthony Grivell Maroubra Danny Donohoe Maroubra 25.25 
Yasmin Grivell Maroubra Anthony EI-Chah Maroubra 24.25 
Mathew Harper Maroubra Darren Galea Elouera 20 
Matthew Harrison Coogee Jedd Goggin Maroubra 30.5 
Shaun Hudson North Bondi Jason Golian North Cronulla 29.5 
Nick Kypreos Maroubra Andrew Gordon Coogee 5 
Clive Lee Bondi Benjamin Heenan Coogee 8 
Andrew Lissenden North Bondi Matthew Heeney Cronulla 25 

AWC) 
Richard Lissenden Maroubra Thomas Hollywood Elouera 25.5 
Mikayla Murray Maroubra Kane Hughes North Cronulla 14 
Tamara Murray Maroubra Peter Koureas Maroubra 51.75 
Muscat Joshua Elouera David Kowald Elouera 5 
Brett Phillips Coogee Maroubra 26.25 

Gary Pracy Maroubra Christopher Maloney South Maroubra 13.5 

Nicholas Reilly Maroubra John Mamacan Cronulla/ 28.5 

John Restuccia Maroubra North Cronulla 

Jarrod Robertson South Maroubra Steve Mannion Cronulla 5 

James Salecich Coogee Andrew McKellar Elouera 21 

George Shales Maroubra Andrea Musacchio North Bondi 10.25 

Lhyriel Smith Garie Gilbert Olzomer Maroubra 20.5 

Karl Solomonson Maroubra/ Scott A Parker Coogee 29 
North Bondi Anthony Payne Elouera 18.5 

Alexander Spies Maroubra Nicholas Pedavoli North Bondi 19.5 
Matthew Spooner Coogee Kym Pennell Elouera 20 
Gerald Stephenson North Bondi Coogee 50 
Rosemarie Taliano North Bondi Cronulla 9.5 

Garie 15 

7.5 
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Area Supervisors Reports 

Waverley Area Lifesaving 
Supervisor 

This was my third season and the 
role continues to invigorate me, with 
so much good work done by the four 
Clubs ' and the easy camaraderie 
shown by patrolling members. My 
position was made so much easier, 
with the world 's greatest assistant; 
Jenny McNamee. Jenny continued to 
keep me on my toes and was a great 
backstop. Her assistance was greatly 
appreciated by me and the Club 's. 

Patrols generally were very good, but 
there were continuing problems with the 
IRB's at Tamarama and North Bondi. 
Both having problems in having adequate 
drivers for rostering on patrol. 

It was good to see that Bronte have 
overcome their Driver shortage and 
their lifesaving team are really on the 
ball , through the efforts of lljko Miocevic 

SurfCom Operators Hours 2013-2014 

I ,. I 

Aaron Schriever Era 

Ann Schriever Era 

Gerald Stephenson North Bondi 

Grant Owen Maroubra 

Jackson Towns Elouera 

carrying on and building from the past 
efforts of Nigel Harvey. 

Bondi under Mike Gencher operated 
extremely well. Sandra Fox, although run 
ragged on occasion was always available 
to assist, with Tamarama issues. Scott 
D'Amours at North 's, although very busy 
was most helpful. 

Gear Inspection was well handled by 
the Club 's and only a small number of 
reinspections were required. I record my 
appreciation to Bob Leys for doing the 
IRB reinspects. 

We had problems to varying degrees all 
season with the radio network and from 
my perspective the service provided was 
not as good as what we had come to 
expect from Sydney SurfCom. 

Patrol Inspections are now back to once 
a month, although a SLSNSW Patrol 
Audit form was introduced. 

To all patrolling members my appreciation 
of your efforts and to the Club Captains 
who are responsible for the Patrols; for 
your assistance and the curtsies given to 
Jenny and myself. 

I will be back next season and look 
forward to our continuing partnership 
on the beach. Unfortunately Jenny is 
not available to assist and she will be 
greatly missed. 

Peter Quartly 
Lifesaving Supervisor Waverley 

-- - - -
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Kane Hughes North Cronulla 21 

Kerryn Briody Bondi 5.5 

Lachlan Towns Elouera 41.75 

Lhyriel Smith Garie 82 

Saskia Ugarte Bronte 57 

Steve Laffey Bronte 14.75 

Randwick Area Lifesaving 

Sometimes on a Saturday or Sunday 
morning on the day I would be doing 
my patrol audits, I'd arrive just before 
set-up time and sit at the back of the 
beach and watch the whole operation 
swing into gear. 

It wasn't snooping. I wasn't trying to 
catch any of the Patrol Captains out or 
jump up and race down to the patrol 
area and shout: "Ah ha!!! No caps!" 

Definitely not. I just wanted to observe 
yet again how a surf lifesaving patrol, 
made up of volunteers of all ages, would 
give up their free time on weekends and 
public holidays to spend several hours 
protecting the public. 

It never ceased to fill me with awe. 
I knew that all around the Australian 
coastline the same process was 
taking place. 

First you'd see the ATV crammed with 
equipment, boards, tubes, spinal gear, 
tents, come down the beach and swing 
around into the designated patrol area. 

Then the red and yellow-clad patrollers 
would be scurrying around setting up, 
erecting the tent and checking all the 
equipment. You 'd see the inevitable 
latecomers hurrying across the sand 
adjusting their caps (hopefully!) and 
uniforms and pitching in to help out. 

Then the ATV would trundle up the 
beach again and reappear some minutes 
later with the IRB bouncing along behind 
on the trailer. 



At the appointed sign-on time, you'd see 
the Patrol Captain speaking into the radio 
giving the vital statistics to SurfCom. 

Hey presto! You had a patrol and another 
day's surf lifesaving would begin. 

Watching this process also had an ulterior 
motive for me. It put me in a better frame 
of mind to carry out an inspection in a fair 
and friendly fashion and not go out trying 
to wield the big stick. 

During my very rewarding season as Area 
Supervisor Randwick, I'm pleased to say 
there were no major dramas requiring 
lengthy judicial action. We had a few 
late sign-on issues, partly due to radio 
communication problems, but these 
were soon sorted out. 

I'm pleased to say all Club Captains 
from Clovelly, Coogee, Maroubra and 
South Maroubra cooperated fully with 
me and moved swiftly to correct any 
outstanding problems. 

Once again I was impressed at the 
quality and standard of experience and 
dedication shown by all Patrol Captains 
I encountered. I never once had to 
"ping" a patrol for not having a vital item 
of lifesaving equipment ready on the 
beach at the right time. Sometimes, 
inevitably, the IRB would be a little late 
in reaching its operational status, but 
the technical issues would always be 
sorted out as quickly as possible and 
Surfcom duly informed. 

Unfortunately, Maroubra lifeguards 
occasionally delayed the set-up down 
the South Maroubra end due to them 
not putting up the flags or closing that 
area of beach. Hopefully, negotiations 
between the Club Captain and the 
Lifeguards Executive can reach a better 
solution and allow the South Maroubra 
patrol to set up and get on with their job. 

Anyway that's for another day, another 
season and another area supervisor! 

Thank you to all the personnel from all 
four clubs for helping making the 2013-
2014 patrol season a happy and safe 
one and hopefully the same for the next 
season. I know I'm going miss it. Maybe 
I' II go along to one of the beaches one 
Sunday morning, just to sit and watch 
the whole process start all over again. 

John McNamee 
Area Lifesaving Supervisor Randwick 

Area Lifesaving Supervisor 
Royal National Park 

Another great year in the Royal National 
Park. We commenced the season with 
Gear Inspection in mid-September which 
went well with all clubs having only a few 
minimal equipment faults needing re­
inspection. My appreciation is extended 
to the Gear Inspection Panel for the 
great task they performed prior to the 
commencement of the season. 

Patrol Inspections were carried out 
monthly by me and the standard again 
was exceptional with all 3 clubs. Patrol 
uniforms, mainly caps, continue as a 
problem. 

Beach patrols were met with a new 
Patrol Service Agreement (3 year period). 
Patrol strengths were good and Garie 
was again assisted by some other 
Branch clubs who supply a lot of patrol 
members to assist. 

Garie had the only professional Lifeguard 
service in the District from late December 
till January, Monday to Friday. Again the 
funding was from the National Park and 
Wildlife Service. They also undertook the 
service on Australia Day at Wattamolla. 

Overall the service provided by the 3 
clubs was good and my thanks are 
extended to the active members for 
their outstanding contribution. My 
appreciation is again extended to Michael 
Hodsdon, Gary Daly, Margaret Pearce, 
David Cross, Michael Bretherton, Kelly 
Hedderman and Mark Wood for their 
involvement and assistance. 

Peter M. Pearce 
Lifesaving Supervisor RNP 

Cronulla/Sutherland Area 
Education Supervisor 

This season got off to a busy start with 
large numbers of SRC and Bronze 
candidates from the Bate Bay Clubs 
and this pace was maintained for most 
of the season. 

This season saw two new CTOs 
Cameron Simpson (Elouera) and Kerrie 
Hammell (Cronulla) join the team and 
both experienced a steep learning curve. 
Jason Golan (Nth Cronulla) , defacto 
Glenn Cairncross (Elouera) and Brett 
Furniss (Wanda) both returned and 
provided a good deal of support across 
all areas of Education in Bate Bay. 

I'd like to take this opportunity to thank 
the Clubs for providing access to their 
facilities, their Chief Training Officers for 
their support and assistance this season, 
the Branch Assessors for contributing 
their time and effort and Scott Marshall for 
his support and assistance this season. 

Kym Pennell 
Education Supervisor Cronulla/Sutherland 



Rescues and other Patrol Statistics 

Rescue Tube 70 38 0 11 42 21 17 89 39 22 37 14 11 0 

Rescue Board 88 72 0 11 23 32 55 18 19 21 62 0 

IRB 42 15 0 17 5 13 9 17 47 36 0 

RWVC 0 0 7 0 0 0 0 5 4 0 7 0 

ORB 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Season 11 /1 2 423 4 53 62 135 0 82 273 128 223 N/A 

Season 10/11 522 254 2 11 177 43 102 9 42 222 111 273 216 137 145 N/A 

Season 09/1 O 251 206 0 10 12 63 128 43 105 207 135 101 99 48 25 

Season 08/09 338 133 0 27 14 30 83 23 176 120 170 275 85 154 19 

Season 07 /08 378 113 2 16 13 338 96 38 302 341 201 482 157 131 23 

Season 06/07 339 165 4 18 26 46 61 13 19 163 445 249 155 78 127 71 

Season 05/06 261 226 2 17 75 61 61 6 64 222 209 194 91 176 77 74 

Minor Cuts 46 74 1 227 91 43 13 12 43 120 16 15 14 0 

Major Wounds 0 2 4 4 0 0 

Fractures 0 3 0 0 5 3 0 0 0 

Spinal 7 0 0 9 8 3 0 0 0 

Resus 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Season 11 /1 2 268 126 4 237 429 182 208 265 129 38 32 N/A 

Season 1 0/11 174 362 0 329 1957 572 301 4 26 2296 395 242 1336 108 104 N/A 

Season 09/1 O 352 272 o 563 457 813 126 20 65 568 383 143 301 64 38 

Season 08/09 732 144 2 570 651 223 135 9 143 449 230 227 470 106 192 20 

Season 07/08 543 191 3 322 369 149 50 159 1265 549 120 334 113 47 3 

Season 06/07 1018 236 12 483 413 248 189 11 109 1431 624 214 434 194 115 35 

Season 05/06 517 651 10 405 650 298 151 9 141 2093 752 445 1543 338 134 48 

Preventions 2692 1902 3 35 

Searches 0 6 

Shark Alarm 0 

Season 12/13 3478 1554 0 130 

Season 11 /12 1034 7 3000 13 48 2107 905 1175 5 1214 9951 2726 1903 1514 404 N/A 

Season 10/11 67 40 1821 0 55 1422 77 1261 43 334 57 46 1022 5384 2872 755 594 N/A 

Season 09/1 O 6284 1106 0 42 656 169 985 28 230 4130 1816 2659 4991 814 413 21 

Season 08/09 9075 3755 4 60 835 153 462 13 621 4139 1881 1987 3125 1475 977 116 

Season 07 /08 10507 1717 6 136 1556 556 1119 20 289 627 4 2337 3105 3903 1259 505 90 

Season 06/07 6457 2050 4 313 1092 485 864 6 406 4906 2836 3577 3310 673 428 246 

Season 05/06 5350 2411 6 128 51 3 742 873 41 827 5162 2795 4093 1474 994 333 175 

Beach Closure 

Incidents 
requiring 
Ambulance 
Methoxyflurane 
Used 

5 

3 

0 15 

0 0 0 

16 16 16 

5 5 0 3 12 8 7 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Stat,st,cs used m this report are reported from Surfguard as at 21/05/2014 

0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 50 

42 

24 138 

20 178 

48 106 

38 224 

37 183 

23 95 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

9 0 

7 0 

11 0 

0 

8 

19 !:i 

37 

47 

137 373 

131 610 

97 308 

105 261 

87 371 

67 482 

0 0 

0 

0 0 

311 618 496 374 526 731 

431 666 760 518 543 777 

250 447 598 263 269 403 

92 50 157 178 137 303 

10 13 24 44 40 61 

174 138 53 45 83 147 

2384 

2428 

1636 

1802 

2954 

739 655 801 775 812 

46 59 47 23 49 29 

11 16 22 30 19 22 

38 27 32 36 35 21 

10 5 6 7 14 6 

297 420 602 186 180 242 

2154 

8213 

4179 

4305 

4227 

28378 24810 28798 33472 

73 54 58 58 92 61 

21 20 10 26 64 36 27 

38709 

28636 

25083 

29083 

33749 



Branch Awards Summary 
12 37 27 66 36 27 2 6 38 62 42 17 15 391 SRC 424 424 372 394 

85 65 2 34 100 51 58 4 4 59 11 3 60 45 17 34 731 BM/Cert II 759 761 787 722 

27 12 8 13 27 1 3 6 18 5 5 11 9 154 SMBBM 96 130 104 91 

20 14 16 17 24 21 4 10 21 11 162 IRBC 162 124 136 162 

3 5 10 4 6 3 4 3 5 57 SMIRBD 62 49 55 36 

58 5 39 17 3 6 21 33 16 12 17 238 ARTC 284 225 178 12 

32 7 58 7 16 13 5 15 165 SPINAL 126 112 119 130 

1 3 2 3 19 Gold Medallion 9 20 19 20 

5 29 49 BEG 52 38 25 29 

36 33 41 15 127 RESUS 128 125 133 131 

38 5 52 ROG 68 80 14 71 

SMRCC 0 0 0 2 

76 23 54 18 23 199 Apply First Aid 142 144 165 190 

No Branch course conducted this season Cert IV (ASR) 14 8 0 0 

BM Module 4 1 0 0 

BM Module 5 3 0 0 0 

10 17 11 11 49 ATV Operator 13 30 249 55 

SMAFA 38 0 0 0 

Pain Management 35 0 0 

No Branch course conducted this season SMAR 25 0 0 

5 2 13 RWC 12 8 3 10 

3 ORBC 2 6 0 9 

ORBD 0 1 

1 ORBSC 0 0 

12 7 2 9 2 7 62 Trainers Units Cluster 76 35 22 32 

Officer - Surf Rescue Certicate TO SRC 2 

9 4 6 2 1 39 TO BM 44 27 19 17 

2 1 2 9 TOARTC 10 1 40 8 

2 3 TO Spinal 7 0 0 

TO Radio 0 0 

2 2 3 18 TO IRB 2 6 

1 TO ORB 0 0 

4 2 2 2 3 18 Assess Units Cluster 22 2 13 

or - Bronze Medall ion 3 4 2 3 2 17 ASS BM 13 6 12 

5 ASSARTC 4 3 19 8 

2 6 ASS Spinal 5 

ASS Radio 0 0 

2 8 ASS IRB 0 4 4 

ASS ORB 0 2 0 0 

Cert IVT&A 0 0 0 

FAG RWC 

FAG Assessors 0 

RAC Trainers 1 1 

tor - Spinal Management FAG Spinal 0 0 0 

tor - Basic Beach Management FAG SMBBM 1 

FAG SMAR 3 

FAG FA 0 0 2 

49 157 61 10 

75 125 55 118 66 7 67 7 57 750 SP 2 905 852 1017 

65 116 53 118 81 69 14 62 168 50 69 6 67 939 SA 1 1130 1180 955 852 

49 100 6 45 124 48 54 8 75 101 53 60 2 36 761 SA 2 862 739 698 697 

54 65 7 36 90 43 50 10 41 82 38 45 1 36 598 ss 1 703 660 618 690 

39 45 10 28 93 42 47 6 48 75 29 39 33 535 ss 2 543 61 9 614 533 
28 39 32 66 32 34 7 36 49 32 24 27 412 SSmart1 501 470 463 508 

23 34 4 26 67 25 36 5 19 53 47 24 25 389 SSmart2 459 425 381 370 
I ' 

383 41 283 551 80 547 871 387 257 6054 Total Surf Eds 6054 5845 5392 5806 

Age Manager 93 16 68 120 

8800 8240 8514 8481 
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Education Manager Report 

The 2013-2014 season was huge for Education in Surf Life 
Saving Sydney. The season started with Trainers, Assessors and 
Facilitators having to upgrade to a new Unit of Competency prior 
to December 2014. After our Trainers, Assessors and Facilitators 
were upgraded they needed to re-endorse to remain current 
which is a Registered Training Organisation (RTO) requirement. 

This season our Clubs have worked 
incredibly hard to achieve the number 
of awards which are displayed on 
the awards chart listed below. This 
could not have happened without the 
hard work of our Trainers, Assessors, 
Facilitators, Education Supervisors 
and Award Coordinators. I would like 
to especially thank the 15 Club Chief 
Training Officers (CTO), many of whom 
took this role on for the first time this 
season, Ben McCormack (North 
Bondi), Greg Charles (Bondi), Troy 
Longworth (Tamarama) , Courtney 
Tallon (Bronte) , Jessica Wheatley 
(Clovelly) , Craig Howie (Coogee), 
George Benhayon (Maroubra), Cathie 
Hall (South Maroubra), Brett Furniss 
(Wanda) , Cameron Simpson (Elouera), 
Jason Gollan (North Cronulla) , Kerrie 
Hammell (Cronulla) , Justin Hardman 

Proficient Bronze Medallion 

Proficient ARTC 

Proficient IRB Driver 

Proficient IRB Crew 

Proficient Spinal Management 

(Garie) , Karlen Holloway (Era) , Warren 
Breese (Burning Palms). 

Our ongoing success in furthering the 
professional development of our members 
is from the dissemination of knowledge 
and skill from Trent Thomas, Advance 
Awards Coordinator and his team of 
Facilitators who have dedicated their time 
and knowledge to ensure that members 
can continue to grow within surf lifesaving 
and apply their improved skills on the 
beach and in their everyday life. 

The Branch Awards Summary can be 
referenced at page 28. 

This season saw the number of Surf 
Rescue Certificates (SRC) drop slightly 
from last season. Although the 391 new 
SRCs is a 7 .8% drop from last season, it 
is still a fantastic amount of juniors for our 
Surf Clubs. Thank you to all the trainers 
and assessors involved in the education 
of the future leaders of this organisation. 

Unfortunately this season we weren't 
quite able to match our number of new 
Bronze Medallion members (we got close 
though). Our numbers dropped from 
759 in the 2012-2013 season to 731 this 
season which is a drop of 3.7 %. Many 
thanks need to go to our Education 
supervisors and their assistants for 
organising the assessing of these new 
members: Debbie Midwinter and Sam 
Wilson (Waverley), George Benhayon 
and Cathie Hall (Randwick), Kym 
Pennell and Scott Marshall (Bate 

3459 2569 

772 572 

377 273 

625 495 

435 319 

Bay) , Michael Hodsdon and Margaret 
Pearce (National Park). 

There was a significant increase in Silver 
Medallion Basic Beach Management 
(SM BBM) awards this season. The 154 
new SMBBM holders is a 60% increase 
from last season, this is a wonderful 
result with all 15 clubs being represented 
in this figure. I hope this trend of high 
numbers of new SMBBM holders 
continues into the coming seasons. 

The other higher award numbers for the 
2013-2014 season was a bit of a mixed 
bag compared to last season. There 
was a 16% drop in ARTC, a 31 % rise 
in Spinal Management, a 8% drop in 
IRB Drivers and we exactly matched the 
number of IRB Crew. This is a fantastic 
result which couldn't have been possible 
without the amazing work done by all 
out trainers and assessors. Keep up the 
great work! 

Education Committees are not only 
about training new awards, but also 
about ensuring that our patrolling 
members are remaining proficient in 
a number of different awards. Below 
is a table which shows the proficiency 
numbers for the 15 clubs for the past 
two seasons. In the 5 awards we have 
had a significant increase in the number 
of active members remaining proficient in 
the awards listed in the table below. 

Further recognition must be given to 
Steve Allan, Academy Support Officer 

2423 6% 

464 29.7% 

225 21.3% 

456 8.6% 

256 24.6% 
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for SLSNSW for his ongoing support 
to the Branch and Clubs. Steve has 
been a great support to the Branch 
to meet our RTO requirements and 
general education and lifesaving 
issues that arise throughout the 
season including Recognition of Prior 
Learning applications, Trainer, Assessor 
and Facilitator upgrades and re­
endorsements. 

Congratulations to the following 
members who were recognised at 
the Branch Awards of Excellence: 

• Peter Agnew, Facilitator of the Year 

• Tania Rouse, Assessor of the Year 

• Jason Golian, Rookie Assessor 
of the Year 

• Steve Cardy, Training Officer 
of the Year 

• Elissa Hughes, Rookie Training 
Officer of the Year 

A special mention must go to Dean 
Dudley, Director of Education for 
SLSNSW for his support, guidance 
and encouragement in all Education 
matters concerning the Branch. I would 
also like to say a massive thank you 
to Pamela Simon, Academy Manager 
of SLSNSW for a number of years, 
however she stepped into a new role 
halfway through this season she was 
incredibly helpful for NSW and Sydney 
Branch. I look very forward to working 
with some of the new members of Surf 
Life Saving NSW, in particular Louise 
Fuller who has taken on Pamela's role 
of Academy Manager of SLSNSW and 
Stacy Pidgeon, Community Education 
Supervisor of SLSNSW. 

Last but certainly not least, the 
brain's trust that is Linda Perrin. Linda 
has been integral in the successes 
in Sydney Branch Education. Her 
wealth of knowledge is priceless and 
I could not do this role without her. In 
summary, thank you Linda! 

Once again, congratulations and well 
done to everyone involved in education 
throughout Surf Life Saving Sydney, for 
another season in education. 

Christopher Thompson 
Education Manager 
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Gear Inspection 7th & 8th September 2013 

Congratulations to Cronulla SLSC who were overall winners of the Annual Gear Inspection 2013/2014. 

PANEL MEMBERS: Simon Torsellini (Convenor), Michael Batty, Peter Burst, Peter Carney, Greg Causer, 

Glen Clarke, Ken Hudson, Jennifer NcNamee, John McNamee, Peter Quartly, Tania Rouse, Chris Thompson, 
Joel Eaton, Graham Hill, George Shales, John De Cean, Sean Cummins 







Director of Junior Development 

With another big season ahead of us, the BJD wanted to 
ensure we set some new levels of achievement within Sydney 
Nippers. Our major focus point was ensuring our Nippers are 
all being trained as "Young Lifesavers in Training, and to this 
end their Surf Ed and Surf Skills were a priority. 

It was also a priority to ensure each club 
continues to grow their membership 
base of engaged parents, and ensure 
some of these parents are aiming up to 
become Water Safety, Age Assistants 
and especially Age Managers. 

Our Pre-Season meeting delivered to 
each club a major resource pack for the 
season, including all aspects of Surf Ed 
training, skills development, safety and 
parent engagement, and especially the 
presentation on Emergency Response 
at Nippers. Thanks to Coogee Nippers 
for the development of this resource 
that many clubs have now adapted 
and adopted. 

Our thanks also to the Director of 
Lifesaving and Branch President for 
attending our Pre -Season Meeting. 

With our season kicking off many 
clubs were focused on registration 
and getting over 7,500 Nippers on 
the beach in the first few weeks of the 
season. Awesome job by everyone on 
managing some big numbers on the 
beach and congrats to those who saw 

·-··· · ,r ... ... major increases in registration. 

Our Branch SLS Age Manager Courses 
were very well attended with over 180 
people coming along to the 2.5 hour 
session. Big congratulations to South 
Maroubra for sending along 95 parents 
to do the course this season. 

Parent Engagement was once again 
priority, and this season the Sydney 
Nipper Clubs hit a major milestone of 
over 1,000 Parents engaging with their 
local surf club via the Club Induction 
Session or the SLS Age Managers 
Course. Many clubs had over 150 
parents attend their in-house sessions, 
with Bronte Nippers deserving high 
praise for having 388 parents attend 
their two sessions. 

The impact of these numbers via these 
sessions will be seen across many clubs 
over the years to come, through more 
Water Safety, more Age Managers, more 
SLS trainers, more IRB teams and more 
highly focused patrolling members. Well 
done to all the Clubs. 

Congratulations to those Sydney Nippers 
who were part of the SLS Sydney Inter 
Branch team who brought home the 
State Trophy this season - outstanding 
effort by everyone .. 

As per previous years our Development 
Camps were very well attended, with 
many clubs requesting extra places if 
available. The focus on these camps is 
to get our young Nippers to see their role 
in the future as experienced patrolling 
members, working as part of the club. 

Each of the camps being the U13's 
and the U11 's focusses on surf skills 
in CPR and Tube Rescue and IRB with 
the culmination beirig the Development 
Camp Rescue Champs which are always 
a major highlight for all the Nippers. 

Over the weekend these skills are 
supported by sessions on Team Work 
and Leadership, and it 's amazing to 
see the understanding and focus these 
"young lifesavers in training" have in 
these areas. 

As always in SLS it's a team effort, 
and to all the Minders who assisted 
a big thank you for your time on the 
weekend. It's always a BIG weekend 
helping to manage around 100 Nippers, 
and all a very worthwhile outcome as 

ttn 
COROW\ PUBLIC SCHOOL 

we see them focus the skills they have 
learnt on the Sunday. 

This year via our Sponsorship with 
Sydney Airport we were able to 
discount the Development Camp 
costs for the clubs, and we hope to 
continue this for a few years to come. 

Special thanks to those clubs who 
sent down trainers and IRB teams 
and also to Surf Rescue 20 for your 
attendance - welcome back. 

By the end of Dec 2013 we saw 
many of the clubs graduating their 
U14's into the SRC - this season 
we had 392 x U14's gain their Surf 
Rescue Certificate - well done to all 
the training teams and the graduating 
lifesavers - Welcome to Patrol. 

As per each season the BJD holds 
its Junior Lifesaver of the Year Event 
attracting some of the best young 
lifesavers in the Branch. 

This year the interview panel was 
overwhelmed by the quality of our 
young U14's, their knowledge, 
their passion and their plans for 
themselves and SLS in the future. 

This years final ists for the SLS Sydney 
Junior Lifesaver of the Year were: 

• Daniel Hamilton: Bondi 

• Abbey Smith: Garie 

• Shea Garcia: Elouera, 

• Declan Grohala: Garie 

• Isabel Nixon: Coogee 

• Ashley Grady: Elouera, 

• Brianna Tier: Maroubra 

• Daniel Andrews: Coogee 

Sydney 
Airport 
The right future 
Starting now. 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2013-2014 SEASON 

Board of Junior Development (continued) 

After extensive inteNiew sessions and 
long discussions across the Panel, this 
seasons SLS Sydney Junior Lifesaver of 
the Year were: 

Shea Garcia: Elouera SLSC and 
Brianna Tier: Maroubra SLSC 

Well done to each of these young 
lifesavers. 

We also had two Highly Commended 
being: Isabel Nixon: Coogee & Daniel 
Andrews: Coogee. 

Shea and Brianna both attended the 
NSW JLOTY Development Camp and 
certainly enjoyed and learnt a lot about 
SLS and themselves, via the Camp 
Facilitators and the other Branch winners 
from across the State. 

Shea and Brianna are major assets to 
their clubs, and the Branch, and we look 
forward to seeing their achievements 
within SLS in the not too distant future. 

This seasons Sydney Airport Branch 
Age Championships saw us back at 
Maroubra and well done to the Maroubra 
SLSC team for a big day out. This year 
we saw nearly 1 ,400 competitors on the 
beach, making this the second biggest 
Nipper Carnival in Australia. 

With new Sydney Airport shirts for all our 
officials on the day, the Carnival was a 
great example of how a solid team can 
work together. Congratulations to the 
Board of Surf Sports team for the day. 

The support team on the beach 
numbered over 120 Water Safety, 11 0 
Officials and around 36 in the IRB team, 
and all worked very diligently throughout 
the entire day. 

We also had our first "rescue rescue" 
call at the event, and even though it 
thankfully proved to be a false alarm, the 
effective response and management of 
the situation by Michael Brynes and the 
Water Safety team was first class and a 
credit to all. 

Conditions were tough on the day with 
a number of the water areas for the 
younger age groups being closed due to 
safety reasons. Thanks to a great effort 
by the Water Safety teams in these areas 
to keep them going when they did. 

As mentioned this carnival continues 
to get bigger and bigger, and this year 
it was very evident that the skill level 
of many of our younger competitors is 

increasing. Also well done to a number 
of clubs who increased their competitor 
numbers, while keeping the skill level up. 

The BJD would like to say a BIG thank 
you to all those who contributed to the 
success of this event, and ensuring the 
day was a good one for the competitors, 
the audience, and Surf Lifesaving 

At the next level of competition this 
season, many of the SLS Sydney Nipper 
Clubs went extremely well at the State 
Championships, with the following clubs 
finishing in the top 10 against some very 
strong competition from up and down 
the coast. 

NSW State Age Champs: 
SLS Sydney Clubs - Top 10 Results 

• 3rd Wanda SLSC 

• 4th Elouera SLSC 

• 6th Bronte SLSC 

• 7th North Cronulla SLSC 

• 8th South Maroubra SLSC 

• 9th Coogee SLSC 

This season has seen us into the second 
year of our three year deal with our major 
Sponsors, Sydney Airport Corporation , 
and we want to acknowledge their long 
term support for our Sydney Nipper 
Clubs. 

This sponsorship allows us to run the 
best Nipper Branch Program in the 
country, delivering major resources, 
training and events to the 15 Clubs and 
the 7,500 Nippers and the hundreds of 
Age Managers and club teams. It is a 
long term and very effective Sponsorship, 
and we look forward to working with 
Sydney Airport next season to deliver 
even more results for the clubs and our 
Sponsor. Thank you Sydney Airport. 

The BJD would also like to thank the 
clubs for delivering such an outstanding 
year in all facets of our Nipper Program. 

With 5,160 Surf Awards across the 
Nipper Clubs this season has shown a 
great focus on Surf Education for our 
"Young Lifesavers in Training". With our 
successful District and Junior Carnivals 
we are seeing an increase in competition 
attendance and therefore an increase in 
surf skills - all combining to deliver a solid 
and effective overall SLS experience for 
all our younger members. 

To each of the Nipper Chairpersons the 
BJD would like to congratulate each of 

you individually, for leading some great 
teams at club level, and be assured we 
are here to support you in all that you are 
hoping to achieve next season. 

Season 2014-2015 will kick off with 
the presentation of the new SLS Junior 
Activity Management Course, which we 
hope will be able to assist all clubs in the 
long term and successful management of 
their Nipper Programs. 

As with all groups in SLS the teamwork is 
where it all happens, and to an awesome 
BJD Executive Team thanks for all the 
effort and hard work that goes on behind 
the scenes. 

With a Secretary like Donna Hargreaves 
things get done, and get done efficiently 
and effectively. Donna has been a great 
support once again, and her effort to 
ensure we are managed well translates 
into a results driven team. 

Our Deputy Director Bruce Bevan 
is always there, putting his hand up 
whenever the need arises. From delivering 
the Age Managers Course to stepping up 
when needed, and being on the beach 
at many of our carnivals, and on the 
JLOTY Panel, Bruce's experience and 
professionalism delivers for us every time. 

Our Board of Surf Sports delegate Mike 
Day brings such a focus and professional 
approach to the world of Surf Sports, 
and we are very lucky to have a man 
of his experience and calibre on our 
Executive. Working as part of the Board 
of Surf Sports team Mike and his fellow 
members have delivered an outstanding 
year of competition and have set a new 
level of delivery on the beach. 

It has once again been a privilege to 
work with this team of people as part 
of the BJD and also to work with each 
of the SLS Sydney Nipper teams this 
season. 

As a major part of the life and seNice 
of SLS Sydney, the BJD and the Nipper 
clubs are focused on ensuring that each 
of our 7,500 Nippers have an awesome 
time in SLS, enjoying and learning - while 
being supported throughout every event. 

Thanks to all for another awesome 
season, and we look forward to seeing 
you on the beach in 2014-2015. 

Doug Hawkins 
Director of Junior Development 





Sydney Branch Age Championships 2014 

16TH FEBRUARY, MAROUBRA BEACH 

-· '"' 
3 Wanda 

2 Person R&R 1 Cooaee -C 4 Elouera 

2 Cooaee -A 5 Bronte 

3 Cooaee - B Sprint 1 Sam Carmody Elouera 

4 Cronulla 2 Zac Diefenbach Nth Cronulla 

5 Person R&R 1 North Cronulla Gold 3 Connor Levinqs Elouera 

2 North Cronulla Blue 4 Lachlan Wallace Nth Bondi 

3 Maroubra 5 Adam Mortlack Nth Cronulla 

March Past 1 Elouera 6 Ethan Wikeepa Bondi 

2 North Cronulla Flags 1 Connor Levinas Elouera ---
3 Maroubra 2 Josh Jacobs Elouera --4 North Bondi 3 Lachlan Wallace ----5 Cronulla 4 Sam Carmody Elouera --6 Wanda 5 Jamie Smith Wanda ::---

All Aqe Beach Realy 1 Elouera 
2 Bronte 

6 Michael Hanna Elouera 
-· , .. ~·, -·'- ·1·111111:., .... ;,1,:,.~··.u:;"-.;,!:'.'.:"-~r.tf..:11 ---3 Cooaee Surf Swim 1 Talylor Dehaan Cronulla -4 Wanda 2 Kiera Hood Nth Cronulla -5 Nth Cronulla 3 Charlotte Wilson Maroubra 

6 Sth Maroubra 4 Hayley Blatchford Nth cronulla 
All Aqe Board Relay 1 Wanda 5 Maddie Haywood Wanda 

2 South Maroubra 6 Natasha Lo Sth Maroubra 
3 Nth Cronulla Surf Swim Team 1 Nth Cronulla A 
4 Elouera 2 Maroubra 
5 Coogee 3 Bronte 
6 Cronulla 4 Cronulla 

-, ..... . ,~ ] 5 Wanda 
Surf Swim 1 Chris Kinq Elouera 6 Nth Cronulla B 

2 Tyler Nott Wanda lronwomen 1 Hayley Blatchford Nth Cronulla 
3 Bailey Gentle Elouera 2 Lauren McKillop Nth Cronulla 
4 Max Poulter Elouera 3 Tayla Dehaan Cronulla 
5 Nathan Clark Wanda 4 Brianna Tighe Maroubra 
6 Jack Evans Elouera 5 Kirra Lowett Cronulla 

Surf Swim Team 1 Elouera 6 Ellie O'Donohue Wanda 
2 Nth Cronulla A Cameron Relay 1 Nth Cronulla 
3 Wanda 2 Nth Cronulla 
4 Nth Bondi 3 Wanda 
5 Nth Cronulla B 4 Cronulla 

Cameron Relay 1 Elouera 5 Sth Maroubra 
2 Cronulla 6 Nth Bondi 
3 Wanda Board Race 1 Hayley Blatchford Nth Cronulla 
4 Nth Cronulla 2 Chloe Rowan Elouera 
5 nth Cronulla 3 Madeline Hession Maroubra 
6 Elouera 4 Tayla Dehaan Cronulla 

Board Relay 1 Elouera 5 Kirra Lowett Sth Maroubra 
2 Nth Cronulla 6 Charlotte McNamara Nth Cronulla 
3 Wanda Board Relay 1 Wanda 
4 Elouera 2 Elouera 
5 Nth Bondi 3 Maruobra 
6 Nth Bondi 4 Nth Cronulla 

lronman 1 Jake Evans Elouera 5 Nth Bondi 
2 Chris King Elouera 6 Cronulla 
3 Ben Hiahfield Nth Cronulla Short Board Ridinq 1 Charlotte Wilson Maroubra 
4 Nathan Clarke Wanda Beach Relay 1 Wanda 
5 Tvler Nott Wanda 2 Cooqee 
6 Shea Garcia Elouera 3 Nth Cronulla 

Board Race 1 Jake Evans Elouera 4 Elouera 
2 Ben Hiqhfield Nth Cronulla Sprint 1 Nubia Mendes Cooqee 
3 Chris Kinq Elouera 2 Sophie Stuart Jones Bronte 
4 Bailey Gentle Elouera 3 Talia Munro Cronulla 
5 Kurt Savarou Wanda 4 Heidi Cumminqs Cooqee 
6 Cameron Hodakinson Elouera 5 Erida Gross Cooaee 

Short Board Riding 1 Harrison Sheldon North Cronulla 6 Aqeekah Woods Cronulla 
2 Harry Radley Bronte Flaas 1 Talia Munro Cronulla 
3 Tyler Nott Wanda 2 Talei Holmes Cronulla 
4 Bela Smith North Bondi 
5 Charlton Smith Cooaee 

Beach Relay 1 Cooaee 
2 Cronulla 

3 Daisy Kina Cooqee 
4 Alexia Kahnenkanph Wanda 
5 Nudia Mendes Cooqee 
6 Aaeelah Woods Cronulla 
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,. 
1 Leo Nosati Nth Cronulla 
2 Stuart Swimburne Bronte 
3 Chris Saravia Cronulla 
4 Liam Jackson Sth Maroubra 
5 Blake Paton Wanda 
6 Mckenzie Gavin Bronte 

Surf Swim teams 1 Nth Cronulla A 
2 Bronte 
3 Wanda 
4 Cronulla 
5 Sth Maroubra 
6 Nth Bondi A 

Cameron Rela 1 Bronte 
2 Nth Cronulla 
3 Nth Bondi 
4 Wanda 
5 Nth Cronulla 
6 Cronulla 

lronman 1 Mackenzie Gavin Bronte SLSC 
2 Leo Nosatti Nth Cronulla 
3 Stuart Swinburn Bronte SLSC 
4 T son Street Cronulla 
5 Chris Sorav'a Cronulla 
6 Callum Redru Nth Cronulla 

Board Race 1 Mackenzie Gavin Bronte SLSC 
2 Jake Wood er Nth Cronulla 
3 Charlie Verco Nth bondi 
4 Leo Nosatti Nth Cronulla 
5 Stuart Swinburn Bronte SLSC 
6 Leo Christo her Nth Bondi 

Board Real 1 Nth Cronulla 
2 Wanda 
3 Bronte SLSC 
4 Cronulla 
5 Nth bondi 
6 Sth Maroubra 

Short Board Ridin 1 Nathan Rohr Wanda SLSC Inc 
2 Finle Padman North Cronulla SLSC 
3 Jack Mossman Bronte SLSC 
4 Harr Came Cronulla SLSC 
5 Hu o Pod ornik Bronte SLSC 
6 Max Ries Bronte SLSC 

Beach Re la 1 Coo ee -A 
2 Nth Cronulla 
3 Elouera 
4 Cooee-B 
5 Bronte SLSC 
6 Coo ee 

S rint 1 Nth Cronulla 
2 Coo ee 
3 Anthon Kourembinas Coo ee 
4 Sam Kofod Coo ee -- 5 Oliver Jackson 

---- 6 Franki Crossle Elouera 
Fla s 1 Connor Flana an Nth Cronulla 

:.::.---- 2 Lachlan Jordan Cronulla 

---- 3 Coo er Sachr Elouera 

---- 4 Nathan Moriatis Elouera 

----
5 Tamm T son Coo ee 

y---- 6 Freddie Felix Nth Bondi 

-----
,. 

Surf Swim 1 Summer Walker Bronte 
2 Ashle Au I s Wanda 
3 Francesca Roberts Bronte 
4 Zoe Wellborne Bronte 
5 India Fa Sth Maroubra 
6 Shanelle R an-Last Sth Maroubra 

Surf Swim Teams 1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

Cameron Realy 1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

lronwomen 1 Emily Eaves 
2 Summer Walker 
3 Shannel Rvan-Last 
4 Zoe Welborn 
5 Brooke Dixon 
6 Francessia Roberts 

Board Race 1 Shannel Rvan-Last 
2 Summer Walker 
3 Brooke Dixon 
4 Francessia Roberts 
5 Emilv Eaves 
6 Zoe Welborn 

Board Relay 1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

Short Board RidinQ 1 Annika Durantle 
2 Emilv Eaves 
3 Javla Lvnch 
4 Kate Hawkinas 
5 Sarah Scaffidi 

Beach Relay 1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

Sprint 1 Alex Ramooldi 
2 Ashleiah McDonald 
3 Evelvn Balleine 
4 Catherine Brown 
5 Lucy Ashbridae 
6 Georaie Perrv 

Flaas 1 Alex Ramboldi 
2 Emilv Ramboldi 
3 Evelyn Balleine 
4 Lea Ramoldi 
5 Ashleiah McDonald 
6 Mia Enriaht .. .. ·:::;;.;; __ ' '.i", .· .. 

Surf Swim 1 Kai Youna 
2 Zac Roier 
3 Noah Finnemore 
4 Patrick taa 
5 Beau McConnell 
6 McKenzie Harrinaton 

Surf Swim Teams 1 
2 
3 

Cameron Relay 1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

Sydney 
Airport 
The right future. 
Starting now. 

Bronte 
Sth maroubra 
Wanda A 
Nth Bondi 
Wanda B 

Bronte 
Wanda 
Cronulla 
Wanda 
Nth Bondi 
Nth Cronulla 
Wanda 
Bronte 
Sth Maroubra 
Bronte 
Wanda 
Bronte 
Sth Maroubra 
Bronte 
Wanda 
Bronte 
Wanda 
Bronte 
Bronte 
Wanda 
Sth Maroubra 
Nth Croulla 
Nth Bondi 
Wanda 
Wanda SLSC Inc 
Wanda SLSC Inc 
North Cronulla SLSC 
North Cronulla SLSC 
Bronte SLSC 
Nth Cronulla 
Elouera 
Bondi 
Bronte SLSC 
Wanda SLSC Inc 
Cooaee 
Nth Cronulla 
Nth Cronulla 
Bondi 
Cooaee 
Bronte 
Bronte 
Nth Cronulla 
Nth Cronulla 
Bondi 
Nth Cronulla 
Nth Cronulla 
Elouera 

,._ ' . ,,~.}~/-:';: '~ 

Sth Maroubra 
Nth Cronulla 
Bronte 
Nth Bondi 
Sth Maroubra 
Elouera 
Sth Maroubra 
Elouera 
Nth Cronulla 
Nth Bondi 
Nth Cronulla 
Bronte 
Sth Maroubra 
Elouera 



Sydney Branch Age Championships (continued) 

6 Wanda 2 Wanda 

lronman 1 Zac Roja Nth Cronulla 
2 McKenzie Hennington Elouera 
3 Noah Finemore Bronte 

3 Coogee 
4 Bronte 
5 Nth Bondi 

4 Kai Younq Sth Maroubra 6 Elouera 

5 Patrick Taqq Nth Bondi Sprint 1 lsabellah Walker Cronulla 

6 Liam Watson Elouera 2 Ashley Preston Cooaee 

Board Race 1 Zac Roier Nth Cronulla 3 Ella Randazzo Elouera 

2 Jordan Alves Nth Cronulla 4 Maddy Hendrie Bronte 

3 Billy Hunter Nth Bondi 5 Ruby Blackhall Wanda 

4 kai Younq Sth Maroubra 6 Emil lia Savian Cooqee 

5 Will Baker Nth Bondi Flaas 1 Eden Holmes Cronulla ----6 Flether Brown Bronte 2 lsabellah Walker Cronulla 

Board Relay 1 Nth Bondi 3 Ella Randazzo Elouera 

2 Elouera 4 Ashley Preston Coogee 

3 Sth Maroubra 5 Isla Watchman-Naher Bronte 
4 Nth Bondi 6 Jaydan Danes Nth Cronu lla 

5 Bronte •11111. .,.- :':'\-:'f~!: - , "'~- ' ~-
6 Nth Cronulla Surf Swim 1 Kyle O'Sullivan Maroubra 

Beach Relay 1 Sth Maroubra 2 Louis Gossemy Sth Maroubra 
2 Elouera 3 Riley Dickson Wanda 
3 Cronulla 4 Finn Ross Wanda 
4 Nth Cronulla 5 Klavton Thorn Sth Maroubra 
5 Cooqee 6 Drew McJannett Sth Maroubra 
6 Bronte Beach Relay 1 Cooqee 

Sprint 1 Sam Stonestreet Cronulla 2 Elouera 
2 Jake Lo Sth Maroubra 3 Cronulla 
3 Michael Defrancesco Nth Cronulla 4 Wanda 
4 Tye Sheary Cronulla 5 Nth Bondi 
5 Benjamin Timbery Sth Maroubra 6 Bronte -A 
6 Jack Soulos Elouera Flaqs 1 Tom Crossle Elouera 

Flaas 1 Tom Lefebvre Bronte 2 Olivier Clarke Elouera 
2 Patrick Hanna Elouera 3 Huqh Melville Cooqee 
3 Jack Soulos Elouera 4 Brock Punton Sth Maroubra 
4 Sam Stonestreet Cronulla 5 Toby Goldschmidt Sth Maroubra 
5 Benjamin Timbery Sth Maroubra 6 Jasper Smith Nth Bondi 
6 Noah Glasel Maroubra Sprint 1 Sam Braun Bronte ...... .,.~ I 2 Asher Wilson Cooqee 

Surf Swim 1 Jamie Gavin Bronte 3 Aidan Roqers Cooqee 
2 Kiera Warn Wanda 4 Nicholas Atkinson Cronul la 
3 Samarah Melia Sth maroubra 5 Ryan Codwerr Wanda 
4 Francis Shires Tamarama 6 Tom Crossle Elouera 
5 Jessica madden Elouera •11111. 

,· 

n ::-. Jj . .. ~ 
6 Bronte Southwell Elouera Surf Swim 1 Tiqer Lily Walker Bronte 

Surf Swim Teams 1 Wanda 2 Laura Wilson Cooqee 
2 Bronte 3 Georqia O'Donnell Nth Cronulla 
3 Elouera 4 Gracie Berry Wanda 

Cameron Relay 1 Wanda 5 Mei kawabe Bronte 
2 Bronte 6 Isabella Turner Cronulla 
3 Elouera Beach Relay 1 Elouera 
4 Wanda 2 Cooqee 
5 Nth Cronulla 3 Bronte --6 Nth Bondi 4 Nth Cronu lla 

lronwoman 1 Jamie Gavin Bronte 5 Cronulla 
2 Kiera Warn Wanda 6 Wanda 
3 Mia Ross Wanda Flags 1 Alexia Oster Cooqee 
4 Philippa Kehlewell Nth Cronulla 2 Emily Nolan Bronte 
5 Rachel Sothern Wanda 3 Capri Felix Nth Bondi 
6 kaitlyn Murray Elouera 4 April Druery Elouera 

Board Race 1 Mia Ross Wanda 5 Maqqie Carr Maroubra 
2 Jamie Gavin Bronte 6 Sophie Woodhouse Cooqee 
3 Philippa Kattlewell Nth Cronulla Sprint 1 April Druery Elouera 
4 Taylah Evans Elouera 2 Francesca Heyko-Porebkia Bondi 
5 Mia Alkinson Wanda 3 Chloe Boston Bondi 
6 Kiera Warn Wanda 4 Briqitte Salib Elouera 

Board Relay 1 Wanda 5 Alexia Osler Cooaee 
2 Bronte 6 Grace Stuart Jones Bronte 
3 Nth Bondi .... ,.,:.1.111:fiill:l ·,·;,,, .·,c,::t: 

4 Elouera Swim Team 1 Elouera A 
5 Nth Cronulla 2 Wanda A 

Beach Relay 1 Cronulla 3 Bronte 
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4 Nth Bondi 
5 Coo ee 
6 Wanda B 

Beach Rela 1 Elouera 
2 Bronte 
3 Nth Cronulla 
4 Coo ee - A 
5 Sth Maroubra 
6 Wanda 

----- Fla s 1 Brook! n Berr Wanda -- 2 Nathan Barr Sth Maroubra -- 3 Josh Tattam Wanda -- 4 Thomas Brcic Coo ee 

---- 5 Sasha Po ovic Cronulla 
6 Sebastian Gameror Nth Bondi 
1 James Storenbecker Elouera 
2 Thomas Brcic Coo ee 
3 Peter thorou h ood Elouera 
4 Ben Braun Bronte 
5 Jet Hendrie Bronte 
6 R an Barbuto Nth Cronulla 

1 Sth Maroubra 
2 Bronte A 
3 Elouera 
4 Coo ee 
5 Nth Bondi 
6 Wanda 
1 Elouera 
2 Nth Cronulla 
3 South Maroubra - A 
4 Elouera - B 
5 Cronulla 
6 Sth Maroubra - B 
1 Nth Cronulla 
2 Nth Cronulla 
3 Elouera 
4 Ariane Shar Nth Cronulla 
5 Elouera 
6 Elouera 
1 Nth Cronulla 
2 Nth Cronulla 
3 Coo ee 
4 Sth maroubra 
5 So hia Randazzo Elouera 
6 Chelsea Holmes Elouera 

1 Sth Maroubra 
2 Coo ee 
3 Wanda 
4 Bronte 
5 Elouera A 
6 Nth Cronulla 
1 Ethan Smith Coo ee 

:---- 2 Charlie Mortiner - Short Elouera 
3 Aron Galambos Coo ee --- 4 Malik e Kessie Sth Maroubra --- 5 Jude Blair Bronte -- 6 D Ian Pilkin ton Wanda 

--- Fla s 1 Malik e Kessie Sth Maroubra 
2 Ethan Smith Coo ee 
3 Will Punton Sth Maroubra 
4 Lucas Youn Sth Maroubra 
5 Jude Blair Bronte 
6 R an Peake Wanda 

Beach Rela 1 Wanda 
2 Maroubra 
3 Sth Maroubra 
4 Elouera 
5 Bronte 

6 
Flaas 1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

Sprint 1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

••ur1r~•:1:t1 

Beach Relay 1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

Sprint 1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

Flags 1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

•mr,r::i•: 
Beach Relay 1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

Sprint 1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

Flaas 1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

Georaie Parks 
Mila McGettiaan 
Kendra Blattman 
Maya Gribble 
Tvler Coles 
Georaia Earl 
Georaia Parkes 
Mila McGettiaan 
Kendra Blattman 
Maya Gribble 
TYier Coles 
Georaia Earl 

Leo Jaaues 
Finn Wicks 
Lach/an Sobkowski 
Jed Loader 
Joel Steiner 
Charlie Farrinaton 
Tom Farr Jones 
Charlie Farinaton 
Gavin Rendrick 
lea Jaaues 
luca Whittaker 
Finn WilkY 

Annabel Penny 
Eden Levit 
Ponnv Gibson 
Jade tattam 
Ashlyn McKenzie 
Sienna Thomoson 
Jade Tattan 
Ella Nixon 
Tori Senator 
Rheanna Leontsinis 
Analize kotis 
Maddy Reiprich 

Sydney 
Airport 
The right future. 
Starting now. 

Cronulla 
Maroubra 
Sth Maroubra 
Cronulla 
Wanda 
Wanda 
Cronulla 
Maroubra 
Sth Maroubra 
Cronulla 
Wanda 
Wanda 
Cronulla 

Wanda 
Sth Maroubra 
Cronulla 
Bronte 
Nth Bondi 
Elouera 
Bronte 
Nth Bondi 
Nth Cronulla 
Elouera 
Cronulla 
Sth Maroubra 
Sth Maroubra 
Sth Maroubra 
Wanda 
Bronte 
Maroubra 
Cooaee 

Cooaee 
Sth Maroubra 
Wanda 
Cronulla 
Elouera 
Elouera 
Cooaee 
Cooaee 
Sth Maroubra 
Wanda 
Wanda 
Clovelly 
Wanda 
Wanda 
Nth Bondi 
Cronulla 
Cronulla 
Cronulla 



2014 NSW Surf Life Saving Age Championships 
SYDNEY BRANCH MEMBERS RESULTS - 28TH FEBUARY TO 2ND MARCH 2014 

All Age Board Relay U/09 Female Board Race 

5 Wanda SLSC Inc 1 Roberts Saskia Bronte SLSC 

All Age Beach Relay 4 ELLIOTI Grace Elouera SLSC 

1 Elouera SLSC U/09 Female Board Relay 

4 North Cronulla SLSC 2 Bronte SLSC 

5 Bronte SLSC 2 Wanda SLSC Inc 

6 Cronulla SLSC 4 South Maroubra SLSC 

All Age (Nipper) March Past U/09 Female Beach Flags 

3 Maroubra SLSC 2 Earl Georgia Cronulla SLSC 

4 North Cronulla SLSC 6 BENTLEY Piper Elouera SLSC 

5 Elouera SLSC U/09 Male Surf Race 

6 Cronulla SLSC 4 Goldschmidt Ryan South Maroubra SL 

Jnr (U10 - U13) 2 Person R&R 5 MADDEN Ryan Elouera SLSC 

2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) U/09 Male Surf Team 
Jnr (U12 - U14) 5 Person R&R 1 South Maroubra SLSC 

2 North Cronulla SLSC 4 Wanda SLSC Inc 

3 North Cronulla SLSC 5 Elouera SLSC 
U/08 Female Wade U/09 Male Board Relay 
3 Summers Bella Elouera SLSC 2 South Maroubra SLSC 
U/08 Female Wade Relay 4 Wanda SLSC Inc 
1 Bronte SLSC U/09 Male Beach Sprint 
2 Elouera SLSC 2 Mortimer-Short Charlie Elouera SLSC 
3 South Maroubra SLSC 2 Kessie Malikye South Maroubra SLSC 
5 Wanda SLSC Inc 5 Smith Ethan Coogee SLSC 
6 Coogee SLSC (NSW) U/09 Male Beach Relay 
U/08 Female Beach Sprint 1 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
2 Levit Eden Coogee SLSC 2 South Maroubra SLSC 
4 Penny Annabel Coogee SLSC 6 Wanda SLSC Inc 
5 Janschek Yasmeen Coogee SLSC U/09 male Beach Flags 
6 Senator Tori North Bondi SLSC 1 Kessie Malikye South Maroubra SLS( 
U/08 Female Beach Relay 2 NOLAN Will Elouera SLSC 
1 Coogee SLSC 4 Antoniou Christopher Cronulla SLSC 
3 Wanda SLSC Inc 5 Smith Ethan Coogee SLSC 
5 North Bondi SLSC U/1 O Female Surf Race 
6 Elouera SLSC 1 Hardy Madeleine South Maroubra SLSC 
U/08 Female Beach Flags 4 Neill Maddison South Maroubra SLSC 
2 TATIAM Jade Wanda SLSC Inc 5 Cummins Phoebe Bronte SLSC 
5 Holmes Chloe Elouera SLSC 6 Hughes Bernadette North Bondi SLSC 
6 Senator Tori North Bondi SLSC U/1 O Female Surf Team 
U/08 Male Wade 1 South Maroubra SLSC 
1 Warn Fletcher Wanda SLSC Inc 2 Bronte SLSC 
2 Jaques Leo Bronte SLSC 4 Elouera SLSC 
3 Gavin Mitchell Bronte SLSC 5 Wanda SLSC Inc 
U/08 Male Wade Relay U/1 O Female Board Race 
3 Elouera SLSC 1 Galea Logan Elouera SLSC 
4 Wanda SLSC Inc 5 Neill Maddison South Maroubra SLSC 
6 Bronte SLSC U/1 O Female Board Relay 
U/08 Male Beach Sprint 3 South Maroubra SLSC 
4 Jaques Leo Bronte SLSC 6 Elouera SLSC 
U/08 Male Beach Relay U 1 O Female Beach Relay 
3 Wanda SLSC Inc 
U/08 male Beach Flags 

1 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
3 North Cronulla SLSC 

1 Farr-Jones Tom South Maroubra SLSC U/1 O Female Beach Flags 
3 Steiner Joel Cronulla SLSC 1 RANDAZZO Sofia Elouera SLSC 
4 Jaques Leo Bronte SLSC 3 Handforth Matilda North Cronulla SLSC 
U/09 Female Surf Race 
1 Elliott Grace Elouera SLSC 
3 Cameron Scarlet North Cronulla SLSC 

5 Flanagan Lucy North Cronulla SLSC 
6 Thomasyu Ruby Coogee SLSC 
U/1 O Male Surf Race 

U/09 Female Surf Team 2 CARRERA Henri Wanda SLSC Inc 
2 Elouera SLSC U/1 O Male Surf Team 
4 Bronte SLSC 2 Wanda SLSC Inc 
5 North Cronulla SLSC 5 Elouera SLSC 
6 Cronulla SLSC 6 North Cronulla SLSC 
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ale Beach Sprint U/11 Male Beach Sprint 
Stortenbeker James Elouera SLSC 2 Braun Samuel Bronte SLSC 
Brcic Thomas Coogee SLSC 2 Wilson Asher Coogee SLSC 
Thoroughgood Peter Elouera SLSC 6 Rogers Aidan Coogee SLSC 

ale Beach Relay U/11 Male Beach Relay 
Elouera SLSC 4 Cronulla SLSC 
Bronte SLSC U/11 Male Beach Flags 
Coogee SLSC 2 CROSSLE Thomas Elouera SLSC 
Cronulla SLSC 4 Elizondo Nicholas Coogee SLSC 

ale Beach Flags U/11 Mixed Cameron Relay 
Popovic Sasha Cronulla SLSC 1 Wanda SLSC Inc 

emale Surf Race 6 Bronte SLSC 
Walker Tiger Bronte SLSC U/12 Female Surf Race 
Wilson Laura Coogee SLSC 1 Melia Samarah South Maroubra SLSC 

' emale Surf Team 3 Coghlan Isabella South Maroubra SLSC 

--- Bronte SLSC 5 Gavin Jamie Bronte SLSC 
Wanda SLSC Inc U/12 Female Surf Team 

emale Iron Woman 2 Elouera SLSC 
Walker Tiger Bronte SLSC 3 Wanda SLSC Inc 
BERRY Gracie Wanda SLSC Inc 4 Bronte SLSC 

Female Board Rescue U/12 Female Iron Woman 
North Cronulla SLSC 1 ROSS Mia Wanda SLSC Inc 
North Bondi SLSC 2 Gavin Jamie Bronte SLSC 

Female Board Race U/12 Female Board Rescue 
Walker Tiger Bronte SLSC 2 Wanda SLSC Inc 
Christopher Xanthe North Bondi SLSC 3 Bronte SLSC 
BERRY Gracie Wanda SLSC Inc 5 South Maroubra SLSC 

Female Board Relay U/12 Female Board Race 
North Bondi SLSC 1 ROSS Mia Wanda SLSC Inc 
Wanda SLSC Inc 2 Gavin Jamie Bronte SLSC 
North Cronulla SLSC 5 Sothern Rachel Wanda SLSC Inc 

Female Beach Sprint U/12 Female Board Relay 
Druery April Elouera SLSC 2 Wanda SLSC Inc 
SALIB Brigitte Elouera SLSC 5 Wanda SLSC Inc 
Heyko-Porebski Francesca Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 6 Bronte SLSC 
Tougher Rachel Elouera SLSC U/12 Female Beach Sprint 

Female Beach Relay 1 Walker lsabellah Cronulla SLSC 
Elouera SLSC 2 McGill Charlotte North Bondi SLSC 
Bronte SLSC 4 Katzos Danielle Cronulla SLSC 
Cronulla SLSC 6 RANDAZZO Ella Elouera SLSC 
Coogee SLSC U/12 Female Beach Relay 

female Beach Fla s 1 Cronulla SLSC 
Felix Capri North Bondi SLSC 5 Coogee SLSC 
Osler Alexia Coogee SLSC U/12 Female Beach Flags 
Druery April Elouera SLSC 2 RANDAZZO Ella Elouera SLSC 
Tougher Rachel Elouera SLSC 3 Walker lsabellah Cronulla SLSC 

Male Surf Race 5 Katzos Danielle Cronulla SLSC 

----1 DIXON Riley Wanda SLSC Inc 6 Hopkins Zali Elouera SLSC 
McJannett Drew South Maroubra SLSC U/12 Male Surf Team 
ROSS Finn Wanda SLSC Inc 3 Elouera SLSC 

Male Surf Team U/12 Male Iron Man 
~ 1 South Maroubra SLSC 5 Roja Zachary North Cronulla SLSC 

Wanda SLSC Inc U/12 Male Beach Sprint 
Male Iron Man 1 Stonestreet Samuel Cronulla SLSC 

DIXON Riley Wanda SLSC Inc U/12 Male Beach Relay 
ROSS Finn Wanda SLSC Inc 2 South Maroubra SLSC 

Male Board Rescue 3 Cronulla SLSC 
South Maroubra SLSC 4 North Cronulla SLSC 

Male Board Relay U/12 Male Beach Flags 

~ Wanda SLSC Inc 

~ North Bondi SLSC 
2 Stonestreet Samuel Cronulla SLSC 
3 LO Jake South Maroubra SLSC 

~ 
U/12 Mixed Cameron Relay 
6 South Maroubra SLSC 

/ 

/ 



2014 NSW Surf Life Saving Age Championships (continued) 

U/13 Female Surf Race 4 Maroubra SLSC 

3 Walker Summer Bronte SLSC 5 Wanda SLSC Inc 

4 Auglys Ashley Wanda SLSC Inc 6 North Bondi SLSC 

U/13 Female Surf Team U/14 Female Iron Woman 

2 Bronte SLSC 4 de Haan Tayla Cronulla SLSC 

3 Wanda SLSC Inc U/14 Female Board Rescue 

5 South Maroubra SLSC 1 Wanda SLSC Inc 

U/13 Female Iron Woman 3 Cronulla SLSC 

3 Walker Summer Bronte SLSC 6 North Cronulla SLSC 

U/13 Female Board Rescue U/14 Female Board Relay 

3 North Bondi SLSC 2 North Cronulla SLSC 

6 North Cronulla SLSC U/14 Female Beach Sprint 

U/13 Female Board Race 4 Mendes Nubia Coogee SLSC 

4 DIXON Brooke Wanda SLSC Inc 6 Munro Talia Cronulla SLSC 

U/13 Female Board Relay U/14 Female Beach Relay 

3 Wanda SLSC Inc 2 Cronulla SLSC 

5 Bronte SLSC 4 Coogee SLSC 

U/13 Female Surf Board Riding 5 Bronte SLSC 

4 Woods Meg South Maroubra SLSC U/14 Female Beach Flags 

U/13 Female Beach Relay 6 Munro Talia Cronulla SLSC 

4 Elouera SLSC U/14 Male Beach Relay 

U/13 Female Beach Flags 1 Wanda SLSC Inc 

1 Rampoldi Alexandra North Cronulla SLSC 4 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

U/13 Male Surf Race 5 North Cronulla SLSC 

1 Nosatti Leo North Cronulla SLSC U/14 Male Surf Race 
5 Emery Finn Coogee SLSC 4 EVANS Jake Elouera SLSC 

6 Paton Blake Wanda SLSC Inc 5 Hards Nicholas 
U/13 Male Surf Team U/14 Male Surf Team 
1 North Cronulla SLSC 2 North Cronulla SLSC 
3 Bronte SLSC 2 Young Jake 
4 Cronulla SLSC 4 CLARKE Nathan Wanda SLSC Inc 
6 North Bondi SLSC 4 Gossling Brayden Wanda SLSC Inc 
U/13 Male Iron Man 4 Nott Tyler Wanda SLSC Inc 
1 Nosatti Leo North Cronulla SLSC 4 STAVROU Kurt Wanda SLSC Inc 
6 Sothern Luke Wanda SLSC Inc U/14 Male Iron Man 
U/13 Male Board Rescue 3 EVANS Jake Elouera SLSC 
3 Bronte SLSC U/14 Male Board Rescue 
3 Bronte SLSC 2 EVANS Jake Elouera SLSC 
U/13 Male Board Race 2 KING Christopher Elouera SLSC 
3 Gavin Mackenzie Bronte SLSC U/14 Male Board Race 
U/13 Male Board Relay 6 EVANS Jake Elouera SLSC 
4 North Cronulla SLSC U/14 Male Board Relay 
5 Bronte SLSC 4 EVANS Jake Elouera SLSC 
U/13 Male Surf Board Riding 4 GENTLE Bailey Elouera SLSC 
3 Rohr Nathan Wanda SLSC Inc 4 KING Christopher Elouera SLSC 
4 Padman Finley North Cronulla SLSC U/14 Male Beach Flags 
U/13 Male Beach Relay 4 Barbuto Blake North Cronulla SLSC 
1 Coogee SLSC 5 CARMODY Sam Elouera SLSC 
2 North Cronulla SLSC 6 LEVINGS Connor Elouera SLSC 
4 Cronulla SLSC U/14 Mixed Cameron Relay 
5 Coogee SLSC 2 North Cronulla SLSC 
U/13 Male Beach Flags 5 Wanda SLSC Inc 
4 Flanagan Connor North Cronulla SLSC 6 Elouera SLSC 
5 WILLIAMS Bennett Elouera SLSC 
U/13 Mixed Cameron Relay Overall Rank and Points in Top 20 -· 
2 North Cronulla SLSC 3 Wanda SLSC Inc 162 
5 Bronte SLSC 4 Elouera SLSC 152.5 
6 Wanda SLSC Inc 6 Bronte SLSC 135 
U/14 Female Surf Race 7 North Cronulla SLSC 120 
3 Hood Kira North Cronulla SLSC 8 South Maroubra SLSC 101.5 
5 Blatchford Hailey North Cronulla SLSC 9 Coogee SLSC 84.5 
U/14 Female Surf Team 11 Cronulla SLSC 82 
2 North Cronulla SLSC 







irector of Surf Sports 

his season was my first year in the position of Director of Surf 
ports and I came into this role with a clear primary focus in mind 
f providing competition that was safe and efficient with carnival 
rograms aimed at the contemporary needs of our competitors. 

o achieve this aim several plans, 
vents and initiatives were put in place 

ncluding a preseason competition forum, 
re season officials briefing, revised 
rograms and IRS roster, appointment of 
arnival Referees and Deputy Referees 

prior to the beginning of the season, 
urther refinement and enhancement 
four Emergency & Safety Procedures 

and finally a focus on the Board of Surf 
Sports (BOSS) working in conjunction 
with club based organising committees, 
leading into all carnivals. 

I will now highlight and expand further on 
key aspects of the season. 

1. Pre Season Competition Forum 

Planning for the 2013/14 Season 
commenced well before the first 
carnival in October. A key element of 
the planning process was facilitating 
a 'Competition Forum' that was held 
in the off season with the clear aim of 
ascertaining - ' What do our athletes 
want from their local open club based 
carnivals". Attendance at this forum was 
made up of athletes, coaches, officials 
and key administrators. Approximately 
25 members of Surf Life Saving Sydney 
attended this forum. A very simple 
message came out of this forum being -
'our club based carnivals should fit within 
a 4 to 5 hour time frame with programs 
that were efficiently run and provided 
good, solid and fair competition that also 
had a hint of fun'. It was from this clear 
recommendation that BOSS then set 
about programming and organising the 
2013/14 Season. 

2. Sydney Surf Sports Gala Day 

The 2013/14 season commenced in 
September with an inaugural Sydney 
Surf Sports Gala Day. Many thanks 
go to Wanda SLSC for hosting the 
day. Activities held on the day included 
a 'Used Craft Sell, Swap & Buy'" 
event, 3 separate surf sports clinics 
for ski, board and beach flags. An IRS 
scrutineering course and an Officials 
Pre-season Briefing .. The day was a 
great success with the Board & flags 
clinics proving to be very popular 

along with the used craft event and 
the Official's Pre-season Briefing. Many 
thanks to Steve Warren, Tracey Schriek, 
Jimmy Walker, Ken Hudson, Greg Allum 
OAM and Dick Bignold who provided 
their time and expertise to make this 
day such a success. 

3. lnterbranch Team 

2013/14 season saw Surf Life Saving 
Sydney win back the NSW lnterbranch 
Championships from Sydney Northern 
Beaches. This year the Championships 
were held at Soldiers Beach on the 
Central Coast of NSW. What a great 
result and a big thankyou goes to Mike 
Vitnell (Team Manager), John Decean & 
Jake Little (Assistant Team Managers), 
Scott Thompson, Tracey Schriek, 
Jess Lauricella & Steve Srawbridge 
(Coaches) and in the logistics and 
uniform roles - Jackie Parker, Sharon 
Vitnell and Brett Furniss. A special 
congratulations to all of the athletes 
who were successful in selection and 
represented the Branch so proudly 
under the leadership of Captains Jay 
Furniss (Wanda) and Elly Graf (Elouera). 

4. Appointment of Referees & 
Officials 

This season saw the introduction of 
a process whereby the Referees and 
Deputy Referees were appointed to our 
carnivals prior to the commencement of 
the season. This process allowed for a 
more thorough planning and preparation 
process, in conjunct:ion with Club/District 
based organising committees, prior to 
each carnival. A big thank you to all of 
the Referees, and their Deputies, who 
volunteered and undertook these very 
important roles. 

I would also like to thank all of the 
Officials who provide so much of their 
time and expertise to, not only make 
our carnivals such a success, but also 
the time and effort they dedicate to 
carnivals outside our Branch including 
State & Australian IRS Championships, 
State & Australian Pool Championships, 
the NSW State Championships and 
the Australian Championships. I am 

firmly of the opinion Sydney Branch is 
blessed to have such a wonderful pool 
of talented and committed Officials to 
draw upon. A special congratulations to 
all Officials who were selected for senior 
roles at the various State and Australian 
Championships with special mention 
to Ian Goode who was awarded Life 
Membership of Surf Life Saving Australia. 
Congratulations Ian. 

5. Club Carnivals 

The Surf Life Saving Sydney calendar 
of carnivals was basically a repeat of 
previous seasons with most carnivals 
being held on their traditional weekends. 
. As highlighted above a focus was 
placed on streamlining programs to 
allow them to be conducted within a 
4 to 5 hour time frame. In the 'open 
carnivals' the programs were also 
condensed to remove both individual 
and team events for the u 19 age 



Director of Surf Sports (continued) 

group. These were 2 of the key 
recommendations to emerge from the 
preseason forum and both proved 
to be very popular and successful. 
Congratulations to North Cronulla, 
Cronulla, Elouera, Wanda & Coogee 
for the cooperation and efforts they 
displayed in hosting our open carnivals. 

Many thanks to the JAG based 
organising committees for presenting 
such a wonderful calendar of 'nipper 
carnivals' including the 4 District 
carnivals. The Wanda Board Bounty 
continues to be a very successful 
carnival with the introduction of an 
innovative program that is capable of 
attracting competitors from many parts 
of the State. Finally this season saw the 
return of the 'Ohana Carnival' after 
being called off not once, but twice, 
the previous season. Many thanks and 
congratulations to the Elouera JAG for 
their persistence and ability to host such 
a wonderful carnival. 

I must also highlight and thank 
Sydney Airports Corporation for their 
continual sponsorship of our junior 
carnivals and also for becoming the 
naming rights sponsor on our Surf 
Sports Officials shirts. 

6. Open & Age Branch 
Championships 

The 2014 Branch Championships 
returned to the Eastern Suburbs with 
Maroubra SLSC hosting both the Open 
and Age Championships. I have no other 
word then 'outstanding ' to describe 
the efforts of Dave Simpson and his 
crew from Maroubra for the efforts and 
hard work the Maroubra SLSC put into 
holding the championships. 

The Open Championships were held in 
reasonable surf and weather conditions 
on the Saturday. However, it is 

acknowledged the level of participation 
in this carnival appears to be declining 
- which is a concern. I am firmly of the 
view that further initiatives need to be 
explored to boost both participation 
and the efficiency of team events for 
this carnival. 

The Age Championships, held on the 
Sunday, were held in challenging surf and 
weather conditions that resulted in major 
amendments to the program. A special 
thanks to all of the Officials, Emergency 
Services Officers, Age Managers, 
Coaches, competitors and supporters 
who braved the poor weather and 
challenging surf conditions. I also thank 
Doug Hawkins and the Board of Junior 
Development for their assistance. 

7. Masters Championships 

The 2013/ 14 Season saw the return of 
the Branch Masters Championships to 
the program of the Coogee Carnival. 
The return to the Coogee program was 
very well received by the masters athletes 
and it is an initiative I am very keen to 
refine further for the 2014/ 15 Season. 
A key issue of that refinement will be 
initiatives to attempt to attract further 
female competitors and also revision of 
the program to reflect fairer and equitable 
competition, based on competitor 
numbers and gender equity. 

8. Interstate, State & Australian 
Championships 

This season again saw Sydney Branch 
competitors and clubs perform extremely 
well at both the State & Australian 
Championships. Some of the individual 

and team results by competitors were 
truly outstanding and too numerous to 
mention in this report. For the purpose 
of this report the strength and success 
of surf sports across the whole of 11 .0!fcas 
the Branch is best emphasised and 
highlighted through examination of 
the some of the leading final carnival 
point scores for each of the following 
carnivals:. 

• NSW State Age Championships: 
Wanda 3rd, Elouera 4th, Bronte 6th, 
North Cronulla 7th, South Maroubra 
8th, Coogee 9th and Cronulla just 
outside the top 10 by 1 point in 11th. 

• NSW Open Championships: Wanda 
3rd, North Cronulla 4th, Elouera 5th, 
Cronulla 6th, North Bondi 11th and 
Coogee 12th. 

• NSW Masters Championships: 
Coogee 3rd, Bondi 4th, Maroubra 5th, 
Cronulla 12th and North Bondi 15th. 

• Austral ian Open Championship: 
North Cronulla 9th and Wanda 12th 

• Australian Masters Championships: 
Coogee 10th and North Bondi 13th. 

Congratulations also to Jess Surinano 
(North Bondi), Taylor Puskaric (Wanda), 
Jay Furniss (Wanda), Elly Graf 
(Elouera), Dane Farrell (Elouera) and 
Andrew Bowden (Bronte) who were 
successful in gaining selection in the 
NSW Team to compete in the Interstate 
Championships. 

9. IRB Roster 

A revised IRB Roster was put in place 
this season with a key focus on the 
simplification of the process. Key 
initiatives of the new roster included a 
'Duty Boat Roster', the introduction of a 
'fee based replacement roster' and the 
self rostering for a11 'nipper based c1ub Std e 
carnivals'. I am still of the opinion that 
further small refinements of the roster 
are still required for the 2014/15 season 
however my congratulations go to Peter 
Burst, the IRB crews and the clubs for a 
very successful and cooperative season. 

1 0. Gear Steward & Trailer 

Peter Burst & Frank Ridley need to be 
congratulated for the thankless task 
of maintaining the gear trailer and it's 
contents. Also a many thanks to Sam 
Axiotis who took over the role of towing 
the gear trailers to and from our carnivals 
this season .. I again thank the Caringbah 



Bowling Club for their continued display 
of hospitality in allowing the storage of 
our trailers and container. 

11. Officials Courses 

Under the leadership of Graham Bruce, 
Surf Life Saving Sydney again conducted 
a series of very successful Level 1 
Officials Courses. A key initiative this year 
was the introduction of the mid week 
course over 2 nights in lieu of the more 
traditional Saturday only course. This 
new format of course delivery was very 
well received by the participants and it 
is a format I am very keen to see further 
explored in coming seasons. 

The 2013/14 Season was also very 
successful for 3 Sydney Branch Officials 
who gained their Level 2 Officials 
accreditation. Congratulations to Tony 
Hughes (North Cronulla), Ken Hudson 
(South Maroubra) and Col Fitzgerald 
(Coogee) on attaining this award. 

12. Country Athlete Exchange 
Program 

A special thanks to Mike Vitnell who 
again managed this program, with the 
assistance of many host families, on 
behalf of Sydney Branch. Mike's work 
in this program is outstanding and he 
rightfully received much praise from Surf 
NSW for his dedication and effort. . This 
year saw 9 country based athletes and 
1 coach enjoy the hospitality of several 
Sydney based families and also the rare 
opportunity to compete, and train with 
metropolitan athletes. Well done Mike 
and thankyou very much. 

13. Scrutineering 

This season Sydney Branch was very 
active in the area of scrutineering surf 
craft with close to 500 pieces of surf 
craft being scrutineered. To achieve 
this result scrutineering was made 
available at all of our carnivals this 
season with additional scrutineering 
days also being held at clubs outside 
of carnivals. Congratulations to Tony 
Hughes and Richard Gluskie for their 
dedication and a job well done. 

Overall I am extremely proud of what 
we, as a Branch, achieved in the 
2013/14 season. The assistance 
and cooperation displayed from all 
of the clubs was outstanding. I truly 
believe we took a step forward this 
season in hosting and managing surf 
sports events that were very much 
appreciated and supported by our 
athletes. However, the upcoming 
season will again present us, as a 
Branch, with many challenges around 
athlete retention and the continual 
improvement required to provide 
innovative and contemporary surf 
sports events. These challenges can 
only be met by an innovative and 
hard working Board of Surf Sports in 
conjunction, and with the full support, 
of the clubs. I again look forward to 
taking on these challenges. 

Finally, I would like to thank my fellow 
members of BOSS being Greg Pierce, 
Tracey Green, Ian Goode and Mike Day 
for their tireless efforts and support. I 

would also like to thank the team of 
Advisors who have been an enormous 
assistance this season including Greg 
Allum OAM, Peter Burst, Phil Dutton, 
Grant Wilkinson, Steve Warren, Graham 
Bruce, Michael Byrne and Ben Dillon. 

I also need to thank the Board 
Management for their support and in 
particular the President - John De Cean .. 
To Victoria Raymond and Linda Perin of 
the Branch Office what else can I say but 
a big thankyou for your advice, help and 
assistance - thank you very much. 

Wayne Druery 
Director of Surf Sports 

Sydney Branch Members Selected to Represent SLSNSW 

2014 NSW State Team - Sydney Members 
Dane Farrell - Elouera, Elly Graf - Elouera, Jay Furniss - Wanda, Taylar Puskaric - Wanda, Jessica Suriano - Nth Bondi 

2013 NSW High Performance Squad - Sydney Members 
Jess Lauricella - Wanda, Jay Furniss - Wanda, Mitch Rafe - Cronulla, Lara Moses - Nth Cronulla, Taylar Puskaric - Wanda, 
Alex Budd - Nth Cronulla, Jessica Suriano - Nth Bondi 

2014 NSW IRB Team - Sydney Members 
Brad Ellison - Sth Maroubra, Christopher Maloney - Sth Maroubra, Damien Woods, Sth Maroubra, Marshall Lines - Sth Maroubra, 
Scott Hobday - Sth Maroubra, Danielle Herman - Nth Cronulla, Elissa Hughes - Nth Cronulla, Kate Jansann - Nth Cronulla 

2014 NSW IRB Development Team 
Jared Kuckler - Nth Cronulla, Joel Ryder - Nth Cronulla, Mitchell Cardy - Nth Cronulla 
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RB Advisor 

uring May and June 2013 there 
ere 3 N.S.W I.R.B Premiership 

ounds. 1 was cancelled due to 
urf conditions. Sydney Branch 
ad 3 clubs which competed at 
II 3 rounds. Overall points results 
howed Nth Cronulla 4th, Sth 

Maroubra 7th and Coogee 16th 
ut of 23 clubs which competed 

over the 3 premiership rounds. 

On the 8th & 9th June 2013 the N.S.W. 
state I.R.B championships were held at 
Fingal Bay which Sydney Branch had 
3 clubs compete, Sth Maroubra, Nth 
Cronulla & Coogee. 

• Sth Maroubra finished with 
5 gold's 2 silvers 1 bronze medal 

• Nth Cronulla finished with 
2 bronze medals 

• Coogee finished with 4th & 8th 
in the finals 

Overall point score Sth Maroubra 3nd , 
' Nth Cronulla 9th and Coogee 17th out 

of 22 clubs which competed. 9 Branch 
members were selected into the N.S.W 
STATE I.R.B team 2013 which was the 
most to represent the state, well done. 

In late July 2013 Australian I.R.B. 
Championships were held in Darwin 
and once again N.S.W finished 2nd to 
Queensland in the interstate competition. 
This year we had only 2 clubs in our 
Branch Sth Maroubra and Nth Cronulla 
which competed in Darwin and did our 
Branch proud. 

Sth Maroubra finished 2nd & Nth 
Cronulla 12th overall in the point score 
out of 29 clubs which competed . 

Final Results: 

Male Tube: 
Sth Maroubra Marlins 3rd and Sth 
Maroubra Frogs 6th 

Female Tube: 
Nth Cronulla 5th 

Male Mass: 
Sth Maroubra 1.st and Nth Cronulla 3rd 

Male Teams: 
Sth Maroubra 8th 

Female Teams: 
Nth Cronulla 7th 

Male Rescue: 
Sth Maroubra Toads 1st and Sth 
Maroubra Dirty d's 8th 

Mix I.R.B Relay: 
Sth Maroubra 6th. 

Late September we held the 7th buoy 
laying course at Cronulla which 6 people 
attended a beautiful sunny day and all 
enjoyed themselves. I like to thank Daniel 
Wood & Sam Axiotis for their support on 
the day. 

This season there were 16 carnivals 
which included districts where IRB water 
safety was needed. A revised I.R.B 
Roster was put in place this season to 
lessen the pressure on clubs. 

Also a Duty boat roster & fee based 
replacement roster & self-rostering 
for minor carnivals was introduce this 
season and work out every well. 

Once again I like to thank Daniel Wood 
who was power craft co coordinator at 2 
carnivals and Sam Axiotis, Steve Stavrou 
and Graham Wright-who help at carnivals 
while I was on holidays in late November 
to middle of December. 

To Joel Eaton and Kane Hughes thanks 
for your great help all season at carnivals 
and to all the IRB water safety crews in 
the branch well done at the carnivals. 

Thanks to all the people who support me 
during the season. 

Regards 

Peter Burst 
/RB Surf Competition Advisor 

Gear Steward 

In May 2013 I started on 
the maintenance of the 
branch gear. 

Over the next 3 months I replaced wire 
meshing inside the gear trailer, made 
some new R&R pegs, new 5 

orange and white maker bubbles, lines & 
orange anchors as well as some painting 
of some gear. Throughout the season we 
lost 3 flags and 1 R&R peg, which was 
quickly replaced before next carnival. 

Once again I would like to thank Frank 
Ridley for his continuous work behind the 
scenes for many years during the season 
& of season. 

This season the gear trailer went to 12 
carnivals within the branch. We had a 
new gear trailer driver Sam Axiotis who 
assisted me in towing the gear and beach 
trailer to all our carnivals in the branch. 
Thank you Sam. 

Many thanks again must go to the 
Caringbah Bowling Club for their 
continuous support for many years for 
providing us space for branch gear 
trailer, container and beach trailer on their 
premises. 

Peter Burst 
Gear Steward 
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(' . Izaak Smith 
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.~ James Karagiannis 

'. Jess Suriano 

Alexandra Budd 

' Renee Stortenbeker 

Under19 
Jay Furniss (Captain) 

Mitch Rafe 
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Siobhan Dibley 
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Elly Graf (Captain) 
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013 lnterbranch Championships Results 
OLDIERS BEACH, 14 & 15 DECEMBER 2013 

OVERALL POINTSCORE 
1st Sydney Branch 1337.5 points 

Open Female Sprint U15 Female Board U19 Female Surf Race 
2nd Graf Elly 1st Welborn Lizzie 2nd Puskaric Taylar 
U17 Female Sprint U12 Female Board U19 Male Surf Race 
1st Stortenbeker Renee 3rd Gavin Jamie 1st Furniss Jay 
U17 Male Sprint U13 Female Board U17 Female Surf Race 
2nd Karagiannis James 2nd Walker Summer 1st Suriano Jessica 
U15 Female Sprint U13 Male Board U12 Female Surf Race 
3rd Hadfield Ngaire 1st Nosatti Leo 1st Warn Kiera 
U15 Male Sprint U14 Male Board 2nd Gavin Jamie 
1st Cassidy Joshua 3rd Evans Jake U13 Female Surf Race 
U12 Female Sprint Open Male Board Rescue 2nd Walker Summer 
1st Katzos Danielle 3rd SYD U13 Male Surf Race 
U12 Male Sprint U19 Female Board Rescue 1st Nosatti Leo 
1st Stonestreet Samuel 2nd SYD 2nd Gavin Mackenzie 
Open Female Flags U19 Male Board Rescue U14 Female Surf Race 
1st Graf Elly 1st SYD 1st Hood Kira 
U19 Female Flags U17 Female Board Rescue U14 Male Surf Race 
1st Dibley Siobhan 1st SYD 1st Evans Jake 
U15 Female Flags U17 Male Board Rescue Open Female Taplin 
2nd Hadfield Ngaire 3rd SYD 3rd SYD 
U15 Male Flags U 15 Female Board Rescue Open Male Taplin 
1st Cassidy Joshua 1st SYD 3rd SYD 
U12 Male Flags U12 Female Board Rescue U17 Taplin 
2nd Stonestreet Samuel 3rd SYD 3rd SYD 
U13 Female Flags U13 Female Board Rescue U12 Cameron Relay 
1st Rampoldi Alexandra 3rd SYD 3rd SYD 
U13 Male Flags U13 Male Board Rescue U13 Cameron Relay 
3rd Flanagan Connor 3rd SYD 1st SYD 
U14 Male Flags U14 Female Board Rescue U19 Male Ski 
2nd Levings Connor 2nd SYD 2nd Furniss Jay 
Junior Beach Relay U14 Male Board Rescue U1 7 Female Ski 
1st SYD 3rd SYD 1st Suriano Jessica 
Senior Beach Relay Open Female Surf Race 
1st SYD 2nd McMahon Danielle 
Open lronwoman 3rd Little Bridget 
2nd Little Bridget 
U19 lronwoman 
1st Puskaric Taylar 
U17 lronwoman 
1st Suriano Jessica 
3rd Budd Alexandra 
U15 lronwoman 
1st Welborn Lizzie 
U12 lronwoman 
3rd Gavin Jamie 

Walker Summer 

Nosatti Leo 
U14 lronman 
1st Evans Jake 

Little Bridget 
Open Male Board 
2nd Allum Mitchell 
U19 Female Board 
3rd Puskaric Tayla 
U17 Female Board 
3rd Budd Alexandra 



North Cronulla Carnival 2013 
RESULTS - 21 ST DECEMBER 2013 

Event Type Place Club Event Type Place Club 

Under 15 Womens 3 Loades Gabbie Nobbys SLSC (NSW) 

Jnr RnR (U10 - U13) 1 FRESHWATER ALL STARS Freshwater SLSC Under 15 Womens 4 Lloyd Chase Cronulla SLSC 

2 Team A Coogee SLSC (NSW) Under 15 Womens 5 Markham Jasmin Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 

3 Team B Coogee SLSC (NSW) Under 15 Womens 6 Stanwell Kenzie Maroubra SLSC 

4 Team A Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 1 Irvine Jake Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

5 Team B Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 2 Walmsley Joshua Elouera SLSC 

Under 17 Male 3 McDonald Benjamin Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Under 15 Mixed 1 Team A Under 17 Womens 1 Stortenbeker Renee Elouera SLSC 

2 Team A Under 1 7 Womens 2 OBryan 

3 Team A Bondi Surf Bathers LSC Under 17 Womens 3 Grand 

4 FRESHWATER MAROONS Freshwater SLSC 

5 Team A Maroubra SLSC Open Mens 1 Team A 

Under 19 Mixed 1 Team B Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mens 2 Team A Cronulla SLSC 

2 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mens 3 Team B Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

3 Team A Freshwater SLSC Open Mens 4 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 

Open Mens 5 Team A North Bondi SLSC 

Open Womens Team A Cronulla SLSC 

Open Womens 2 Team A North Bondi SLSC 

Open Womens 3 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 

Under 15 Male 1 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 

Open Mens 1 Najem Ali Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Male 2 Team A Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Open Mens 2 Palmer Mitchell Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Male 3 Team A Cronulla SLSC 

Open Mens 3 Nuttall Drew North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 1 Team A Elouera SLSC 

Open Mens 4 Woods John Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Womens 2 Team A Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 
Open Mens 5 Campbell Jock Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Womens 3 Team A Maroubra SLSC 
Open Mens 6 English Tate Towradgi SLSC Under 17 Male 1 Team B Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Open Womens Goman Hannah North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 2 Team A North Cronulla SLSC 
Under 1 5 Male 1 Breen Christopher Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 3 Team A Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Under 15 Male 2 Porter Jack Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Womens Team A 
Under 1 5 Male 3 Suriano Jack North Bondi SLSC 
Under 1 5 Male 4 Gluskie Charlie Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 1 Karagiannis James 
Under 1 5 Male 5 Flanagan Ashley North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 2 Lewis Matthew Wanda SLSC Inc 
Under 1 5 Male 6 Todd Will Coogee SLSC (NSW) Open Mens 3 Holbeach Stephen Wanda SLSC Inc 
Under 1 5 Womens Marshall Aulia North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 4 Harrison Jack Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Under 17 Male 1 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 5 Axiotis Peter Wanda SLSC Inc 
Under 1 7 Male 2 Breen Nathan Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 6 Millar Hugh Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Under 17 Womens 1 OBryan Erin Elouera SLSC Open Womens 1 Stortenbeker Renee Elouera SLSC 
Under 1 7 Womens 2 Brown Emma Wanda SLSC Inc Open Womens 3 Lane Ebony Elouera SLSC 
Under 17 Womens 3 Withers Jae North Cronulla SLSC Open Womens 4 Miles Melissa Cronulla SLSC 

Open Womens 6 Wallace Alexandra North Bondi SLSC 
Open Mens 1 Harding Tyler Wanda SLSC Inc Under 1 5 Male 1 Harrison William Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Open Mens 2 Topham George North Bondi SLSC Under 15 Male 2 Karagiannis Daniel Cronulla SLSC 
Open Mens 3 Harrison Jack Coogee SLSC (NSW) Under 15 Male 3 Fernandes Joshua Wanda SLSC Inc 
Open Mens 4 Knott Jeremy Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Male 4 Flanagan Ashley North Cronulla SLSC 
Open Mens 5 Irvine Jake Coogee SLSC (NSW) Under 15 Male 5 Todd Will Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Open Womens 1 Miles Melissa Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Male 6 Smith Jamee Wanda SLSC Inc 
Open Womens 2 Cavanagh Tiarne Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 1 Hadfield Ngaire Cronulla SLSC 
Open Womens 3 Herman Danielle North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 2 Loades Gabbie Nobbys SLSC (NSW) 
Under 1 5 Male 1 Gluskie Charlie Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 3 Stortenbeker Tara Elouera SLSC 
Under 15 Male 2 Harrison William Coogee SLSC (NSW) Under 15 Womens 4 Markham Jasmin Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 
Under 15 Male 3 Holmes Yadi Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 5 Hamilton Sarah Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 
Under 15 Male 4 Flanagan Ashley North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 6 Bannister Georgina Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 
Under 1 5 Male 5 Smith Jamee Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Male 1 Karagiannis James Cronulla SLSC 
Under 1 5 Male 6 BERRY Hudson Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Male 2 Day Matthew North Cronulla SLSC 
Under 1 5 Womens 1 Hadfield Ngaire Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 3 Fagan Thomas Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Under 1 5 Womens 2 Stortenbeker Tara Elouera SLSC Under 17 Male 4 Axiotis Peter Wanda SLSC Inc 
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Place Club 

5 Irvine Jake Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

6 Nolan Nathan North Cronulla SLSC Open Mixed 1 Gold North Cronulla SLSC 

1 King Kyla Cronulla SLSC Open Mixed 2 Team A Caves Beach SLSC 

2 Stortenbeker Renee Elouera SLSC Open Mixed 3 Team A Oueenscliff SLSC 

3 Cavanagh Tiarne Cronulla SLSC Open Mixed 5 Team A Burning Palms SLSC 

4 Clark Olivia Cronulla SLSC Open Mixed 6 Team A North Bondi SLSC 

Grand Stephanie Coogee SLSC (NSW) Under 17 Mixed Team A North Bondi SLSC 

Under 15 Male 1 Garland Ethan North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 15 Male 2 Gaddes Cody Cronulla SLSC 

Team B Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Male 3 Bell Jarrod North Cronulla SLSC 

Team A Elouera SLSC Under 1 5 Male 4 Stavrou Kurt Wanda SLSC Inc 

4 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Womens 1 Pierce Britney Wanda SLSC Inc 

5 Team A North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 2 King Samantha Elouera SLSC 

6 Team A North Bondi SLSC Under 15 Womens 3 Lane Hailey North Cronulla SLSC 

1 Team A North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 4 Hughes Keira Elouera SLSC 

2 Team A Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 5 Tier Brianna Maroubra SLSC 

3 Team B Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 6 Solomon son Tamara Maroubra SLSC 

4 Team A Elouera SLSC 

Open Mens 1 Eltham Matthew Bronte SLSC 

Open Mens 2 Allum Hayden Cronulla SLSC 

Open Mens 3 Michael Luke North Bondi SLSC 

Furniss Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mens 4 Holland Reece North Bondi SLSC 

Budd William North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 5 Schott Brodie Maroubra SLSC 

4 Allum Mitchell Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mens 6 Kilmurray Christopher Bronte SLSC 

5 Little Jake Elouera SLSC Open Womens Puskaric Taylar Wanda SLSC Inc 

6 Eltham Matthew Bronte SLSC Open Womens 2 Schott Abbey Maroubra SLSC 

1 Doyle Thomas Manly LSC Open Womens 3 Wise Elizabeth North Bondi SLSC 

2 Evans Jake Elouera SLSC Open Womens 4 Primmer Kelly North Cronulla SLSC 

3 Garland Ethan North Cronulla SLSC Open Womens 5 McMahon Danielle Wanda SLSC Inc 

4 Gaddes Cody Cronulla SLSC Open Womens 6 Thomson Sophie North Bondi SLSC 

5 Gentle Bailey Elouera SLSC Under 17 Male 1 Purdie Trent North Cronulla SLSC 

6 Dawson Bradley Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 2 Moyle Lachlan North Cronulla SLSC 

Moyle Lachlan North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 3 Neale Nathan Elouera SLSC 

2 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 4 Galea Stacker Lachlan Elouera SLSC 

3 Harrison Jack North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 5 Cameron Kyle North Cronulla SLSC 

4 Galea Stacker Lachlan Elouera SLSC Under 17 Male 6 Glenn Knox Cronulla SLSC 

Nathan Elouera SLSC 

Open Mens Team A North Bondi SLSC 

Open Mens 2 Team A Cronulla SLSC 

Open Mens 3 Team A Bronte SLSC 

Puskaric Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mens 4 Team A North Cronulla SLSC 

3 Conder Katherine Elouera SLSC Open Mens 5 Team A Maroubra SLSC 

4 McMahon Danielle Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mens 6 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 

5 Schott Abbey Maroubra SLSC Under 17 Male Team A North Cronulla SLSC 

Christopher Alexandra North Bondi SLSC Under 1 7 Womens 1 Team A North Cronulla SLSC 
2 King Samantha Elouera SLSC Under 1 7 Womens 2 Team A Cronulla SLSC 

3 Lane Hailey North Cronulla SLSC 
4 Pierce Britney Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mens Budd William North Cronulla SLSC 

5 Reid Felicity Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 2 Gray Nathan Cudgen Headland SLSC 
6 McMahon Lauren Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mens 3 Eltham Matthew Bronte SLSC 
1 Budd Alexandra North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 4 Sharp Andrew Wanda SLSC Inc 
2 Pugh Abigail North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 5 Moses Jake North Cronulla SLSC 

3 Grieves Gabrielle Caves Beach SLSC Open Mens 6 Pyett Cameron Cronulla SLSC 
r 17 Womens 4 Papac Carla Cronulla SLSC Open Womens 1 Suriano Jessica North Bondi SLSC 
r 17 Womens 5 Fowler Meghan North Cronulla SLSC Open Womens 2 Conder Katherine Elouera SLSC 
r 17 Womens 6 Taper Madeleine Wanda SLSC Inc Open Womens 3 Ford Lucy Elouera SLSC 

Open Womens 4 Solomonson Kate North Bondi SLSC 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2013-2014 SEASON 

North Cronulla Carnival 2013 (continued) 

Event Type Place Club 

Open Womens 5 Hughes Lara North Cronulla SLSC 

Open Womens 6 Wise Elizabeth North Bondi SLSC 

Under 15 Male 1 Garland Ethan North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 2 Team B North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 15 Male 2 Gaddes Cody Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 3 Team A Bronte SLSC 

Under 15 Male 3 Evans Jake Elouera SLSC Open Mens 4 Team C North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 15 Male 4 Vitnell Lachlan Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 5 Team A Elouera SLSC 

Under 15 Male 5 Doyle Thomas Manly LSC Open Womens 1 Team A Elouera SLSC 

Under 15 Male 6 Byrne Isaac Elouera SLSC Open Womens 2 Team A North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 15 Womens 1 King Samantha Elouera SLSC Under 15 Male Team A Elouera SLSC 

Under 15 Womens 2 Christopher Alexandra North Bondi SLSC Under 15 Male 2 Team A North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 15 Womens 3 Lane Hailey North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Male 3 Team A North Bondi SLSC 

Under 15 Womens 4 Pierce Britney Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Male 5 Team A Cronulla SLSC 

Under 15 Womens 5 McMahon Lauren Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Womens 1 Team A Elouera SLSC 

Under 15 Womens 6 Reid Felicity Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 2 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 

Under 17 Male 1 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 2 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 

Under 17 Male 2 Moyle Lachlan North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 3 Team A Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Male 3 Neale Nathan Elouera SLSC Under 15 Womens 4 Team A North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Male 4 Moses Chad North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 5 Team B North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Male 5 Fowler Samuel Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 6 Team A Maroubra SLSC 

Under 17 Male 6 Galea Stacker Lachlan Elouera SLSC Under 17 Male 1 Team A North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Womens 1 Budd Alexandra North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 2 Team A Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Womens 2 Randall Claire North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 3 Team A Elouera SLSC 

Under 17 Womens 3 Wardrop Cheyne-Leigh North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 4 Team B North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Womens 4 Pugh Abigail North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 5 Team C North Cronu lla SLSC 

Under 1 7 Womens 5 Fowler Meghan North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 6 Team B Elouera SLSC 
Under 17 Womens 6 Papac Carla Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Womens Team A North Cronulla SLSC 

liill:fi'F.17,•!(• • Under 1 7 Womens 2 Team B 
Open Womens 1 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Womens 3 Team C 
Open Womens 2 Team A Elouera SLSC 
Open Womens 3 Team A North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 1 Elouera Wilko 
Open Womens 4 ,Team B North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 2 Padlocks 
Open Womens 5 Team B Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mens 3 Gold Bulli SLSC 
U19 - Opens Mens 1 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mens 4 white Austinmer SLSC Inc. 
U19 - Opens Mens 2 Team A North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 5 Black North Cronulla SLSC 
U19 - Opens Mens 3 Team A Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 6 Team A Cronulla SLSC 
U19 - Opens Mens 4 Team B North Cronulla SLSC Open Womens 1 Beavers Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SU " 
U19 - Opens Mens 5 Team B Wanda SLSC Inc Open Womens 2 blue Austin mer SLSC Inc. 
U19 - Opens Mens 6 Team B Cronulla SLSC Open Womens 3 Elouera Ghostriders Elouera SLSC 
Under 15 Male 1 Team A Cronulla SLSC Open Womens 4 Elouera Wilko Elouera SLSC 
Under 15 Male 2 Team A Elouera SLSC Open Womens 5 Avalon Beach Assasins Avalon Beach SLSC 
Under 15 Male 3 Team A North Cronulla SLSC Open Womens 6 white Austinmer SLSC Inc. 
Under 15 Male 4 Team A Coogee SLSC (NSW) Reserve Grade 1 Bondi Battlers Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 
Under 15 Male 5 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Reserve Grade 2 Persuaders Palm Beach SLSC (NSW) 
Under 15 Male 6 Team B Elouera SLSC Reserve Grade 3 Smokeys South Narrabeen SLSC 
Under 15 Womens 1 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Reserve Grade 4 Vets North Cronulla SLSC 
Under 15 Womens 2 Team A North Cronulla SLSC Reserve Grade 5 Elouera Squidgi Elouera SLSC 
Under 15 Womens 3 Team A Elouera SLSC Reserve Grade 6 blue Austinmer SLSC Inc. 
Under 15 Womens 4 Team A Cronulla SLSC Under 19 Male 1 Dim Sims Broulee Surfers SLSC 
Under 15 Womens 5 Team A Maroubra SLSC Under 19 Male 2 Bluey and sons Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SL~ ' 
Under 17 Male 1 Team A North Cronulla SLSC Under 19 Male 3 Rudes Dudes Mona Vale SLSC 
Under 17 Male 2 Team A Elouera SLSC Under 19 Male 4 Moruya critters Moruya SLSC 
Under 17 Male 3 Team A Cronulla SLSC Under 19 Male 5 Gold Bulli SLSC 
Under 17 Male 4 Team B North Cronulla SLSC Under 19 Male 6 Gold North Cronulla SLSC 
Under 1 7 Male 5 Team C North Cronulla SLSC Under 23 Male 1 Corrimal Black Corrimal SLSC 
Under 17 Womens 1 Team A North Bondi SLSC Under 23 Male 2 Pistons Palm Beach SLSC (NSW) 
Under 17 Womens 2 Team A North Cronulla SLSC Under 23 Male 3 Avalon Beach Box Raiders Avalon Beach SLSC 
Under 1 7 Womens 3 Team B North Cronulla SLSC Under 23 Male 4 Gold Bulli SLSC 
Under 17 Womens 4 Team A Cronulla SLSC Under 23 Male 5 Coogee Teuaheads Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
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6 Brazzers Oueenscliff SLSC Under 17 Male 2 Team B North Cronulla SLSC 

Team A Wollongong City SLSC Inc. Under 17 Male 3 Team C North Cronulla SLSC 

2 Sum Ting Wong Broulee Surfers SLSC Under 17 Male 4 Team D North Cronulla SLSC 

3 Pups Palm Beach SLSC (NSW) Under 1 7 Male 5 Team A Elouera SLSC 

4 blue Austinmer SLSC Inc. Under 17 Male 6 Team A Cronulla SLSC 

5 Gold Bulli SLSC 

Bowden Andrew 

3 Clarke Alex Elouera SLSC 

4 Budd William North Cronulla SLSC 

5 Rofe Mitchell Cronulla SLSC 

6 O'Brien Kyle North Cronulla SLSC 

1 Fleming Tahnee Elouera SLSC 

2 Suriano Jessica North Bondi SLSC 

3 Hyer-Warton Llani Elouera SLSC 

4 Solomonson Kate North Bondi SLSC 

5 Tschaut Fiona Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 

6 Gordon Hannah Bronte SLSC 

1 Garland Ethan North Cronulla SLSC 

2 EVANS JAKE Elouera SLSC 

3 Doyle Thomas Manly LSC 

4 Dawson Bradley Cronulla SLSC 

5 Keys Jayden Thirroul SLSC 

6 KING Christopher Elouera SLSC 
1 Lane Hailey North Cronulla SLSC 
2 McMahon Lauren Wanda SLSC Inc 

3 King Samantha Elouera SLSC 
4 Christopher Alexandra North Bondi SLSC 

5 Pierce Britney Wanda SLSC Inc 
6 Kennedy Samantha Cronulla SLSC 
1 Walker Joel North Cronulla SLSC 

2 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla SLSC ~ 

3 Fowler Samuel Cronulla SLSC 
4 Harrison Jack North Cronulla SLSC 
5 Moyle Lachlan North Cronulla SLSC 
6 Mason Keegan Wanda SLSC Inc 

Suriano Jessica North Bondi SLSC 
2 Glasson Nicole North Cronulla SLSC 
3 Wardrop Cheyne-Leigh North Cronulla SLSC 
4 Pugh Abigail North Cronulla SLSC 
5 Vitnell Maddison Cronulla SLSC 

Team A North Cronulla SLSC 
Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 

4 Team A Elouera SLSC 
5 Team A Maroubra SLSC 
6 Team B Wanda SLSC Inc 

Team A North Cronulla SLSC 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2013-2014 SEASON 

I ntercities Carnival - Wanda 
RESULTS - 11 JANUARY 2014 

Event Type Place Club 

Under 15 Womens 2 Yew Jazmine Thirroul SLSC 

Under 15 Womens 3 Avery Yvette Helensburgh-Stanwell Park i ·, 

Under 15 Womens 4 Mendes Nubia Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Under 15 Womens 5 Loades Gabbie Nobbys SLSC (NSW) 

Open Mixed 1 Team A Freshwater SLSC Under 15 Womens 6 Candiago Bianca Cronulla SLSC 

Open Mixed 2 Gold North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male Irvine Jake Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Open Mixed 3 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Male 2 Walmsley Joshua Elouera SLSC 

Open Womens 1 Gold North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 3 Short Tasman Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Open Womens 2 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Male 4 McDonald Benjamin Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Open Womens 3 Blue North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Womens 1 Hill Mikayla Helensburgh-Stanwell Park 

Open Womens 4 Team A Freshwater SLSC Under 17 Womens 2 Punch Avalon Helensburgh-Stanwell Park~ · 

Open Womens 5 Team B Freshwater SLSC Under 17 Womens 3 Cavanagh Tiarne Cronulla SLSC 

Under 15 Mixed 1 Gold North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Womens 4 Smith Caitlin Wanda SLSC Inc 

Under 1 5 Mixed 2 Team A Freshwater SLSC Under 17 Womens 5 Saberton Ella 

Under 19 Mixed 1 Pink North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 19 Mixed 2 Team A Freshwater SLSC Open Mens 1 Team A 

Open Mixed 1 Team A Freshwater SLSC Open Womens 2 Team A 

Open Mixed 2 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Under 1 5 Male 1 Team A Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SU -

Open Mixed 3 Gold North Cronulla SLSC Under 1 5 Male 2 Team A Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Under 15 Womens 1 Team A Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Open Mens 1 Najem Ali Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Womens 2 Team A 

Open Mens 2 Palmer Mitchell Wanda SLSC Inc 

Open Mens 3 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 1 Kember Michael 

Open Mens 4 Campbell Jock Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mens 2 Drysdale Blake Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLi ' 

Open Mens 5 Peterie Matthew Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mens 3 Reilly Dean Wanda SLSC Inc 

Open Mens 6 Cooper Clive Palm Beach SLSC (NSW) Open Mens 4 Lewis Matthew Wanda SLSC Inc 

Open Womens 1 Goman Hannah North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 6 Knott Jeremy Cronu lla SLSC 

Open Womens 2 Rohr Emily Wanda SLSC Inc Open Womens 1 Mott Kaitlin Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SL~ · 
Open Womens 3 Pearson Margaret Long Reef SLSC Inc Open Womens 2 Dibley Siobhan Cronulla SLSC 
Under 1 5 Male 1 Breen Christopher Cronulla SLSC Open Womens 3 Punch Avalon 
Under 1 5 Male 2 Crawford Lachlan North Cronulla SLSC Open Womens 4 Hill Mikayla 
Under 1 5 Male 3 Sears Richard Long Reef SLSC Inc Open Womens 5 Lewis Sophie Wanda SLSC Inc 
Under 1 7 Male Felicioni Hilton Jake North Bondi SLSC Open Womens 6 McCulloch Alexandra North Bondi SLSC 
Under 1 7 Womens 1 Brown Emma Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Male 1 Keegan Dominic 
Under 1 7 Womens 2 Withers Jae North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Male 2 Newey Adam Helensburgh-Stanwell Park Slc Pl~-

Under 15 Male 3 Flanagan Ashley North Cronulla SLSC 
Open Mens Drysdale Blake Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLSC Under 15 Male 4 Harrison William Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Open Mens 2 Harding Tyler Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Male 5 France Hugh Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Open Mens 3 Reilly Dean Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Male 6 Gluskie Charlie Cronulla SLSC 
Open Mens 4 Baillie Mitchell Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLSC Under 15 Womens 1 Avery Yvette Helensburgh-Stanwell Park W 'i 
Open Mens 5 Knott Jeremy Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 2 Hadfield Ngaire Cronulla SLSC 
Open Mens 6 Lewis Matthew Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Womens 3 Loades Gabbie Nobbys SLSC (NSW) 
Open Womens 1 Humphries Laura Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLSC Under 15 Womens 4 Mendes Nubia Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Open Womens 2 Mott Kaitlin Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLSC Under 15 Womens 5 Munro Talia Cronulla SLSC 
Open Womens 3 Punch Avalon Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLSC Under 15 Womens 6 Karras Olivia Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Open Womens 4 Dibley Siobhan Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 1 Leabeater Adam North Cronulla SLSC 
Open Womens 5 Hill Mikayla Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLSC Under 17 Male 2 Fagan Thomas Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Open Womens 6 Saberton Ella Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLSC Under 17 Male 3 Axiotis Peter Wanda SLSC Inc 
Under 1 5 Male 1 Scrivener Brock Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLSC Under 17 Male 4 Irvine Jake Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Under 1 5 Male 2 Flanagan Ashley North Cronulla SLSC Under 1 7 Male 5 Bowyer Jesse Collaroy SLSC 
Under 1 5 Male 3 Gluskie Charlie Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 6 McDonald Benjamin Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Under 1 5 Male 4 France Hugh Coogee SLSC (NSW) Under 1 7 Womens 1 Cavanagh Tiarne Cronulla SLSC 
Under 1 5 Male 5 Newey Adam Helensburgh-Stanwell Park SLSC Under 1 7 Womens 2 Clark Olivia Cronulla SLSC 
Under 1 5 Male 6 Smith Jamee Wanda SLSC Inc Under 1 7 Womens 3 Punch Avalon 
Under 1 5 Womens Hadfield Ngaire Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Womens 4 Hill Mikayla 
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5 Smith Wanda SLSC Inc Open Womens 1 Hick Phoebe North Cronulla SLSC 

Open Womens 2 Turner Jazmyn North Cronulla SLSC 

Open Womens 3 Calo Danielle North Cronulla SLSC 

Open Womens 4 Robertson Adelaide North Cronulla SLSC 

Team A Cronulla SLSC Open Womens 5 Howell Bronte North Cronulla SLSC 

Team A Elouera SLSC 

Team A North Cronulla SLSC Open Mixed 1 Team F Freshwater SLSC 

Team A Mona Vale SLSC Open Mixed 2 Gold North Cronulla SLSC 

Open Mixed 3 Team A Queensclift SLSC 

Open Mixed 4 Team A Burning Palms SLSC 

Open Mixed 5 Team A Warriewood SLSC 

Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mixed 6 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 

3 Team A Oueensclift SLSC 

1 Team A North Bondi SLSC Under 1 5 Male 1 Lowe-Griffiths Callum Queensclift SLSC 

2 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Male 2 Smith Isaac Oueensclift SLSC 

3 Team A Oueensclift SLSC Under 15 Male 3 Aitken Joel Queensclift SLSC 

Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Male 4 Clarke Nathan Wanda SLSC Inc 

Under 15 Male 5 Vitnell Lachlan Cronulla SLSC 

Under 15 Male 6 Evans Jake Elouera SLSC 

Under 15 Womens 1 Welborn Lizzie North Bondi SLSC 

William North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 2 King Samantha Elouera SLSC 

3 Little Jake Elouera SLSC Under 15 Womens 3 Christopher Alexandra North Bondi SLSC 

4 Pyett Cameron Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 4 Taylor Mali Bulli SLSC 

5 Thornton Benjamin Coogee SLSC (NSW) Under 15 Womens 5 McMahon Lauren Wanda SLSC Inc 

6 Walsh Jake Maroubra SLSC Under 15 Womens 6 Hession Madeline Maroubra SLSC 

Aitken Joel Queensclift SLSC Under 17 Womens 1 Brown Emma Bulli SLSC 

2 Lowe-Griffiths Callum Queensclift SLSC Under 17 Womens 2 Phillips Taylor Wanda SLSC Inc 

3 Evans Jake Elouera SLSC Under 17 Womens 3 Pugh Abigail North Cronulla SLSC 

4 Smith Isaac Oueensclift SLSC Under 1 7 Womens 4 Tier Courtney Maroubra SLSC 

5 Gentle Bailey Elouera SLSC Under 17 Womens 5 Grieves Gabrielle Caves Beach SLSC 

6 Dawson Bradley Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Womens 6 Rodwell Claudia Terrigal SLSC 

1 Galea Stacker Lachlan Elouera SLSC 

2 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 1 Jenkins Rory North Cronulla SLSC 

3 Harrison Jack North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 2 Calo Luke North Cronulla SLSC 

4 Smith Izaak Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mens 3 Matthes Jared North Cronulla SLSC 

5 Southwell North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 4 Matthes Bradley North Cronulla SLSC 

Terrigal SLSC Open Mens 5 Hawkings Luke North Cronulla SLSC 

Open Mens 6 Cameron Kyle North Cronulla SLSC 

Bulli SLSC Open Womens 1 Turner Jazmyn North Cronulla SLSC 

Kennedy Samantha Cronulla SLSC Open Womens 2 Calo Danielle North Cronulla SLSC 

Pierce Britney Wanda SLSC Inc Open Womens 3 Streater Brooke North Cronulla SLSC 

4 Welborn Lizzie North Bondi SLSC Open Womens 4 Hick Phoebe North Cronulla SLSC 

5 Lambert-Minto Bronte Terrigal SLSC Open Womens 5 Howell Bronte North Cronulla SLSC 

6 Christopher Alexandra North Bondi SLSC Under 15 Male 1 Bodkin James South Maroubra SLSC 

Pugh Abigail North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Male 2 Gerritsen Hugo Queensclift SLSC 

2 Budd Alexandra North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 1 King Samantha Elouera SLSC 

3 Brown Emma Bulli SLSC Under 15 Womens 2 Hewitt Jasmine Elouera SLSC 

4 Papac Carla Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 1 Matthes Bradley North Cronulla SLSC 

Taylor Kiah Bulli SLSC Under 17 Male 2 Bodkin Charlie North Bondi SLSC 

Under 17 Male 3 Hawkings Luke North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Male 4 Cameron Kyle North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Womens 1 Hick Phoebe North Cronulla SLSC 

Matthes Jared North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Womens 2 Withers Jae North Cronulla SLSC 

3 Hawkings Luke North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Womens 3 Calo Danielle North Cronulla SLSC 
4 Cowan Brian North Cronulla SLSC Under 1 7 Womens 4 Lisser Emma Cronulla SLSC 
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SLSS lntercities Carnival - Wanda (continued) 

Event Type Place Club Event Type Place Club 

Under 17 Womens 5 Robertson Adelaide North Cronulla SLSC Under 1 5 Male 2 Lowe-Griffiths Callum Queenscliff SLSC 

Under 19 Male 1 Calo Luke North Cronulla SLSC Under 1 5 Male 3 Evans Jake Elouera SLSC 

Under 19 Male 2 Matthes Jared North Cronulla SLSC Under 1 5 Male 4 Gaddes Cody Cronulla SLSC 

Under 19 Womens 1 Turner Jazmyn North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Male 5 Aitken Joel Queenscliff SLSC 

Under 19 Womens 2 Howell Bronte North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Male 6 Vitnell Lachlan Cronulla SLSC 

Under 19 Womens 3 Streater Brooke North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 1 Welborn Lizzie North Bondi SLSC 

Under 15 Womens 2 Taylor Mali Bulli SLSC 

Open Mens 1 Allum Christopher Queenscliff SLSC Under 15 Womens 3 McMahon Lauren Wanda SLSC Inc 

Open Mens 2 Blanche Dean Bronte SLSC Under 15 Womens 4 Wilcox Samantha Mona Vale SLSC 

Open Mens 3 Vujanic Sasa Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 5 King Samantha Elouera SLSC 

Open Mens 4 Michael Jacob North Bondi SLSC Under 15 Womens 6 Christopher Alexandra North Bondi SLSC 

Open Mens 5 Georgaris Michael Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Male 1 Smith Izaak Wanda SLSC Inc 

Open Mens 6 Michael Luke North Bondi SLSC Under 1 7 Male 2 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla SLSC 

Open Womens 1 Fleming Tahnee Elouera SLSC Under 1 7 Male 3 Harrison Jack North Cronulla SLSC 

Open Womens 2 McMahon Danielle Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Male 4 Bernard Dylan North Bondi SLSC 

Open Womens 3 Wise Elizabeth North Bondi SLSC Under 1 7 Male 5 Moyle Lach Ian North Cronulla SLSC 

Open Womens 4 Tuncer lzel Wanda SLSC Inc Under 1 7 Male 6 Southwell James North Cronulla SLSC 

Open Womens 5 Little Bridget Elouera SLSC Under 1 7 Womens 1 Budd Alexandra North Cronulla SLSC 

Open Womens 6 Schott Abbey Maroubra SLSC Under 1 7 Womens 2 Rodwell Claudia Terrigal SLSC 

Under 17 Male 1 Moyle Lachlan North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Womens 3 Wardrop Cheyne-Leigh North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Male 2 Purdie Trent North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Womens 4 Pugh Abigail North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Male 3 Jormanainen Charlie Queenscliff SLSC Under 17 Womens 5 Thomson Georgia North Bondi SLSC 

Under 17 Male 4 Smith Izaak Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Womens 6 Randall Claire 

Under 17 Male 5 Moses Chad North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Womens 1 Glasson Nicole North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Mixed 1 Team A 

Under 17 Womens 2 Wardrop Cheyne-Leigh North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Mixed 2 Team A 
Under 17 Womens 3 Lisser Emma Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Mixed 3 Team A Cronulla SLSC 
Under 1 7 Womens 4 Vitnell Maddison Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Mixed 4 Team A Elouera SLSC 
Under 17 Womens 5 Brown Emma Bulli SLSC Under 15 Mixed 5 Team A Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Under 17 Womens 6 Pugh Abigail North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Mixed 6 Team A North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Mixed 1 Team A North Cronulla SLSC 
Open Mens 1 North Bondi SLSC Under 17 Mixed 2 Team A North Bondi SLSC 
Open Mens 2 Maroubra SLSC Under 17 Mixed 3 Team B North Cronulla SLSC 
Open Mens 3 Bronte SLSC Under 17 Mixed 4 Team C North Cronulla SLSC 
Open Mens 4 Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Mixed 5 Team A Cronulla SLSC 
Open Mens 5 Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Mixed 6 Team D 
Open Mens 6 Elouera SLSC 

Open Womens Team A 
Open Mens 1 Cronulla SLSC Reserve Grade 1 Coogee Cunjie 
Open Mens 2 Wanda SLSC Inc Reserve Grade 2 Vets North Cronulla SLSC 
Open Womens 1 Wanda SLSC Inc Reserve Grade 3 Team A Cronulla SLSC 
Open Womens 2 Wanda SLSC Inc Reserve Grade 4 Team A North Wollongong SLSC 
Under 17 Male 1 Cronulla SLSC Reserve Grade 5 Swords Long Reef SLSC Inc 
Under 17 Male 2 Elouera SLSC Reserve Grade 6 The Dukes North Bondi SLSC 

Under 19 Male 1 Blue North Cronulla SLSC 
Open Mens 1 Budd William North Cronulla SLSC Under 19 Male 2 Gold North Cronulla SLSC 
Open Mens 2 Allum Christopher Queenscliff SLSC Under 23 Male Blue North Cronulla SLSC 
Open Mens 3 Calo Adam North Cronulla SLSC Under 23 Womens Team A 
Open Mens 4 Ford Stephen Bronte SLSC 
Open Mens 5 Bolewski Joel Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mens Smith Nathan Manly SLSC 
Open Mens 6 Pyett Cameron Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 2 Clarke Alex Elouera SLSC 
Open Womens 1 Fleming Tahnee Elouera SLSC Open Mens 3 Pyett Cameron Cronulla SLSC 
Open Womens 2 Budd Alexandra North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 4 O'Brien Kyle North Cronulla SLSC 
Open Womens 3 Fowler Meghan North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 5 Budd William North Cronulla SLSC 
Open Womens 4 Schott Abbey Maroubra SLSC Open Mens 6 Little Jake Elouera SLSC 
Open Womens 5 Ford Lucy Elouera SLSC Open Womens 1 Little Bridget Elouera SLSC 
Open Womens 6 Hughes Lara North Cronulla SLSC Open Womens 2 Hyer-Warton Llani Elouera SLSC 
Under 15 Male Smith Isaac Queenscliff SLSC Open Womens 3 Emery Alexandra Elouera SLSC 
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4 Fleming Tahnee Elouera SLSC 

6 Street Shivaun Cronulla SLSC 

1 Lowe-Griffiths Callum Oueenscliff SLSC 

2 Smith Isaac Oueenscliff SLSC 

3 Dawson Bradley Cronulla SLSC 

4 EVANS JAKE Elouera SLSC 

5 Aitken Joel Oueenscliff SLSC 

6 Keys Jayden Thirroul SLSC 

1 Hood Kira North Cronulla SLSC 

2 King Samantha Elouera SLSC 

3 Christopher Alexandra North Bondi SLSC 

4 Welborn Liuie North Bondi SLSC 

5 Taylor Mali Bulli SLSC 

6 Pierce Britney Wanda SLSC Inc 

Harrison Jack North Cronulla SLSC 

2 Moyle Lachlan North Cronulla SLSC 

3 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla SLSC 

4 Ford Jack Cronulla SLSC 

5 Galea Stacker Lachlan Elouera SLSC 

6 de Haan Jack Cronulla SLSC 

1 Southwell Emma Cronulla SLSC 

2 Brown Emma Bulli SLSC 

3 Pugh Abigail North Cronulla SLSC 

Gabrielle Caves Beach SLSC 

Kiah Bulli SLSC 

1 Oueenscliff SLSC 

2 Cronulla SLSC 

3 Elouera SLSC 

4 Wanda SLSC Inc 

5 North Cronulla SLSC 
1 Elouera SLSC 

2 Cronulla SLSC 

3 North Cronulla SLSC 

4 Maroubra SLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 

North Bondi SLSC 

Wanda SLSC Inc 

North Cronulla SLSC 
2 Cronulla SLSC 

3 North Cronulla SLSC 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2013-2014 SEASON 

Coogee Open Surf Carnival 
RESULTS - 1 ST FEBUARY 2014 

Place Name Club Place Name Club 

11'.ll!reJNjm~ I Under 15 Male 5 Smith Jamee Wanda SLSC Inc 

Jnr RnR (U10 - U13) 1 Team A Coogee SLSC Under 15 Male 6 Posumah Lukas Coogee SLSC 

2 Team B Coogee SLSC Under 15 Womens 1 Lowe Harriet Coogee SLSC 

3 Team C Coogee SLSC Under 15 Womens 2 Holmes Talei Cronulla SLSC 

L"W~!J:~:I I Under 15 Womens 3 Munro Talia Cronulla SLSC 

Jnr R&R (U12 - U14) 1 Blue North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 4 Mendes Nubia Coogee SLSC 

Jnr R&R (U12 - U14) 2 Gold North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 5 Markham Jasmin Bondi Surf Bathers LS 

Jnr R&R (U12 - U14) 3 Team A Maroubra SLSC Under 15 Womens 6 Gross Erika Coogee SLSC 

Open Mixed 1 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Male 1 Irvine Jake Coogee SLSC 

Open Mixed 2 Gold North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 2 Brabrook Tim Coogee SLSC 

Open Womens 1 Pink North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 3 McDonald Coogee SLSC 

Under 15 Mixed 1 Bondi Blue Bondi Surf Bathers LSC Under 17 Male 4 Basckin 

Under 15 Mixed 2 Team A Coogee SLSC 

Under 15 Mixed 3 Blue North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 1 Team B 

Under 15 Mixed 4 Gold North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 2 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 

Under 15 Mixed 5 Bondi White Bondi Surf Bathers LSC Open Mens 3 Team B Wanda SLSC Inc 

Under 15 Mixed 5 Bondi White Bondi Surf Bathers LSC Open Mens 4 Team A Coogee SLSC 

Under 19 Mixed 1 Pink North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 5 Team A Cronulla SLSC 

Under 19 Mixed 2 Team A Coogee SLSC Open Womens Team A Cronulla SLSC 

l"J'U,11:,:..-. --.- I Open Womens 2 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 

Open Mens 1 Najem Ali Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Womens Team A Coogee SLSC 

Open Mens 3 Souter Roger C. Maroubra SLSC Under 15 Womens 2 Team B Coogee SLSC 

Open Mens 4 Woods John Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Male 1 Team A Coogee SLSC 

Open Mens 5 Peterie Matthew Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Male 2 Team B Coogee SLSC 

Open Mens 6 Campbell Jock Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Womens 1 Team A Cronulla SLSC 

Open Womens 1 Welsby Thea Palm Beach SLSC (NSW) Under 17 Womens 2 Team A 

Open Womens 2 Waugh Rebecca Coogee SLSC 

Open Womens 3 Macniven Rona Coogee SLSC Open Mens 1 Lewis Matthew 

Open Womens 4 Pearson Margaret Long Reef SLSC Inc Open Mens 2 Karagiannis James Wanda SLSC Inc 

Open Womens 5 Cummings Elizabeth Coogee SLSC Open Mens 3 Beranek Clayton Wanda SLSC Inc 

Under 15 Male 1 Fernandes Joshua Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mens 4 Irvine Luke Coogee SLSC 

Under 15 Male 2 Warren Finbarr Clovelly SLSC Open Mens 5 Wilkins Tate Wanda SLSC Inc 

Under 15 Male 3 Flanagan Ashley North Cronulla SLSC Open Mens 6 Vrachnas Timothy North Bondi SLSC 
Under 17 Male 1 Scullion Tom Coogee SLSC Open Womens Thornton Jessica Coogee SLSC 
Under 17 Male 2 Basckin Richard Clovelly SLSC Open Womens 2 Pirie Maddie Cronulla SLSC 
Under 17 Womens 1 Jones Lara Oueenscliff SLSC Open Womens 3 Lawrence Leesa North Bondi SLSC 

1:, ... • 1L.'I l Open Womens 4 Lewis Sophie Wanda SLSC Inc 
Open Mens 1 Harrison Jack Coogee SLSC Under 15 Male Harrison William Coogee SLSC 
Open Mens 2 Tardent Timothy Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Male 2 Karagiannis Daniel Cronulla SLSC 
Open Mens 3 Smith Jake Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Male 3 Fernandes Joshua Wanda SLSC Inc 
Open Mens 4 Irvine Luke Coogee SLSC Under 15 Male 4 Flanagan Ashley North Cronulla SLSC 
Open Mens 5 Jonson Christopher Coogee SLSC Under 15 Male 5 Todd Will Coogee SLSC 
Open Womens 1 Tallon Courtney Bronte SLSC Under 15 Male 6 Gluskie Charlie Cronulla SLSC 
Open Womens 2 Deas Helen Coogee SLSC Under 15 Womens 1 Mendes Nubia Coogee SLSC 
Open Womens 3 Macniven Rona Coogee SLSC Under 15 Womens 2 Morgan Alice Coogee SLSC 
Open Womens 4 Mottee Catherine Clovelly SLSC Under 15 Womens 3 Morrissey Chloe North Bondi SLSC 
Under 15 Male 1 Gluskie Charlie Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 4 Munro Talia Cronulla SLSC 
Under 15 Male 2 France Hugh Coogee SLSC Under 15 Womens 5 Karras Olivia Coogee SLSC 
Under 15 Male 3 Harrison William Coogee SLSC Under 15 Womens 6 Fagan Gabriella Coogee SLSC 
Under 15 Male 4 Flanagan Ashley North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male Karagiannis James Wanda SLSC Inc 
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Place Name Club Place Name Club 

2 Fagan Thomas Coogee SLSC Open Mens 4 Michael Jacob North Bondi SLSC 

3 Axiotis Peter Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Male 1 Gaddes Cody Cronulla SLSC 

4 Irvine Jake Coogee SLSC Under 15 Male 2 Dawson Bradley Cronulla SLSC 

5 O'Byrne Sean Coogee SLSC Under 15 Male 3 Trupke Philipp Coogee SLSC 

6 McDonald Benjamin Coogee SLSC Under 15 Male 4 Nott Tyler Wanda SLSC Inc 

1 Thornton Jessica Coogee SLSC Under 15 Male 5 Stavrou Kurt Wanda SLSC Inc 

2 King Kyla Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Male 6 Walker Jesse Bronte SLSC 

3 Cavanagh Tiarne Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 1 Galea Stacker Lachlan Elouera SLSC 

4 Grand Stephanie Coogee SLSC Under 17 Male 2 Ford Jack Cronulla SLSC 

Smith Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Male 3 Bodkin Charles North Bondi SLSC 

Under 17 Male 4 Townsend Ethan Corrimal SLSC 

Under 17 Male 5 Neale Nathan Elouera SLSC 

Under 17 Male 6 Cuthbert Jack Coogee SLSC 

Bronte SLSC •••• , ... ,.,1111,.;-
E·<f",:C:1;i.,,r.-,,•,,~ -3 North Bondi SLSC Open Womens 1 Conder Katherine Elouera SLSC 

4 Coogee SLSC Open Womens 2 Schott Abbey Wanda SLSC Inc 

5 North Bondi SLSC Under 15 Womens 1 King Samantha Elouera SLSC 

6 Bronte SLSC Under 15 Womens 2 Kennedy Samantha Cronulla SLSC 

1 Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 3 Gaddes Rachel Cronulla SLSC 

2 Coogee SLSC Under 17 Womens 1 Papac Carla Cronulla SLSC 

3 Maroubra SLSC Under 17 Womens 2 Basalo Ella Maroubra SLSC 

4 Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Womens 3 Pugh Abigail North Cronulla SLSC 

1 Coogee SLSC Under 17 Womens 4 Fowler Meghan North Cronulla SLSC 

2 North Bondi SLSC Under 17 Womens 5 Macdonald Isabella Oueenscliff SLSC 

3 North Bondi SLSC Under 17 Womens 6 Mahoney Maggie North Cronulla SLSC 

4 North Cronulla SLSC . . _,_ ~~-•/:'."le - -~~" -· :t:P)'. - , 1 • ~; --,,; '"c/ ,-, ·~ "J I '"'"', <."'·-~·.,-•. ,, :,- ·,· .. F:, •,, ·\ -:· . .).';:., 

North Cronulla SLSC Open Mixed 1 Gold North Cronulla SLSC 

Open Mixed 2 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 

Open Mixed 3 Team A Queenscliff SLSC 

Open Mixed 4 Team A Maroubra SLSC 

Team B Coogee SLSC Open Mixed 5 Team A Burning Palms SLSC 

Team C Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Mixed 1 Team A North Bondi SLSC 

Team A Cronulla SLSC U• ... 
-, ) ' ·, ' l 11:.l<I ~Y,fi1:l ' > 

Team B Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Male 1 Garland Ethan North Cronulla SLSC 

Under 15 Male 2 Dawson Bradley Cronulla SLSC 

Under 15 Male 3 Jones Rhys South Maroubra SLSC 

Under 15 Male 4 Ford Tim Cronulla SLSC 

Team B Under 15 Male 5 Gaddes Cody Cronulla SLSC 

3 Team A North Bondi SLSC Under 15 Male 6 Vitnell Lachlan Cronulla SLSC 

4 Team A Queenscliff SLSC Under 15 Womens 1 King Samantha Elouera SLSC 

5 Team A Bronte SLSC Under 15 Womens 2 Kennedy Samantha Cronulla SLSC 

ens 6 Team A Coogee SLSC Under 15 Womens 3 Haywood Maddelyn Wanda SLSC Inc 

ixed 1 Team D North Bondi SLSC Under 15 Womens 4 Gaddes Rachel Cronulla SLSC 

2 Team E North Bondi SLSC Under 15 Womens 5 de Haan Tayla Cronulla SLSC 

3 Team A Queenscliff SLSC Under 15 Womens 6 Akkawy Sumaya Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Male 1 Mison Will Coogee SLSC 

Under 17 Male 2 de Haan Jack Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Male 3 Galea Stacker Lachlan Elouera SLSC 

2 Little Elouera SLSC Under 17 Male 4 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla SLSC 

3 Bennett Angus North Bondi SLSC Under 17 Male 5 Ford Jack Cronulla SLSC 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2013-2014 SEASON 

Coogee Open Surf Carnival (continued) 

Place Name Club Place Name Club 

Under 17 Male 6 Bodkin Charles North Bondi SLSC Open Womens 4 Team D Wanda SLSC Inc 

Under 17 Womens 1 McJannett Lucy South Maroubra SLSC Open Womens 5 Team C Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Womens 2 Basalo Ella Maroubra SLSC Open Womens 6 Team A 

Under 17 Womens 3 Pugh Abigail North Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 1 Team B Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Womens 4 Papac Carla Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 2 Team D Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Womens 5 Vitnell Maddison Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Womens 1 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 

Under 17 Womens 6 Fulcher Lauren Elouera SLSC Under 17 Womens 2 Team C Cronulla SLSC 

Open Mens 1 Bowden Andrew Bronte SLSC Under 19 Womens 1 Team A 

Open Mens 1 Eltham Matthew Bronte SLSC Under 19 Womens 2 Team A Cronulla SLSC 

Open Mens 1 Karow Christoph Bronte SLSC Under 19 Womens 3 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 

Open Mens 2 Allum Mitchell Wanda SLSC Inc Under 19 Womens 4 Team B North Cronulla SLSC 

Open Mens 2 Fox Nicholas J Wanda SLSC Inc Under 19 Womens 5 Team A 

Open Mens 2 McCrindle Blake Wanda SLSC Inc 

Open Mens 2 Woods John Wanda SLSC Inc Open Mens 1 Allum 

.... 1 eu:...-,~11 l Open Mens 2 Allum Queenscliff SLSC 

Open Mens 1 Kilmurray Christopher Bronte SLSC Open Mens 3 Eltham Matthew Bronte SLSC 

Open Mens 2 Thompson Mitchell Redhead SLSC Open Mens 4 Annear Sammy North Bondi SLSC 

Open Mens 3 Allum Christopher Queenscliff SLSC Open Mens 5 Woods John Wanda SLSC Inc 

Open Mens 4 Eltham Matthew Bronte SLSC Open Mens 6 Higgins Scott Bronte SLSC 

Open Mens 5 Georgaris Michael Jnr Wanda SLSC Inc Open Womens Conder Katherine Elouera SLSC 

Open Mens 6 Michael Jacob North Bondi SLSC Open Womens 2 Ford Lucy Elouera SLSC 

Open Womens 2 Thomson Sophie North Bondi SLSC Open Womens 3 Solomonson Kate North Bondi SLSC 

Open Womens 3 Davis Hannah Northcliffe SLSC Open Womens 4 Thomson Sophie North Bondi SLSC 

Open Womens 4 Wise Elizabeth North Bondi SLSC Open Womens 6 Wise Elizabeth North Bondi SLSC 

Open Womens 5 Kristensen Isabella Queenscliff SLSC Under 15 Male Vitnell Lachlan Cronulla SLSC 

Open Womens 6 Martinuzzo Melissa Queenscliff SLSC Under 15 Male 2 Gaddes Cody Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Male 1 Jormanainen Charlie Queenscliff SLSC Under 15 Male 3 Tooher Isaac Coogee SLSC 

Under 17 Male 2 Purdie Trent North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Male 4 STAVROU Kurt Wanda SLSC Inc 

Under 17 Male 3 Cameron Kyle North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Male 5 Foley Thomas Coogee SLSC 

Under 17 Male 4 Donohue Cory Maroubra SLSC Under 15 Male 6 Dawson Bradley Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Male 5 Bodkin Charles North Bondi SLSC Under 15 Womens King Samantha Elouera SLSC 

Under 17 Womens 1 Pugh Abigail North Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 2 de Haan Tayla Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Womens 2 Lisser Emma Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 4 Gaddes Rachel Cronulla SLSC 

Under 17 Womens 3 Papac Carla Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Womens 5 Tier Brianna Maroubra SLSC 
Under 17 Womens 4 Basalo Ella Maroubra SLSC Under 15 Womens 6 Goldrick Samantha Maroubra SLSC 
Under 17 Womens 5 Vitnell Maddison Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Male 1 Cantarella Clayton Coogee SLSC 
_,,,. •r.-,r-."T'tnl l Under 17 Male 2 Galea Stacker Lachlan Elouera SLSC 
Open Mixed 1 Team A Bronte SLSC Under 17 Male 3 Neale Nathan Elouera SLSC 
Open Mixed 2 Team A North Bondi SLSC Under 17 Male 4 Bodkin Charles North Bondi SLSC 
Open Mixed 3 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Male 5 Mison Will Coogee SLSC 
Open Mixed 4 Team B Bronte SLSC Under 17 Male 6 Bernard Joshua North Bondi SLSC 
Open Mixed 5 Team A Queenscliff SLSC Under 17 Womens 1 Fowler Meghan North Cronulla SLSC 
Open Mixed 6 Team B North Bondi SLSC Under 17 Womens 2 Papac Carla Cronulla SLSC 

lt.."'lllllil:f:lif Under 17 Womens 3 Basalo Ella Maroubra SLSC 
Open Mens 1 Team C Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Womens 4 Mahoney Maggie North Cronulla SLSC 
Open Mens 2 Team B Wanda SLSC Inc Under 17 Womens 5 Thomson North Bondi SLSC 
Open Mens 3 Team C Cronulla SLSC Under 17 Womens 6 Pugh 
Open Womens 1 Team A South Maroubra SLSC 

Open Womens 2 Team A Cronulla SLSC Under 15 Male 1 Team A 
Open Womens 3 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Under 15 Male 2 Team B 
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Place Name Club 

3 TeamA Wanda SLSC Inc 

4 Team B Cronulla SLSC 

Team A Cronulla SLSC 

Team A Maroubra SLSC 

Allum Oueenscliff SLSC 

Allum Oueenscliff SLSC 

4 Woods John Wanda SLSC Inc 

5 Little Jake Elouera SLSC 

6 Bowden Andrew Bronte SLSC 

1 Street Shivaun Cronulla SLSC 

2 Conder Katherine Elouera SLSC 

3 Solomonson Kate North Bondi SLSC 

4 Laurisden Line Coogee SLSC 

5 Davis Hannah Northcliffe SLSC 

1 Jones Rhys South Maroubra SLSC 

2 Garland Ethan North Cronulla SLSC 

3 Dawson Bradley Cronulla SLSC 

4 Trupke Philipp Coogee SLSC 

5 Gaddes Cody Cronulla SLSC 

6 Gossling Brayden Wanda SLSC Inc 

1 King Samantha Elouera SLSC 

2 Kennedy Samantha Cronulla SLSC 

3 Haywood Maddelyn Wanda SLSC Inc 

4 Akkawy Sumaya Cronulla SLSC 

6 de Haan Tayla Cronulla SLSC 

1 de Haan Jack Cronulla SLSC 

2 Meredith Mani Corrimal SLSC 

3 Ford Jack Cronulla SLSC 

4 Mison Will Coogee SLSC 

5 Penry Morgan North Bondi SLSC 

Basalo Ella Maroubra SLSC 

2 Pugh Abigail North Cronulla SLSC 

3 Nash Emily Cape Hawke SLSC (Inc) 

4 Jones Lara Oueenscliff SLSC 

5 Fulcher Lauren 

Team A Coogee SLSC 

3 Team A Cronulla SLSC 

1 Team B North Bondi SLSC 

2 Team A Bronte SLSC 

3 Team A Coogee SLSC 

4 Team A North Bondi SLSC 

4 Team A North Bondi SLSC 

5 Team A Elouera SLSC 

6 Team C North Bondi SLSC 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2013-2014 SEASON 

SLSS Branch Open Championships 2014 
RESULTS - MAROUBRA "15TH FEBUARY 2014 

FINAL POINTSCORE Event type Place Name Club 

Club Total Iron Man 3 Gray Nathan Elouera SLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 465 
Iron Man 4 Fox Nicholas J Wanda SLSC Inc 

Iron Man 5 Budd William 
Wanda SLSC Inc 358 

Iron Man 6 Furniss Jay Wanda SLSC Inc 
Coogee SLSC (NSW) 354 Malibu Long Board Riding 1 Mossman Anthony Bronte SLSC 
North Bondi SLSC 353 Malibu Long Board Riding 2 Calo Luke 

Cronulla SLSC 339 Malibu Long Board Riding 3 Tomaszuk Greg Maroubra SLSC 

Elouera SLSC 301 Malibu Long Board Riding 5 Kalaf Jack Bronte SLSC 

Maroubra SLSC 111 Malibu Long Board Riding 6 Marshall Barry North Cronulla SLSC 

Bronte SLSC 66 Rescue Tube Rescue 1 Team A Bronte SLSC 

South Maroubra SLSC 42 

Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 27 

Rescue Tube Rescue 2 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 

Short Board Riding 1 Lorkin Tom North Bondi SLSC 

Short Board Riding 2 Annear Sammy North Bondi SLSC 
Burning Palms SLSC 11 Short Board Riding 3 Calo Luke North Cronulla SLSC 
Clovelly SLSC 2 Short Board Riding 4 Came David Cronulla SLSC 

Short Board Rid ing 5 Fulton Martin North Cronulla SLSC 

Single Ski 1 Michael Luke North Bondi SLSC 

Single Ski 2 Kilmurray Christopher Bronte SLSC 

Event type Place Name Club Single Ski 3 Michael Jacob North Bondi SLSC 
r,., ... ;::;;:.,.._ I Single Ski 4 Eltham Matthew Bronte SLSC 

2KM Beach Run 1 Najem Ali Wanda SLSC Inc Single Ski 5 Georgaris Michael Jnr Wanda SLSC Inc 

2KM Beach Run 2 Woods John Wanda SLSC Inc Single Ski 6 Allum Mitchell Wanda SLSC Inc 

2KM Beach Run 3 Palmer Mitchell Wanda SLSC Inc Single Ski Relay 1 Bronte Gold Bronte SLSC 

2KM Beach Run 4 Souter Roger C. Maroubra SLSC Single Ski Relay 2 Team A North Bondi SLSC 

2KM Beach Run 5 Campbell Jock Wanda SLSC Inc Single Ski Relay 3 Team B North Bondi SLSC 

2KM Beach Run 6 McGregor Gary Maroubra SLSC Single Ski Relay 4 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 
Beach Flags 1 Harrison Jack Coogee SLSC (NSW) Single Ski Relay 5 Team B Wanda SLSC Inc 
Beach Flags 2 Holland Ben North Bondi SLSC Single Ski Relay 6 Sky Elouera SLSC 
Beach Flags 3 Tardent Timothy Cronulla SLSC Surf Board Gray Nathan Elouera SLSC 
Beach Flags 4 Knott Jeremy Cronulla SLSC Surf Board 2 Sharp Andrew Wanda SLSC Inc 
Beach Flags 5 Smith Jake Wanda SLSC Inc Surf Board 3 Eltham Matthew Bronte SLSC 
Beach Re lay 1 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Surf Board 4 Higgins Scott Bronte SLSC 
Beach Relay 2 Team B Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Board 5 Fox Nicholas J Wanda SLSC Inc 
Beach Relay 3 Team A Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Board 6 Pyett Cameron Wanda SLSC Inc 
Beach Relay 4 Team B Wanda SLSC Inc Surf Board Relay 1 SKy Elouera SLSC 
Beach Relay 5 Team A Elouera SLSC Surf Board Relay 2 Team A North Cronulla SLSC 
Beach Sprint 1 Karagiannis James Wanda SLSC Inc Surf Board Relay 3 Bronte Gold Bronte SLSC 
Beach Sprint 2 Knott Jeremy Cronulla SLSC Surf Board Relay 4 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 
Beach Sprint 3 Lewis Matthew Wanda SLSC Inc Surf Board Relay 5 Team B Wanda SLSC Inc 
Beach Sprint 4 Irvine Luke Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Board Relay 6 Team C Wanda SLSC Inc 
Beach Sprint 5 Beranek Clayton Wanda SLSC Inc Surf Board Rescue 1 Bronte Blue Bronte SLSC 
Beach Sprint 6 Wilkins Tate Wanda SLSC Inc Surf Board Rescue 2 Team B North Cronulla SLSC 
Champion Lifesaver 1 Jefferson Paul Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Board Rescue 3 Bronte Gold Bronte SLSC 
Champion Lifesaver 2 Shubitz Anthony Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Board Rescue 4 Team A North Bondi SLSC 
Champion Lifesaver 3 Papadopoulos Michail Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Board Rescue 5 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 
Champion Lifesaver 4 lllidge Robert Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Board Rescue 6 Team B Wanda SLSC Inc 
Champion Lifesaver 5 Ormsby Michael Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Boat 1 Coogee A Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Champion Lifesaver 6 Forest Thierry Nth Bondi Surf Boat 2 Bronte Pluckers Bronte SLSC 
Double Ski 1 Bronte Gold Bronte SLSC Surf Boat 3 Gold North Cronulla SLSC 
Double Ski 2 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Surf Boat 4 Elouera Wilko Elouera SLSC 
Double Ski 3 Team B North Bondi SLSC Surf Boat 5 Bondi 1100&#039s Bondi Surf Bathers LSC · 
Double Ski 4 Team A North Bondi SLSC Surf Boat 6 North Bondi Drop Bears North Bondi SLSC 
Double Ski 5 Team B Wanda SLSC Inc Surf Belt 1 Team C Wanda SLSC Inc 
Iron Man 1 Farrell Dane Elouera SLSC Surf Belt 2 Team B Wanda SLSC Inc 
Iron Man 2 Allum Mitchell Wanda SLSC Inc Surf Belt 3 Team B Cronulla SLSC 
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Place Name Club Event type Place Name Club 

1 Pyett Cameron Wanda SLSC Inc Beach Relay 5 Wanda SLSC Inc 

2 Fox Nicholas J Wanda SLSC Inc Beach Sprint 1 Thornton Jessica Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

3 Simpson Mark Cronulla SLSC Beach Sprint 2 Stortenbeker Renee Elouera SLSC 

4 Gray Nathan Elouera SLSC Beach Sprint 3 Regan-Lacey Ella North Bondi SLSC 

5 OKeeffe Thomas Elouera SLSC Beach Sprint 4 Lawrence Leesa North Bondi SLSC 

6 Clarke Alex Elouera SLSC Beach Sprint 5 Michael Erin North Bondi SLSC 

Sky Elouera SLSC Beach Sprint 6 McCulloch Alexandra North Bondi SLSC 

2 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Champion Lifesaver 1 Teale Amy Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

3 Team A North Cronulla SLSC Champion Lifesaver 2 McCulloch Alexandra Nth Bondi SLSC 

4 Team A North Bondi SLSC Champion Lifesaver 3 Murray Samantha Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

1 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Champion Lifesaver 4 Herman Danielle Nth Cronulla SLSC 

2 Gold Bronte SLSC Champion Lifesaver 5 Street Alana Cronulla SLSC 

3 Sky Elouera SLSC Champion Lifesaver 6 Taliano Rosemarie Nth Bondi SLSC 

4 Team A North Cronulla SLSC Double Ski 1 North Bondi SLSC 

5 Team B Wanda SLSC Inc Double Ski 2 Cronulla SLSC 

Double Ski 3 North Cronulla SLSC 

Iron Woman 1 Suriano Jessica North Bondi SLSC 

Iron Woman 2 Puskaric Taylar Wanda SLSC Inc 

2 North Cronulla SLSC Iron Woman 3 Conder Katherine Elouera SLSC 

1 North Cronulla SLSC Iron Woman 4 Lauridsen Line Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

2 Wanda SLSC Inc Malibu Long Board Riding 1 McGuigan Emma Maroubra SLSC 

1 North Bondi SLSC Malibu Long Board Riding 2 Emerson Brooke Maroubra SLSC 

2 Wanda SLSC Inc Malibu Long Board Riding 3 Tomaszuk Gretel Maroubra SLSC 

3 Elouera SLSC Malibu Long Board Riding 4 Tomaszuk Georgia Maroubra SLSC 

4 Cronulla SLSC Malibu Long Board Riding 5 Turner Jazmyn North Cronulla SLSC 

5 North Bondi SLSC Malibu Long Board Riding 6 Calo Danielle North Cronulla SLSC 

6 Wanda SLSC Inc Short Board Riding 1 McGuigan Emma Maroubra SLSC 

1 Elouera SLSC Short Board Riding 2 Turner Jazmyn North Cronulla SLSC 

2 North Cronulla SLSC Short Board Riding 3 Tomaszuk Georgia Maroubra SLSC 

3 Cronulla SLSC Short Board Riding 4 Maybury Christine North Bondi SLSC 

4 North Bondi SLSC Short Board Riding 5 Strain Matilda North Bondi SLSC 

1 North Cronulla SLSC Short Board Riding 6 Streater Brooke North Cronulla SLSC 
2 Burning Palms SLSC Single Ski 1 Polson Danielle Cronulla SLSC 

3 Maroubra SLSC Single Ski 2 Wise Elizabeth North Bondi SLSC 

4 Wanda SLSC Inc Single Ski 3 Morgan Sophie North Bondi SLSC 

5 North Bondi SLSC Single Ski 4 Lauridsen Line Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

6 Coogee SLSC (NSW) Single Ski Relay 1 North Bondi SLSC 

Single Ski Relay 2 Wanda SLSC Inc 
Single Ski Relay 3 Elouera SLSC 
Single Ski Relay 4 Cronulla SLSC 
Surf Board 1 Ford Lucy Elouera SLSC 

Macniven Rona Surf Board 2 Suriano Jessica North Bondi SLSC 
McGrath Georgia North Cronulla SLSC Surf Board 3 Budd Alexandra North Cronulla SLSC 

4 Cummings Elizabeth Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Board 4 Conder Katherine Elouera SLSC 
1 North Cronulla SLSC Surf Board 5 Hyer-Warton Llani Elouera SLSC 
2 North Cronulla SLSC Surf Board 6 Tuncer lzel Wanda SLSC Inc 
3 North Cronulla SLSC Surf Board Relay 1 North Bondi SLSC 
4 Wanda SLSC Inc Surf Board Relay 2 Elouera SLSC 
1 Cavanagh Tiarne Cronulla SLSC Surf Board Relay 3 North Cronulla SLSC 
2 King Kyla Cronulla SLSC Surf Board Relay 4 North Bondi SLSC 
3 Clark Olivia Cronulla SLSC Surf Board Relay 5 North Bondi SLSC 

Cronulla SLSC Surf Board Rescue 1 North Bondi SLSC 
2 Elouera SLSC Surf Board Rescue 2 North Cronulla SLSC 
3 North Bondi SLSC Surf Board Rescue 3 Elouera SLSC 
4 Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Board Rescue 4 North Bondi SLSC 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2013-2014 SEASON 

SLSS Branch Open Championships (continued) 

Event type Place Name Club Event type Place Name Club 

Suri Board Rescue 5 Wanda SLSC Inc Beach Sprint 5 Flanagan Ashley 

Suri Board Rescue 6 Wanda SLSC Inc Beach Sprint 6 France Hugh 

Suri Boat 1 Smuriettes Burning Palms SLSC Beach Sprint 7 BERRY Hudson Wanda SLSC Inc 

Suri Boat 2 Bandits Bondi Suri Bathers LSC Cameron Relay 1 Cronulla SLSC 

Suri Boat 3 Wilko Elouera SLSC Cameron Relay 2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Suri Boat 4 1100&#039 Bondi Suri Bathers LSC Cameron Relay 3 Elouera SLSC 

Suri Boat 5 White North Cronulla SLSC Iron Man Garland Ethan North Cronulla SLSC ~ 

Suri Boat 6 Red North Cronulla SLSC Iron Man 2 Dawson Bradley Cronulla SLSC 

Suri Belt 1 Team A South Maroubra SLSC Iron Man 3 Gaddes Cody Cronulla SLSC 

Suri Belt 2 Team A Cronulla SLSC Iron Man 4 Nott Tyler Wanda SLSC Inc 

Suri Belt 3 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc Iron Man 5 Vitnell Lachlan Cronulla SLSC 

Suri Belt 4 Team D Wanda SLSC Inc Iron Man 6 Bell Jarrod North Cronulla SLSC 

Suri Belt 5 Team C Cronulla SLSC Rescue Tube Race 1 Garland Ethan North Cronulla SLSC 

Suri Belt 6 Team A Nth Cronulla SLSC Rescue Tube Race 2 Dawson Bradley Cronulla SLSC 

Suri Race 1 Puskaric Taylar Wanda SLSC Inc Rescue Tube Race 3 Jones Rhys South Maroubra SLSC 

Suri Race 2 Solomonson Kate North Bondi SLSC Rescue Tube Race 4 Ford Tim Cronulla SLSC 

Suri Race 3 Conder Katherine Elouera SLSC Rescue Tube Race 5 Gaddes Cody Cronulla SLSC 

Suri Race 4 Hyer-Warton Llani Elouera SLSC Rescue Tube Race 6 Vitnell Lachlan Cronulla SLSC 

Suri Race 5 Suriano Jessica North Bondi SLSC Short Board Riding 1 Barron Timothy Maroubra SLSC 

Suri Race 6 Conder Jennifer Elouera SLSC Short Board Riding 2 Golian Kel Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Suri Team 1 North Bondi SLSC Short Board Riding 3 Lynch Rory North Cronulla SLSC 

Suri Team 2 Elouera SLSC Suri Board 1 Gaddes Cody Cronulla SLSC 

Taplin Relay 1 Sky Elouera SLSC Suri Board 2 Vitnell Lachlan Cronulla SLSC 

Taplin Relay 2 Team A North Bondi SLSC Suri Board 3 Nott Tyler Wanda SLSC Inc 

Taplin Relay 3 Team B North Bondi SLSC Suri Board 4 Foley Thomas Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Taplin Relay 4 Team A North Cronulla SLSC Suri Board 5 Garland Ethan North Cronulla SLSC 

Taplin Relay 5 Team A Cronulla SLSC Suri Board 6 Dawson Bradley Cronulla SLSC 

Taplin Relay 6 Team C North Bondi SLSC Suri Board Relay 1 Cronulla SLSC 

~~ l Suri Board Relay 2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Suri Race 2 Gordon Hannah Bronte SLSC Suri Board Relay 3 Elouera SLSC 
Ii• . . , • .,. , II~ l Suri Board Rescue 1 Cronulla SLSC 

Suri Boat 1 Cunjie Coogee SLSC (NSW) Suri Board Rescue 2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Suri Boat 2 Vets North Cronulla SLSC Suri Board Rescue 3 North Cronulla SLSC 

Suri Boat 3 Wilko Elouera SLSC Suri Board Rescue 4 Elouera SLSC 

Suri Boat 4 Latecomers Cronulla SLSC Suri Board Rescue 5 North Bondi SLSC 

Suri Boat 5 The Dukes North Bondi SLSC Suri Board Rescue 6 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Suri Boat 6 Rang Dang Bronte SLSC Suri Race Jones Rhys South Maroubra SLSC 
,_ -
I llililliil ll!J Lllllli!:I l Suri Race 2 Dawson Bradley Cronulla SLSC 

2KM Beach Run 1 Breen Christopher Cronulla SLSC Suri Race 3 Trupke Philipp Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
2KM Beach Run 2 Fernandes Joshua Wanda SLSC Inc Suri Race 4 Garland Ethan North Cronulla SLSC 
2KM Beach Run 3 Flanagan Ashley North Cronulla SLSC Suri Race 5 Bell Jarrod North Cronulla SLSC 
2KM Beach Run 4 Gluskie Charlie Cronulla SLSC Suri Race 6 Walker Ben North Bondi SLSC 
2KM Beach Run 5 Crawford Lachlan North Cronulla SLSC Suri Team 1 
2KM Beach Run 6 PORTER JACK Wanda SLSC Inc Suri Team 2 
Beach Flags 1 Gluskie Charlie Cronulla SLSC 
Beach Flags 2 LEVINGS CONNOR Elouera SLSC 5 Person R&R 1 
Beach Flags 3 France Hugh Coogee SLSC (NSW) 5 Person R&R 2 
Beach Flags 4 Flanagan Ashley North Cronulla SLSC 5 Person R&R 3 
Beach Flags 5 Todd Will Coogee SLSC (NSW) 5 Person R&R 4 
Beach Flags 6 Ternel-pollak Zachary Bondi Suri Bathers LSC 
Beach Relay 1 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 2KM Beach Run O'Donoghue Elly 
Beach Relay 2 Wanda SLSC Inc Beach Flags 1 Hadfield Ngaire Cronulla SLSC 
Beach Relay 3 Cronulla SLSC Beach Flags 2 Munro Talia Cronulla SLSC 
Beach Relay 4 Elouera SLSC Beach Flags 3 Stortenbeker Tara Elouera SLSC 
Beach Sprint 1 Karagiannis Daniel Cronulla SLSC Beach Flags 4 Lowe Harriet Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Beach Sprint 2 Fernandes Joshua Wanda SLSC Inc Beach Flags 5 Markham Jasmin Bondi Suri Bathers LSC 
Beach Sprint 3 LEVINGS CONNOR Elouera SLSC Beach Flags 6 Holmes Talei Cronulla SLSC 
Beach Sprint 4 Harrison William Coogee SLSC (NSW) Beach Relay Cronulla SLSC 
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Place Name Club Event type Place Name Club 

2 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC Surf Team 2 Wanda SLSC Inc 

3 Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Team 3 Cronulla SLSC 

4 North Cronulla SLSC ,. 
1 Hadfield Ngaire Cronulla SLSC 2KM Beach Run 1 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla SLSC 

2 Munro Talia Cronulla SLSC 2KM Beach Run 2 Neale Nathan Elouera SLSC 

3 Stortenbeker Tara Elouera SLSC 2KM Beach Run 3 Breen Nathan Cronulla SLSC 

4 Duggan Mia North Bondi SLSC 2KM Beach Run 4 Scullion Tom Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

5 Holmes Talei Cronulla SLSC 2KM Beach Run 5 Mison Will Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

6 Blattman Jamyka Cronulla SLSC Beach Flags 1 Leab eater Adam North Cronulla SLSC 

1 North Bondi SLSC Beach Flags 2 Walmsley Joshua Elouera SLSC 

2 North Cronulla SLSC Beach Flags 3 Buncombe Jonathan North Cronulla SLSC 

3 Elouera SLSC Beach Flags 4 Brabrook Tim Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

4 Wanda SLSC Inc Beach Flags 5 Basckin Richard Clovelly SLSC 

5 Cronulla SLSC Beach Relay 1 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

1 Kutena Lily Coogee SLSC (NSW) Beach Relay 2 North Cronulla SLSC 

2 Hardwick Isabella Coogee SLSC (NSW) Beach Relay 3 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

3 Cowen Emily Coogee SLSC (NSW) Beach Sprint 1 Karagiannis James Wanda SLSC Inc 

1 Welborn Lizzie North Bondi SLSC Beach Sprint 2 Axiotis Peter Wanda SLSC Inc 

2 Lane Hailey North Cronulla SLSC Beach Sprint 3 Leab eater Adam North Cronulla SLSC 

3 Christopher Alexandra North Bondi SLSC Beach Sprint 4 Irvine Jake Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

4 KING SAMANTHA Elouera SLSC Beach Sprint 5 Deans-Harvey Jackson Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

5 McMahon Lauren Wanda SLSC Inc Beach Sprint 6 O'Byrne Sean Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

6 Kennedy Samantha Cronulla SLSC Champion Lifesaver 1 Ricamara Joshua Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

1 KING SAMANTHA Elouera SLSC Champion Lifesaver 2 Kutana Max Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

2 Kennedy Samantha Cronulla SLSC Champion Lifesaver 3 Giuggre Nathan Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

3 Haywood Maddelyn Wanda SLSC Inc Champion Lifesaver 4 Felicioni Hilton Jake Nth Bondi SLSC 

4 Gaddes Rachel Cronulla SLSC Iron Man 1 Moyle Lachlan North Cronulla SLSC 

5 de Haan Tayla Cronulla SLSC Iron Man 2 Harrison Jack North Cronulla SLSC 

6 Akkawy Sumaya Cronulla SLSC Iron Man 3 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla SLSC 
1 Keating-Fol las Arabella Bronte SLSC Iron Man 4 Smith Izaak Wanda SLSC Inc 

2 Duffus Caitlin Maroubra SLSC Iron Man 5 Galea Stacker Lachlan Elouera SLSC 
3 O'Hea Finella Maroubra SLSC Iron Man 6 BYRNE JACOB Elouera SLSC 

4 DURANTE Annika Wanda SLSC Inc Rescue Tube Race 1 Mison Will Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
5 Clare Remi Maroubra SLSC Rescue Tube Race 2 de Haan Jack Cronulla SLSC 
1 Welborn Lizzie North Bondi SLSC Rescue Tube Race 3 Galea Stacker Lachlan Elouera SLSC 
2 KING SAMANTHA Elouera SLSC Rescue Tube Race 4 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla SLSC 

3 Christopher Alexandra North Bondi SLSC Rescue Tube Race 5 Ford Jack Cronulla SLSC 
4 Pierce Britney Wanda SLSC Inc Rescue Tube Race 6 Bodkin Charles North Bondi SLSC 
5 Lane Hailey North Cronulla SLSC Short Board Riding 1 Lorkin Tom North Bondi SLSC 
6 Young Jenna North Cronulla SLSC Short Board Riding 2 Bernard Joshua North Bondi SLSC 
1 North Bondi SLSC Short Board Riding 3 Hawkings Luke North Cronulla SLSC 
2 Wanda SLSC Inc Short Board Riding 4 Bodkin Charles North Bondi SLSC 
3 Elouera SLSC Single Ski 1 Neale Nathan Elouera SLSC 
4 Cronulla SLSC Single Ski 2 Purdie Trent North Cronulla SLSC 
5 North Cronulla SLSC Single Ski 3 Moyle Lachlan North Cronulla SLSC 
6 North Bondi SLSC Single Ski 4 Galea Stacker Lachlan Elouera SLSC 
1 Elouera SLSC Single Ski 5 Donohue Cory Maroubra SLSC 
2 North Bondi SLSC Single Ski 6 Cameron Kyle North Cronulla SLSC 
3 North Cronulla SLSC Single Ski Relay 1 North Cronulla SLSC 
4 Cronulla SLSC Single Ski Relay 2 Elouera SLSC 
5 North Bondi SLSC Surf Board 1 Moyle Lachlan North Cronulla SLSC 

KING SAMANTHA Elouera SLSC Surf Board 2 Moses Chad North Cronulla SLSC 
2 Welborn Lizzie North Bondi SLSC Surf Board 3 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla SLSC 
3 Lane Hailey North Cronulla SLSC Surf Board 4 Harrison Jack North Cronulla SLSC 
4 Christopher Alexandra North Bondi SLSC Surf Board 5 Byrne Jacob Elouera SLSC 
5 Kennedy Samantha Cronulla SLSC Surf Board 6 Highfield Jye North Cronulla SLSC 
6 Hughes Keira Elouera SLSC Surf Board Relay 1 North Cronulla SLSC 

North Bondi SLSC Surf Board Relay 2 Elouera SLSC 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2013-2014 SEASON 

SLSS Branch Open Championships (continued) 

Event type Place Name Club Event type Place Name Club 

Surf Board Relay 3 North Cronulla SLSC Rescue Tube Race 5 Vitnell Maddison Cronulla SLSC 

Surf Board Relay 4 North Bondi SLSC Rescue Tube Race 6 Fulcher Lauren Elouera SLSC 

Surf Board Relay 5 North Cronulla SLSC Short Board Riding 1 McGuigan Emma Maroubra SLSC 

Surf Board Relay 6 Coogee SLSC (NSW) Short Board Riding 2 Emerson Brooke Maroubra SLSC 

Surf Board Rescue 1 North Cronulla SLSC Short Board Riding 3 Tomaszuk Gretel Maroubra SLSC 

Surf Board Rescue 2 North Cronulla SLSC Short Board Riding 4 Robertson Adelaide North Cronulla SLSC 

Surf Board Rescue 3 North Cronulla SLSC Short Board Riding 5 Calo Danielle 

Surf Board Rescue 4 Elouera SLSC Short Board Riding 6 Hick Phoebe 

Surf Board Rescue 5 Elouera SLSC Single Ski 1 Suriano Jessica North Bondi SLSC 

Surf Board Rescue 6 Coogee SLSC (NSW) Single Ski 2 Glasson Nicole 

Surf Belt 1 Team B Cronulla SLSC Single Ski 3 Lisser Emma Cronulla SLSC 

Surf Belt 2 Team D Cronulla SLSC Single Ski 4 Wardrop Cheyne-Leigh North Cronulla SLSC 1 

Surf Race 1 Smith Izaak Wanda SLSC Inc Single Ski 5 Vitnell Maddison Cronulla SLSC 

Surf Race 2 Harrison Jack North Cronulla SLSC Single Ski 6 Papac Carla Cronulla SLSC 

Surf Race 3 Moyle Lachlan North Cronulla SLSC Single Ski Relay 1 North Cronulla SLSC 

Surf Race 4 Breen Nathan Cronulla SLSC Single Ski Relay 2 Cronulla SLSC 

Surf Race 5 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla SLSC Surf Board 1 Suriano Jessica North Bondi SLSC 

Surf Race 6 Galea Stacker Lachlan Elouera SLSC Surf Board 2 Budd Alexandra 

Surf Team 1 Team A North Cronulla SLSC Surf Board 3 Randall Claire 

Surf Team 2 Team A Cronulla SLSC Surf Board 4 Fowler Meghan 

Surf Team 3 Team A Elouera SLSC Surf Board 5 Basalo Ella Maroubra SLSC 

Surf Team 4 Team A North Bondi SLSC Surf Board 6 Hunter Isabella North Bondi SLSC 

Taplin Relay 1 Team A North Cronulla SLSC Surf Board Relay 1 Team A 

Taplin Relay 2 Sky Elouera SLSC Surf Board Relay 2 Team A North Bondi SLSC 

Taplin Relay 3 Team B North Cronulla SLSC Surf Board Relay 3 Team A Cronulla SLSC 

Taplin Relay 4 Team A Cronulla SLSC Surf Board Relay 4 Team B 

Taplin Relay 5 Team C North Cronulla SLSC Surf Board Relay 5 Sky Elouera SLSC 

Taplin Relay 6 Team A North Bondi SLSC Surf Board Rescue 1 Team A North Cronulla SLSC 

I lmmm ..... ·u11t.&J!J l Surf Board Rescue 2 Team B North Bondi SLSC 

March Past 1 North Bondi SLSC Surf Board Rescue 3 Team C North Cronulla SLSC 

1111 tr:..t-••'J'Jllllf!.JIL'"'t l Surf Board Rescue 4 Sky Elouera SLSC 

2KM Beach Run 1 OBryan Erin Elouera SLSC Surf Board Rescue 5 Team A North Bondi SLSC 

2KM Beach Run 2 Brown Emma Wanda SLSC Inc Surf Board Rescue 6 Team A Maroubra SLSC 

Beach Flags 1 Cavanagh Tiarne Cronulla SLSC Surf Belt Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 

Beach Flags 2 King Kyla Cronulla SLSC Surf Belt 2 Team A Cronulla SLSC 
Beach Flags 3 Stortenbeker Renee Elouera SLSC Surf Race 1 Pugh Abigail North Cronulla SLSC 
Beach Flags 4 OBryan Erin Elouera SLSC Surf Race 2 McJannett Lucy South Maroubra SLSC 
Beach Flags 5 Clark Olivia Cronulla SLSC Surf Race 3 Suriano Jessica North Bondi SLSC 
Beach Sprint 1 Thornton Jessica Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Race 4 Southwell Emma Cronulla SLSC 
Beach Sprint 2 Stortenbeker Renee Elouera SLSC Surf Race 5 Papac Carla Cronulla SLSC 
Beach Sprint 3 King Kyla Cronulla SLSC Surf Race 6 Basalo Ella Maroubra SLSC 
Beach Sprint 4 Seers Brianna South Maroubra SLSC Surf Team 1 North Cronulla SLSC 
Beach Sprint 5 Cavanagh Tiarne Cronulla SLSC Surf Team 2 Maroubra SLSC 
Beach Sprint 6 Smith Caitlin Wanda SLSC Inc Surf Team 3 North Bondi SLSC 
Champion Lifesaver 1 Hayes Tara Coogee SLSC (NSW) Taplin Relay 1 Team A Cronulla SLSC 
Champion Lifesaver 2 Castro Cerneaz Tatiana Coogee SLSC (NSW) Taplin Relay 2 Team A North Cronulla SLSC 
Champion Lifesaver 3 Grand Emma Coogee SLSC (NSW) Tapl in Relay 3 Team A North Bondi SLSC 
Champion Lifesaver 4 Brown Emma Wanda SLSC Inc 4 Team B 
Iron Woman 1 Basalo Ella Maroubra SLSC 
Iron Woman 2 Papac Carla Cronulla SLSC 2KM Beach Run 1 Najem Ali 
Iron Woman 3 Budd Alexandra North Cronulla SLSC 2KM Beach Run 2 Nuttall Drew North Cronulla SLSC 
Iron Woman 4 Pugh Abigail North Cronulla SLSC 2KM Beach Run 3 Costigan Jack North Bondi SLSC 
Iron Woman 5 Suriano Jessica North Bondi SLSC Beach Flags 1 Harrison Jack Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Iron Woman 6 Harper Natalie Maroubra SLSC Beach Flags 2 Calo Luke North Cronulla SLSC 
Rescue Tube Race 1 McJannett Lucy South Maroubra SLSC Beach Flags 3 Leabeater Adam North Cronulla SLSC 
Rescue Tube Race 2 Basalo Ella Maroubra SLSC Beach Flags 4 Smith Jake Wanda SLSC Inc 
Rescue Tube Race 3 Pugh Abigail North Cronulla SLSC Beach Sprint 1 Irvine Luke Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Rescue Tube Race 4 Papac Carla Cronulla SLSC Beach Sprint 2 Harrison Jack Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
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3 Watts Timothy Coogee SLSC (NSW) Iron Woman 1 Puskaric Taylar Wanda SLSC Inc 

4 Millar Hugh Coogee SLSC (NSW) Iron Woman 2 Tuncer lzel Wanda SLSC Inc 

1 Harper Matthew Maroubra SLSC Iron Woman 3 Schott Abbey Wanda SLSC Inc 

2 Vincent Julien Coogee SLSC (NSW) Iron Woman 4 McMahon Danielle Wanda SLSC Inc 

1 Furniss Jay Wanda SLSC Inc Short Board Riding 1 Turner Jazmyn North Cronulla SLSC 

2 Rafe Mitchell Cronulla SLSC Short Board Riding 2 Tomaszuk Georgia Maroubra SLSC 

3 Thornton Benjamin Coogee SLSC (NSW) Short Board Riding 3 Streater Brooke North Cronulla SLSC 

4 Robertson Jack Cronulla SLSC Single Ski 1 Tuncer lzel Wanda SLSC Inc 

1 Annear Sammy North Bondi SLSC Single Ski 2 Raymond Bella Maroubra SLSC 

2 Macintosh Tyson Maroubra SLSC Single Ski 3 Schott Abbey Wanda SLSC Inc 

3 Calo Luke North Cronulla SLSC Single Ski 4 Levings Jordie Elouera SLSC 

1 Furniss Jay Wanda SLSC Inc Single Ski 5 Puskaric Taylar Wanda SLSC Inc 

2 Rafe Mitchell Cronulla SLSC Single Ski 6 Thomson Sophie North Bondi SLSC 

3 Markey Ryan North Cronulla SLSC Surf Board 1 Puskaric Taylar Wanda SLSC Inc 

4 Moore Kye Elouera SLSC Surf Board 2 Thomson Sophie North Bondi SLSC 

5 Cole Daniel Cronulla SLSC Surf Board 3 Tuncer lzel Wanda SLSC Inc 

6 Thornton Benjamin Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Board 4 Schott Abbey Wanda SLSC Inc 

1 Furniss Jay Wanda SLSC Inc Surf Board 5 Levings Jordie Elouera SLSC 

2 Rafe Mitchell Cronulla SLSC Surf Board 6 Woods Georgie Wanda SLSC Inc 

3 Williams Harrison Elouera SLSC Surf Board Relay 1 Wanda SLSC Inc 

4 Moore Kye Elouera SLSC Surf Board Relay 2 Wanda SLSC Inc 

5 Bargenda Jamie Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Board Relay 3 North Bondi SLSC 

6 Robertson Jack Cronulla SLSC Surf Board Rescue 1 North Cronulla SLSC 

North Bondi SLSC Surf Board Rescue 2 Wanda SLSC Inc 

2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Board Rescue 3 Wanda SLSC Inc 

3 Elouera SLSC Surf Board Rescue 4 North Bondi SLSC 

4 Cronulla SLSC Surf Board Rescue 5 North Bondi SLSC 

5 North Bondi SLSC Surf Belt 1 Team A South Maroubra SLSC 

Team A Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Belt 2 Team A Cronulla SLSC 

2 Team A Cronulla SLSC Surf Belt 3 Team A Wanda SLSC Inc 

3 Team A North Bondi SLSC Surf Belt 4 Team B North Cronulla SLSC 

4 Sky Elouera SLSC Surf Belt 5 Team A North Cronulla SLSC 

5 White Elouera SLSC Surf Race 1 Solomonson Kate North Bondi SLSC 

6 Team B North Bondi SLSC Surf Race 2 Puskaric Taylar Wanda SLSC Inc 

1 Blue North Cronulla SLSC Surf Race 3 Tuncer lzel Wanda SLSC Inc 

2 Gold North Cronulla SLSC Surf Race 4 Street Shivaun Cronulla SLSC 

3 Wheet Bix South Maroubra SLSC Surf Race 5 Primmer Kelly North Cronulla SLSC 
4 Team C North Cronulla SLSC Surf Race 6 Schott Abbey Wanda SLSC Inc 

1 Thornton Benjamin Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Team 1 Wanda SLSC Inc 

2 Furniss Jay Wanda SLSC Inc Surf Team 2 Wanda SLSC Inc 

3 Rafe Mitchell Cronulla SLSC Surf Team 3 North Bondi SLSC 
4 Robertson Jack Cronulla SLSC Taplin Relay 1 North Cronulla SLSC 

5 Gholami Husain North Bondi SLSC Taplin Relay 2 Wanda SLSC Inc 

6 Ross James North Bondi SLSC Taplin Relay 3 North Bondi SLSC 

Cronulla SLSC mmm:-~·:.>-,.·. i.\'., .. ;, 
. 

I . 

Elouera SLSC Surf Boat 1 Blue North Cronulla SLSC 

Surf Boat 2 Tezzaheads Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Surf Boat 3 Nandy Sobs North Bondi SLSC 

Surf Boat 4 Gunners South Maroubra SLSC 

Goman Hannah 

OBryan Erin Elouera SLSC 

2 Lane Ebony Elouera SLSC 

3 Simpson Alisha Elouera SLSC 
1 Cronulla SLSC 
2 Elouera SLSC 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2013-2014 SEASON 

SLSS Branch Masters Championships 2014 
RESULTS - COOGEE BEACH 1 ST FEBUARY 2014 

11 O yrs min. Female -
Surf Board Relay 
1 North Bondi SLSC 

Beach Flags 
I Coogee SLSC (NSW) 1 I Macniven I Rona 

Beach Flags 
1 Tardent Timothy Cronulla SLSC 

2 Clovelly SLSC Beach Sprint 2 Jonson Christopher Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

1 Miller Andrea Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 3 Niforas Joseph South Maroubra SLSC 

Surf Board Relay 2 Gordon Hannah Bronte SLSC 4 Sanchez Eduardo Clovelly SLSC 

1 North Bondi SLSC 3 Macniven Rona Coogee SLSC (NSW) Beach Sprint 

2 Maroubra SLSC 4 McLeod Annalyse North Bondi SLSC 1 Barry Benjamin Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

3 North Bondi SLSC 5 Estens Peta North Bondi SLSC 2 Jonson Christopher Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Taplin Relay 
1 North Bondi SLSC 
2 North Bondi SLSC 
3 North Bondi SLSC 
120 yrs min. Female 
Taplin Relay 
1 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
2 North Bondi SLSC 

I 

Surf Team 
1 North Bondi SLSC 
2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

6 Holmwood Alex North Bondi SLSC 
Rescue Tube Race 
1 I Estens I Peta I North Bondi SLSC 
Surf Board 
1 Miller Andrea Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 
2 Estens North Bondi SLSC Peta 
Surf Race 
1 Miller Andrea Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 
2 Estens Peta North Bondi SLSC 
3 Gordon Hannah Bronte SLSC 
4 Holmwood Alex North Bondi SLSC 
5 McLeod Annalyse North Bondi SLSC 
30-34 Male · , , 

3 Niforas Joseph South Maroubra SLSC 
4 Sanchez Eduardo Clovelly SLSC 
Iron Man 
1 Buttel Paul Wanda SLSC Inc 
2 Howison Tristan Cronulla SLSC 
3 Henry Talbot North Bondi SLSC 
4 Nguyen Ben Maroubra SLSC 
Single Ski 
1 Buttel Paul Wanda SLSC Inc 
2 Howison Tristan Cronulla SLSC 
3 Nguyen Ben Maroubra SLSC 
Surf Board 
1 Howison Cronulla SLSC Tristan 

I 

Single Ski Relay 
1 North Bondi SLSC 
2 Maroubra SLSC 
4 Wanda SLSC Inc 

Beach Flags 
1 Galgut Kiva North Bondi SLSC 
2 Chapman Blair Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
3 Lynch Flor Tamarama SLSC 
Beach Sprint 

2 Nguyen Maroubra SLSC Ben 
Surf Race 
1 Henry Talbot North Bondi SLSC 
2 Howison Tristan Cronulla SLSC 
3 Hudson Mark North Bondi SLSC 

5 Maroubra SLSC 
Surf Board Relay 

1 Reilly Sean Wanda SLSC Inc 
2 Lyon Anthony Cronulla SLSC 

4 Nguyen Ben Maroubra SLSC 
5 Sanchez Eduardo Clove lly SLSC 

1 Maroubra SLSC 3 Galgut Kiva North Bondi SLSC · 40+ Yrs Female · . -.-
2 North Bondi SLSC 4 Lynch Flor Tamarama SLSC 2KM Beach Run 
3 Cronulla SLSC Rescue Tube Race 1 Waugh Rebecca Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
4 Cronulla SLSC 1 Harrison Paul North Bondi SLSC 2 Cummings Elizabeth Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
5 North Bondi SLSC 2 Galgut Kiva North Bondi SLSC 3 Hawkins Heather Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Surf Team 3 Cleary Scott Cronulla SLSC Rescue Tube Race 
2 North Bondi SLSC 
3 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Single Ski 
1 I Day I Kieran I Cronulla SLSC 

1 Lynch Tanya Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
2 Goldrick Sarah Maroubra SLSC 

4 Cronulla SLSC Surf Board Surf Board 
5 Cronulla SLSC 1 Galgut Kiva North Bondi SLSC 1 Bellenger Sarah Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Taplin Relay 2 Spencer Jimmy North Bondi SLSC 2 Mison Kylie Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
1 Maroubra SLSC 3 Cleary Scott Cronulla SLSC 3 Garcia Rachel Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
2 Clovelly SLSC 4 Chapman Blair Coogee SLSC (NSW) 4 Lynch Tanya Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
3 Cronulla SLSC Surf Race Surf Race 
5 North Bondi SLSC 1 Ford Stephen Bronte SLSC Mison Kylie I Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
140 yrs min. Female. : 2 Galgut Kiva North Bondi SLSC 2 Lynch Tanya I Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Beach Relay 3 Cleary Scott Cronulla SLSC 3 Murphy Helen I Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
1 Clovelly SLSC 
2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
3 Clovelly SLSC 

4 Chapman Blair Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
30-39:femalH t:-:~,:-~. 1·.,.:, "',.,..,, :::.·~ , ' •• 

2KM Beach Run 

40+ Yrs Male 
2KM Beach Run 
1 Souter Roger C. Maroubra SLSC 

4 North Bondi SLSC 2 McGregor Gary Maroubra SLSC 

140 yrs min. Male :, , 
Beach Relay 
1 North Bondi SLSC 
2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
3 North Bondi SLSC 
150 yrs min. Male · 
Taplin Relay 
1 Maroubra SLSC 
2 Maroubra SLSC 
3 North Bondi SLSC 
4 North Bondi SLSC 
170 yrs min. Male 
Beach Relay 
2 North Bondi SLSC 

2KM Beach Run 
1 Croke Conor Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
2 Lynch Flor Tamarama SLSC 

Beach Sprint 
1 Logan Nicola Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
2 Sheppard Karen North Bondi SLSC 
Rescue Tube Race 
1 Logan Nicola Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
2 Sheppard Karen North Bondi SLSC 
4 O'Connell Justine North Bondi SLSC 
Surf Race 
1 Logan Nicola Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
2 Sheppard Karen North Bondi SLSC 

3 Radford Andrew Clove lly SLSC 
4 Buggy Paul Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
5 Gibellini Rob Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
6 Smith Paul Clovelly SLSC 
Beach Flags 
1 Lincoln Jayson South Maroubra SLSC 
2 Parsons Michael Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
3 Wern Andrew South Maroubra SLSC 
Beach Sprint 
1 Maybury Joel North Bondi SLSC 
2 Lincoln Jayson South Maroubra SLSC 
3 Redrup Mark Cronulla SLSC 
4 Mccann David Cronu lla SLSC 
5 Wern Andrew South Maroubra SLSC 

3 South Maroubra SLSC 3 o·connell Justine North Bondi SLSC 
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Parsons Michael Coogee SLSC (NSW) 6 I Pleasance I John I Cronulla SLSC 
Iron Man Surf Board 
1 Souter Roger C. Maroubra SLSC 1 Bargenda Andrew Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Schott Darren Maroubra SLSC 2 Clifford Greg Bronte SLSC 
Thistlethwaite Matthew Maroubra SLSC 3 Donohue Peter Maroubra SLSC 
Metti Daryn Cronulla SLSC 4 Fowler Joseph Maroubra SLSC 

Rescue Tube Race 5 Hamilton Phillip Cronulla SLSC 
1 Hillston Alexander Maroubra SLSC Surf Race 
2 Christopher Andrew North Bondi SLSC 1 Gately Christopher Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Single Ski 2 Skea Rohan Maroubra SLSC 
1 Burton Kelly North Bondi SLSC 3 Mison Todd Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
2 Walker Jim North Bondi SLSC 4 De Lorenzo Stephen Maroubra SLSC 
3 Schott Darren Maroubra SLSC 5 Bargenda Andrew Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
4 Thistlethwaite Matthew Maroubra SLSC 6 May Brian North Bondi SLSC 
Surf Board 50+ Yrs Womens 
1 Souter Roger C. Maroubra SLSC 2KM Beach Run 
2 Payne Adam Maroubra SLSC 1 I Emerson I Marie I Maroubra SLSC 
3 Schott Darren Maroubra SLSC Beach Flags 
4 Thistlethwaite Matthew Maroubra SLSC 1 Pepper Wendy Clovelly SLSC 
5 Redmond David Maroubra SLSC 2 Smith Caroline Clovelly SLSC 
6 Hamilton Matthew North Bondi SLSC 3 Mottee Catherine Clovelly SLSC 
Surf Race Beach Sprint 
1 Hamilton Matthew North Bondi SLSC 1 Emery Jo Clovelly SLSC 
2 Thistlethwaite Matthew Maroubra SLSC 2 Pepper Wendy Clovelly SLSC 
3 Souter Roger C. Maroubra SLSC 3 Emerson Marie Maroubra SLSC 
4 Scales Damien North Bondi SLSC 4 Smith Caroline Clovelly SLSC 
5 Christopher Andrew North Bondi SLSC Rescue Tube Race 
6 Anderson Scott Clovelly SLSC 1 Pettit Philomena Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
40 + yrs Female 2 Emery Jo Clovelly SLSC 
Beach Flags 3 Smith Caroline Clovelly SLSC 
1 Deas Helen Coogee SLSC (NSW) 4 Emerson Marie Maroubra SLSC 
2 Hawkins Heather Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Board 
Beach Sprint 1 Pettit Philomena Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
1 Waugh Rebecca Coogee SLSC (NSW) 2 Pepper Wendy Clovelly SLSC 
2 Deas Helen Coogee SLSC (NSW) 3 Emery Jo Clovelly SLSC 
3 Roberts Allison Coogee SLSC (NSW) 4 Smith Caroline Clovelly SLSC 
4 Hawkins Heather Coogee SLSC (NSW) Surf Race 
5 Cummings Elizabeth Coogee SLSC (NSW) 1 Pettit Philomena Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
6 Goldrick Sarah Maroubra SLSC 2 O'Keefe April North Bondi SLSC 
50+ Yrs Mens 3 Cichero Jane North Bondi SLSC 

4 Emerson Marie Maroubra SLSC 
Brukmann David Cronulla SLSC 5 Smith Caroline Clovelly SLSC 
Dutton Phil South Maroubra SLSC 6 Todd Jennifer Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

Beach Flags 60+ Yrs Mens 1 1 • ~~-. 
- l ~J I ; ~ ~?:.' 

1 Bell Trevor North Bondi SLSC Beach Flags 
2 Brukmann David Cronulla SLSC 1 Murphy Maxwell South Maroubra SLSC 
3 Dutton Phil South Maroubra SLSC 2 McNamee John Clovelly SLSC 
4 Adamson John Cronulla SLSC 3 Karras Gerry Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Beach Sprint 4 Rooney John South Maroubra SLSC 
1 Bell Trevor North Bondi SLSC Beach Sprint 
2 Adamson John Cronulla SLSC 1 McNamee John Clovelly SLSC 
3 Brukmann David Cronulla SLSC 2 Murphy Maxwell South Maroubra SLSC 
4 Dutton Phil South Maroubra SLSC 3 Karras Gerry Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
Iron Man 4 Rooney John South Maroubra SLSC 
1 Clifford Greg Bronte SLSC Single Ski 
2 Bargenda Andrew Coogee SLSC (NSW) 1 Cahill John North Bondi SLSC 
Rescue Tube Race 2 Georgaris Michael Wanda SLSC Inc 
1 Mison Todd Coogee SLSC (NSW) 3 Shiels Gary North Bondi SLSC 
2 Donohue Peter Maroubra SLSC Surf Board 
3 May Brian North Bondi SLSC 1 KIRKWOOD Peter Maroubra SLSC 
4 De Lorenzo Stephen Maroubra SLSC 2 Hillston Alexander Maroubra SLSC 
Single Ski I 

1 Clifford Greg Bronte SLSC Surf Race 
2 Fowler Joseph Maroubra SLSC 1 I Russell I Carol I Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
3 Bargenda Andrew Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
4 Hamilton Phillip Cronulla SLSC 
5 Donohue Peter Maroubra SLSC 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2013-2014 SEASON 

SLSNSW Open Championships 
RESULTS - OCEAN BEACH , UMINA 7TH - 9TH MARCH 2014 

OVERALL RANK AND POINTS 

3 Wanda 191 

4 Nth Cronulla 176.5 

5 Elouera 151 

6 Cronulla 125 

Place I Name Club 
Lifesaver Relay 
4 I Elouera 
Open 6 Person R&R 
3 

I 
Wanda 

4 North Cronulla 
Open 5 Person R&R 
3 

I 
I Wanda 

4 North Cronulla 
Open Female Suri Race 
3 McJannett Lucy South Maroubra 
5 Southwell Emma Cronulla 
Open Female Champion Lifesa 
1 Teale Am Coo ee 
3 McCulloch Alexandra North Bondi 
4 Street Alanna Cronulla 
Open Female Suri Team 
2 

I I 
I Elouera 

5 Wanda 
Open Female 5 Person R&R 
1 North Cronulla 
3 North Cronulla 
5 Wanda 
6 North Cronulla 
Open Female Iron Woman 
4 I Puskaric I Taylar I Wanda 
Open Female Board Rescue 
4 Flemin Tahnee Elouera 
4 Hyer-Warton Llani Elouera 
Open Female Rescue Tube Resc 
3 Elouera 
5 Cronulla 
6 North Bondi 
Open Female Taplin Relay 
3 Cronulla 
4 North Bondi 
5 Elouera 
Open Female 2KM Beach Run 
3 Macniven Rona Coo ee 
4 Conder Jennifer Elouera 
6 Smith Peta Elouera 
Open Female Single Ski Relay 
5 I I I Wanda 
Open Female Double Ski 
2 

I I 
I Wanda 

5 Elouera 
Open Female Board Race 
2 Budd Alexandra North Cronulla 
3 Conder Katherine Elouera 
Open Female Board Relay 
1 

I I 
I Elouera 

4 Wanda 
Open Female Suri Belt 
2 South Maroubra 
3 Cronulla 
5 North Bondi 
Open Female Suri Board Ridin 
1 I Turner I Jazmyn I North Cronulla 
Open Female Malibu Lonq Boar 
1 Turner Jazmyn North Cronulla 
2 Hick Phoebe North Cronulla 
3 Tomaszuk Georqia Maroubra 
6 Emerson Mane Maroubra 

Place I Name 
Open Female Beach Sprint 
1 Thornton Jessica 

4 Stortenbeker Renee 
Open Female Beach Relay 

~ I I 
Open Male Suri Race 
1 OKeeffe Thomas 
6 Boskovic Kazimir 
Open Male Champion Lifesave 
2 I Jefferson I Paul r Ml Surt Team 

Open Male 5 Person R&R 
2 I I 
Open Male Iron Man 
5 Furniss Jay 
6 Gray Nathan 
Open Male Board Rescue 
1 Farrell Dane 
1 OKeeffe Thomas 
Open Male Rescue Tube Rescue 
1 
2 
5 
6 
Open Male Taplin Relay 

~ I I 
Open Male Single Ski 
5 I Michael I Luke 
Open Male 2KM Beach Run 
1 Najem Ali 
2 Breen Nathan 
3 Palmer Mitchell 
6 Campbell Jock 
Open Male Double Ski 
2 Eltham Matthew 
2 Kilmurray Christopher 
4 Michael Luke 
4 Michael Jacob 
Open Male Board Race 
2 Farrell Dane 
4 Gray Nathan 
6 Sharp Andrew 
Open Male Board Relay 
3 

I I 6 
Open Male Suri Belt 
6 I 
Open Male Malibu Long Board 
5 I Matthes I Bryan 
Open Male Beach Sprint 
6 I Lewis I Matthew 
Open Male Beach Relay 
3 
4 
6 
Open Mixed First Aid 
6 Herman Danielle 
6 Janssen Kate 
Open Mixed Patrol Competiti 
1 I I 
Open Mixed March Past 
5 I I 

I Club 

Coo ee 
Cronulla 
Elouera 

I Elouera 
North Bondi 

Elouera 
Elouera 

I Coogee 

I Elouera 
Wanda 
Cronulla 

I Wanda 

Wanda 
Elouera 

Elouera 
Elouera 

Bronte 
Elouera 
Elouera 
North Cronulla 

I Elouera 
Wanda 

I North Bondi 

Wanda 
Cronulla 
Wanda 
Wanda 

Bronte 
Bronte 
North Bondi 
North Bondi 

Elouera 
Elouera 
Wanda 

Elouera 
Wanda 

Bronte 

North Cronulla 

Wanda 

Wanda 
Coo ee 
North Cronulla 

North Cronulla 
North Cronulla 

I Coogee 

I North Cronulla 

Place I Name I Club 
Over 24 Restricted Suri Race 
5 Simpson Mark Cronulla 
6 Pyett Cameron Wanda 
Reserve Grade Suri Boat 
2 Elouera S uid Elouera 
6 Elouera Wilko Elouera 
U/15 5 Person R&R 
2 North Cronulla 
3 Coogee 
5 Bondi Surf Bathers 
6 North Cronulla 
U/15 Female Beach Flac s 
1 I Hadfield Nqaire I Cronulla 
4 I Munro Talia I Cronulla 
5 I Stortenbeker Tara I Elouera 
U/15 Female Champion Lifesa 
4 Cowen Emily 
5 Hardwick Isabella 
6 Kutena Lil 
U/15 Female Suri Race 
2 Pierce Britney Wanda 
6 O'Leary Siobhan North Bondi 
U/15 Female Suri Team 
1 North Bondi 
4 Elouera 
5 Wanda 
U/15 Female Iron Woman 
4 I Welborn I Lizzie North Bondi 
U/15 Female Board Rescue 
2 

I I 
North Bondi 

3 Elouera 
U/15 Female Rescue Tube Race 
2 I Pierce I Britney Wanda 
U/15 Female Cameron Relay 
1 

I I 
North Bondi 

4 Wanda 
U/15 Female 2KM Beach Run 
3 O'Dono hue Elly Wanda 
5 Kelly-Makovec Madison North Cronulla 
6 Goldrick Samantha Maroubra 
U/15 Female Board Relay 
1 

I I 
I North Bondi 

6 Wanda 
U/15 Female Beach Sprint 
3 Hadfield N aire Cronulla 
6 Stortenbeker Tara Elouera 
U/15 Female Beach Relay 
1 Cronulla 
3 Coo ee 
5 Elouera 
U/15 Male Beach Fla s 
1 Cassidy Joshua Elouera 
4 Gluskie Charlie Cronulla 
6 Kara iannis Daniel Cronulla 
U/15 Male Suri Race 
3 Jones Rhys South Maroubra 
5 Garland Ethan North Cronulla 
6 EVANS JAKE Elouera 
U/15 Male Suri Team 
2 North Cronulla 
3 Elouera 
4 Cronulla 
U/15 Male Iron Man 
6 I EVANS I JAKE I Elouera 
U/15 Male Board Rescue 
5 

I I 
I Elouera 

6 : Cronulla 
U/15 Male Rescue Tube Race 
3 Hoare Christopher North Cronulla 
4 Garland Ethan North Cronulla 



Club Place I Name I Club Place I Name I Club 
U/17 Male Beach Fla s U/19 Female 2KM Beach Run 

Coo ee 3 Leabeater Adam North Cronulla 2 Rohr Emily Wanda 
Elouera 4 Irvine Jake Coo ee 3 Goman Hannah North Cronulla 

U/17 Male Champion Lifesave U/19 Female Board Race 
Fernandes Joshua Wanda 6 I Giuffre I Nathan I Coogee 2 Puskaric Ta lar Wanda 
Breen Christopher Cronulla U/17 Male Surf Race 5 Thomson Sophie North Bondi 

Jack North Bondi 4 Harrison Jack North Cronulla 6 McMahon Danielle Wanda 
5 Fowler Samuel Cronulla U/19 Female Board Relay 

North Cronulla 

William Coo ee 
Daniel Cronulla 

6 Mason Kee an Wanda 
U/17 Male Surf Team 
1 

I 
I North Cronulla 

4 Cronulla 

4 I Team A 
I 

I Wanda 
5 Team B Wanda 
U/19 Female Surf Board Ridin 
1 Turner Jazmyn North Cronulla 

Joshua Wanda U/17 Male Iron Man 2 Tomaszuk Gear ia Maroubra 
4 I Moyle I Lachlan I North Cronulla 4 Streater Brooke North Cronulla 

Coo ee 
Wanda 
Cronulla 

U/17 Male Board Rescue 
3 

I I 
/ North Cronulla 

4 North Cronulla 

U/19 Female Beach Sprint 
6 I Regan-Lacey I Ella I North Bondi 
U/19 Female Beach Relay 

U/17 Male Rescue Tube Race 3 Team A Cronulla 
Wanda 2 Fowler Samuel Cronulla 4 Team A Elouera 

3 Smith Izaak Wanda 5 Team B Cronulla 
Renee Elouera U/17 Male Taplin Relay U/19 Male Surf Race 

17 Female Champion Lifesa 4 I I I North Cronulla 1 Furniss Ja Wanda 
Grand Emma Coo ee U/17 Male 2KM Beach Run 3 Boskovic Kazimir Elouera 

1 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla 4 Thornton Ben·amin Coo ee 
McJannett Lucy South Maroubra 2 Breen Nathan Cronulla U/19 Male Champion Lifesave 
Basalo Ella Maroubra 6 Neale Nathan Elouera 3 Har er Mathew Maroubra 
Suriano Jessica North Bondi U/17 Male Board Race 6 Vincent Julien Coo ee 

17 Female Surf Team 
North Cronulla 
Elouera 

4 I Hoare I Oliver I North Cronulla 
U/17 Male Board Relay 
5 I I I North Cronulla 

U/19 Male Surf Team 
3 

I 
I Elouera 

5 North Bondi 
Maroubra U/17 Male Surf Board Ridin U/19 Male Iron Man 

2 Matthes Bradley North Cronulla 2 Furniss Jay Wanda 
Suriano Jessica North Bondi U/17 Male Beach Sprint 6 Rote Mitchell Cronulla 

17 Female Board Rescue 2 Kara iannis James Wanda U/19 Male Board Rescue 
Suriano Jessica North Bondi 
Thomson Gear ia North Bondi 

3 Axiotis Peter Wanda 
4 Leabeater Adam North Cronulla 

6 I Furniss I Jay I Wanda 
6 Smith Izaak Wanda 

Fowler Me han North Cronulla U/17 Male Beach Relay U/19 Male Rescue Tube Rescue 
Wardrop Cheyne-Lei h North Cronulla 1 Coo ee 5 I I I Wanda 

17 Female Rescue Tube Race 3 North Cronulla U/19 Male Taplin Relay 
McJannett Luc South Maroubra 
Basalo Ella Maroubra 

17 Female Taplin Relay 

5 Coo ee 
U/17 Mixed March Past 
1 I I I North Bondi 

4 

I I 
I Elouera 

6 ~ronulla 
U/19 Male Sin le Ski 

...:..----- Budd Alexandra North Cronulla U/17 Mixed Surf Belt 3 Furniss Jay Wanda 
Glasson Nicole North Cronulla 
Pu h Abi ail North Cronulla 

1 

I 
I Wanda 

5 Cronulla 
6 Hu hes Mitchell Elouera 
U/19 Male 2KM Beach Run 

Lisser Emma Cronulla U/19 5 Person R&R 1 Najem Ali Wanda 
Papac Carla Cronulla 2 North Cronulla 2 Costigan Jack North Bondi 
Southwell Emma Cronulla 4 Wanda 3 Annear Sammy North Bondi 

17 Female 2KM Beach Run 5 Coo ee 5 Nuttall Drew North Cronulla -- Hardin -Delooze Amy North Bondi U/19 Female Surf Race U/19 Male Board Race 
_;.:-- Hardin -Delooze Lily North Bondi 3 Puskaric Taylar Wanda 2 Rote Mitchell Cronulla 
~ Suriano Jessica North Bondi 5 Solomon son Kate North Bondi 3 Furniss Ja Wanda 
:.,;:;.-:-- OBr an Erin Elouera 

--- McSTAY CAITLIN Elouera 
/17 Female Board Race 

U/19 Female Surf Team 
3 

I I 
I Wanda 

4 Wanda 

U/19 Male Surf Board Riding 
2 I Calo I Luke I North Cronulla 
U/19 Male Beach Sprint 

Papac Carla Cronulla U/19 Female Iron Woman 2 Millar Hu h Coo ee 
/17 Female Board Relay 4 I Puskaric I Taylar I Wanda 3 Harrison Jack Coo ee 

North Bondi 
North Cronulla 
North Cronulla 

/17 Female Surf Board Ridin 

U/19 Female Board Rescue 
3 Budd Alexandra North Cronulla 
3 Primmer Kelly North Cronulla 
4 McMahon Danielle Wanda 

r g Mar Beach Relay I I Coogee 
Elouera 
Elouera 

North Cronulla 4 Puskaric Taylar Wanda U/19 Male Double Ski 
6 Papac Carla Cronulla 5 I Elouera Sky I I Elouera 

Kin 
6 Street Shivaun Cronulla 
U/19 Female Rescue Tube Resc 

U/19 Mixed Single Ski Relay 
I North Cronulla 5 1 I 

Stortenbeker Elouera 1 Wanda U/19 Mixed Surf Belt 
South Maroubra 2 Cronulla 2 Team A Cronulla 

3 North Cronulla 3 Team A Wanda 
Cronulla 5 North Bondi 4 Team B Cronulla 
Elouera U/19 Female Taplin Relay U/23 Mixed March Past 

2 I I I Wanda 2 I North Bondi Originals I North Bondi 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2013-2014 SEASON 

SLSNSW Masters Championships 
RESULTS - OCEAN BEACH, UMINA 15TH - 16TH MARCH 2014 

Place I Name I Club Place I Name I Club 
11 O yrs mm. Female Surf Team 
1 Bondi Surf Bathers 

170 yrs min . Mixed Taplin 
1 I I I Maroubra 

2 Maroubra 170yrs Min. Female Beach Relay 
6 Coogee 2 I I Coogee 
11 o yrs min. Female Taplin 
1 Maroubra 

180Yrs Male Surf Boat 
2 I North Cronulla 

2 Bondi Surf Bathers 200 yrs min. Male Beach Relay 
5 Coogee 3 I I Cronulla 
11 O yrs min. Female Single 
1 I I I Maroubra 

200 yrs min. Mixed Surf Boat 
4 I I North Cronulla 

11 O yrs min. Female Board 
1 Maroubra 

200yrs min. Female Beach Relay 
2 I I Clovelly 

3 Bondi Surf Bathers 230 yrs Mm. Mixed Beach Relay 
5 Coogee 2 I I South Maroubra 
11 O yrs min. Male Surf Team 30-34 Female Surf Race 
1 

I I 
I Bondi Surf Bathers 

3 North Bondi 
1 Miller Andrea Bondi Surf Bathers 
2 Tschaut Fiona Bondi Surf Bathers 

11 O yrs min . Male Taplin 30-34 Female Rescue Tube 
2 

I I 
I North Bondi 

3 Cronulla 
1 Miller Andrea Bondi Surf Bathers 
2 Teale Amy Coogee 

11 O yrs min. Male Single Ski 3 Tschaut Fiona Bondi Surf Bathers 
4 

I I 
Cronulla 

6 Bondi Surf Bathers 
5 Estens Peta North Bondi 
6 Gordon Hannah Bronte 

130 yrs min. Female Taplin 30-34 Female Iron Woman 
2 I I Coogee 2 Tschaut Fiona Bondi Surf Bathers 
130 yrs min. Female Board 3 Teale Amy Cooqee 
1 I I Coogee 4 Gillies Emily Bondi Surf Bathers 
130 yrs min. Male Surf Team 6 Estens Peta North Bondi 
3 

I I 
Coogee 

4 North Bondi 
30-34 Female Board Rescue 
1 Maroubra 

130 yrs mm. Male Taplin 2 Bondi Surf Bathers 
2 

I I 
North Bondi 

6 North Bondi 
3 Coogee 
5 Bondi Surf Bathers 

130 yrs min . Male Single Ski 30-34 Female Single Ski 
1 I I North Bondi 1 McGlone Jodie Maroubra 
130 yrs min . Male Board Relay 
1 

I I 
Maroubra 

2 Wanda 

4 Teale Amy Coogee 
5 Gillies Emily Bondi Surf Bathers 
6 Fox Susan Wanda 

140 yrs min. Female Beach Relay 30 -34 Female Board Race 
3 I I Coogee 1 Teale Amy Coogee 
140 yrs min. Male Surf Boat 2 Miller Andrea Bondi Surf Bathers 
2 

I I 
North Cronulla 

3 Elouera 
4 Gillies Emily Bondi Surf Bathers 
5 Estens Peta North Bondi 

140 yrs min . Male Beach Relay 6 Tschaut Fiona Bondi Surf Bathers 
3 

I I 
I North Bondi 

3 North Bondi 
30-34 Female Beach Sprint 
2 Teale Amy Coogee 

150 yrs min . Male Surf Team 4 Hall Joanne Bondi Surf Bathers 
1 Maroubra 30-34 Female Beach Flags 
4 Maroubra 6 I Hall I Joanne I Bondi Surf Bathers 
5 Wanda 30-34 Female 2KM Beach Run 
150 yrs min . Male Taplin 
4 I I I Maroubra 

1 Macniven Rona Coogee 
2 Warren Geraldine Bondi Surf Bathers 

150 yrs min. Male Single Ski 
1 I I I North Bondi 

4 Hughes Kate Bronte 
30-34 Male Surf Race 

150 yrs min . Male Board Relay 
5 I I I Maroubra 

4 Wi ht Christopher Bondi Surf Bathers 
6 Ford Stephen Bronte 

150yrs Min. Female Surf Team 30-34 Male Rescue Tube Race 
2 I I Bondi Surf Bathers 4 Cleary Scott Cronulla 
150yrs Min . Female Board Relay 5 Mckell Daniel Bondi Surf Bathers 
3 I I Clovelly 6 Freeman Christopher North Bondi 
160 yrs min. Male Surf Boat 30-34 Male Iron Man 
1 

I I 

Elouera 
3 Bronte 
5 Bronte 

2 Ford Stephen Bronte 
5 Wi ht Christopher Bondi Surf Bathers 
30-34 Male Single Ski 

170 yrs min . Male Beach Relay 
3 I I Cronulla 

1 Vujanic Sasa Cronulla 
6 Ford Stephen Bronte 
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Place I Name 
30-34 Male Double Ski 
3 Howison Tristan 
3 Vujanic Sasa 
30-34 Male Board Race 
6 I Dwyer I Jason 
30-34 Male Beach Sprint 
4 I Russell I Ian 
30-34 Male Beach Flags 
5 Bennett Christopher 
6 Walmsley Mike 
30-34 Male 2KM Beach Run 
3 Croke Co nor 
4 Walmsley Mike 
5 Russell Ian 
30-44 yrs Female Double Ski 
1 Doyle Holly 
1 McGlone Jodie 
5 Gillies Emily 
5 Santos Louise 
35-39 Female Surf Race 
1 Doyle Holly 
5 Logan Nicola 
35-39 Female Rescue Tube 
1 I Logan I Nicola 
35-39 Female Iron Woman 
1 I Doyle I Holly 
35-39 Female Single Ski 
1 I Doyle I Holly 
35-39 Female Beach Sprint 
4 I Logan I Nicola 
35-39 Male Surf Race 
2 Henry Talbot 
4 Baldock Grant 
5 Howison Tristan 
6 Watkins Simon 
35-39 Male Rescue Tube Race 
3 Henry Talbot 
5 Howison Tristan 
35-39 Male Iron Man 
3 I Buttel I Paul 
35-39 Male Single Ski 
2 Tatham Paul 
4 Buttel Paul 
5 Croal Nathan 
35 -39 Male Double Ski 
1 Croal Nathan 
1 Tatham Paul 
4 Buttel Paul 
35 -39 Male Beach Sprint 

I Club 

Cronulla 
Cronulla 

I Cooks Hill 

I Bondi Surf Bathers= 

Bondi Surf Bathers 
Bondi Surf Bathers 

Coo ee 
Bondi Surf Bathers • 
Bondi Surf Bathers 

Maroubra 
Maroubra 
Bondi Surf Bathers 
Bondi Surf Bathers 

Maroubra 
Coogee 

I Coogee 

I Maroubra 

I Maroubra 

I Coogee 

North Bondi 
Bondi Surf Bathers 
Cronulla 
Bondi Surf Bathers 

North Bondi 
Cronulla 

I Wanda 

North Bondi 
Wanda 
North Bondi 

North Bondi 
North Bondi 
Wanda 

2 I Tardent I Timothy I Cronulla 
35-39 Male Beach Flags 
3 Tardent Timothy Cronulla 
6 Haggart Dave South Maroubra 
35-39 Male 2KM Beach Run 
3 Watkins Simon Bondi Surf Bathers 
5 Henry Talbot North Bondi 
30-39 yrs Male 1382 Champion Lifesaver 
2 I Papadopoulos I Michail I Coogee 
40-44 Female Surf Race 
1 Miller Dori Bondi Surf Bathers 
4 Santos Louise Bondi Surf Bathers 
40-44 Female Rescue Tube 
1 Miller Dori Bondi Surf Bathers 
4 Santos Louise Bondi Surf Bathers 



ce Name Club Place I Name I Club Place I Name Club 
-44 Female Board Race 50-54 Female Board Rescue 60-64 Female Beach Sprint 

Sarah Coogee 3 Pepper Wendy Clovelly 3 I Ford I Patricia Bronte 
Garcia Rachel Coogee 

-44 Female 2KM Beach Run 
Waugh Rebecca Coogee 

-44 Male Surf Race 

60-64 Female Beach Flags 
3 I Ford I Patricia Bronte 
60-64 Female 1 KM Beach Run 
2 I Ford I Patricia Bronte 

3 Smith Caroline Clovelly 
50-54 Female Board Race 
1 I Pettit I Philomena I Coogee 
50-54 Female Beach Sprint 

Braine Stuart Cronulla 
Hamilton Matthew North Bondi 

60-64 Male Surf Race 
5 I Hillston I Alexander Maroubra 

3 Emery Jo Clovelly 
5 Pepper Wendy Clovelly 

Whittaker Shane North Cronulla 50-54 Female Beach Flags 60-64 Male Rescue Tube Race 
-44 Male Rescue Tube Race 1 I Pepper Wendy I Clovelly 6 I Hillston I Alexander Maroubra 

Stuart Cronulla 60-64 Male Single Ski 
4 I Finn I Ronald Elouera 

5 I Emery Jo I Clovelly 
6 I Smith Caroline I Clovelly 

Roger C. Maroubra 50-54 Female 2KM Beach Run 60-64 Male Board Race 
Shane North Cronulla 3 I Emerson I Marie I Maroubra 6 I Kirkwood I Peter Maroubra 

50-54 Male Surf Race 60-64 Male Beach Sprint 
Jim North Bondi 1 Gately Christopher Coogee 2 Karras Gerry Coogee 
Kelly North Bondi 4 Mison Todd Coogee 6 Rooney John South Maroubra 

5 May Brian North Bondi 60-64 Male Beach Flags 
Brodie Calvin Bondi Surf Bathers 6 Stewart John Clovelly 3 Karras Gerry Coogee 
Harvey Robert Bondi Surf Bathers 50-54 Male Rescue Tube Race 4 Rooney John South Maroubra 

-44 Male Board Race 1 Gately Christopher Coogee 65-69 Female Surf Race 
Braine Stuart Cronulla 2 Mison Todd Coogee 1 I Hill I Lea Bondi Surf Bathers 
Souter Roger C. Maroubra 5 May Brian North Bondi 65-69 Female Rescue Tube 

-44 Male Beach Sprint 
Maybury Joel North Bondi 
Lincoln Jayson South Maroubra 

1 I Hill I Lea Bondi Surf Bathers 
65-69 Female Beach Sprint 
2 I Honer I Gladys North Cronulla 

50-54 Male Iron Man 
4 I Bargenda I Andrew I Coogee 
50-54 Male Board Rescue 

-44 Male Beach Flags 3 Bargenda Andrew Coogee 65-69 Female Beach Flags 
Lincoln Jayson South Maroubra 3 Bennett Craig Coogee 2 I Honer I Gladys North Cronulla 

-44 Male 2KM Beach Run 4 Iredale Christopher Wanda 65 -69 Female 1 KM Beach Run 
Souter Ro ere. Maroubra 4 Meyer Peter Wanda 1 I Honer I Gladys North Cronulla 
McGre or Gary Maroubra 50-54 Male Single Ski 65-69 Male Surf Race 
McMaster Scott Wanda 6 I Veckranges I Grant Bondi Surf Bathers 6 I Baldock I Cyril Bondi Surf Bathers 

50-54 Male Board Race 65-69 Male Rescue Tube 
Breese Susan Bondi Surf Bathers 3 I Bargenda I Andrew Coogee 3 I Baldock I Cyril Bondi Surf Bathers 

-49 Female Beach Sprint 50-54 Male Beach Sprint 65-69 Male Single Ski 
Deas Helen Coogee 5 I Bell I Trevor North Bondi 5 Cahill John North Bondi 

Coogee 50-54 Male Beach Flags 6 Georgaris Michael Wanda 

Deas Helen Coogee 
Roberts Allison Coogee 

65-69 Male Beach Sprint 
3 I McNamee I John I Clovelly 
65-69 Male Beach Sprint 

4 I Bell I Trevor North Bondi 
50-54 Male 2KM Beach Run 
1 I Brukmann I David Cronulla 

Hawkins Heather Coogee 50-54 Mixed Double Ski 4 Murphy Maxwell South Maroubra 
5-49 Female 2KM Beach Run 4 Emmerton Gary Bondi Surf Bathers 6 Allison Peter South Maroubra 

Hawkins Heather Coogee 4 Veckranges Grant Bondi Surf Bathers 65-69 Male Beach Flags 
-..-;- 5-49 Male Single Ski 50Yrs and over Female Malibu 3 Allison Peter South Maroubra ---- Schott Darren Maroubra 2 I Emerson I Marie I Maroubra 4 Murphy Maxwell South Maroubra ---- Domokos lstva'n North Bondi 55-59 Female Beach Sprint 65-69 Male 1 KM Beach Run 
~ 5-49 Male Double Ski 5 I Mettee I Catherine I Clovelly 4 I Allison I Peter South Maroubra 

Fowler Joseph Maroubra 55-59 Female Beach Flags 70 yrs and over Surf Race 
Schott Darren Maroubra 5 I Mettee I Catherine I Clovelly 3 I Metti I Allan Cronulla 
Colquhoun Matthew North Bondi 55-59 Male Surf Race 70 yrs and over Surf Race 
Domokos lstva'n North Bondi 2 Skea Rohan Maroubra 6 I Wildie I Edwin Bondi Surf Bathers 

---- 5-49 Male Board Race 3 De Lorenzo Stephen Maroubra 70 yrs and over Rescue Tube 
_:..;..:..;;--- I I Schott I Darren I Maroubra ____.., 5-49 Male Beach Fla s 

Wern Andrew South Maroubra 
5-49 Male 2KM Beach Run 

3 I Metti I Allan Cronulla 
70 yrs and over lronperson 
1 I Metti I Allan Cronulla 
70 yrs and over Board Rescue 

55-59 Male Rescue Tube Race 
1 I Skea I Rohan I Maroubra 
55-59 Male Iron Man 
1 I Clifford I Greg I Bronte 

Moresi Ro er Coogee 55-59 Male Board Rescue 1 Day Paul Cronulla 
Campbell Jock Wanda 6 De Lorenzo Stephen Maroubra Metti Allan Cronulla 
Buggy Paul Coogee 6 Kirkwood Peter Maroubra 70 yrs and over Single Ski 

0 yrs and over Male 1383 Champion Lifesaver 
Shubitz Anthony Coogee 

1 I Metti I Allan I Cronulla 
70 yrs and over Double Ski 

55-59 Male Single Ski 
2 I Clifford I Greg I Bronte 

lllidge Robert Coogee 55-59 Male Board Race 1 Day Paul Cronulla 
Jo Yrs and over Female Surf 
,~ I Emerson I Marie I Maroubra 
o0-54 Female Surf Race 
~ I Pettit I Philomena I Coogee 
S0-54 Female Rescue Tube 

Metti Allan Cronulla 
70 yrs and over Board Race 
1 I Day I Paul I Cronulla 
70 yrs and over Board Race 
2 I Metti I Allan I Cronulla 

1 I Clifford I Greg I Bronte 
55-59 Male Beach Sprint 
3 Dutton Phil South Maroubra 
6 Mamacan John Cronulla 
55-59 Male Beach Flags 

Pettit Philomena Coogee 2 Dutton Phil South Maroubra 
4 Mamacan John Cronulla 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2013-2014 SEASON 

Rooster's River Run Best of the Boats 
RESULTS - 12TH OCTOBER 2013 RESULTS - 15TH MARCH 2014 

Place Crew Place Crew 

II' 1 
1 Bulli 

2 Austinmer Blue 

3 North Cronulla Gold 

4 Coogee 

5 Bronte 

6 Freshwater Renegades 

.RESERVES 
Bulli Broulee Capitals 

2 North Wollongong 2 Helesburgh-Stanwell Park 

3 Woolgoolga 3 Bermagui 

4 Wollongong City Stiff Rod & 39's 4 Avalon Beach Antiques 

5 Wollongong City White 5 Tathra A 

6 North Bondi B 6 Tathra B 

7 North Bondi A 7 Broulee Tradies 

UNDE~ 23 MEN · . , '. U~DER·23 WOMEN~ :t;_ - -,. , -· .. 
Wollongong City Stiff Rod & 39's Bulli 

2 Port Kembla Cutters 2 Wollongong City VictOARious 

3 South Maroubra 3 Broulee 
4 Fairy Meadow 4 Fairy Meadow 

Garie Dash 
RESULTS - 10TH NOVEMBER 2013 

Place Crew Place Crew 
Ill. 1 1111~:::h'IWlll 1,1:::11111 

1 Coogee Mat 1 Nth Wollongong A 
2 North Bondi 2 Woonona 
3 Coogee Colts 3 Nth Cronulla Gold 
, RESERVES . · 4 Nth Cronulla Blue 
1 Nth Cronulla Blue 5 Nth Wollongong B 
2 Coogee Snappers 
3 CormialA 1 Wollongong City VictOARious 
4 Nth Cronulla Gold 2 Wollongong City Paddywacks 
5 Corrimal B 3 Corrimal B 
6 Era 4 Nth Wollongong 
UNDER 23 MEN 5 Nth Cronulla 
1 Nth Cronulls Gold 6 Shell harbour 
2 Gerringong 

3 Coogee 
4 Fairy Meadow 

-
5 Nth Cronulla Blue 

U19 MEN . f ~ ;· -~~.:,.;~'"I '•' 

Nth Cronulla Blue 
2 Nth Cronulla red 

3 Helensburgh-Stanwell Pk 

4 Nth Cronulla Gold 

5 Wanda 

6 Nth Cronulla White 
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IRB Australian Championships 2013 
RESULTS - DARWIN 

OVERALL PLACE AND POINTS 

: 2nd Sth Maroubra I 24 

Club Team 

1 South Maroubra SLSC Toads 
3 Nth Cronulla hughes 
6 Nth Cronulla hughes 

3 South Maroubra SLSC Chubbo 

5 South Maroubra SLSC Dolphins 
3 South Maroubra SLSC Marlins 
6 South Maroubra SLSC Frogs 

6 South Maroubra SLSC Dusters 

IRB State 
Championships 2014 
RESULTS - SOUTH WEST ROCKS 

OVERALL PLACE AND POINTS 

2nd Sth Maroubra 74 

Club Team 

3 South Maroubra SLSC DTs 
4 Coogee SLSC (NSW) ... Is this thing on 

Novice Mixed 6 North Cronulla SLSC Herman 
Open Female 5 North Cronulla SLSC Mrs Freeman 
Open Male 1 South Maroubra SLSC Full Rabbit 
Open Male 6 South Maroubra SLSC Woodzley 
Under 23 Mixed 2 South Maroubra SLSC Dilligaf 
Under 23 Mixed 4 South Maroubra SLSC Chatty 

35+ Mixed 3 South Maroubra SLSC DTs 
Novice Mixed 3 Coogee SLSC (NSW) ... is this thing on 
Novice Mixed 4 South Maroubra SLSC Newbies 
Open Male 2 South Maroubra SLSC 370 
Open Male 4 South Maroubra SLSC Full Rabbit 
Open Male 6 South Maroubra SLSC ow 
Under 23 Mixed 2 South Maroubra SLSC Chatty 
Under 23 Mixed 3 South Maroubra SLSC Docklines 
Under 23 Mixed 6 South Maroubra SLSC Dillgaf 

South Maroubra SLSC Angry Birds 
South Maroubra SLSC Scradley 

2 South Maroubra SLSC Shell Shock 

2 South Maroubra SLSC Seals 
2 South Maroubra SLSC Bluefin 

Under 23 Mixed 3 South Maroubra SLSC Sharks 
Under 23 Mixed 6 South Maroubra SLSC Barracudas 
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Australian Open Surf Life Saving Championships A~S 

31 ST MARCH - 6TH APRIL 2014, SCARBOROUGH BEACH, WESTERN AUSTRALIA 

Place I Name I Club 
Open Male 2km Beach Run 
3 Najem Ali Wanda SLSC Inc 
4 Palmer Mitchell Wanda SLSC Inc 
5 Hoare Oliver North Cronulla SLSC 
U19 Male 2km Beach Run 
1 Najem Ali Wanda SLSC Inc 
4 Annear Sammy North Bondi SLSC 
U17 Male 2km Beach Run 
1 I Hoare I Oliver I North Cronulla SLSC 
U15 Male 2km Beach Run 
5 I Fernandes I Joshua I Wanda SLSC Inc 
U17 Female 2km Beach Run 
1 I Suriano I Jessica I North Bondi SLSC 
U15 Female 2km Beach Run 
3 O'Donoghue Elly Wanda SLSC Inc 
6 Goldrick Samantha Maroubra SLSC 
Open Male 5 Person RnR 
1 I I I Wanda SLSC Inc 
Open Female 5 Person RnR 
1 North Cronulla SLSC 
3 North Cronulla SLSC 
4 North Cronulla SLSC 
Open Age Mixed 5 Person RnR 
6 I I I North Cronulla SLSC 
Under 19 5 Person RnR 
1 I I I North Cronulla SLSC 
Under 15 5 Person RnR 
2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
5 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 
U15 Male Beach Flags 
4 I Gluskie I Charlie I Cronulla SLSC 
U19 Male Beach Flags 
5 I Harrison I Jack I Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
U17 Female Beach Flags 
4 Stortenbeker Renee Elouera SLSC 
5 King Kyla Cronulla SLSC 
U15 Female Beach Flags 
2 Hadfield Ngaire Cronulla SLSC 
3 Stortenbeker Tara Elouera SLSC 
U19 Male Beach Relay 
1 I I I Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
U17 Male Beach Relay 
2 I I I Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
U15 Male Beach Relay 
2 I I I Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
U19 Female Beach Relay 
4 I I I Cronulla SLSC 
U17 Female Beach Relay 
1 I I I Cronulla SLSC 
U15 Female Beach Relay 
2 I I I Cronulla SLSC 
Open Female Beach Sprint 
1 I Thornton I Jessica I Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
U17 Female Beach Sprint 
1 Thornton Jessica Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
3 King Kyla Cronulla SLSC 
4 Stortenbeker Renee Elouera SLSC 
U1 5 Male Cameron Relay 
4 

I I 
I Cronulla SLSC 

6 : Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
U15 Female Cameron Relay 
4 I I I North Bondi SLSC 

Place I Name 
Open Male Champion Lifesaver 
5 I Jefferson I Paul 
U1 9 Male Champion Lifesaver 
3 I Harper I Mathew 
Open Female Champion Lifeaver 
5 I Teale I Amy 
U1 7 Female Champion Lifesaver 
3 I Grand I Emma 
Open Curlewis 6 Person RnR 

~ I I 
Open lronman 
3 I Farrell I Dane 
U17 lronwoman 
2 I Suriano I Jessica 
U15 lronwoman 
2 Welborn Lizzie 
3 Christopher Alexandra 
Open Lifesaver Relay 
3 I I 
Open Male Malibu Long Board 
1 I Carroll I Anthony 
Open Female Malibu Long Board 
4 I McGuigan I Emma 
Open March Past 

1 I 

U23 March Past 

2 I 

U1 7 March Past 

~ I 
Open Patrol Competition 

3 I I 
U15 Male Rescue Tube Race 
4 I Garland I Ethan 
U17 Female Rescue Tube Race 
3 Basa lo Ella 
6 Papac Carla 
Open Male Rescue Tube Rescue 
1 
4 
5 
Open Female Rescue Tube Rescue 

I Club 

I Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

I Maroubra SLSC 

I Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

I Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

I Wanda SLSC Inc 
North Cronulla SLSC 

I Elouera SLSC 

I North Bondi SLSC 

North Bondi SLSC 
North Bondi SLSC 

I Elouera SLSC 

Bronte SLSC 

Maroubra SLSC 

Burning Palms SLSC 

North Cronulla SLSC 

North Bondi SLSC 
North Cronulla SLSC 

I Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

I North Cronulla SLSC 

Maroubra SLSC 
Cronulla SLSC 

Bronte SLSC 
Elouera SLSC 
Elouera SLSC 

5 I I I Elouera SLSC 
U19 Female Rescue Tube Rescue 
1 Wanda SLSC Inc 
5 North Cronulla SLSC 
6 Cronulla SLSC 
U19 Female Single Ski 
4 I McMahon I Danielle I Wanda SLSC Inc 
Open Male Single Surf Ski Relay 
6 I I I North Bondi SLSC 
Open Female Surf Belt 
3 I Street I Shivaun I Cronulla SLSC 
U19 Surf Belt 
3 Furniss Jay Wanda SLSC Inc 
6 Rofe Mitchell Cronulla SLSC 
U1 7 Female Surf Board 
3 Suriano Jessica North Bondi SLSC 
6 Mahoney Maggie North Cronulla SLSC 
U15 Female Surf Board 
2 I Welborn I Lizzie I North Bondi SLSC 

Place I Name I Club 
Open Male Surf Board Relay 
4 I I I Elouera SLSC 
U19 Female Surf Board Relay 

6 I I I Wanda SLSC Inc 
U17 Female Surf Board Relay 

3 
Open Male Surf Board Rescue 
5 
6 
Open Female Surf Board Rescue 
3 Elouera SLSC 
U1 9 Female Surf Board Rescue 
3 Wanda SLSC Inc 
U17 Female Surf Board Rescue 

6 I I 
U1 5 Female Surf Board Rescue 
2 I I I North Bondi SLSC 
Open Male Surf Board Riding 
3 Calo Luke North Cronulla SLSC 
4 Carroll Anthony Bronte SLSC 
U19 Male Surf Board Riding 
3 I Calo I Luke 
U1 5 Male Surf Board Riding 
2 Mcguigan Max Maroubra SLSC 
4 Nott Tyler Wanda SLSC Inc 
Open Female Surf Board Riding 
3 I McGuigan I Emma I Maroubra SLSC 
U19 Female Surf Board Riding 
1 I Turner I Jazmyn 
U17 Female Surf Board Riding 
1 McGuigan Emma 
2 Calo Danielle 
U1 5 Female Surf Board Riding 
3 I Harrison I Eleanor 
Open Male Surf Boat 

6 I I I Bronte SLSC 
U19 Male Surf Race 
1 I Furniss I Jay I Wanda SLSC Inc 
U17 Male Surf Race 
4 Moyle Lach Ian 
5 Hoare Oliver 
U19 Female Surf Race 
5 I Puskaric I Taylar I Wanda SLSC Inc 
U17 Female Surf Race 
4 I Suriano I Jessica I North Bondi SLSC 
U1 5 Female Surf Race 
6 I King I Samantha I Elouera SLSC 
Open Male Surf Team 

3 I I I Elouera SLSC 
U17 Male Surf Team 
1 I I 
U15 Male Surf Team 
3 I I I Cronulla SLSC 
U19 Female Surf Team 

6 I I I Wanda SLSC Inc 
U17 Female Surf Team 
3 I I I North Cronulla SLS( ' 
U1 9 Female Taplin Relay (3 person) 
5 I I I Wanda SLSC Inc 



Australian Masters Surf Life Saving Championships 
31 ST MARCH - 1 ST APRIL 2014 - SCARBOROUGH BEACH, WESTERN AUSTRALIA 

nt type Place Name Club Event type Place Name Club 
4 Male 1 km Beach Run 3 Watkins Alun North Bondi SLSC 30-34 Male Single Surf Ski 6 Ford Stephen Bronte SLSC 
4 Female 1 km Beach Run 2 Ford Patricia Bronte SLSC 40-44 Male Single Surf Ski 1 Walker Jim North Bondi SLSC 
9 Female 1 km Beach Run 1 Honer Gladys North Cronulla SLSC 70 yrs and Over Single Surf Ski 2 Metti Allan Cronulla SLSC 
4 Male 2km Beach Run 2 Croke Conor Coogee SLSC (NSW) 130 Yrs Min Male Single Ski Relay 1 North Bondi SLSC 
9 Male 2km Beach Run 3 Watkins Simon Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 130 Yrs Min Male Single Ski Relay 1 North Bondi SLSC 
9 Male 2km Beach Run 5 Henry Talbot North Bondi SLSC 130 Yrs Min Male Single Ski Relay 6 Maroubra SLSC 
9 Male 2km Beach Run Campbell Jock Wanda SLSC Inc 30-34 Male Surf Board 4 Ford Stephen Bronte SLSC 
4 Female 2km Beach Run 1 Macniven Rona Coogee SLSC (NSW) 45-49 Male Surf Board 1 Schott Darren Maroubra SLSC 
4 Female 2km Beach Run 2 Warren Geraldine Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 45-49 Male Surf Board 2 Thomson Scott North Bondi SLSC 
4 Female 2km Beach Run 2 Davis Sarah North Bondi SLSC 50-54 Male Surf Board 4 Bargenda Andrew Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
4 Female 2km Beach Run 4 Cummings Elizabeth Coogee SLSC (NSW) 60-64 Male Surf Board 5 Kirkwood Peter Maroubra SLSC 
9 Male Beach Flags 3 Tardent Timothy Cronulla SLSC 30-34 Female Surf Board 3 Miller Andrea Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 
4 Male Beach Flags 4 Lincoln Jayson South Maroubra SLSC 40-44 Female Surf Board 6 Bellenger Sarah Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
4 Male Beach Flags 5 Wern Andrew South Maroubra SLSC 50-54 Female Surf Board 3 Pettit Philomena Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
9 Male Beach Flags 3 Dutton Phil South Maroubra SLSC 70 Yrs and Over Surf Board 1 Day Paul Cronulla SLSC 
9 Male Beach Flags 5 Murphy Maxwell South Maroubra SLSC 70 Yrs and Over Surf Board 3 Metti Allan Cronulla SLSC 
4 Female Beach Flags 6 Deans Sharon Coogee SLSC (NSW) 130 Yrs Male Surf Board Relay 2 Maroubra SLSC 
9 Female Beach Flags 2 Deas Helen Coogee SLSC (NSW) 130 Yrs Male Surf Board Relay 2 Maroubra SLSC 
9 Female Beach Flags 4 Roberts Allison Coogee SLSC (NSW) 130 Yrs Female Surf Board Relay 2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
4 Female Beach Flags 4 Ford Patricia Bronte SLSC 130 Yrs Female Surf Board Relay 2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
9 Female Beach Flags 2 Honer Gladys North Cronulla SLSC 30-34 Male Surf Board Rescue 3 North Bondi SLSC 
Yrs Min Male Beach Relay 3 North Bondi SLSC 30-34 Male Surf Board Rescue 3 North Bondi SLSC 
Yrs Min Female Beach Relay 3 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 45-49 Male Surf Board Rescue 1 Maroubra SLSC 
Yrs Min Female Beach Relay 3 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 50-54 Male Surf Board Rescue 2 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
yrs min. Mixed Beach Re lay 3 South Maroubra SLSC 55-59 Male Surf Board Rescue 4 Maroubra SLSC 
yrs min. Mixed Beach Relay 3 South Maroubra SLSC 55-59 Male Surf Board Rescue 4 Maroubra SLSC 
9 Male Beach Sprint 3 Tardent Timothy Cronulla SLSC 40-44 Female Surf Board Rescue 2 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 
4 Male Beach Sprint 1 Maybury Joel North Bondi SLSC 40-44 Female Surf Board Rescue 4 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
9 Male Beach Sprint 5 Moresi Roger Coogee SLSC (NSW) 70 Yrs and Over Surf Board Rescue 1 Cronulla SLSC 
9 Male Beach Sprint 4 Dutton Phil South Maroubra SLSC 30-39 Male Surf Board Riding 1 Carroll Anthony Bronte SLSC 
9 Male Beach Sprint 2 Murphy Maxwell South Maroubra SLSC 140 Yrs Male Surf Boat 1 North Cronulla SLSC 
4 Female Beach Sprint 6 Hu hes Kate Bronte SLSC 140 Yrs Male Surf Boat 1 North Cronulla SLSC 
4 Female Beach Sprint 6 Deans Sharon Coogee SLSC (NSW) 160 Yrs Male Surf Boat 4 North Cronulla SLSC 
9 Female Beach Sprint 6 Deas Helen Coogee SLSC (NSW) 160 Yrs Male Surf Boat 4 North Cronulla SLSC 
4 Female Beach Sprint 2 Ford Patricia Bronte SLSC 160 Yrs Male Surf Boat 5 Bronte SLSC 
9 Female Beach Sprint 1 Honer Gladys North Cronulla SLSC 160 Yrs Male Surf Boat 5 Bronte SLSC 
9 Male Champion Lifesaver 2 Papadopoulos Michail Coogee SLSC (NSW) 180 Yrs Male Surf Boat 3 North Cronulla SLSC 

rs & Over Male Champion Lifesaver 1 Shubitz Anthony Coogee SLSC (NSW) 180 Yrs Male Surf Boat 3 North Cronulla SLSC 
rs & Over Male Champion Lifesaver 5 lllidge Robert Coogee SLSC (NSW) 30-34 Male Surf Race 5 Jenkins Matthew North Bondi SLSC 
4 Male Double Ski 6 North Bondi SLSC 35-39 Male Surf Race 1 Henry Talbot North Bondi SLSC 
9 Male Double Ski 3 Maroubra SLSC 40-44 Male Surf Race 1 Locke David Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
9 Male Double Ski 3 Maroubra SLSC 45-49 Mens Surf Race 5 Thomson Scott North Bondi SLSC 
rs and Over Double Ski Cronulla SLSC 50-54 Male Surf Race 2 Gately Christopher Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

2 Ford Stephen Bronte SLSC 55-59 Mens Surf Race 5 Skea Rohan Maroubra SLSC 
3 Souter Roger C. Maroubra SLSC 55-59 Mens Surf Race 6 De Lorenzo Stephen Maroubra SLSC 
2 Thomson Scott North Bondi SLSC 30-34 Female Surf Race 1 Miller Andrea Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 
5 Bargenda Andrew Coogee SLSC (NSW) 40-44 Female Surf Race 1 Miller Dori Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 
6 Bennett Craig Coo ee SLSC (NSW) 40-44 Female Surf Race 5 Santos Louise Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 

nd Over lronman Metti Allan Cronulla SLSC 70 Yrs Over Surf Race 6 Metti Allan Cronulla SLSC 
nd Over lronman 2 Day Paul Cronulla SLSC 130 yrs Male Surf Team 1 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 

4 Davis Sarah North Bondi SLSC 130 yrs Male Surf Team 1 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
1 Carroll Anthony Bronte SLSC 130 yrs Male Surf Team 3 North Bondi SLSC 

rs and Over Mixed Malibu 3 McKinniery Craig North Cronulla SLSC 11 O yrs Female Surf Team 1 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 
34 Male Rescue Tube Race 2 Jenkins Matthew North Bondi SLSC 170 Yrs Mixed Surf Team 1 Maroubra SLSC 
39 Male Rescue Tube Race 2 Watkins Simon Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 11 O Yrs Male Taplin Relay 4 North Bondi SLSC 
39 Male Rescue Tube Race 4 Henry Talbot North Bondi SLSC 110 Yrs Male Taplin Relay 4 North Bondi SLSC 
44 Male Rescue Tube Race 2 Locke David Coogee SLSC (NSW) 150 Yrs Male Taplin Relay 5 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
54 Male Rescue Tube Race 2 Mison Todd Coogee SLSC (NSW) 150 Yrs Male Taplin Relay 5 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
54 Male Rescue Tube Race 3 Gately Christopher Coogee SLSC (NSW) 150 Yrs Male Taplin Relay 6 Maroubra SLSC 
59 Male Rescue Tube Race 5 Smith Gre ory Maroubra SLSC 110 Yrs Female Taplin Relay 4 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 
34 Female Rescue Tube Race 2 Miller Andrea Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 11 O Yrs Female Taplin Relay 4 Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 
44 Female Rescue Tube Race 1 Miller Dori Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 130 Yrs Female Taplin Relay 5 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
44 Female Rescue Tube Race 5 Santos Louise Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 130 Yrs Female Taplin Relay 5 Coogee SLSC (NSW) 
34 Male Single Surf Ski Georgaris Michael Jnr Wanda SLSC Inc 170 yrs min . Mixed Taplin Relay 3 Maroubra SLSC 
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Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 

It is with great pleasure that I can report that no lives were lost 
whilst patrols were on duty. 

Thanks to our Director of Life Saving, 
Michael Gencher. Our prime objective is 
to offer a safe surfing environment with 
well trained personnel and equipment to 
perform rescues and resuscitations. Our 
patrols were remarkable with no lives lost 
whilst patrols were on duty. 

Congratulations to Greg Charles, 
our Director of Education. Greg and 
his instructors once again achieved 
exceptional number awards 366. A 
fabulous effort. Greg and his section are 
providing the Club with highly trained 
competent lifesavers, an essential 
resource. This was Greg's first year as the 
Director of Education and has performed 
magnificently. The Club owes him a . 
sincere thank you for all his effort and his 
professionalism. 

To our Director of Finance, Darren 
Morrison, thanks. I am able to report 
that all the accounts are paid, we 
have money in the bank and we had 
a trading profit. Darren has placed a 
number of expenditure procedures which 
are obvious are working. The Club's 
arrangement with Ravesis is terminating at 
30/6/2014.This commercial arrangement 
has been a very financially successful 
venture for The Club but The Club and 
Ravesis are changing their objectives and 
have amicably terminated the lease. We 
would like to thank Ravesis proprietors for 
their support. 

Our Director of Sports, Simon Watkins, 
had a very busy season with a demanding 
portfolio of sections to oversee. Simon's 
enthusiasm has resulted in numerous and 
very good results at Branch, State and 
National Titles. It was another exciting 

--------1 Stan McDonald Relay but with a long and 
flat surf North's proved too good for us 
this year. Thanks to all the swimmers and 
to the team organisers Simon Watkins, 
Grant Baldock and Andrew Haggett. 

The Bondi to Watson Bay Ocean Series 
was again another success thanks to the 
race organisers Rob Harvey, Greg Byrnes 
and Cal Brodie. 

The Bondi Blue Water Challenge ocean 
swim was held for the fifth year. The Swim 
was a success with a record number of 
swimmers and profit. Thanks go to Race 

Organiser Grant Vekrangers and his team 
of helpers. 

The IRB section is a vital part of the 
Club and it embraces both lifesaving 
and competition. Congratulations to IRB 
Captain Ben Williams and his section 
for the endless amount of time they 
contribute to the Club. 

Scott Ryan is our Director of Junior 
Activities. Scott has been working very 
closely with all sections of the Club 
ensuring that we have a continuous flow 
of young Bondi lifesavers. Thanks to Scott 
and team for your efforts and enthusiasm 
during the year. 

To our Director of Administration, Leo 
Hyde, thank you. The office hours vary 
depending on the time of the year. Please 
refer to The Surfer for office hours. The 
office is staffed by Vivienne Veckranges, 
Louise Szantos and Angela Nezval. 
Thanks to Larry Engahl for volunteering 
his time in the office. The administration 
department embraces many aspec~s o~ 
the club and other sections would find 1t 
difficult to function effectively without the 
assistance of our administration team 
.Thanks to Pat Moore our House Captain. 
The Clubhouse is looking a picture. An 
extensive amount of work has occurred 
by the Re- Building Committee which wil.l 
incorporate the redeveloping The Council 
Work Site and The Clubhouse. Thanks to 
the Re-Building Committee Paul Uri, Rod 
Harvey, Pat Moore and Andrew Haggett. 

Our Director of Marketing and 
Sponsorship, Chris Lorang wh~ has 
organised numerous sponsorships and .has 
been promoting the very popular Captains 
Club. A special thanks to Sally Betts, 
the Mayor of Waverley, and her fellow . 
Councillors and Council officers for their 
continual assistance throughout the year. 

Thanks to the Legends Lunch Committee 
Adam Nezval, Grant Baldock, Wil 
Hardman, Andrew Haggett, Simon 
Watkins. This was the second time 
the event was held. It was truly a great 
event and fund raiser .The guests were 
entertained with some great insights from 
Trent Robertson the Premiership winning 
Rooster's Coach and The Waratahs 
coach Michael Cheker. 

Thanks Stephen McKenzie, the Deputy 
President. Steve's portfolio embraces all 
sections of the Club and is always busy. 
Steve was able to offer The Board a very 
professional and detailed input on many 
issues. Unfortunately Steve is standing 
down as he is going to resume post 
graduate studies. His balanced input will 
be missed by The Board. 

To Tim Read our honorary photographer 
thanks. Tim attends all major Club events 
and records our history with his camera. 

Thanks to John Blanch our Publicity 
Officer. John is always promoting the Club 
in the media. 

Congratulations to Donna Godwyn for 
being awarded the prestigious President's 
Award. 

In conclusion, I would like to thank all the 
members for giving me the opportunity 
to serve as your President. It is a great 
honour and has been thoroughly 
enjoyable. 

Andy Winters 
President 
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BONDI 
S.B.L.S.C. 

Bondi Nippers ~~c, 
"tv10~ 

Governing from the feedback and supporting messages, I am pleased to say the 2013/14 
Nippers season was an enjoyable and successful year. We enjoyed many classic "Bondi" days 
down at Nippers this year, with the sun beaming, the waves curling through on a warm sea 
and a gentle breeze trickling through on to our beautiful Bondi Bay. This provided the textbook 
environment for smiling faces, self-confidence through achieving personal improvement and, for 
our more determined competitors, the perfect stage for gritty determination for success. 

Firstly, congratulations to all the Nippers in 
our program this year. I saw examples of 
kids at the beginning of the season who 
were apprehensive about entering the 
water, only to gain their confidence with 
the help of the Age Managers, Coaches, 
& Water Safety. By the end of the Summer 
these same Nippers had beaming, smiling 
faces and were excited at the prospect 
of running into the surf for more fun. 
Others were telling me they had improved 
their placings in club champo's from the 
previous season. Well done to all, getting 
in and having a go is what it is all about! 

A new initiative this year was the 
introduction of paid professional board 
training classes, which proved to be 
successful and very popular. Evidenced 
by the vast improvement in skills of those 
who participated. We will be looking to 
expand and build on this program next 
year, so watch this space. 

Well done and a big thank you to all of 
our Age Managers and Age Helpers. 
You guys are at the coalface every week 
guiding and mentoring our Nippers 
around the beach. At times you're a 
shoulder to cry on, at others you're an 
educator and mentor, and sometimes a 
driving force of encouragement, thank 
you for being all of these. We embarked 
on an ambitious program this year to try 
and promote all of our leaders through 
the Age Managers Course. We achieved 
the highest success rate of qualifications 
ever at Bondi, with all of our Age 
Managers successfully achieving their 
award - Well done. 

The biggest thank you goes out to our 
dedicated Management Committee. The 
amount of voluntary work behind the 
scenes to run a surf club Nippers section 
of roughly 1000 people (kids and parents 
combined) is staggering. In highlighting 
their efforts I would like to list them below. 
Many thanks for your tireless work, 
without you our Nippers activities would 
simply not function. Well done this year, 

we all love the work you contribute to our 
Nippers. 

Deputy Director: Shaun Jenkinson 

Secretary: Helen Jenkinson 

Treasurer: Narelle Moore 

Registrar: Samantha Ryan 

Clothing Manager: Iona Beattie 
& Kirsten 
Martensen-Arms 

Social Manger: Fiona Tschaut 

Water Safety Manager: Steve McKenzie 

Equipment Setup: Shaun Jenkinson 
& Michael Douglas 

To our Sponsors; without your 
generous support we would not be 
able to purchase the equipment we 
need to run our activities, and put on 
our Presentation Day at the end of the 
season. Our warm thank you goes 
to: Barloworld, The Sydney Roosters, 
Porebski Architects, Richardson & 
Wrench Eastern Suburbs, Wolfin 
Membranes Australia, Finz, The 
Bucket List, Harris Farm Markets, 
Mutch & Moore, Sejuiced and Twisted 
Frozen Yoghurts. 

The weekly fundraisers keeping us 
afloat are the BBQ and clothing sales. 
Thank you to our BBQ Managers 
Patrick Gallagher & Michael Brooke 
with the help of Narelle for guidance 
and supervision, and to the Clothing 
Managers Iona & Kirsten, together with 
the great parent volunteers from all 
our age groups. With the use of many 
hands on a rotating week-to-week 
shift, we manage to make light work 
of it all. We appreciate your help and 
hope you can assist us again next year. 
Many thanks also goes out to our Club 
Photographer Tim Read, we appreciate 
all the great work he does each year 
taking photos of our Age Groups. 

To our team on the beach; Setup and 
Packup supervisors; Shaun Jenkinson 
and Michael Douglas, our IRB Driver; 
Michael Wong, Water Safety Manager; 
Steve McKenzie and his team of 
volunteers, and our Skills Coaches 
listed below, we all give you our heart­
felt thanks. You are an essential part of 
our team making the Sunday mornings 
work seamlessly. Coaches: Fiona 
Tschaut, Simon Watkins, Chris Lorang, 
Nick Nezval, Dori Miller, Pat Moore, 
Andrew Hill, Calvin Brodie, Rob Harvey, 
Cam Mercer. 

And finally, I come to our outgoing 
U14 Age Managers, Patrick & Carmel 
Vanderham. Thank you for your 9 
years of guidance and management 
of your age group. You have watched 
your group grow from U6's through to 
U14's, educating them along the way 
to become our young Life Savers of 
the future. With the special mention 
of Michael Morgan as co-instructor 
for the SRC class. Well done, and we 
hope you can stay around for a few 
more years to pass on your wealth of 
knowledge to those coming through in 
your footsteps. Graduating with them 
are our Captains Daniel Hamilton & 
Brigitte Vanderham, and Vice Captains 
Thomas James & Lili Morgan. You 
are at the beginning of your lifesaving 
careers and we look forward to 
watching you develop through the Surf 
club, all the best of luck. 

Scott Ryan 
Director of Juniors 



Bronte SLSC 

As we farewell our special 11 0th year, it is with pleasure that we 
can report that no lives were lost on Bronte Beach this season. 

We continued to encounter tricky 
conditions and the popularity of our 
beach means many beach goers to be 
supervised. This season we had 136 
rescues, 152 first aids and nearly 2000 
preventative actions. On behalf of the 
Board of Management, we salute our 
incredible volunteers who do us proud 
year after year. I would also like to 
acknowledge the work and dedication 
of the Waverley Lifeguards for their 
guidance and assistance. 

The Club as you will see from this 
Annual Report is in good financial shape. 
Another record year for memberships. 
Another 10% growth upon last year's 
record year and we now have over 1 , 850 
members in our Club. Membership has 
grown 50% in the last four years. 

We were fortunate this year to celebrate 
our 110th year. It was an opportunity to 
look back on our past as the oldest surf 
club in the world and to acknowledge 
great memories (past and present) and 
remind ourselves of the wonderful values 
of Surf Life Saving. As was said on a 
number of occasions, Surf Live Saving is 
the spirit of the ANZACs. Taking care of 
others and looking after ones 'mates' . 

It was an opportunity to reflect on our 
history. The fact that we are in our third 
clubhouse (1910, 1931 and 1974) and 
that we once had a tramline to Bronte 
beach that operated between 1910 
and 1960. Not many realised we were 
named after a town in Sicily. (I kid you 
not!) 

The 110 year celebrations for the Club 
had many highlights. A very memorable 
Life Members lunch . A wonderful 
decade book and the ultimate evening , 
our 110 year black tie dinner which is 
featured in the Annual Report . Without 
a doubt , one of the great nights in the 
Club's history. 

Congratulations to Jason King , our 
Patroller of the Year and Michael 
Murphy, our Patrol Captain of the 
Year. Water safety continues to be 
very important for us on a Sunday and 
thanks to Mike Weale for overseeing 

the program. Mike is stepping down 
and we greatly appreciate all you 
have done. Congratulations to Mike 
Weale, Sam Stone, Lizanne Wilmott , 
Nicolette Birkhold , Jason King , Anne 
de Groot, Dave Fleeting, Tim Ryan and 
Emma Finnerty who all recorded over 
100 patrol hours. An incredible nine 
patrollers with over 100 hours! 

From an education point of view, we 
had 65 new Bronze, 13 Silver, 1 Gold 
Medallion (Andrew Uarte) and 37 
SRC graduates in addition to 5 new 
Assessors. A special mention to Tim 
Ryan for his incredible job in getting 
our SRC's through the course. Tim 
has built a great camaraderie between 
this group and it was fitting that he was 
awarded the Frank Norton Clubman of 
the Year. We acknowledge Sam Stone 
as our Training Officer of the year. 

Another outstanding year from our 
whole Nipper movement. They continue 
to be the lifeblood of our Surf Club and 
with Dave Finnimore and Amy Somes 
overseeing the entire team they have 
done an incredible job. Competitively 
the Bronte Nipper team finished 6th at 
the State Championships, which is an 
outstanding achievement. What a sight 
this year on the beach each Sunday 
seeing all the yellow hats. This was 
part of a new initiative to have parents 
more involved. Take a bow team! 

Our IRB team continues to swell and 
they have certainly come a long way 
over the last five years. This year we 
added 4 new drivers and 15 crew. I 
would like to acknowledge the great 
service of Andrew Ferguson who 
stepped down as captain. We are in the 
very capable hands of Jochen Valdeck 
as the new skipper. Congratulations to 
Paolo Cattaneo, this year 's IRB person 
of the year. 

As a Board of Management we continue 
to implement changes and procedures 
that enable our club to operate more 
efficiently. This year we updated our 
Governance policy and re introduced 
Member Club Badges. 

The most important initiative has been 
the feasibility into a master plan for our 
building . We constituted a Planning 
committee comprising of Dave Fleeting , 
Phil Leamon, Rob Welborn , Dave 
Finnimore, Alastair and Jenny Baxter, 
Ben Larsson, Sandra Robinson , Peter 
Butcher, Roley Tyrrell , Kimberly Johns 
and myself. Thank you to that entire 
team for their hard work (it has only just 
started!)At the time of writing of this 
report , we have had preliminary meetings 
with Council which have been positive. I 
will be in a position to brief our members 
at our actual AGM . 

We also undertook a review of our 
constitution . The purpose was to 
streamline our constitution in line with 
our affiliated bodies being Surf Lifesaving 
Australia and Surf Lifesaving NSW. At 
the time of writing of my report , the 
process was well and truly underway 
and I would like to thank all the various 
members for their input. 

Thank you to our wonderful sponsors. 
Macquarie Bank are now our major 
sponsor with their involvement with 
not only the Bondi to Bronte but other 
aspects of our Club. We appreciate the 
continued great support of MPA (great to 
see Ben has now moved into the Bronte 
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area) and Banana Boat. Thank you to 
the support also of Deb Herrigen, Mary 
Howell , Klein & Co, Cartwright Insurance 
and East Side Crew. We also appreciate 
the support of our many suppliers and 
people who donate money and services 
to our Club. 

The Macquarie Bondi to Bronte ocean 
swim was one of the most successful of 
all time with 1,855 swimmers. In fact, 
it was the most participated 2km swim 
anywhere on the east coast of Australia. 
The Banana Boat Junior Ocean Swim 
is growing in momentum and this year 
we introduced the Bronte Bay Swim 
which attracted 140 swimmers. We had 
a total of over 2,000 swimmers across 
all categories. Stephen Ford and Kate 
Hughes did a wonderful job as did 
Kimberly Johns who managed the Club's 
involvement. It is an important day for 
the Club and on behalf of the Board 
of Management, I would like to thank 
everyone who participated in any way. 

Our senior competitors had a wonderful 
season highlighted by a national gold 
medal for the team of Stephen Ford, 
Andrew Bowden, Wally Eggleton and 
Josh Higgins who won gold in the Open 
Male Rescue Tube. This is the club's first 
Open ocean medal since 1956. They 
also won gold in the Open Male Rescue 
at State, our first Open swimming medal 
in many years. 

In the Masters, Harries won 3 National 
Gold Medals in Open and Masters Long 
Board Malibu and Masters Surf Board. 
An incredible performance, Harries now 
has won TBA gold medals at Aussies. 
Stephen Ford won silver in the Male 
lronman (30-34 age group) and was 
bettered by mum Trish with 2 silvers on 
the sand!! At State, Teddy Clifford won 2 
gold medals and Stephen Ford reached 
each final he participated in. 

Thank you also for contributions from 
Robyn Higgins as Team Manager, the 
tireless work of Trish Ford , Lynne Burke 
and Pam Woodger. 

The Boaties this year had a good year 
and you will read their details in their 
report. Will and Tom Jeffries have done 
an outstanding job and we now can 
boast four boat crews. It has to be said 
that when you have a field of 50 boats 
in the A Crew, making the final the last 

two years has been superb. It has been 
60 years since Bronte has won gold and 
the boys are getting closer. Tom and Will 
Jeffries have done a tremendous job 
this year consolidating the growth of the 
Boaties in our Club. 

Our combined volunteer's day and 
awards day was another great success. 
The Awards are set out in the Annual 
Report and this year featured a number 
of new categories including the Rescue 
of the Year. 

Our Social calendar didn 't disappoint. 
In Holly's spare time, somehow she 
organised another great Derby Day. It 
is becoming the hottest ticket in the 
Eastern suburbs. We also had our 
regular events like Reunion Day and 
ANZAC Day {which despite the rain 
witnessed an amazing turnout). 

Sunday Joggers continues to be popular 
and thank you to Judy and Martin Green 
for their organisation. Stan Vesper has 
had a challenging year with his heath but 
continues to give endless hours to our 
Club and SLSA as our historian. Another 
big thank you to Geoff Graham and 
Jimmy Stewart for their help in the Club 's 
gymnasium. 

A special acknowledgement to Coleen 
O'Neill , Nicolette Birkhold and Holly 
Ries for all their hard work compiling this 
year's Annual Report. What a fantastic 
job they have done. 

To my wife Cath and my three daughters 
Hannah, Sarah and Sophie I would like 
to thank them for their understanding of 
my passion for this Club. It makes me 
equally proud that they are all involved in 
such an active way. 

It has been a memorable season. One 
for the ages! 

Basil Scaffidi 
President 

Bronte Nippers 

Another wonderful season 
has come to a close for 
Bronte Nippers, with well 
over 800 kids registered, 
the beach was always a 
sea of colour every Sunday 
morning, and once again, we 
had to close registrations due 
to the number of young kids 
joining the Club in the Under 
6 and 7 groups especially as 
Nippers continues to attract 
massive support as an 
alternate summer activity. 

It was a season of contrasts, with swell, 
rain and wind seemingly on tap for the 
first half of the year, followed by light 
winds, mild swell and glorious sunshine 
for the second half. The clear exceptions 
being once again at the State Champs 
at Umina, which had 2 months of rainfall 
on the first day of competition and 
Branch Champs at Maroubra this year 
which also tested the resolve of both 
the kids and parents, with pouring rain 
and large swell really testing everyone. 
Unfortunately this years Waverly Shield 
was cancelled due to storms, robbing 
the kids of a great local Carnival, and one 
Bronte love winning ... hopefully next year! 

Our Under 14's had a fantastic season 
under the care and guidance of the 
one and only Tim Ryan. Tim's passion 
for training the kids, his energy and 
enthusiasm, saw all 36 Kids fly through 
their SRC and we sure look forward to 
seeing them back down on the beach 
each Sunday next Summer showing our 
young kids how to paddle and swim, 
assisting Age Managers with their Surf 
Education, as well as assisting us all in 
the water with Water Safety 

Our Club Captains this year have really 
stepped up. All of us at the ANZAC 
Day service will long remember the 
passionate words of Tom Hodgson 
and Skye Cullen. They have been ably 
assisted by the Vice Captains Lachie Bell 
and Georgina Ryan. We look forward 
to these guys being the leaders of 
our Cadet program as we build it out. 
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We welcome Mackenzie Gavin and 
Francesca Roberts as our new Nipper 
Captains for 2014-15, and their Vice 
Captains Stuart Swinburn and Lucie 
Ash bridge. 

We welcomed Gaby Naher to the 
Nipper Committee to oversee our Surf 
Education, with the highlight seeing our 
Under 12 and 13 kids all getting their 
Resuscitation Certificate. It was great 
seeing all the kids getting so involved in 
this most important skill, and we will be 
doing it all again next summer. 

For our Nipper Parents, this season 
saw us run our Induction Nights, the 
prize being the mighty Yellow Hat! On 
the first night we had 280 parents turn 
up, followed by another 90 the following 
week. You guys are the future of the Club, 
we really need you guys to put your hand 
up and offer to help run Nippers, man 
the BBQ, set-up the beach and be Age 
Managers. It was great up at State seeing 
the Yellow Hat everywhere we looked. 

At the end of the Season I announced 
our Bennett Board Buyback, and we 
had an order of 39 boards in the first 
week. Nothing will get your child's skill 
and confidence like their own board. I 
cannot wait to see the improvement in 
these kids over the coming season. This 
buyback also allows the kids to have new 
boards, and allows the club to restock 
their boards over the next few years, 
especially with the large number of kids 
coming through. 

Another initiative was blending the boys 
and girls groups together in the U12, 13 
and 14's this season, and after the initial 
awkward giggles, the kids all had much 
more fun mixing it up together. We think 
this will assist in the retention of our 
Nippers through to the senior Club. To 
all our fantastic Age Managers, and their 
Assistants, our sincere thanks go to you 
all for the time, emotion and effort you 
have all put in once again, we are truly 
lucky to have such support. 

We had a magic day for the Banana Boat 
Junior Ocean Swim, and it was great to 
see some of the kids get in and tackle 
the 400m and 800m Swims, it is a great 
event for all the kids to train for. We also 
had some of our kids do the Macquarie 
Bondi to Bronte Swim as well, well done 
on a great swim. Next year we are going 
to enter our crack Under 14s into a swim 
Team and see if they can show the oldies 
how it's done! 

Special thanks go to our trainers in 
Nippers. Tommy Walker had our older 
competition kids in fine form as usual, 
helped by a great team of parents all 
season. These kids all love their training 
and the results have been great once 
again. Monday's sessions with Karen 
Swinburn also got great numbers, and 
contributed to some great medals at 
the State Champs, and big thanks to Jo 
Mermaid for helping out our newbie's on 
their boards as well. Additional thanks 
to our Sand team of Nathan McKay and 
Francee Ryan, ably assisted by Marc 
Braun who has taken over the All Age 
Relay team and were unlucky not to 
medal at State this year. Finally, we are 
blessed to have the one and only Col 
McDermid running our Wade training, 
which once again resulted in the mighty 
Under 8 Girls winning the State title! 

To all our kids who love surfing, 
hopefully to see you out there over 
Winter and thanks to Mozz for running 
our Surfing comps early Sunday 
mornings for the kids. 

The continued improvement in the skills 
of our Nippers continues to amaze us 
all. This doesn't happen overnight, or 
without a lot of help and training. Our surf 
swimming results are awesome, helped 
by the strong swimming squad culture in 
the Club. There is no doubt if your Nipper 
is doing 3+ swim sessions a week, they 
will be in with a chance of medals at 
many Carnivals this coming season. 
Late in the season we trialled some extra 
paddling sessions for the younger kids, 
and we will look to do the same through 
the whole season next summer. 

Highlights in competition were once 
again coming 6th Outright as a Club at 
the NSW Champs. We took a team of 
108 Nippers to State, and after a slow 
start the Bronte kids came home flying 
on the Final day with plenty of Gold, 
Silver and Bronze Medals, including the 
great win in the last event for the U8 Girls 
in the Wade Relay. 

I have to mention the amazing success 
of Tiger Walker at the NSW Champs, 
winning the Under 11 Girls Swim and 
Iron woman, an unlucky 3rd in the Board, 
and then anchoring home the U11 Girls 
Swim Team to another Gold Medal! Tiger 
has been unbeaten all year in any Swim, 
Board or Iron woman event until the 
State Board Final !. A great paddle by 
Saskia Roberts in the U9 Girls also saw 
another Individual Gold Medal and State 
Title for Bronte. 

The selection of Macka Gavin, Summer 
Walker and Jamie Gavin in the Sydney 
Branch Team, and Zoe Welborn as 
the team reserve, was a wonderful 
achievement for all the kids, and a 
reward for all their hard training with 
Tommy, and the many laps they all do in 
the pool. 

Many a good Bronte Nipper has gone 
onto be a professional Lifeguard, 
and my sincere thanks go to Hoppa, 
Azza, Kerrbox and all the guys for their 
continued support on Sundays. We really 
have a tough beach to work with some 
days, but the guys here are always so 
proactive in helping us make the most of 
it. Hope you guys are enjoying a slightly 
less intense Sunday mornings now ... 
Likewise to Mike Weale and all the Water 
Safety team who give the kids such great 
service and encouragement. 

To all the kids, we hope you have 
enjoyed Nippers as much as we have, 
and we look forward to seeing some 
of you in the ocean over Winter, and 
we cant wait to see you all back on the 
beach next season. 

GO BRONTE!! 

David Finnimore 
Youth Director 
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Burning Palms SLSC 

Season 2013-2014 has been yet another successful season for Burning Palms Surf Life Saving 
Club. This year was the 75th Anniversary of this little club and the club has achieved many things 
both on and off the beach. 

Australian Gold Medalist March Past Team 

To start with I would like to thank all our 
sponsors for their continued support 
as your contributions help to keep this 
club running. To the St George Masonic 
Club, we would like to thank you for your 
sponsorship, the use of your facilities 
for our monthly committee meetings 
and the function room for our annual 
general meeting each July. To the Thomas 
Hotels and The Mortdale Hotel, you have 
continued your support of the Rooster's 
River Run and provided the club with a 
venue for our Thursday Night Raffles, 
thank you. To the major sponsors of 
Surf Life Saving, OHL, Sydney Airport 
Corporation and Streets thank you for 
your contributions to all Clubs. 

To all our active members who 
volunteer their time to patrol at Burning 
Palms, thank you and well done. We 
can proudly say that no lives were lost 
on our beach again this season. We 
have also been fortunate enough to 
see members of other Surf Life Saving 
Clubs volunteer their time to come 

down to Burning Palms and help out. 
We hope you all enjoyed your time 
at 'The Palms' and we would like to 
see you back next season if you are 
interested. Members of Burning Palms 
travel from all around to patrol here 
and the extra effort of walking 2.5km 
with all your belongings means it takes 
that extra bit of effort and dedication. 
We hope to see all our current active 
members back next season and 
welcome any new members. 

Nippers at Burning Palms has come 
so far over the past few seasons with 
numbers continuing to grow each year. 
We must thank Garie SLSC as they 
have contributed to this growth through 
allowing us to use their beach. Having a 
beach that is accessible by car makes 
it a lot easier for the parents to get their 
children to Nippers. We look forward 
to our current nippers gaining their surf 
rescue certificate and eventually their 
bronze medallion in the future. 

Congratulations must go to all our 
competitive members. This year we had 
a female boat crew and a march past 
team representing the brown and green 
on the beach. The female boat crew 
under sweep Cliff Gerathy performed well 
at Ocean Thunder and they won gold at 
Branch. The March Past team won gold 
this year at the Australian Surf Life Saving 
Championships in Perth. Congratulations 
to Dave Falkiner and all the ladies and 
gentlemen of the team. This is Burning 
Palms second March Past gold at Perth in 
recent years. All members of the club are 
proud of the efforts all our competitors put 
into representing the club. 

As I mentioned earlier in this report, each 
Thursday night at the Mortdale Hotel 
Burning Palms are fortunate enough to 
be able to run meat raffles. The funds 
raised on this night are a great income 
for the club and we are fortunate enough 
to have people who continually support 
these raffles. A thank you must go out to 
Dick Sheldon, Russell Dennis and Jack 
Ryan for giving up their time to run these 
raffles. The patrons of Mortdale Hotel 
who buy these raffles tickets each week, 
thank you also. 

The committee of Burning Palms is made 
up of active, associate and life members 
of the club. These members volunteer 
one Monday a month to our committee 
meetings and many hours in between 
to make sure this club continues to run 
both on and off the beach. I would like 
to thank all of you for your continued 
support to this great club. 

To celebrate Burning Palms turning 75 
we had a harbour cruise on the Sydney 
Glass Island Boat in May. The weather 
was perfect for this event and it was 
an enjoyable night. Over 180 guests 
attended the boat cruise which started 
at King Street Wharf. It was a great 
opportunity for new members to meet 
past members who cannot get down the 
hill anymore and for members friends to 
meet people from The Palms. We were 
also fortunate enough to have members 
of Era, Garie, South Maroubra and 
Coogee attend the night, we hope you 
all enjoyed yourselves and thank you for 
coming. There was a silent auction held 
to support the event online that achieved 
fantastic results, congratulations to 
those who purchased items and thank 
you to Annabel Braithwaite-Young for 
organising this. Complete Fire Door 
Specialists, Turning Leaf Marketing and 
Stephen Strange were all sponsors of 
the 75th Anniversary and Burning Palms 
would like to thank these sponsors. A 
big congratulations and well done must 
go to the sub-committee who organised 
this event, Janine Emery, Julie Hodges 
and Wayne Vaughan. The time and effort 
you put into organising the boat, the table 
decorations, memorabilia and getting the 
guest list to over 180 was great. 

As you can see the 75th year of Burning 
Palms has been a successful one. To all 
members thank you for being a part of 
it and I look forward to seeing you again 
next year. 

All the best for the off season. 

Chris Emery 
President 



Clovelly SLSC 

I can proudly say it has been another good year at Clovelly SLSC and one for which we can happily say 
'no lives lost'. 

I must thank everyone in the 
management committee for all the work 
and help they have given me in this my 
first year as President. Craig Wheatley 
has again done a magnificent job as 
Treasurer leaving the clubs finances in a 
healthy surplus. 

A massive thanks must go to our Irish 
Club Captain, Gerry McGillion, and his 
lifesaving committee consisting of his 
vice club captains and patrol captains. 
Thanks to all active patrol members for 
their tireless service to keep Clovelly and 
Gordon's Bay safe for the General Public 
including performing numerous first aids 
and rescues through the season. 

Tania Rouse is regrettably stepping 
aside as Secretary this year after 4 
years in the position. She has devoted 
considerable hours to the club in this 
role with the administration of the club 
in a healthy state. 

Geoff James has continued his expertise 
in collating information and photographs 
in the 'Off The Square' monthly newsletter 
as well as providing invaluable support in 
his role as vice president. 

The education team has been led this 
season by chief training officer Jessica 
Wheatley in her first year in the role. 
Thank you all for your selfless dedication 
to training all new SRC and bronze 
members as well as organizing all the 
clubs proficiencies. Many members 
have obtained advanced awards 
throughout the year including advanced 
resuscitation; apply first aid, IRB crew 
and IRB driver's awards. 

Russell Byrne has stepped up into the 
role of vice president this season as well 
as continuing his tireless organization 
of all our social functions, in particular 
the Sportsman's Lunch, our main 
fundraising event. 

Eric Graham was our competition director 
this season and again the club was well 
represented at local carnivals, branch, 
state and Aussies. Eric has also been 
trying to promote competition evenings 
for the junior members of the club 
encouraging them to get involved in the 
competitive side of surf life saving. 

Congratulations to Wendy 
Pepper on winning a gold 
medal at the Aussie titles in 
Perth showing all her skills in 
the masters' flags event. Well 
done to all the members who 
competed in the master's 
events at the State and 
Aussie Titles as well as all 
members who participated 
in the regular club events 
such as the Tom Caddy swim 
and Dave Murray relay. The 
March Past team has once 
again graced the sands and 
hopefully we will see them 
continue next season. 
It would be good to see 
Clovelly represented in the 
Open Carnivals next season 
as we do have a lot of talent 
in the Club. 

Once again Clovelly SLSC was well 
represented at the Surf Life Saving 
Sydney 2014 awards of excellence with 
the following nominations: 

Gerry McGillion 
Life Saver of the Year 

Christopher Thompson 
Volunteer of the Year 

Jessica Wheatley 
Under 21 Life Saver of the Year 

Madeleine Wheatley 
Under 19 Life Saver of the Year 

Richard Basckin 
Under 1 7 Life Saver of the Year 

Tania Rouse 
Assessor of the Year 

John McNamee 
Training Officer of the Year 

Jenny McNamee 
Training Officer of the Year 

Mikaela Dunn 
Rookie Training Officer of the Year 

Tania Rouse has excelled in gaining the 
Sydney Branch 'Assessor of the Year' 
award with Jessica Wheatley being 
awarded a 'High Commendation' in the 

'Under 21 Lifesaver of the Year' category. 
Congratulations on those award winners 
and to all those who were nominated. 

The Clovelly Nippers, ably led by Lee 
Killigrew, are getting stronger with their 
numbers remaining high as evidenced by 
27 Surf Rescue Certificate awards being 
gained this season. The nipper education 
remains a focal point with 324 surf 
education awards achieved which is an 
increase from last year. The Nippers have 
also been well represented at carnivals 
including large numbers at the Randwick 
shield, Sydney branch and state carnivals. 
Hopefully this trend will continue once 
the Nippers complete their senior awards 
in the future and are able to compete in 
the open carnivals for the Club. Special 
thanks to Michael Walker, Dave Hession 
and John Stewart for running board 
paddling coaching sessions and to Sunia 
Collins for running beach events training. 

Ken Ryan's Saturday morning swimming 
Club continues to gain momentum with a 
healthy following. 

The Clovelly Eskimos continues to 
remain well supported and will celebrate 
their 60th Anniversary this season with 
an Anniversary Dinner at the A.J.C. 
Randwick. 

Billy and Barry Phillips continue their 
tireless efforts in the car park collecting 

85 



86 

Clovelly SLSC (continued) 

donations every weekend and public 
holidays during the season. This is 
greatly appreciated by the club, with 
all the money collected used towards 
purchasing life saving equipment along 
with developing our junior members. 

Clovelly Surf Club was well represented 
at the opening of The National Fallen 
Life Savers Memorial at Coogee 
on April 28th 2014. This memorial 
commemorates the life savers who lost 
their lives in conflict overseas. 

Jenny Eliades and her team at Top Cat 
Catering have completed their lease of 
the Tom Caddy room and I thank her for 
all the past years of service to the Club. 
I am looking forwards the new caterers 
Mopstar Catering commencing their lease 
with a refurbishment of the Tom Caddy 
room currently taking place. 

Thanks to Randwick City Council for 
their continued financial support and 
assistance. To all our sponsors thank you 
for all your support during the year. 

Finally I would like to thank Margaret 
Murray, our Club Administration Officer for 
all the work she does and for the help she 
has given me this season. 

There are too many people to name 
individually so thank you for all the work 
and assistance you have given to the 
Club and myself throughout the year. 

Unfortunately we have lost members 
during the season and our deepest 
sympathy goes to their families, they 
included Ray Haverstein, Dave Boon and 
Lenny Bennett who have all sadly passed 
away with Lenny being a 60 year member 
of the Club. 

Paul (Boof) Smith 
President 

Clovelly Nippers 

A wonderful Nippers season starting with large registration 
numbers, capping off at 375. 

The weather was very good to us from 
the start and we managed to complete 
our Education quickly and efficiently with 
the guidance of Jon Oyster and overseen 
by Jess Wheately. 

Randwick Shield in November at 
Maroubra was a very average weather 
day with big rains coming yet Clovelly 
Nippers broke records with the numbers 
we took, over 140 of our Nippers really 
dug in and gave it their all in a very 
sporting way that was commented on to 
me from other clubs .... And the fact our 
tents looked the best. 

Development camp for the U13s in Dec 
was a big hit, with Steve Yeates coming 
back with a glowing report. Our 13s even 
won the rescues test one evening, great 
weekend. 

Santa made everyone happy in Dec and 
the Nippers loved it especially the 400 
lollies we sorted out prior. 

The Cloey/ Tama Challenge was a really 
good day. 

Tama had a great time and Guy their 
President was very grateful for our 
hospitality and they loved John's Snags. 

The lronman was a day event this season 
and proved a big hit, we set up the tent 
on the beach to act as an Olympics type 
scenario, with the top 3 receiving there 
trophies on the day and receiving a big 
cheer ... 

Branch Carnival at Maroubra in Feb was 
again a really bad day for the weather 
yet once again our Nippers stood up 
well. We took over 100 again a record for 
Clovelly, one of the highlights of the day 
for me was seeing one of our U9s chip 
her tooth as she dived for the flag and 
her friend run 30m to check she was ok .. 
Great Clovelly spirit. 

State Championships at Umina saw 
Clovelly take 12 competitors again a 
new record, reports from Sticks and 
Hessho were that the kids had the best 
weekend and were oblivious to the rain 
and storm ... 

Our presentation day was a big hit with 
everyone 3pm - 7pm, bar and food 
was for sale. I think the parents had as 
much fun as the Nippers, it all ran very 
smoothly and we were actually ahead 
of time with the presentations . The kids 
loved their Hoodies . 

In summary the season has been a 
huge success, the wonderful feedback I 
received made it all worthwhile. 

I think next year will be even better as we 
have some great ideas to implement. 

We are very lucky at Clovelly to have 
such a fantastic team of people running 
our Nippers. 

Bring on next season. 

Lee Killigrew 
Nippers President 



Coogee SLSC 

Lifesaving 

1 08 years patrolling the beach and no 
lives lost, this is what the club is all about 
and I am very proud to be able to say it 
again this season. This doesn't happen 
without a great lifesaving and education 
team and I believe we have the best. 
Congratulations to Dave Winkle, Club 
Captain and the Lifesaving Team and 
Craig Howie Chief Instructor and the 
Education Team for the high benchmark 
they set not just for Coogee but for the 
whole Branch. 

• 1777 Preventative Actions 

• 215 First Aid 

• 113 Rescues 

• 67 SRC Gained 

• 100 Bronze Medallion 

Competition 

Coogee has had another outstanding 
year in competition this season placing 
10th overall at State Titles and 15th 
overall at the Aussies. Warwick continues 
to build a strong competitive team with 
youth at its core and with coaches such 
as Mick Cantarella, Mark Harrison, Andy 
Bargenda, Matt and Paul Leary, Brett 
Skinner and Jess and Chris Gately, we 
couldn't be in better shape for next 
season. 

I would also like to mention our Masters 
and Lifesaving area which continues to 
gain strength every year.Congratulations 
to Warwick and to all that have helped out 
this season. 

Sponsors and Fundraising 

Once again the main fundraising event 
held was the Coogee Island Challenge 
ocean swim, the first swim went off 
without a hitch but the second was 
cancelled due to big seas and bad 
weather. Congrats go out to Lisa Bolton 
and the organising team for a great event. 

The other major fundraising event is the 
Stephen Gilles run Sportsman's lunch, 
another great day was had by all. Thanks 
go out to Steve Gilles, Simon Figures, 
Kylie Mison and Karen Beale for their help 
on the day. 

As we have seen this year it is getting 
harder and harder to gain new sponsors 
for the club, we are very lucky to have 
the generous sponsors we have. From 
all members thank you to our sponsors, 

without all of you we would cease to be 
the great club we are. 

Coogee Carnival 

The annual Coogee Carnival was run 
in conjunction with the Branch Masters 
Carnival this year. I would like to 
thank Pete Kennedy and Ben Barry for 
organising the day as well as Pete Carney 
for his continued contribution to this 
event. 

Minnows 

The Coogee Minnows led by Sean 
Emery have had an outstanding year on 
the beach, both on the beach Sunday's 
and throughout the year competing at 
carnivals, culminating with a top 1 0 finish 
at the Junior State Titles - the best result 
that I can remember. 

To Sean and his team, congratulations 
and keep up the great work. 

Blueys 

With 64 new SRC Candidates moving 
up from Minnows, Doug and the Blueys 
committee had their hands full at the start 
of the season mentoring them and getting 
them adjusted to the senior club. 

Doug Hawkins and our Junior Captain 
Cameron Callaghan have given our 
junior members great opportunities this 
year such as the chance to help and 
co-ordinate the start-up of minnows 
at Wet'n'Wild in Sydney's western 
suburbs, this has been a great success 
congratulations to all involved. To Doug 
and the Blueys committee, thanks for 
another big season. 

Thanks 

I would like to finish by thanking the 
Lifesaving and Management committee 
members for a job well done this year. 

Thanks to Dave Park and Tony Waller 
the club Governors, Rob Yeldon for his 
sponsorship duties and of course Karen 
and Trace in the office. 

To the Exec Pat Garcia, Rob Gibellini, 
Dave Winkle and Mark Doepel, I would 
like to personally thank you guys for the 
outstanding year you have given the club, 
it takes a lot of time to do what each of 
you do. 

Matt Scanlon 
President 
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Coogee Minnows 
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I will start by congratulating everyone involved with 
Coogee Minnows for a fabulous season. We set out 
some ambitious goals for the start of the season. 
In all departments those goals have been exceeded. 

• No lives lost - in total there were 4 
events that required referral through 
the beach patrol to ambulance and 
tertiary care. Three events were 
suspected spinal injuries without 
consequence after review at POWCH. 
A final event was a dislocated shoulder. 
Acknowledge Andrew Tocher 
and Water Safety crew, thanks 
to all regular patrols and council 
Lifeguards. 

• We completed training of 65 SRC 
graduates. This year we introduced 
a program for the U14s to assist 
with their transition into Blueys and 
Senior Club as active members. This 
innovative program is being assessed 
on an ongoing basis. Acknowledge 
Mark Andreatta and Geoff Leong for 
the educational support to Minnows, 
Geoff Nixon and Doug Hawkins 
for the transition program. Geoff 
Nixon due additional acclaim as the 
outgoing Age Manager for the U14s 
after a 9 year journey. 

• We completed training of 22 Bronze 
Medallion candidates through Dads 
Army XIV. Moving to a single cohort 
for the season has been well received. 
Acknowledge Paul Haes, Wolfgang 
Freiheit and Cameron McAlpine for 
instructing. 

• A further 9 Minnow parents received 
Junior Official accreditation and now 
support the club at surf carnivals. 
Alan Millar acknowledged for his 
leadership and support. 

• We successfully managed registration 
at Minnows this season to achieve 
around 1000 registered nippers. This 
achievement made with a change to 
an on-line registration system. We 
achieved a net increase in external 
sponsorship but managed through fee 
restructuring to reduce our reliance 
on this category of income for general 
operations (from approximately 60% 
to 47%) . Acknowledge Minnows 
Executive, Ian Davison/Kath 
Fagan have run a very efficient 
and transparent set of accounts 
and Henry Tajer has led our 
external relationships. Rod Wallace 
outstanding with registration 
systems and processes. 

• We introduced some structural 
changes at the beginning of our season 
to assist Age Groups with coordination 
of surf sports and carnivals. Steve 
Callaghan to be congratulated for 
coordinating these changes over 
the season as well as his oversight 
with the Age Group Competition 
Coordinators of our coaching activities 
on both sand and water. Our aim was 
to increase participation in surf sports 
and to coordinate training as far as 
possible with senior club resources and 
personnel. Sprint/flag training among 
Minnows on Tuesdays and Thursdays 
has been well attended by a large 
group through the season. Michael 
Parsons and Warwick Everingham 
are thanked for their significant 
contributions. Board training led on 
Tuesdays and Thursdays. Dave Habler 
with Nino D'Agostino acknowledged. 
We introduced an occasional surf 
swim training session with Matt 
Fernandez that we will develop further 
during season 2015. A small group of 
Minnows undertook regular training 
through the season in 2 and 5 person 
R&R. Chris Gately thanked for his 
support. 

• Carnival participation increased 
across the season compared with 
last year. Coogee SLSC had over 200 
participants at the Randwick Shield 
and South Maroubra carnival that 
were used to guide team selection for 
Branch and State Carnivals. A small 
number of U14 Minnows participated 
successfully at the Coogee Carnival. 
Coogee SLSC dominated the Branch 
Carnival particularly in sand events with 
an emerging pool of talent in water 
events . At State we returned with 1 O 
medals and a large number of kids who 
reached finals among the team of just 
under 120 athletes. Coogee ended 
the carnival in 9th position. This is an 
outstanding achievement. The work 
and dedication of Steve Callaghan, 
the Age Group Coordinators and 
coaches is acknowledged. 

• Coogee supported and often exceeded 
our obligations for support of IRBs, 
IRB crew, Water Safety and Officials at 
carnivals during the season. 

• We held a number of successful social 
events during the season, a kids party 
just before Xmas and a parents cocktail 
evening on Valentine's Day. These 
were very well attended functions. We 
negotiated with Randwick City Council 
to display Minnows Banners on Arden 
St. Heidi Roche to be thanked for 
managing this substantial additional 
workload so well. 

• We registered a further 227 adults as 
General club members. 

Can I also take a moment to reflect on our 
outstanding children. On two occasions 
this year we asked them to stand-to to 
mark the passing of one of their peers 
(Gus Larkin) and a club Governor (Joe 
Seddon). All of our kids observed a 
minutes silence perfectly, it was both 
moving and respectful. 

This concluded with a magnificent 
contribution from Minnows during 
the opening ceremony for the Fallen 
Lifesaver Memorial despite the inclement 
conditions. Throughout the season I have 
seen Minnows develop new talents and 
skills, form new friendships, overcome 
fears and mature. You are an outstanding 
group of young people. 

As a personal reflection can I thank the 
leadership of the club and my colleagues 
on the Minnows Executive for making 
my role easier. Special thanks in this 
regard are due to Steve O'Donnell and 
Tass Karozis who as trusted VCs were 
always there when needed. Of note, 
this year will see Tass step down from 
an official role with Minnows - he will 
be missed. Can I also acknowledge the 
contributions of the Minnows Committee 
at large. I am delighted that the majority 
of people have indicated they will stay on 
for at least one more season. You are an 
extraordinary group of people who should 
feel very proud. Your contributions make 
a difference. 

On behalf of the Minnows Committee and 
the junior division can I thank the club for 
its support during this season - our 50th 
year. 

Sean Emery 
Minnows Captain 
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Cronulla SLSC 

I start this report by recognising Cronulla Club Member, Michael Banister who, in October was 
awarded a Surf Life Saving Australia Meritorious Award for courageous action in a rescue. Michael, 
single handed and outside patrol hours, rescued six swimmers who were at serious risk of drowning. 
A great lifesaver. 

Frank Doran was elevated to Life Member 
of Cronulla Surf Life Saving Club at our 
2013 AGM. Frank is widely known in 
our community and to many in Surf Life 
Saving as a great contributor and a fine 
person. SLSA Hall of Fame Member and 
Cronulla Life Member, John Holt was 
honoured with an OAM on Australia Day. 
Dick Bignold was awarded the SLSA 
President's Medal for services to surf 
sports and at the same time, Cronulla 
and Sydney Branch Life Member Ian 
Goode was recognised for a life time 
commitment in all areas of surf life saving 
with his elevation to Life Membership of 
SLSA. Our congratulations and respect is 
directed to these members. 

The start of the season saw the 
completion of the Esplanade rejuvenation 
at Cronulla Beach. The significance of 
this to our Club is the excellent access, 
gathering and observation area now 
provided in front of the Clubhouse plus 
the improvement in local facilities. 

Two Cronulla Members, Cameron and 
Lauren Pyett continued the great work 
of last season in running the program 
for children with special needs, mainly 
children with cerebral palsy. They did 
this with the support of a some fantastic 

parents and a group of very enthusiastic 
young Members - Cronulla's Black Caps. 

Our patrols operated well this year. It 
was a relatively quiet year along the coast 
with gentle ocean and weather conditions 
so the patrols were not as busy as last 
season. Still, you need to be there and 
do the job and we had good numbers on 
every patrol and good equipment thanks 
to our Club sponsors. Our Members 
were very successful in maintaining a 
good lifesaving record and providing 
first-aid and other support to the public 
on our beach. We were very happy 
with our lifesaving education program, 
especially achieving high numbers of 
IRB Crewperson and IRB Driver awards 
plus Silver Medallion Basic Beach 
Management awards. 

Competition wise we had a quieter year 
than expected due to a high turnover 
of senior competitors. However, our 
younger Club Members in the U15, 
U1 7 and U19 age groups, led by a 
great team of coaches and some Open 
athletes, showed the traditional spirit 
and there were still some memorable 
performances at the State and Australian 
Championships. 

Cronulla's major fundraiser, the annual 
Shark Island Swim was heralded by some 
gloomy weather and a windy sea only 
to see the clouds clear and wind swing 
offshore an hour before the event. It 
was a great day with a lot of very happy 
swimmers. You should all try it. 

I congratulate Cronulla Club Member, 
Wayne Druery for being awarded the 
Branch Surf Sports Official of the Year 
award and then having his season 
crowned by being named Branch 
Member of the Year. This is a great honor 
and fitting recognition for a hard working 
Clubman and Branch office holder. 

We look forward to next season but will 
enjoy the rest. See you all on the beach. 

Rob Short 
President 
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Cronulla Crays 

Another season over, the 2013/14 season saw 580 nippers enjoying their Sunday mornings at 
one of the best place's in the world, Cronulla Beach. 

This season we had, sun, wind, rain and 
challenging surf and I am only too happy 
to report that all the kids made it through 
with no major injuries. 

I would like to recognise and thank all 
the age managers and their assistants 
particularly the "new "age managers 
that started in the 6's. We had Chiara, 
Cherish and Natasha all come back from 
their nipper days and take the role as 
age managers for the 6 girls and they did 
a fantastic job. Also for the boys, Bluey 
and Kristie, these boys are so lucky to 
have these two look after them. Also, 
thank you to all the age managers for 
giving up their mornings and help look 
after their groups. 

We also have the Water Safety to 
thank, without them there are no water 
activities. The beach set up, John Mark 
needs to be congratulated on getting the 
sprint track up, and those new parents 
who helped. Melissa for controlling the 
purchase and sale of all the apparel for 
the season. New uniforms for state and 
for her "fire "sales, great job. 

On the carnival side, we had the Frank 
Doran Carnival held at Cronulla, we had to 
compete with the Sydney Water Carnival 
and I am happy to say that the roll up 
from all was pleasing. Am also happy to 
say that we won back the Frank Doran 
Cup. We had the 4Way, this time held 

a up at Wanda and Elouera, followed 
by the South Maroubra Carnival before 
Christmas. We began the new year with 
the North Cronulla lronperson, the Elouera 
Carnival, then Branch at Maroubra and 
then State at Umina. Again, the Friday we 
were "blessed "with the same conditions 
as last year, rain, wind, then rain again, it 
seemed like ground hog day. Thankfully 
the Saturday and Sunday conditions 
improved for all. Thank you to all those that 
helped being officials and those that did 
the water safety at the carnivals. Without 
these people, we would not be able to 
participate and thank you to all the parents 
who give up their weekends to drag their 
kids out of bed early in the morning and 
bring them along, rain, hail or shine. 

Thank you also goes to all those that 
helped with training. Robert" Max" 
Walker the coaching co ordinator, Dave 
Came the swim and Ray Masters and 
Mark Redrup the beach. Also to those 
that helped with water safety. We had 
the senior kids helping us, Daniel Cole, 
Kyle Druery, Jack de Haan and Jack 
Ford, great work guys!!! Also, a special 
mention to Kiara Metti for her work in the 
march past team. 

The work from Cameron and Lauren 
regarding the "Black Caps " is just 
inspiring to all. To see these kids come 
down on Sunday mornings and have 
the best of fun is what it's all about. For 
me, this is the icing on the cake. When 
Cameron came to me 2 years ago 
and discussed the program I helped 
him 110% and regard this as the most 
important program I have ever been 
involved in. 

I would like to thank the sponsors 
who have helped the Cray's during the 
2013/ 14 season. Frank Doran Financial 
Services who has sponsored the Frank 
Doran Carnival. Tradies at Gymea for 
their financial assistance for the Black 
Caps. Lions Club Cronulla for equipment. 
Chanel 7 for the state uniforms, age 

manager shirts and rash vests. Wing 
wetsuits for the PFD's for water safety, 
Point Graphics, Cronulla Ice Creamery 
and Neil Swane 

This season see's the 14's leave us. This 
year all the 14's did their SRC as a nipper 
activity doing the theory on the Sunday, 
did the snow cones and then spent 
time at the end of nippers doing the 
water work often finishing after 1 .OOpm. 
They then backed up Thursday nights 
at 7 .OOpm till 8.30. To see this group 
do their SRC together was fantastic. 
Besides the Garie camp at the beginning 
of the season, the SRC as a group was 
a huge success. To our Club Captain's, 
Mary Orfanos and Issac Longmuir, well 
done the both of you !!!!! 

Finally, to the engine room: the executive 
and their assistants, I would like to thank 
you all for your help in making this a 
successful season. To Daryn Metti doing 
the registrar's job. Not easy collating 
results, attendance's, encouragement and 
1 00% awards then having to chase up 
age managers for not putting the folder 
in on time. To Steve Street who came in 
when we needed him, the sponsorship 
side went well. For Robert "mad max" 
Walker, fantastic job in trying to organize 
the training and the lifesaving job making 
sure all the kids received their awards. 
And thank you to Paul King for coming in 
at the beginning of the surf season and 
taking over the role as secretary. 

For those staying in the Cray's, I wish you 
all the success on any future endeavors. 
To the parents and supporters, thank 
you for your efforts and support. I have 
enjoyed my involvement in the Cray's for 
the last 14 years, it's being a fantastic 
ride on one of the best waves I have ever 
ridden but now is the time to say good 
bye thank you. I'm going surfing", see 
you out there. 

Carlo Villanti 
Chairman Cronulla Crays 



Elouera SLSC 

The 2013/14 season has been an important one for Elouera SSLC where we have aimed to 
continue our development in all areas of surf lifesaving. 

Our membership has remained strong 
at 1110 members including just under 
600 nippers. These members have 
committed themselves to all areas of 
a lifesaving club very aware of the role 
it plays within our community and I 
am very proud of all members for their 
effortsinthelastseason. 

In our 'core business', we have had 
a highly successful though eventful 
patrolling season thanks to all the 
hundreds of volunteers who committed 
so much in so many different ways to 
ensure the safety of our beach and the 
immediate surrounds. 

Our patrol strength has remained strong 
throughout the season. We always had 
good numbers and the skills and fitness 
that our patrols demonstrated was 
evidenced by some outstanding statistics 
and inspection results; a snapshot of 
which follows: 

79 Rescues 

66 Major First Aids 

over 13,000 total patrolling hours. 

This is a result of a wonderful team effort 
though the individual contribution by 
some members cannot go unrecognized 
with a number of members patrolling 
well in excess of 1 00 hours and over 
60 members gaining 100% patrol 
attendance. We gained two 'Rescue 
of the Month Awards' and two of our 
members received lifesaving awards at 
Sydney Branch's Night of Excellence. 

Leading out patrols were 12 totally 
committed patrol captains who organized 
their teams superbly and led by example. 
Their contribution cannot be overstated. 

In addition, a number of our members 
also provided significant support to 
Branch Support Operations including 
Surfcom, Jet Ski and Off-Shore Rescue 
Services. 

Elouera hosted a number of carnivals this 
year which always poses challenges for 
our patrols. I am very proud to report that 
at all carnivals we maintained a patrolled 
public area as well as providing support 

to the carnivals. In doing so we worked 
smoothly with council lifeguards, as well 
as with the Branch's Director of Surf 
Sports, Wayne Druery and his team. The 
success of these carnivals is a testimony 
to all parties being able to work together 
for the benefit of all users of our beaches. 

While on council I want to thank Brad 
Whittaker and his staff of lifeguards for 
their support throughout the year. We 
have a very professional relationship 
with the council lifeguards, that is for the 
benefit of both parties and I look forward 
to continuing this for many years. 

Our training and education team had 
another busy year completing a total of 
576 awards across both senior and junior 
sections. In addition we were very active 
in providing assessors and facilitators to 
the whole Branch throughout the season. 

It is only fitting when talking about 
lifesaving and education to pay tribute 
to our District Supervisor this year, Mike 
Batty for his willingness to give freely 
the benefits of his significant expertise, 
experience and commitment to surf 
lifesaving. 

We have worked hard on maintaining our 
membership as they leave nippers and 
have introduced a number of innovative 
programs, evidenced by 12 members 
gaining their Duke of Edinburgh awards 
this season. 

Our nippers had another strong season 
a evidenced in the report that follows. 
Highlight for me was Elouera again being 
well represented in the Branch Junior 
Lifesaving of the Year award with Ashley 
Grady being highly commended in the 
female section and Shey Garcia winning 
the male award. 

In competition it was another strong year 
where we continued our development 
from previous years. A fifth place at 
the State Titles was just reward for 
the hours of training endured by our 
competitors and coaches and nearly 
matched our nippers who were fourth 
the week before. A small team at 
Aussies punched well above their 
weight and gained some outstanding 
results including third ti that 'test of club 
strength event ' the Life Saver Relay. 

A rare win in the hard fought annual 
lnterclub earlier in the year was celebrated 
long and hard. Our men's open boat crew 
was selected as the NSW representatives 
in the ASRL series where they 
distinguished themselves as part of the 
winning NSW team. 

A highlight for many of the club was Dane 
Farrell wearing the Elouera colours with 
pride in the high profile Nutri-Grain series. 
Dane's close third at Aussies topped off a 
great year for this young ironman. 

Elouera SLSC has a proud record 
of community support in addition to 
our patrolling duties and this season 
participated in a number of community 
service projects. The iconic Surf 
Awareness Clinic completed its 32nd 
year; a remarkable achievement. We 
provided a structure training program to 
the cancer research organisation CanToo 
for a large group participating in an ocean 
swim. We again provided a large team 
to the annual Relay for Life event. We 
provided support for the Love-Your-Sister 
fundraising event for breast cancer. One 
of our young members, Llani Heyer­
Warton , completed a 12 hour swim for 
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Eloura SLSC (continued) 

breast cancer, with the willing support of 
many of her fellow members. 

I am very proud of this area of our club 
activities and believe it is something that 
defines Elouera SLSC. 

The administration of the club continued 
to become more time-consuming and 
critical; a necessary development in these 
times of increasing professionalism of surf 
club activities, and I would like to thank 
our administration staff for their efforts. 

Finally I would like to thank all those who 
have supported this club. To our many 
sponsors, too numerous to name here 
but a special mention: 

• To the Sutherland District Trade Union 
club for their over 30 years of support. 

• To all arms of government, local, state 
and federal whose representatives 
are strong and visible supporters of 
Elouera and advocates for our needs. 

• To the sponsors of the various peak 
surf lifesaving bodies. 

• To SLS Sydney; it's officers and 
employees for their every-ready 
assistance to Elouera and a special 
mention to retiring President John de 
Cean for his significant commitment to 
surf lifesaving in Sydney. 

• To the patrolling members of the three 
other Bate Bay clubs. We worked well 
together, helping each other when 
needed in the true spirit of lifesaving 

• And finally to all of the Elouera family 
for their efforts in keeping this great 
club moving forward. 

Warren Smith 
Executive Director 

Elouera Nippers 

I would like to extend my thanks to Doug Hawkins and John 
De Cean along with the rest of the executive board members 
for their active help and support for this past season. 

This 2013/2014 season was certainly 
a great year for Elouera Nippers. 
Registration was at 586, up from the 
previous years. The nipper program 
was delivered to a high standard - only 
because of the huge amount of help 
and support we had from many groups 
and persons. 

We had a dedicated committee who 
met the challenge of increased numbers. 
The Junior Nipper committee was 
outstanding. This year again we delivered 
an all 'inclusive' nipper program. Elouera 
is a family club and we wanted to ensure 
this theme was continued. The amount 
of work the committee put in to create a 
solid structure for every kid was to say 
the least exceptional. 

The ESSA Training program, in its 
fourth year was fantastic, providing 
ample opportunities for nippers of all 
standards. The idea proposed by Surfs 
Sport head, Billy Soulos, has changed 
the way we provide training. Grant 
Wilkinson was appointed head coach 
and Scott Campbell was the dedicated 
sprint coach. There were more trainings 
sessions, for water and beach, for all 
levels of kids. The inclusion of Cadet 
Trainers gave the nippers someone 
to look up to and gave the cadets the 
opportunity to be guided by Wilko. The 
great thing about the ESSA program is 
that it is open to kids of all ages and all 
ability and skill level. 

Over the season we had some great 
results in all carnivals. At state we 
maintained our position from last year 
of 4th - a huge result from Elouera 
Nippers. This is a reflection of the 
training program. 

We were blessed with blue skies and 
pristine water conditions to hold our 
Ohana Surf Classic carnival this season. 
The organizing committee spent close to 
100 hrs. Organizing, prizes, programs, 
officials, logistics, water safety and 
Sydney branch requirements. We 
were very grateful to have the support 
of wonderful people from Kellogg 
Nutrigrain Iron person series, Maxxum 
watches, Kracka Surf craft, Riley 
Surfboards, Games 2u and Elsewhere 

Baber Company. The event was a huge 
success he gave out heaps of cool 
prizes to the 800 odd of competitors. 
Everyone had a ball including the officials 
and organisers who stayed behind and 
enjoyed some refreshments in the down 
under bar in the gear shed. The whole 
day was a great success due to all the 
Elouera people pulling together, working 
hard and delivering a memorable carnival 
that people are still talking about. 

Again we pushed the surf lifesaving 
theme throughout the season. Every 
kid from the U6 up learnt basic first aid. 
Every kid from U9s up spent some time 
using the tubes, learning communication 
signals and learning CPR. Every nipper 
from Under 11 s to U13s received their 
CPR proficiency certificate or proficiency. 
A few lessons throughout the season, 
and an assessment at the end of the 
season, meant 100 kids have now got an 
accredited SLS certificate. 



It was very pleasing the see R & R and 
March past go from strength to strength 
again. The march past team competed 
valiantly at both Junior and senior 
carnivals this season. 

Nippers cannot function with the support 
of our sponsors. The Tradies, McGrath 
Mazda Sutherland, and lllawarra Blinds 
as main sponsors were fabulous - and 
contributed much needed equipment for 
the nippers, such as; manikins, rescue 
tubes, boards and tents. 

Other important sponsors were Ohana 
Ocean Athletics, Riley Balsawood 
Surfboards, ANZ, Cronulla Lions Club, 
Kracka Surf craft, Manta Surfboards, 
Makani meats, Stan the Coffee, Ohana, 
Banana Boat; - all provided important 
funds or equipment for nippers. 

The Surf Awareness Clinic held in early 
January was again a great success. 
Congratulations again must be 
extended to Ron Pears and his team of 
organisers. It is one of the best events 
anyone could ever be involved with. 
Large numbers of persons from the 
junior club were involved - and I was 
very proud of the manner in which they 
conducted themselves. 

The senior club takes a huge interest 
in nippers. For this I thank the board 
of management for the support over 
the season. Warren Smith the club 
president played hands on role, and was 
often doing water safety on a Sunday, 
at carnivals officiating, and attending 
JDC meetings. Everyone on the BOM 
was very helpful to me throughout the 
season. The one club policy to my mind 
is alive and well! 

Leadership qualities are very important 
and Elouera nippers had 4 outstanding 
Captains over the year. Captains Lili 
Morris and Shae Garcia, and vice 
captains, Ashley Grady and Jake Evans 
lead nippers with skill and were only too 
willing to assist when required. 

Special mention must go to Shae 
Garcia who was crowned the Branch 
Junior Surf Lifesaver of the Year. 
Congratulations Shae we are all 
extremely proud of you and you are a 
deserving winner of this award. 

I had an absolute ball this season and 
can't wait for the next season. 

Darrin Lane 
Elouera Nippers 

Era SLSC 

The unwavering dedication from our Senior and Junior Members once 
again provided a safe and enjoyable environment to our community. 

ERA had an exciting 2013/ 14 Season 
that produced an incredibly successful 
Junior District Carnival , new Age 
Managers, Surf Sports Officials, 
Award Members as well as ongoing 
renovations to our Surf Club. 

Throughout the season, our Senior 
Members continued to maintain their 
strength in numbers on the beach . With 
many returning to the club or simply 
gaining additional awards to add to their 
skills and knowledge. We welcomed 
nine new Age Managers, four Level 
1 Surf Sports Officials, four Bronze 
Medallions, two SRC's, six ARTC's, nine 
Radio Operators, two Silver Medallions, 
Trainers and an Assessor. These 
additional Awards always have such a 
positive impact on our small community. 
Our Senior Members also continued to 
guide our Junior Members throughout 
the season, building on their skills as 
future lifesavers and preparing them for 
the Carnivals that lay ahead. 

I am pleased to report once again the 
efforts of the active members are to 
be commended with 38 out of the 71 
patrolling members achieved 100% 
patrol attendance with an additional 1 O 
members just missing out, not a bad 
effort for a small club. 

Our Junior program is growing in leaps 
and bounds. To witness the sea of green 
and blue rashies on a Sunday morning 
Nippers meet is a sight to behold. The 
enthusiasm to join in and get involved 
shown by the juniors is never tiring. 
This was certainly evident when our 
Juniors competed in this years RNP 
District Carnival. A special mention 
to Samantha and Madison Dennis for 
representing Era at the Sydney Branch 
Age Championships. 

It was Era's turn to host the Royal 
National Park Junior District Carnival. 
Nippers from Burning Palms and 
Garie converged on mass to Era 
to compete in what was to be the 
biggest event on the calendar in 
recent years. Congratulations to Scott 
Pracy, Junior Vice President and his 
Carnival Committee for staging a 
truly outstanding world class event, 
bearing in mind this was on a beach 

with no access by cars. Thank you to 
the Officials, Age Managers, helpers & 
parents from Era, Burning Palms and 
Garie for the combined effort which 
made the carnival a true success. The 
competition was very close between 
all three clubs but it was Era who was 
victorious on the day by taking out the 
title of 2014 District Champions. 

Whilst our new Club was officially opened 
last year, our members continued 
to work tirelessly on the ongoing 
renovations. Last year 125 members 
volunteered their time carrying supplies 
down the 2.5km track as well as building, 
painting and supervising. These numbers 
remain unchanged due to our wonderful 
community spirit. There is still a lot of 
work to be done but our members are 
always up for the tasks that lay ahead . 

As President my role again sees me 
representing Era SLSC on the NPWS 
Royal National Park Cabins Consultative 
committee (CCG). We are still in 
discussion with the National Parks & 
Wildlife Service regarding updates on the 
remaining licences for the surf club. We 
hope that an agreement will be reached 
soon to ensure the volunteer surf 
lifesaving activities at the three National 
Parks beaches continues into the future. 

Huge congratulations to all of the 
management committee and the 
members of the club who continue to 
provide their time. 

Mark Wood 
President 
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Era Nippers 

It was another great year for the nippers at Era Beach which saw a large consistent attendance 
over the majority of Age groups. 

I congratulate the inclusion of 9 new 
Age Managers and even more Age 
Assistants to the beach this year. This 
additional support helped create a fun and 
challenging environment for the kids as 
they were run through their activities. Our 
nippers improved in both the water and 
beach events, while continuing to gain 
valuable surf lifesaving experience. This 
was even more evident with some of our 
senior nippers undertaking various rescues 
throughout the season and always keeping 
an eye on the younger nippers. 

Era SLSC also held the annual Royal 
National Park Junior District Carnival for 
2014. It was a hotly contested event 
with a great turn out from all the three 
National Park clubs. However it was the 
consistency of the Era nippers across all 
the events which saw them take out the 
2014 title of District Champions. Thanks 
also to Sydney Branch for their assistance 
and support for the carnival and the major 
sponsors Sydney Airports. 

This year Era had 7 people attend the 
Level 1 Officials Course, with 4 having 
already completed the required carnivals 
and obtaining their Officials badge. This 
enabled the District Carnival to be run only 
utilising Officials from the Royal National 
Park District, and not having to rely on 
Officials from other districts. 

On behalf of the Era Nippers, we would 
like to show our sincere thanks to our 
nipper sponsors, who again have given 
great support this season. Thanks to the 
Missingham family, Elite Physio, Club 
Engadine, and Vodaphone for their kind 
sponsorship of our nippers. 

I would like to congratulate all our nippers 
on a fantastic year which was full of fun 
and great competition. To have such a 
consistent turn out at our beach each 
week is a credit to the kids and their 
parents. Thanks to all those parents who 
assisted throughout the year and I look 
forward to another great year next season. 

Scott Pracy 
Junior Vice President 
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I would like to thank every one of our members for your contributions to the club in the past year. It 
gives me great pleasure to be able to state that during our 75th year, no loss of life was recorded whilst 
our beach was patrolled. All members of Garie past and present can be proud of the fact that this 
record has stood since the club's inception in 1938. 

As a small club, we are well represented 
within Sydney Branch. Despite the 
weather, we had a great representation 
at the unveiling of The Fallen Lifesaver 
Memorial at Coogee this year. As this 
memorial is being unveiled in a two-stage 
process, I would highly recommend 
getting along to the second part of the 
unveiling next year which coincides with 
the 1 00 year anniversary of the landing 
at Gallipoli and subsequently the birth 
of the "ANZAC spirit". We were also 
well represented at the Branch Awards 
of Excellence. Our members were 
successfully nominated for Lifesaver of 
The Year (Annie Bretherton), Under 15 
Lifesaver of The Year (Declan Grohala), 
BJD Innovation of The Year, Area Patrol 
Efficiency Competition, and Most SLSA 
Awards Per Area. We also had Mark 
Farland receive High Commendation for 
Rookie Lifesaver of the Year. 

I would like to thank our Branch and Club 
sponsors for their continuing support and 
for their assistance in keeping our club 
functioning. 

I would like to thank each of the 
supporting clubs for bolstering our 
patrols. Our "guest club patrols" do a 
great deal to take the pressure from our 
patrolling members and I hope that they 
enjoy to the fullest the unique location 
and surrounds that our club offers. Thank 
you to Anthony Farquhar for organising 
and accommodating our support clubs. 
Indeed Farkers, you wear many more hats 
than you get credit for! 

During the year we had a few social and 
sporting events. 

The Garie Dash was incepted 18 
years ago and has continued to be a 
staple part of the Garie calendar which 
continues to draw competitors from all 
over Sydney Branch and beyond. Well 
done to Pat Dillon and the team for 
another successful "Dash". 

Our nippers are a part of our club 
that continue to be well represented. 
This year our nippers continued the 
tradition of many of them going on to 
receive their Surf Rescue Certificate and 
become patrolling members of our club. 
Tracy Farquhar and David Birchall have 
worked tirelessly throughout the year 
and have done our nippers proud. It has 
been David's second year of involvement 
with the club and he's a great example 
of the difference that you can make to 
your club. Thank you also to all of the 
Age Managers who completed their 
training and looked after our nippers. 

I have been fortunate to be part of a 
very keen management team with a lot 
of enthusiasm and passion for the club. 
There are various working groups and 
committees that any of our members 
would be encouraged to be a part of. 

We have had a very successful 
Youth Committee this year that have 
represented Garie well in the community 
including a very successful Bunnings 
barbeque, school fetes and open days. I 
also must mention the excellent job that 
the youth did in filling a lifesaving patrol 
at Wet 'N' wild in Western Sydney. Once 
again our club was well represented. 

Once again, thank you to all of our 
members, Surf Life Saving Sydney 
members and to the office staff for their 
assistance during the year. 

Craig Lacey 
President 

- --~---............. ~ 
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Maroubra SLSC 

I am proud that in our 108th year of patrolling Maroubra Beach, to once again say no lives were 
lost during patrol hours. 

Our members under the leadership of 
firstly John Restuccia (retired for family 
reasons) and later Gilbert Olzomer and 
their Patrol Captains who clocked up a 
massive 9,998 hours as volunteers on 
Maroubra Beach from Sept through to the 
end April. During which they performed 
in excess of 115 rescues, highlighted by 
them performing the largest number of 
rescues in the state over the Easter break. 
Many of these rescues were extremely 
difficult with one of these rescues in 
particular being recognised by our 
governing bodies as extraordinary and 
nominated for an award. 

During the season our Patrols were 
subject to numerous external inspections 
and in all cases we scored over 90% with 
a number of Patrols gaining a perfect 
100%. These results are not easy to 
achieve on such a consistent basis and 
this truly shows the level of commitment, 
dedication, and professionalism that our 
members display. 

We achieved close to 270 awards in 
lifesaving highlighted by 58 Bronze 
Medallions and 38 SRC's thereby 
adding many new members to bolster 
the strengths of patrols. To our Chief 
Instructor, George Benhayon and his 

trainers, who enabled us to gain so many 
awards through your many hours of 
commitment above your normal patrols 
obligations, as a club we say thank you. 

This season, as part of Maroubra Surf 
Life Saving Club wanting to add to its 
relevance as not just a Surf Life Saving 
Club, but a club that contributes to the 
community in other ways, we introduced 
a "life Skills" session hosted by well 
known and respected presenter Michael 
Jeh. This was made available for all our 
teenage Bronze participants to hopefully 
assist them to make better life choices 
when confronted by the pressures of 
adolescence. This session was well 
attended by close to 30 kids with the 
parent session also well attended. 

Maroubra hosted the Sydney Branch 
Surf Lifesaving Titles for both Opens 
and Nippers. It was very pleasing to 
see all areas of the club helping out and 
working together over the weekend 
to make the carnival a success in 
many ways, I would like to take this 
opportunity to once again thank all 
those involved for their terrific efforts. 

In competition Maroubra again performed 
strongly, despite the disappointing late 
departure of a number of our more senior 
competitors. With the assistance of 
our many coaches led by Peter (Cuz) 
Kirkwood, our small, but competitive 
squad performed exceptionally well, 
gaining 12 medals at the Australian 
Championships with 3 gold, 1 sliver and 3 
bronze in the open carnival, 30 medals at 
the NSW Championships which also saw 
us gain 4th place overall in the masters 
and 20 medals at the Sydney Branch 
Titles (Masters not included in this count). 

The pleasing aspect with many of these 
results and the team is that a number 
of these results went to our younger 
competitors, who hopefully, will be the 

building blocks to bolster our senior 
competitors over the next few seasons. 

Life Member Tim Murray once again put 
his hand up to run our nipper program 
this season. He had in excess of 550 
kids, but with the assistance of his 
dedicated team of age managers, water 
safety and BBQ staff they were always 
well organised and the days ran smoothly. 
It was great to see the number of 
existing parents, new parents and senior 
members all assisting with coaching, 
water safety and other tasks on these 
Sunday mornings. 

We are progressing with our plans to 
create disabled access to the top floor of 
our club and to build a Patrol Surveillance/ 
Training room on the southern deck area. 
This is something we have been working 
on for the past year or so, but with limited 
funds available it has been difficult to 
start. That club was successful in gaining 
a State Government Grant for a large 
portion of the cost of the disabled access. 
Work will commence on the project during 
the off season. 

This season, despite the disruption to 
their trading due to the devastating 
fire, our partner and major sponsor, 
Maroubra Seals Sports and Community 
Club generously continued their support 
of Maroubra Surf Life Saving Club. Our 
sincerest thanks go to the Maroubra 
Seals Club for their continued support. 
I would also like to take this opportunity 
to encourage all members to support 
Maroubra Seals Sports and Community 
Club, because without your support of 
them, their continued support may not 
always be there. 

On a sad note, this season saw the 
passing of our oldest Life Member and 
Chief Patron, Tom MacDougall along with 
a number of 50 year members, Albert 
"Bert" Sparrow, Col Morris, Clem Arkins, 
Bob Gillroy, and long term associate 
member Harry Malone. Lest we forget 

On behalf of the Board of Management, 
I would like to thank the Branch for their 
dedicated work and congratulate the 
other clubs in Sydney Branch on another 
successful season. 

David Simpson 
President 
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Maroubra Nippers 

On behalf of the Junior Development Committee, it is a great honour to submit the 2013/14 
report for review. 

This year saw 540 children enjoy 
junior development at Maroubra. A 
pleasing aspect of these numbers is 
members are being retained to the 
older age groups and transitioning to 
volunteer surf lifesavers. This season 
there were 21 children who gained 
their Surf Rescue Certificate (SRC) and 
graduated to patrols. 

The long standing ethos of Maroubra 
Seals Pups has been for the kids to 
have fun whilst learning water safety, surf 
awareness, lifesaving and competition 
skills . I believe we have delivered on this 
promise and provided a quality program. 
There is no doubt Sunday mornings at 
Maroubra Beach provides a fantastic 
atmosphere and ambience for all the 
members (young and old) and families 
who attend. 

Maroubra was exceptional in 
delivering lifesaving awards to the 
junior development ranks. Maroubra's 
had a strong awards program for a 
number of years where the under 11 's 
complete their resuscitation certificate 
and the under 13's complete the Basic 
Emergency Care Certificate. In total 41 
children successfully completed the 
Resuscitation Certificate and 29 children 
completing their Basic Emergency Care 
Certificate. We are currently working 
with SLS NSW to deliver the Basic First 
Aid Certificate to the under 9 's in the 
upcoming season , as well as the surf 
survival certificate for the U12 's. 

Maroubra continued its long support for 
the SLSS junior development camps. 
The camps target the U/ 11 'sand U/ 13's 
and delivers an insight to the many 
benefits that a lifesaving lifestyle can 
provide. Doug Hawkins, who is the 
camps coordinator does a wonderful 
job and has an infectious attitude which 
transforms nippers into junior surf 
lifesavers. 

As the recent SLSS Awards of 
Excellence Dave Love was awarded 
joint winner in the Age Manger of the 
Year category for his contributions and 
involvement in age managing , surf sports 
coaching , lifesaving instruction, partaking 
in R&R forums, newsletter production 
and committee work. Well done Dave, 
fantastic effort and a deserved winner. 

The highlight for Maroubra at the Branch 
Titles was Brianna Tier being named 
Junior Surf Life Saver of the Year. Brianna 
is a wonderful example of the up and 
coming young members that graduate 
from the junior development program 
into the patrolling ranks. She is an 
enthusiastic young lady and is a credit to 
herself and family. 

In closing I would like to thank our 
sponsors whose contributions allow 
Maroubra SLSC to nurture and develop 
the youth in our community. I would 
like to thanks Russel Grundy from 
Barloworld Volkswagen, Brad Parkes 
from Core Mortgage Brokers and 
Peter Goulding from NG Farah . Their 

ongoing support sees Maroubra Seal 
Pups good position and well placed to 
maintain the equipment and resources 
that we need to deliver the training to all 
of our Nippers. 

Tim Murray 
Director Junior Development 



North Bondi SLSC 

With the completion of our $7 million Clubhouse building project 
North Bondi has had a fantastic season just completed. 

The foresight of the Club and its members 
to undertake the largest Surf Club rebuilding 
project in Australia has paid dividends. This 
structure will provide us with state of the art 
facilities for many, many decades ahead. 

To commemorate the completion of the 
building the Club held 3 days of celebration. 
On Friday 21st September we had the 
Site Handover from Taylor Construction 
Group at 8am. SLS NSW hosted the 
official Raising of the Flags ceremony at 
9:30am and we had an Open House for 
members of the public and Club members 
from 3pm. On Saturday 22nd we had 
the Official Opening at 4pm. This was 
performed by North Bondi stalwart Charlie 
Christensen aged 92 and Ben Walker & 
Ally McGill our most outstanding Nippers. 
Over 300 members then attended our 
Welcome Home Cocktail Party and put the 
place through its paces. Sunday then saw 
our Annual General Meeting which was 
understandably a quieter affair than the 
previous 2 days festivities. 

Whilst the building is unique and iconic 
and in keeping with the significant site 
it occupies, it is a well thought out 
Clubhouse. With double the storage of the 
previous building coupled with functional 
and planned multi-purpose areas it will 
provide for growth and continued success 
well into the future. The Club raised $5.5 
million of the total project cost and our 
sincere thanks go to our benefactors, 
donors and members for their unbelievable 
support. The encouragement and belief of 
these people, in addition to their financial 
commitment, was a large factor in getting 
this project to the finish line. The tight knit 
building committee of 7 are also thanked 
for their huge time commitment to see the 
successful completion of almost 10 years of 
planning. 

Our lifesaving services were at the usual 
high standard expected and required by 
the community. Head of Lifesaving Scott 
D'Amours and the patrol captains and IRB 
drivers and crew are thanked for their efforts 
in keeping a very busy beach safe. With 2 
Branch rescue of the Month accolades-1 
being a mass rescue of almost 50 people-
it was a busy season. The successful 
staging of our 2 community ocean swims 
and annual Haviana's Thong Challenge on 
Australia Day was overseen by the lifesaving 
group. Outreach patrols were coordinated 
by Mat Myers with assistance to Garie, 
Sussex Inlet and other smaller Clubs 
during the season. North Bondi featured 
prominently at the recent Branch Awards of 
Excellence in recognition of the outstanding 
efforts of our members across a range of 
activities. 

Ben McCormack in his 1st year as Head 
of Education has performed brilliantly. 
To have achieved 62 SRC and 113 
bronze medallions, our core awards, 
and the lifeblood of our patrols is very 
pleasing. This coupled with the range 
of awards achieved across the board 
is a very significant contribution to the 
professionalism of the Club. The annual 
proficiency requirements are also a huge 
burden on the education team and as 
always performed efficiently. The "Ros 
Packer Education Room" is a purpose built 
area to enhance the vital and important 
work our Education team undertakes. It 
was very well utilised this year. 

A continuing priority of the Club is youth 
development. With many of the bronze 
candidates being former Nippers and 
the strong numbers of SRC awards 
the challenge is to keep the interest & 
enthusiasm of this key group. Glenn Annear 
as Head of Youth has worked tirelessly 
with Scott Thomson (Coaching Manager) 
and Glen Clark (Under 19 Coordinator) to 
provide avenues and activities to bolster 
retention. It is a focus on lifesaving, 
education and competition with a fun and 
enjoyable bias. The new Clubhouse has 
a youth room located on the ground floor 
overlooking the beach to reinforce the 
Club's commitment to our youth. 

Nippers has again been successfully run 
over the past season by Jim Walker as 
Junior Activities Chairman and ably assisted 
by Melissa Suriano as Nipper Manager. 
The strong organisational group behind the 
scenes has ensured the 1000 Nippers have 

participated in healthy activities with the 
older children also learning surf awareness 
ideals. It is a huge logistical undertaking to 
stage Nippers every Sunday morning and 
the support of Age Managers and helpers 
ensures the smooth running of this area. 
As mentioned the flow on from Nippers to 
patrolling members and their parents being 
actively involved in the Club is a key area for 
us and is growing. 

North Bondi has continued to grow in the 
surf sports area. Head of Surf Sports Sarah 
Davis oversees a diverse group of coaches 
covering most surf sports disciplines. 
Results at all surf sports events were very 
strong. From masters to juniors and from 
lifesaving competition to ski paddling the 
chocolate, red and white colours were 
prominent at all surf sports events. At the 
Australian Championships our masters 
competitors achieved 4 Gold, 4 silver and 4 
bronze medals from a small team in Perth. 
Open competition saw a fantastic result of 
2 gold, 4 silver and 3 bronze medals. Many 
of these were achieved in team events and 
all were achieved by under 17 or under 
15 competitors. Jessica Suriano was the 
standout athlete with 1 gold, 1 silver and 2 
bronze medals. The continued focus is to 
grow this area of the Club and promising 
signs are seen from this past season. 

The Club looks forward to another season 
of growth and success with the full potential 
of our new building now being realised. 

Grant McMah 
President 



North Cronulla SLSC 

It is with great pleasure and on behalf of the Board of Directors and members of North Cronulla 
Surf Life Saving Club, that in our 89th season, I can report "No Lives Lost" at North Cronulla 
beach during the 2013 to 2014 patrol season. 

Thank you to every club member who 
performed their rostered patrols from 
our Patrol and Vice Patrol Captains, 
IRB drivers and crew to all of our patrol 
members who volunteered their time 
to keep the surfing public safe at North 
Cronulla beach this season. 

We are now in the second year of our Club 
Management Plan (CMP) and we continue 
to develop and expand our capabilities 
across the 5 key functions of Surf Life 
Saving & Patrols, Training & Education, 
Surf Sports (Competition), Administration 
& Finance and Community. Another 
important activity stated this season was a 
review of the club constitution and by-laws 
and we plan to introduce an updated and 
modern constitution to reflect the changes 
in day to day operations of the club, 
changed requirements of our governing 
bodies, government and regulatory 
agencies and improve overall governance 
of the club. 

Surf Life Saving and Patrols 

The members of North Cronulla Surf 
Life Saving Club recorded the following 
activities during patrol season: 

• Performed over 13,000 Volunteer 
patrols hours across 12 rostered patrols 

• Recorded 54 Rescues 

• Involved in over 2900 Preventative 
Actions, 

• Attended to 1 08 First Aid cases 
including 7 ambulance call outs. 

The number of recorded rescues is 
trending below 3 year average and this 
was due to improved patrol and beach 
management skills and increased number 
of preventative actions. 

This season we had 13 members 
who performed more than 1 00 hours 
of volunteer patrol duties and two 
outstanding club members who achieved 

over 150 hours of patrol on our beach. 
Overall this highlights the dedication of our 
members to their core duty which is surf 
life saving and performing patrols. 

One highlight of the season was the 
successful nomination of our Patrols and 
members for Rescue of the Month for 
October 2013 and April 2014. 

We have a new Lifesaving team under 
the guidance of our Lifesaving Director 
Mr Gavan Duffy and they have some 
progressive ideas on patrol and lifesaving 
at North Cronulla and look forward to 
the implementation of these ideas next 
season. 

Training & Education 

Under the leadership of Jason Gallon our 
Training & Education Director, his team of 
trainers and our club members achieved 
the following: 

• 42 Surf Rescue Certificates 

• 60 Bronze Medallions 

• 1 Gold Medallion 

• 5 Silver Medallion Beach Management 

• 4 IRB Drivers Silver Medallion 

• 16 Advanced Resuscitation Certificates 

• Numerous Specialised awards 

• New qualified training officers for BM, 
ATRC, Spinal, IRB and IRB and ARTC 
Assessors qualifications 

The Training & Education team continued 
the great work of the previous season 
with quality training for club members and 
mentoring of new instructors and have 
great plans for the winter period and into 
next season. 

The season's effort was rewarded at the 
annual Surf Life Saving Sydney Branch 
Awards of Excellence, with North Cronulla 
winning: 

• Most awards per area (Bate Bay) 

• Training Officer of the year - Steve 
Cardy 

• Rookie Training officer of the year -
Elissa Hughes 

• Rookie Assessor of the year - Jason 
Golian 

Surf Sports (Competition) 

Our club members enjoyed a very 
successful season competing for North 
Cronulla across many different sports 
avenues of IRB, Pool and Surf Life Saving 
carnivals at local, state and Australian 
championships. Our new Competition 
Director Peter Moyle had a very successful 
season and has great ideas and plans for 
the section next season. 

Results at the major championship 
carnivals were: 

• 8th Australian Open Championships 

• 4th New South Wales Open 
Championships 

• 7th New South Wales State Age 
Championships 

• 1st Surf Life Saving Sydney Branch 
Championships 

• 2nd Bate Bay lnterclub (Bill Marshall 
Trophy) 

On the representative front, we had 5 club 
members represent NSW on the NSW 
IRB Team, 10 members were chosen to 
represent the successful Sydney Branch at 
NSW lnterbranch carnival and 4 members 
who made the NSW Development squad. 

At the Australian IRB Championships our 
crews won a Bronze medal and 2 Bronze 
medals at the Australian Pool Rescue 
Championships and this highlights our 
growing strength across all avenues of 
competition available to our members. 
One area of focus for next season will 
be the start competing at the Patrol and 
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North Cronulla SLSC (Continued) 

Lifesaving events at NSW State and 
Australian Championships. 

At the Surf Life Saving Sydney Awards of 
Excellence our club members won: 

• BJD Male (13-14) Athlete of the year -
Leo Nosatti 

• BJD Female (13-14) Athlete of the year 
- Kirra Hood 

• Under 15 Male Athlete of the year -
Ethan Garland 

• Under 17 Male Athlete of the year -
Oliver Hoare 

• Under 19 Female Athlete of the year -
High Commendation Jazmyn Turner 

• Team of the year - Under 17 Male Surf 
teams - Jack Harrison, Lachlan Moyle, 
Jimmy Southwell and Oliver Hoare 

The above results are an indication 
of our youth development programs, 
engagement and retention models are 
working to provide high quality life savers 
and competitors and Lee Howell Youth 
Development Director and his team are 
to be congratulated and encouraged to 
keep our younger members engaged and 
developing skills and gaining awards. 

This season we once again hosted the 
North Cronulla Christmas Carnival now 
in its 34th year under the leadership of 
Club Captain Jamie Primmer and Carnival 
organiser Barry Schretrumpf and another 
successful North Cronulla SLSC Iron 
Person Classic held on Australia Day lead 
by Michelle Sheldon our Nipper Director 
and her committee. On the Australia 
Day weekend our beach also hosted 
the Australian Boardriders Battle surfing 
competition which involved some of the 
world's top surfers competing for their 
local board riding clubs. 

To our Junior and Senior carnival officials 
and water safety personal , thank you 
for your support and dedication to your 
respective duties and events throughout 
the season. You are a very vital and critical 
area of our surf club operations and we 
need to develop and increase our number 
of officials for season 2014 to 2015. 

Administration and Finance 

A highlight of the season was the 
successful application for fund ing via Surf 
Life Saving NSW grant programs. With 
funding provided by NSW Government, 
Department of Sport and Recreation under 
the Surf Club Facility Grant Program we 
have started refurbishment of the Harry 
Brown OAM Room on level one of the 
club . On behalf of our members, we 
extend our gratitude and thanks to SLS 
NSW and NSW Government for th is grant 

and our members are looking forward to 
new and updated facilities to be provided 
under this grant. 

Every surf club requires sponsorship to 
successfully survive each season and help 
fund the supply services and equipment 
required for competition , training and 
education, life saving and patrol duties. 
North Cronulla SLSC is very fortunate to 
have several long term and key sponsors 
and supporters and their support is critical 
to allow us to provide funding of these 
services. 

Our Finance Director, Ben Smollet, who 
also competes in one of our A Boat 
Crews, thank you for another year of 
managing the club financial affairs with the 
high level of dedication, attention to detail 
and responsible financial management. 
This season we are able to report an 
increased small trading profit, independent 
audit has been completed and season 
financial statements are ready to be 
reported in our annual report. 

Under leadership and drive of 
Club Secretary, Tracey McKinniery, 
communication and engagement of our 
membership has increased with several 
mediums of electronic communication 
used to promote the club, activities, 
social events and weekly newsletters and 
feedback and engagement especially from 
our younger members has been fantastic. 
Tracey produced another very high quality 
Annual Report and the monthly Board 
of Directors meeting packages and 
contents have moved to another high 
level of professionalism. The 2014 Blue 
& Gold Gala Presentation Night was a 
great night covering all aspects of the club 
and celebrates the achievements of our 
club members and is another example 
of engaging and celebrating with our 
members , family and friends. 

We are continually refining and 
improving our back of house process 
and procedures but are facing an ever 
increasing administration, reporting and 
compliance burden from the various 
levels of the Surf Life Saving associations 
we report to. This is an area of concern 
for the movement in general and unless 
addressed it will lead to high turnover 
of volunteer staff at surf clubs and will 
impact our smaller surf clubs to a higher 
degree and needs to be reviewed by the 
association. 

Community 

Our core responsibility is Life Saving 
and patrols and we supported the local 
community with over 13000 hours 
of volunteer patrols duty during the 
season . Countless hours of training and 

education was provided to members of 
the community who in turn become surf 
life savers at North Cronulla beach. It is a 
win-win situation for all. 

Thank you to Sutherland Shire Council 
and Ward A Councillors for their continued 
support during the season and additional 
support at our carnivals and maintenance 
of the surf club building and facilities. 
Our club was built in the 1960s's and is 
showing her age in across several levels 
of the building and the quick repairs 
performed by the council is greatly 
appreciated by our members and the 
community. 

We support our local council lifeguards 
who use our heated 25 meter swimming 
pool and club facilities to provide surf 
awareness programs to local school 
children and provide learn to swim and 
water awareness programs to children 
with learning disabilities. 

Once again the Cook Community Classic 
was held in November 2014 in very poor 
weather conditions and the local Bate 
Bay surf clubs and other local community 
organisations were involved and generated 
funds and increased public awareness of 
the capabilities and talents of our younger 
Nipper members and surf life savers. 

A special thank you is extended to Surf 
Life Saving administration staff, Linda 
Perrin and Victoria Raymond for their help 
and guidance and to President John De 
Cean in his final year as President and his 
Board of Directors for their support and 
delivery of services across their functional 
areas of responsibility. 

To Geoff Budd, Deputy President and 
SLS Delegate thank you for your support 
during the season and congratulations on 
your award of BJD Age Manager of the 
year. I see Geoff in action each Sunday 
morning with our Under 6 Nipper Age 
group and it is richly deserved. 

To the Executive and club members of 
the Bate Bay clubs, thank you for your 
support and friendship during the season, 
congratulations on your competition 
results across all levels and providing a 
valuable life saving service to the local 
community. 

Finally, on behalf of all North Cronulla 
members I congratulate all surf life saving 
clubs in Sydney Branch for another 
successful year of competition, training 
and education and preforming our core 
duty and responsibility of life saving and 
patrolling our great beaches. 

Craig McKinniery 
President 
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Yes another fun and action packed season was had at our great Club. 

Membership numbers at North Cronulla 
dropped for the first time in a number of 
years. A trend that affected most clubs 
in Bate Bay. Was it the ever decreasing 
parking? Not sure, but the numbers were 
very healthy and manageable. 

Director Michelle Sheldon, Secretary 
Donna Hargreaves and Deputy Director 
Brook Fleming and their committee put in 
countless hours to assist with the running 
of the nipper section. This is an almighty 
task and they should be proud of their 
efforts. It's a yearly event now as the 
season starts in May with winter board 
training and finishes with the presentation 
night the following May. 

Our club captains elected by their peers 
were Jess Woolbank and Will Fleming 
who with 42 of their under 14 teammates 
gained their Surf Rescue Certificates after 
extensive training by instructor Jason 
Golian and his team. It was great to 
see so many of these young lifesavers 
enjoying doing patrols with their mates 
this season. 

After fundraising as under 13's last year 
our under 14's flew to the Gold Coast at 
the beginning of the season and had a 
memorable time. This fantastic trip really 
bonds the kids; they meet young lifesavers 
from other clubs and are definitely a 
highlight of their time at nippers. 

The Sydney Branch Junior development 
committee saw Doug Hawkins once 
again as Director. Doug's enthusiasm, 
knowledge, direction and ideals are 
second to none. Doug was assisted by 
Bruce Bevan as Deputy Director and 
our very own Donna Hargreaves as 
Secretary and Mike Day joining this team 
as Junior Competition Director. Great to 
see two North Cronulla members on the 
team. Branch's commitment to providing 

better education and skills to our youth 
is evident and with approximately 7,000 
nippers it's a big job. The Under 11 and 
Under 13 development camps have been 
a fantastic success over the years and 
have been organised and developed by 
Doug for many years. He has decided to 
call it a day and will hand over the ropes 
to a committee to handle these important 
yearly events. Sydney Airport, long time 
sponsors of the Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Nippers movement again renewed their 
assistance which helped the running of 
the development camps and the Branch 
carnival entries. 

Branch Surf Sports Director Wayne 
Druery, Deputy Greg Pearce, BJD 
competition co-ordinator Mike Day and 
their highly experienced and committed 
team spent countless hours organising 
the running of our carnivals. The 
Communication from Branch to club has 
been comprehensive and has ensured we 
at club level can organise ourselves better 
than ever. With the assistance of clubs 
they organised some terrific Surf carnivals 
with the nipper Branch Carnival possibly 
the best run in Australia. Our Branch 
officials should also be congratulated 
on their professionalism and care of our 
young competitors. 

Current Director Michelle Sheldon has 
decided to step down at the end of the 
season. Thanks Michelle for your hard 
work over the last two years. Donna 
Hargreaves is taking over as nipper 
director and we wish her and her new 
committee for the 2014/2015 season all 
the best. 

Kevin Macnamara 
Branch Delegate 
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South Maroubra SLSC 

Congratulations to everyone at South Maroubra SLSC on another successful season with 'No 
Lives Lost' and many lives saved through the diligent efforts of our lifesavers on Maroubra beach. 
We should all feel very proud of the many achievements our members have attained throughout 
the year. 

I am delighted to report that South 
Maroubra has once again improved in 
all areas of operation especially with our 
LIFE SAVING service under the direction 
of Damien Woods & Ronny Krite. Damien 
and his Lifesaving team including Patrol 
Captains have committed a great deal of 
time and effort in planning, supporting, 
improving and expanding the capability of 
our respected lifesaving service. The past 
season has seen particularly dangerous 
and challenging surf conditions with many 
chilling and challenging rescues of bathers 
that have, and continue to put themselves 
in danger. On top of managing bathers 
with limited swimming ability comes the 
risk associated with other nearby and 
increasingly popular activities including 
rock fishing and scuba diving, activities 
which are growing along the southern 
headland and platforms south of 
Maroubra beach. 

Congratulations to all of our lifesaving 
volunteers who I'm sure will confront 
these new challenges head on as they 
have, and continue to do each season in 
service to the NSW community. 

Still on lifesaving and one of our 
significant challenges is the retention 
of our well trained lifesavers. Retaining 
skilled members will ease the pressure 
on recruitment and training which on 
average takes 3 months for each class 
and a great deal of instructor time. I have 
been particularly thrilled to see 'out of 
club' social activities led by some of our 
experienced members who are leading 
the way on the retention front. Every 
member has a role to play in retaining 
fellow members! 

Finally on lifesaving I would like to 
acknowledge the ever vigilant and 
capable Cathy Hall, our Education 
Coordinator who continues her efforts 
along with her fellow Trainers in 
developing lifesavers and their skills set. 
Education in lifesaving is an important 
aspect of our club and extremely 
rewarding for those who undertake the 
role of educator. 

"CONGRATULATIONS TO ALL 
OF OUR LIFESAVERS FOR A 
JOB WELL DONE." 

COMPETITION during the 2013/14 
season remains an important part of 
developing lifesaver skills and is an area 
we are still working hard to improve. 
I would like to acknowledge some 
outstanding swimmers who were really 
impressive during the season including 
Lucy McJannett and super coach and 
mother Kim along with Rhys Jones both 
of whom are rising stars on the swimming 
front within surf lifesaving. I would very 
much like to capitalise on these two 
mighty swimmers by attracting a team 
of swimmers, so feel free to enquire with 
our club. 

Boaties are currently going through a 
restructure and with the effervescent Phil 
Stivano well in control I am extremely 
confident we will see our boat section 
back where they should always be as the 
leading boat club in Sydney. I am pleased 

to report we currently have 6 crews 
in training for next season and again 
welcome any interest from experienced 
lifesavers from any club. 

Rescue Boat racing (IRBs). A massive 
congratulations must go out to this 
very large competition group within our 
club. As I write this report I would like 
to advise you that a section of the IRB 
competition team is in full training for 
World Championships to be conducted in 
France and remaining members in training 
for Austral ian titles later this offseason . 
We join together in wishing our touring 
members a safe trip and will watch 
with great interest on progress whilst 
undertaking competition within and out 
of Australia. All developments locally and 
in France will be reported on the South 
Maroubra Facebook site so please stay 
tuned. 

It is with great pride that I can announce 
the South Maroubra IRB racing team is 
rated as a Top 3 team in Australia as 
well as being one of the largest teams in 
Australia. We welcome continued growth 
which can only happen with strong 
external financial support and the support 
of club stalwarts. IRB competition is vital 
to our club as these IRB crews carry out 
the bulk of beach rescues normally in 
hazardous conditions, so the more skilled 
they become the greater their ability to 
perform rescues helping those in need. 

Well done to our Masters Competitors 
who continue to excel in competition 



and are basically a great group of mature 
members who enjoy the company of 
each other whilst flying the club colours 
in the masters' competition. A number of 
our Masters led by Phil Dutton and Max 
Murphy are in training for next season, 
some of these members along with their 
IRB mates will also be attending World 
Masters in France. 

NIPPERS SECTION , what can I say 
about this mighty group of members, 
parents, coaches and supporters. They 
continue to blow us away, on and off the 
beach with their enthusiasm, friendship 
organisational skills and in the 2013/14 
season, membership numbers heading 
towards 700 and growing. Of course with 
any group to thrive as is the case with 
our nippers you need a united leadership 
and support team and I am thrilled to 
announce that we have such a team. 

Thank you and well done to all of the 
many members that lead, drive and 
director Nipper operations as it is truely a 
team effort to manage such a vibrant and 
large group of junior members. 

Congratulations to South Maroubra nipper 
competitors on a marvellous competition 
year placed 8th out of 150 competing 
clubs in New South Wales and number 
'1' in Randwick District (Maroubra, 
Coogee and Clovelly). 

A big thank you to everyone that plays a 
weekly role in our Nippers there are far 
too many wonderful people to mention. 
Finally I make special mention of Natasha 
Lo and Aaron Yerbury on being awarded 
2013 Club Girl and Boy respectively. 
Really great young lifesavers and we look 
forward to seeing you actively involved in 
the senior club. 

Sponsorship 

Times have certainly been tough on the 
sponsorship front so to those Clubs and 
companies that continue to support this 
wonderful cause thank you on behalf of all 
lifesavers in Sydney 

These organisations represent the very 
best of our business community, they 
greatly understand and appreciate the 
contribution of volunteerism in particular 
the efforts of all volunteers at South 
Maroubra. 

Conclusion 

South Maroubra Surf Lifesaving Club 
continues to represent the very best 

attributes a community organisation can 
commit to including but not limited to 
volunteerism, mateship and self sacrifice. 
These are the strong values our nation 
was once built on and in 2014 are under 
great pressure due to the hustle and 
bustle of today's society. 

At our club I continue to be amazed at 
how much can be achieved by so few. 

I conclude this report by thanking 
some friends and members who have 
been instrumental in the ongoing good 
management and growth of South 
Maroubra SLSC, some of whom have 
been a part of this journey for many years. 

May I firstly take this opportunity to 
thank my fellow Board of Management 
members in particular Life Members 
Linda Perrin (the quiet achiever) my 
Deputy President, veteran and the most 
motivated person in South Maroubra 
Yvette Rutherford Director of Finance for 
her responsible financial management 
of club accounts and support of all 
sections, Ray Robinson Director of 
Competition who assists in so many areas 
of the operation. To first year Directors 
Damien Woods Director of Lifesaving, 
Marcelo Garay Director of Youth and 
Victoria Raymond you have all done an 
absolutely wonderful job in often difficult 
circumstances. 

Looking at the above, I am amazed at 
how the 'united' membership of South 
Maroubra comes together to successfully 
host annual events on top of their 
lifesaving and nipper commitments. 
This very healthy working culture has 
been passed down year to year person 
to person for my entire 30 years as a 
member. I congratulate everyone that 
gives up their time to assist in so many 
different ways to help sustain our club and 
the community offering a hand up rather 
than their hand OUT. 

Thank you to member for Maroubra 
Michael Daley MP who continues to 
not only remain a loyal friend but strong 
political leader. Mattie Thistlethwaite who 
recently came on board as our local 
Federal Member replacing Peter Garrett 
welcome Matty and we certainly look 
forward to the years ahead. 

We have been blessed with a magnificent 
Local Council led by Mayor Scott 
Nash, Deputy Mayor Anthony Andrews. 
Seriously, have you ever seen our Local 
Government Area of Randwick looking 
any better or run more efficiently? Just 

beautiful facilities all around the place 
and lets keep it that way by supporting a 
'stand alone' Council! 

I would like to thank Branch President 
John De Cean on his leadership of 
Sydney Branch over many years and his 
friendly and welcoming attitude towards 
Clubs. On behalf of South Maroubra we 
also welcome incoming Branch President 
George Shales who I am confident will 
do a fantastic job in securing our core 
business of Lifesaving throughout the 
Branch. 

Well done to all office bearers at Sydney 
Branch and a special thank you to Linda 
Perrin and Victoria Raymond in the 
Branch office who are always available to 
clubs for advice and guidance. 

Well that's about a rap for another year 
from me. South Maroubra SLSC is back 
in business and in a big way with 2014 
promising to be an exciting year full of 
action, major achievements and most 
importantly continued quality service to 
the community and mateship. 

Thank you and look forward to seeing you 
next season. 

Paul Fownes 
Club Chairman 
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South Maroubra Nippers 

What a magnificent 2013/2014 season we had, important milestones were made. 

Our numbers keep on increasing. This season, we welcomed 644 young future lifesavers; the 
increase in numbers is a true reflection of the success of our nipper program. It is important to 
thank the parents and carers for their dedication and support, and to our nippers, thank you for 
your commitment. 

We all know that every year, the 
organisation of the program for the 
incoming season commences almost 
immediately as the current season is 
almost over, there is a lot of organising 
to be done in the background, which 
normally goes unnoticed. 

Thank you to Michelle Lo and Samantha 
Grossemy for your contribution, for all 
the work done for and during registration 
days, the venues, paperwork, etc., as 
well as, organising the nipper booklet, 
calendar, training programs, newsletter 
and managing the weekly administration 
tasks during the season. 

My nipper register, Michelle Lo works 
non-stop in the background to ensure 
we have the program running as 
smooth as possible, it is a massive 
administration task to maintain the 
documentation and data up to date in 
the system, produce relevant reports 
for Age Managers, assist parents and 
carers with their queries, ensure our 
nipper proficiency data is current and 
much more. Thank you Michelle! 

The nipper season started off with a 
similar calendar as per the previous 
season. This year the weather was 
more favourable to us, which meant 
more water activities. 

We maintained our 1 00% attendance 
award, continued with our Twilight nipper 
day, Nipper Disco, our Nipper Surf 
Carnival in December and BBQ activities 
through the season (most of them cooked 
by Jim Waddell, Thanks Jim). 

This year, we also had the big task of 
organising and managing The Randwick 
Shield Carnival. An event where the clubs 
from the eastern suburbs get together 
and compete. Big thank you to Vicki 
Thorn and my Carnival committee that 
ensured the Carnival was run efficiently. 

In regards to skills and education, we 
focused on furthering lifesaving skills, 
whilst providing a well structured and 
thorough training program to all of our 
nippers, thus providing ample support 

to all nippers, whether they wanted to 
become more proficient or improve 
their skills further for competition . Our 
nipper's proficiencies and results speak 
for themselves, thanks to the Coaches, 
Water Safety and education team. 

To Greg Shaw and his patrol team, as 
well, as Michael Fernandez and his IRB 
team that supported all nipper activities, I 
thank you. 

Some major changes were introduced 
this year, both being on the sand and also 
in the water. 

For water, this year the Water Safety 
ratio introduced (1 :5) meant we had to 
introduce a larger team of Water Safety 
personnel every Sunday; the challenge 
was well managed by my Water Safety 
coordinator Paul McJannett and his 
deputy Matt Hill. 

Congratulations to all parents/carers that 
achieved either their Bronze Medallions 
or SRC that helped with Water Safety, 
your support through the season is 
appreciated. I look forward to seeing at 
the beach for many more years to come. 

As for the sand, the ratio introduced 
(1 :20); our challenge was to have 
certified volunteers to comply with such 
requirement. Congratulations to the 
parents/carers that achieved their Age 
Managers Award, some of you becoming 
Age Managers and the rest becoming 
part of our famous Beach Crew Team. 

To my Nipper Committee Executive, 
Age Managers, the newly formed Beach 
Crew Team, Coaches, Water Safety 
Team and volunteers, you all deserve 
to be recognised and thanked for your 
ongoing support and commitment to the 
nipper section of our club - the effort 
and contribution you made this year are 
greatly appreciated. 

Our young U6s and U7s groups keep 
on increasing every year, it is a massive 
task to organise such big groups. To 
the Age Managers and Crew team that 
put their hands up to tackle such a big 

task, particularly my U6s Age Managers, 
Brendan McDonald and Thelma Vickers 
and your Beach Crew Team. I thank you; 
you all did a fantastic job. 

The U8s with the large number of nippers 
from last season, plus a large number 
of new recruits were led by a fantastic 
group of Age Managers. The boys had 
Carl Lee, supported closely by Karen 
Messenger, and the girls were led by Paul 
Ryan, supported by Duncan McCartney, 
all of you did a great job. 

It was a big step for the group, as 
new water activities and training was 
introduced. We saw some shocked 
faces at the beginning of the season, 
though, at the end most of them (if not 
all) had disappeared. Wade training was 
a huge success, Nathan had his hands 
full every Sunday after nippers with the 
large number of U8s wanting to train and 
practice these skills. Big thank you to 
Nathan for your encouragement, support 
and most importantly, your patience. 

Phil, Max and Jarred also experienced 
a big influx in attendance from our U8s 
attending their sand training. Thank you 
coaches! 

To the U8s that competed during the 
season, you made us proud, you showed 
great sportsmanship, participated and 
competed in a fair and friendly manner 
and delivered some magnificent results. 
Sometimes the weather wasn't kind to 
us, we had to endure rain, wind, the cold, 
and I think it all paid off. Thank you to the 
parents and carers for your support and 
commitment. 

To my Age Managers from U9s to U13s, 
you did an amazing job leading your 
groups, the feedback I received from 
parents was always extremely positive. 
I thank you for your commitment and 
support. 

A big farewell to our U14s group that 
have graduated from Nippers to the 
ranks of Cadets, thanks to Colin de 
Costa for doing such an exceptional 
job in managing such talented group, 



congratulations in achieving your SRCs 
and on the patrols you have completed. 
I wish you all the very best in your 
lifesaving careers in the senior ranks of 
our club and best of luck in representing 
South Maroubra at all events you'll be 
participating in the future. There are 
numerous areas within the club where you 
can flourish, whether it is within the IRB 
team, boaties, swim team or others, the 
potential are there. 

I also invite you to come back and work 
with us to develop our young lifesavers, 
I'm sure you will enjoy such a rewarding 
experience. Looking forward to seeing 
you back on Sundays. 

A big thank you to the cadets that came 
back this year to support and work with 
our nippers, it is a great experience to see 
you at the beach sharing and teaching 
what you have learned through your years 
as a nipper. 

This season's nipper training program was 
developed and delivered in a more flexible 
approach, allowing working parents/ 
carers to take advantage of the program 
for their children. 

Water training attendance was huge; we 
had a large number of children attending 
Surf swimming as well as Board training, 
the great skills shown by our nippers 
during our normal nipper days as well as 
competitions are a true reflection of the 
success of this program. 

To our swim coaches and support 
team, Kim, Lucy and Tom McJannett, 
thank you for the guidance, support 
and encouragement, I have seen how 
our nippers have improved these skills 
immensely. 

To our board coaches, Samantha 
Grossemy, Lawrence Last and Ray 
Robinson, thank you for your dedication, 
support and guidance, our paddlers are 
getting better and better, all thanks to you! 

To our sand coaches, Phil Dutton, Max 
Murphy and Jarred & Brian Cullen, once 
again, I thank you for your guidance, 
patience and time. 

We competed at many carnivals across 
Sydney, Northern Beaches, Catherine 
Bay, the lllawarra Branch, as well as our 
South Maroubra Carnival and Randwick 
Shield, always ensuring we portrayed a 
great image for our club. Our nippers 
represented our club with pride, always 
showing sportsmanship, fairness and 
camaraderie. 

The Branch event was held at Maroubra 
Beach, it was unfortunate the weather 
wasn't kind to the competitors, South 
Maroubra managed to secure some great 
results during the event. Well done to all 
nippers that attended, either being your 
first time or your last. 

I believe, our culture is one of the 
main reasons why our nipper section 
is so successful, the team spirit, 
encouragement, commitment and 
support are one of the main reasons we 
deliver successful results. 

This year, the State Championships were 
held at Umina again. I don't believe 
we had forgotten the terrible weather 
we experienced the year before, lots of 
worried faces on Friday when the rain and 
cold welcomed our nippers to the beach, 
we all thought it was going to be another 
disappointing event. I must commend the 
perseverance and commitment shown by 
our nipper contingency, it all paid off, we 
proudly placed our club 8th in the State 
breaking all club records. 

Congratulations to the whole team that 
participated. Well done. 

This year was the inaugural presentation 
of the Bruce Rutherford Trophy for the 
most outstanding nipper of the season. 
The trophy was awarded to Madeline 
Hardy, a well deserved recipient, 
Congratulations Madeline! 

To the nippers' sponsors - RAMs Sydney 
South East, thank you. 

To the club's major sponsors - Maroubra 
Seals Club, The Juniors, Randwick City 
Council, Botany City Council & the NSW 
Government. To the local businesses 
that support our nipper program - namely 
Anaconda, A&S Meats, I thank you. 

Thank you to our officials that have 
supported our section over the years, 
I congratulate the parents/carers that 
achieved their Official awards and 
officiated during the season. As our 
numbers grow, the support team will need 
to grow. I encourage parents to be more 
involved and volunteer your time to be 
part of our support team. 

To all the parents/carers that provide me 
with your support and encouragement 
during the season, thank you! You, our 
nippers and your parents are the key 
to the success of our program; you 
are our club's future and our greatest 
asset. I encourage you to continue your 
lifesaving career. 

I thank you for your commitment, support 
and all the help you have provided to the 
program. 

In closing, I would like to thank my fellow 
Club Directors for your support and 
guidance with the Youth Development; I 
extend my thanks to those within Sydney 
Branch for their ongoing support shown 
to our club, being supporting our Junior 
Carnival, at carnivals, jet ski/lRB support 
or via administration in general. Thanks 
to the BJD and to the Sydney Branch 
BOSS for their commitment and support 
to the Branches EAP, Dev and HP squad 
activities. Special recognition to Wayne 
Drury and Reg Francis for the support and 
guidance provided during the organisation 
of the Randwick Shield Carnival. 

I am excited and looking forward to the 
new season to build even further from our 
successes, to working with my team and 
you to grow our club to its full potential. 

I have thoroughly enjoyed being the 
Director of Youth, the role and its 
challenges; your support has been 
overwhelming. It is an honour to be part 
of this great club and contribute to the 
success of surf lifesaving. 

Marcelo Garay 
Director of Youth Development 
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Tamarama SLSC 

It is with great pride I can announce once again that Tamarama has yet again kept its enviable 
record of 'No Lives Lost' in tact over this season. 

The 2013-14 season has been one of 
consolidation and growth for the Club. 
The excitement of last year 's AGM has 
died down and the Club is building on 
its current success. We are progressing 
with the fundraising for our much needed 
renovation. Our DA is now approved and 
we are in need of all the help we can 
get to raise the necessary funds. Also of 
note, we were finally handed our keys 
to the new IRB shed. There is still some 
work to be done, but hopefully it will be 
fully fitted out soon. 

I would like to thank all the members on 
this year 's out-going committee for their 
continued support and effort. It is not 
always easy to give up so much time, 
but it is rewarding to do so, especially 
when things work out as intended . I say 
this to encourage new and fresh blood 
to stand up and pitch in . We have a 
great working team with a single goal of 
making Tamarama the best Club it can 
be. In addition to the day to day running 
of the Club, there have been three 
sub-committees of note this year; the 
heritage committee, the rules committee 
and the building committee and all have 
put in a great deal of effort to help make 
a difference. I am hoping others are 
inspired to help more to get our new 
Club House. 

As mentioned above we have a long 
history at the Club; we are a foundation 
member of Surf Life Saving Australia, 
some claim Tamarama SLSC was the 
first to use the belt and reel and that 
Tamarama introduced nippers to surf 
life saving and there are even that go 
so far as to say Tamarama was the 
first Surf Life Saving Club in Australia. 
There is so much history about the 
Club but until recently not much had 
ever been documented and verified. 
Phillippa Ardelie has almost completed 
her documentation and conservation 
work. It has been a long and difficult 
task and Phillippa deserves recognition 
and thanks for all this work. Phillippa 
has successfully saved much of our rich 
history. The culmination of this work 
is the Film night at the Randwick Ritz 
theatre, where much of our oral history 
was put together and displayed on 
the Silver Screen for all to enjoy. This 
showpiece is also a huge step in getting 
our fund-raising to the next level. 

Grants and others: as you all know we 
are in need of approximately $3.5mio 
for the renovation. A large amount this 
covers consultant fees; acoustic, hydrolic, 
structural and the list goes on. We will 
launch the fundraising at the start of next 
season, hopefully with a spectacular 
event, but we are short of volunteers. 
We will also start seeking out potential 

donors and building our case for their 
generosity. We also need people to trawl 
their networks to see what monies, grants 
etc. are available for our type of project 
and help apply for the same. 

Our Nipper program was again a 
success with Guy and his team doing 
fantastic job this year and it looks like we 
will have even more nippers next season. 
I am pleased to report that the Club has 
put through many of these nippers to 
SRC and now many of the next bunch 
of Bronzies due in September 2014 will 
have come right through the ranks of 
Nippers. In a small Club like ours this an 
outstanding achievement and something 
we need to build on. Hopefully in the new 
Club house we can mark many more 
milestones in their lives. 

Our trainers should also be congratulated 
for their continued hard work. Again 
we had another large number of new 
Bronzies join the Club and a record 
number of Clubbies passing their Silver 
Medallion Award. 

I will sign off by re-iterating my thanks 
to all of you in the Club for making a 
difference and keeping our beach safe. 

Bill Shires 
President 



Tamarama Nippers 

Season 2013-14 has been a development year for the Tamarama Nippers group as we continued 
to align our program with the national Nipper program. The season saw a number of significant 
milestones achieved which we will continue to build on in forthcoming seasons. 

The program kicked off in September 
with two registration and proficiency 
days, held between Coogee Diggers 
and the University of NSW. By the time 
registrations were concluded in October, 
we had some 80 nippers registered for 
the season. 

2013-14 saw the Tamarama Nipper group 
train and qualify six Age Managers each of 
whom received their official accreditation 
with Surf Life Saving Australia. I'd like to 
thank the Age Managers and Assistants 
for their relentless efforts during the 
season, turning up, every weekend, rain, 
hail or shine to work with the children. 
The Age Manager Group this year was: 

• Suzie Farrell U 1 3/1 4 (ably assisted by 
Jane Eskin) 

• John Veals U12 

• Danielle Forrest & Bill Shires U11 

• Guy Waddell U9/ 10 

• Gary Hunt US (ably assisted by Ken 
Powell) 

• Samantha McGivern U6/7 (ably 
assisted by Paul McGivern) 

Thanks to the efforts of the Age 
Managers, 29 of our Nipper group 
achieved their Nipper Age Awards in 
2013-14. Well done to all award winners. 

It was great to see the Nippers progress 
in confidence and skills as the year 
unfolded, in no small part due to the 
active participation and encouragement 
of the senior club, notably Sandra Fox, 
Sunday morning Patrol Captains / 
patrolling members and importantly the 
SRC group who were on hand each 
week to provide all important water 
safety, but also skills development for 
key water activities. 

On the competition front, Tamarama 
Nippers was active, with the annual 
Australia Day challenge being held 
at Clovelly and three of our Nippers 
representing the Club at the Sydney 
Branch Championship Carnival. Well 
done to Frankie Shires, Ben Shires 
and Oliver Hunt for waving the flag for 
Tamarama at Branch. 

The season concluded on 23 March with 
our presentation day. This year we varied 
the presentation program with the major 
awards being conducted as a group 
and age awards being presented in the 
smaller age groups so that they could 
be presented in a more meaningful and 
heartfelt way by the Age Managers. 

Major award winners for 2013-14 were: 

• William Lenard U11 - Nipper of the 
Year - in recognition of his non stop 
enthusiastic, cheerful, polite, 'can do' 
approach and participation in every 
aspect of the Nipper program this year. 

• Manu Brugman U14 - Best and 
Fairest - in recognition of his positive 
attitude, sportsmanship and consistent 
effort throughout the season. 

Well done boys! 

Another first for this year was the creation 
our own Tamarama Nipper logo - an idea 
inspired by Jo Miller and Neil McFarlane. 
Jo took the initiative to embody the theme 
of Nippers "future life savers in training" 
into a creative design and together with 
Neil arranged for production of a range of 
quality shirts incorporating the customised 
design. Well done to Jo and Neil for 
driving this initiative. 

A final thanks to all parents who 
donated their time, effort and resources 
throughout the season to make the 
program work as well as it did and to 
ensure that all our social functions were 
well run and provisioned. 

I hope in 2014-15 to retain the 
enthusiasm and participation of our Age 
Managers while at the same time growing 
parent involvement to strengthen the 
Tamarama Nipper group and continue to 
develop the skills and confidence of our 
youngest members and future life savers. 

Guy Waddell 
Junior Activities Representative 
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Wanda SLSC 

68 Proud Years of Lifesaving Service. It is my sincere pleasure to submit a summary for the 
2013-2014 seasons for your consideration, my seventh year as President. 

Our Lifesaving duties started on the 21st 
of September and concluded on the 
27th of April. Wanda has continued to 
provide a high level of aquatic safety to 
our beach going visitors. Once again we 
can proudly say "NO LIVES LOST". This 
Season saw our active members provide 
7450 patrolling hours plus 573.75 
hours for water safety, carnivals, and 
community events, 117 rescues, 1055 
preventative actions, 23 first aid cases, 
2 incidents requiring ambulances and 25 
beach closures due to surf conditions. 

The above statistics can only come 
about from the diligence and enthusiasm 
of our active members, while we did 
have a few problems with our patrols 
this season it was heart-warming to see 
the Club members rally to rectify those 
problems which is something a great 
Club like ours I am sure will always do. 
I ask you all to make sure that you read 
Ben Harris 's Club Captains report and 
please take on board his guidance on 
our problems from this season. 

I would personally like to thank our Club 
Captain Ben Harris, this has been his 
third year in this role and he has gone 
above and beyond what would normally 
be expected of a Club Captain. 

Our Director of Lifesaving, Matt Waugh 
also has done a truly exceptional 
job. As a Director he is excused from 
doing patrolling hours while he holds 
this role. Matt has logged 107 hours 
of patrolling not only did he cover his 
own rostered patrol but he stepped 
up to cover other patrols that needed 
!RB drivers. He also obtained his Silver 
medallions in !RB and Basic Beach 
Management and his ARTC certificate 
this season. Also as recognition for 
this outstanding commitment to his 
role he was also awarded with the 
Open Lifesaver of the Year for Wanda. 
Matt was also recognised for his 
commitment to lifesaving with a High 
Commendation at the Sydney Branch 
Awards of Excellence. 

Thank you to the Patrol Captains and 
Vice Captains for all your hard work in 
ensuring our Patrols run smoothly. 

I would like to express my sincere 
appreciation to all the Directors, this has 
been an extremely busy and stressful 
year, and you have all put in countless 
hours into your areas and I truly value 
the support you have given the Club and 
myself in dealing with these issues. 

My thanks to the driving force behind the 
!RB section, Sam Axitios, Steve Stavrou, 
Graham Wright and Bob Caine. This is 
a critically important section, our patrols 
and competition cannot take place 
without them. 

The C.V. Forshaw Trophy, which is 
presented to the "Most Consistent 
Member", is voted by secret ballot 
over the last twelve months by the 
Management Committee at the monthly 
meetings. This year's award goes to 
Brett Furniss. Brett is our Director of 
Education an extremely important role 
in our Club. As well as teaching our 
squads of, Bronze Medallion, ARTC and 
as an Assessor he is also responsible 
for running all the proficiencies for these 
awards to enable our Lifesavers to 
be on the beach each season. A truly 
deserving recipient of this sort after Club 
award. Brett was also recognised for his 
contribution to Education with receiving a 
High Commendation for Training Officer 
of the Year at the Sydney Branch Awards 
of Excellence. 

Sunday the 1st of June 2014 we held a 
very important Special General Meeting 
to discuss the Club proceeding with the 
Stage 2 development. It was a very well 
attended meeting of our members. After 
some discussion, questions and answers 
the vote to proceed with this work and 
the borrowing of funds to finance these 
works was put to the members, the vote 
was unanimous to proceed. This work 
to our Club House will ensure that our 
members for many years to come will 
have the modern facilities and a platform 
to ensure that we continue to give to the 
beach going public the best lifesaving 
service, that we remain one of the best 
competitive Clubs in Australia. I wish to 
give my sincere thanks to Mark Sargeant, 
Director of Facilities and convenor of the 
Building Committee, Gary Bradshaw and 
Mitchell Pryke for working so diligently 
with the Architects to get us to this result 
also to Trevor Elliot for his work with the 
finances. 



The Competition section again this 
season produced some fantastic 
results, thanks to Chris Fox Director 
of Competition and all your very hard 
working group of captains, coaches and 
supporters. Some of the highlights were : 

• 2nd Sydney Branch Titles held at 
Marourbra 

• 3rd at the NSW titles held at Umina 
6 Gold medals, 9 Silver medals, 12 
Bronze medals. 

• 13th at the Australian titles held at 
Scarborough Beach WA, 4 Gold 
medals, 1 Silver and 3 Bronze 

At this years' Sydney Branch Awards of 
Excellence held at The Randwick Club, 
Wanda's members did exceptionally well: 
7 category awards, 5 category High 
Commendations and the Club placing 
6th in the "Club of the Year". 

The JAG placed 3rd at the State 
Titles at Umina, a fantastic result. 
Congratulations to our younger 
members, also to a hard working JAG 
Committee and JAG Chairman, Steve 
Southwell. Our future continues to look 
bright, with some great competitors 
and future lifesavers progressing 
through the ranks. Both the Senior and 
Junior sections of the Club continue 
to work together to keep these young 
members in surf lifesaving. The JAG 
again ran a very successful "Big 
Board Bounty" Carnival. The training 
camp once more proved to be very 
popular with our younger members 

with instruction coming from our 
senior competitors, some of which are 
State and National Champions. The 
Wanda JAG was also well represented 
with 2 member's part of the Sydney 
lnterbranch team. 

Once again our so very important 
fund raising event the "Brooks, Caltex 
Sutherland to Surf" was run under the 
expertise of Mick Brannock as the 828 
Co-ordinator and Anne Caterson as 
the Traffic Management Organiser plus 
the very capable 828 Committee. Our 
42nd running of this event saw a record 
number of entries, with the help of all 
Club members this event will grow. 
The 828 is our major fundraiser of the 
year with all monies going back into 
the running of our Club and providing 
our Lifesavers with the equipment that 
they need such as the ATV that was 
purchased through the BRP Grant. 

In closing, I am very excited for the future 
of our great Club, it certainly looks very 
bright. We have so many members 
working hard to ensure we are a strong 
lifesaving Club, that our competitors will 
continue to get the facilities they need 
to produce their fantastic results, that 
our financial position goes from strength 
to strength and very importantly that 
we have the membership retention and 
growth that we need to do all the above. 

I would also like to I would also like 
to acknowledge the support of Surf 
Lifesaving Sydney, the Management, 
Competition Officials and the Office Staff 
for their constant help and assistance. 

Anita Pryke 
President 

Wanda State Team 2014 
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Wanda Nippers SURF LIFE SAV I NG C UB 

It is with pleasure that I write the Chairman's report for 2013/14 as this season has been a very 
successful one for Wanda Nippers. But what is the measure of this success? Our success can 
and should be measured across many areas. 

Culture 

Culture is what underpins a great club 
and we have a culture that has a perfect 
mix of fun, competitiveness and team 
work. Everyone in the club contributes to 
this culture so thank you to all. 

Sponsors 

Wanda JAG is lucky to have long 
standing sponsors that help fund a range 
of activities. To our major sponsors, 
Purnell Motors, AJ Grant, Tempus Wealth 
thank you for your continued support. 
Also to our new Age Manager sponsor 
The Fresh Produce Group, welcome and 
thank you. And to all other sponsors and 
supporters, we very much appreciate 
your financial assistance. 

Commitment of the Committee 

Without doubt, the Wanda JAG 
Committee always strives to improve the 
way this club operates. Be that financially, 
structurally or operationally. This has 
been achieved by agreeing on a plan and 
working together to achieve these goals. 

A special mention to Anne Marie Berry 
who after 3 years in the role as Treasurer 
will retire from the committee. Anne Marie 
has brought professional rigour to the way 
our finances are managed and reported 
and for that we are truly thankful. 

Volunteerism 

To our IRB team lead by Steve Stavrou, 
John Brown and the water safety team, 
the Social Committee, Big Board Bounty 
Committee and all the parents that helped 
with clothing sales, BBQ, Beach set up or 
performed official duties at carnivals a big 
thank you. 

Competition 

Under the guidance of our coaching 
team lead by Dean McMahon, we 
have improved on last year to finished 
3rd at the NSW State Championships 
and with that we also reclaimed the 
top placed club in the Bate Bay. The 
recruitment of our elite senior club 
competitors guided by Dean and Ian 

Ross has been an excellent initiative to 
help improve on the skills of our kids. 
Also, thanks to Kenny and Kurtis for 
taking care of our US Wade training. 

Our Nippers 

From our new U6s to our U14's, your 
conduct has been fantastic. Yes, you 
have performed well in competition but 
that comes second to the way you have 
behaved week in, week out. 

To our Club Captains, Kurt Stavrou 
and Shelby Wilde thank you for your 
leadership. To all the U14s we hope you 
enjoyed your years at Wanda Nippers 
and best of luck in the seniors next year. 
Also a big thanks to Brett Taper, Louise 
Southwell, Darren Gosling and Mark 
Smith for guiding this kids through their 
time at JAG. 

The Future 

While Wanda JAG is performing well 
we can always do better. To that end 
a workshop was held at the end of the 
season to review where we are going 
well and where we could improve. This 
combined with the Wanda survey results 
culminated in a Wanda JAG, 3 year 
strategic plan that will be implemented in 
2014/ 15. 

As we move into our 50th year I would 
like to take this moment to thank 
everyone who has supported me in the 
role of Wanda JAG Chairman. Being 
part of the team has been a fantastic 
experience. I have also enjoyed the 
feedback from parents on the beach. 

For me personally, to see the return of 
the March Past, R&R and a surf board 
riding program and I'd like to thank Donna 
Brown, Virginia McMahon (March Past), 
Pauline Brown and Julie Adams (R&R) 
and Tony Rohr (Surfing) for giving some 
kids an opportunity to be involved in 
something they are passionate about. 

That's what makes us truly great and truly 
successful - providing everything that this 
wonderful movement of surf lifesaving has 
to offer and being inclusive. 

Steve Southwell 
Chairman 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT 

The Executive Committee of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated present the following report for the financial year ended 31 May 
2014. 

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS 

The net operating surplus for the financial year ended 31 May 2014 was $185,155, compared with a net operating surplus of 
$25,733 during the 2013 financial year. 

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES 

The principal activity of the Club during the course of the financial year was the provision of administration services to the member 
clubs. 

CHANGES IN STATE OF AFFAIRS 

No significant changes in the state of affairs of the Association occurred during the financial year. 

POST BALANCE DATE EVENTS 

No matter or circumstance has arisen since the end of the financial year that has significantly affected or may significantly affect the 
operations of the Association , the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the Association , in future financial years. 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

The following Executives have been in office for the entire financial year unless otherwise stated : 

Name of Executive 

John De Gean 
Peter Agnew 
Peter Carney 
George Shales 
Glen Clarke 
Simon Torsellini 
Doug Hawkins 
Doug Hawkins 
Wayne Druery 

Title & Special Responsibilities 

President 
Deputy President 
Director of Finance 
Director of Administration 
Director of Lifesaving (Resigned 4/2/14) 
Director of Lifesaving (Appointed 4/2/14) 
Director of Youth Development 
Director of Junior Development 
Director of Surf Sports 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Executive Committee. 

On behalf of the Executives, 

Mr~Shales 

Dated this day of 2014 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

AUDITORS INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION 

To the members of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated: 

As lead auditor auditor for the audit of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated for the year ended 31 May 2014, I declare that to the 
best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions of: REVENU 

(i) the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit; and 

(ii) any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

Name of Firm: 

Dated this 

BELL PARTNERS 
Chartered Accountants 

Donald F. Bell 
Registered Company Auditor 

11th day of July 2014 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2014 

REVENUE FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 

Surf Life Saving NSW & Government Grants 
Donations & Sponsorship - Solicited 
Capitation Fees 
Competition & Event Fees 
Interest Received 
Net Surplus from Rental Operations 
Gain on Sale of Fixed Asset 
Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 

EXPENDITURE FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 

Audit Fees 
Advertising 
Bank Charges 
Bookkeeping 
Competition & Event Running Costs 
Computer Costs 
Consultants 
Contractor 
Cleaning 
Depreciation 
Electricity 
First Aid 
Insurance 
Interest 
Legal Costs 
Licenses & Permits 
Loss on sale of asset 
Miscellaneous 

MYOB Administration Costs 
Printing & Stationery 
Rescue Services 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Presentation & Trophy Expenses 
Salaries 
Seminars & Meetings 
Security Costs 
Staff Training & Welfare 
Sponsorship Distribution & Related Costs 
Storage Fees 
Superannuation Contributions 
Radios 
Telephone & Internet 
Travelling & Courier Expenses 
Uniforms & Apparel 
Workers Compensation 

Total expenses 

Surplus for the year 

NOTE 

2 

4 

3 

3 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

2014 
$ 

293,569 
6,311 

105,179 
120,715 

5,293 
80,597 

2,917 
7,301 

621 ,882 

5,000 
795 

5,364 
9,560 

117,184 
6,815 

3,814 
21 ,104 

3,866 
1,148 
6,681 

101 

125 

9,060 

19,945 
13,576 
36 ,348 
31,716 
85,898 
10,173 

956 
3,661 
7,280 
3,774 
7,928 

293 
11 ,101 
2,950 

10,083 
428 

436,727 

185,155 

2013 
$ 

308,039 
5,866 

90,562 
135,358 

32 ,890 
39,763 

4,510 

616,987 

5,000 
1,051 

478 
4,820 

125,909 
183 

6,677 
26,000 

2,941 
22,705 

5,807 
2,520 
3,283 

164 

45 
5,375 
3,846 

649 
25,658 
15,547 
17,349 
31 ,405 
88,916 
17,249 

1,124 
4,364 

116,470 
3,482 
6,647 

12,769 
21 ,345 

3,282 
7,810 

385 

591 ,254 

25,733 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2014 

NOTE 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash 5 
Receivables 6 
Prepayments 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Buildings 7 
Plant and equipment 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

TOT AL ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Payables 8 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Financial Liabilities 9 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 

MEMBERS' FUNDS 
Retained profits 10 
Reserves 11 
TOTAL MEMBERS' FUNDS 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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2014 
$ 

603,307 
23,618 

4,232 

631 ,157 

2,000,000 
61,181 

2,061 ,181 

2,692 ,338 

69,497 

69,497 

599,896 

599,896 

669,393 

2,022,945 

1,707,308 
315,637 

2,022,945 

2013 
$ 

737,712 
20,900 

3,724 

762,336 

2,092,631 
60,447 

2,153,078 

2,915,414 

178,865 

178,865 

806,128 

806,128 

984,993 

1,930,421 

1,522,153 
408,268 

1,930,421 

Ne'. 

Ne'. 

Cast 

Cast 

No 

Ret1 

'O Re:c 

Suro 

Net 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2014 

NOTE 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Receipts from Members, Grants & Sponsorships 
Interest Paid (Rental) 
Payments to Suppliers and Employees 
Interest & Rent Received 
Net cash provided by (used in) Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Repayment of Advance 
Proceeds for Property, Plant and Equipment 
Payments for Property, Plant and Equipment 
Net cash provided by (used in) Investing Activities 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Proceeds from Borrowings 
Repayment of Borrowings 
Net cash provided by (used in) Financing Activities 

Net lncrease/(decrease) in cash held 

Cash at beginning of the financial year 

Cash at the end of the financial year 

Note A 

Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

(a) Reconciliation of Cash 

A 

Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in statements of cash flows 
is reconciled to the related items in the balance sheet as follows: 

Cash on hand 
Cash at Bank 

(b) Reconciliation of cash flow from operations: 

Surplus/(Deficit) from ordinary activities 

Non-cash flows in profit from ordinary activities: 
Add back: 
Depreciation 
Profit on Sale of Assets 

Changes in assets and liabilities 
(lncrease)/decrease in receivables 
(lncrease)/decrease in prepayments 
(lncrease)/decrease in other assets 
lncrease/(decrease) in payables 

Net cash flows from operating activities 

5 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

2014 
$ 

530,158 
(50,907) 

(560 ,145) 
165,527 
84,633 

2,917 
(21 ,955) 
(19,038) 

(200,000) 
(200,000) 

(134,405) 

737 ,712 

603,307 

524 
602,783 
603,307 

185,155 

21 ,104 
2,917 

(14,074) 
(508) 

11 ,356 
(121 ,317) 

84 ,633 

2013 
$ 

557,912 
(71,425) 

(569,997) 
173,177 
89 ,667 

5,000 
5,455 

(39 ,127) 
(28 ,672) 

60 ,995 

676,717 

737,712 

674 
737,039 
737,712 

25,733 

22,705 
(5,375) 

32 ,652 
67 

15,106 
(1,221 ) 

89,667 
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NOTE 1: 

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2014 

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated is not a reporting entity because in the Executive Committees' opinion, there is unlikely to exist 
users who are unable to command the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy specifically all of their information needs and 
these financial reports are therefore a "Special Purpose Financial Report" that has been prepared solely to meet the financial 
reporting requirements under the Association's constitution , the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the Associations 
Incorporations Act NSW. 

The financial report is a special purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards 
(including Australian Accounting Interpretations), and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards 
Board. 

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs and does not take into account 
changing money values or, except where stated , current valuations of non-current assets. Cost is based on the fair values of the 
consideration given in exchange for assets. 

The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 , and the following 
applicable accounting standards . 

AASB 101 
AASB 107 
AASB 108 
AASB 118 
AASB 110 
AASB 1031 

Presentation of Financial Statements 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 
Revenue 
Events Occurring after the Reporting Period 
Materiality 

The accounting policies used in the preparation of this report , as described below, are consistent with the financial reporting 
requirements of the Association's constitution , and with previous years . 

The following is a summary of the material accounting policies adopted by the company in the preparation of the financial report. 
The accounting policies have been consistently applied , unless otherwise stated. 

(a) Income Tax 
No income tax is payable by Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc. as Section 50-5 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 
exempts Charitable Institutions from Income Tax. 

(b) Revenue 

- Sale of goods: Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when control of the goods has passed to the buyer, 
the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that it will be received by the Association . 

- Rendering of services: When the outcome of the transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated 
reliably , revenue associated with the transaction is recognised by reference to the percentage of the services 
performed. 

- Interest revenue : Interest revenue is recognised as revenue when received . 
- Members subscriptions: Member subscriptions are recognised as revenue when received . 

(c) Goods and services tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of associated GST, unless the GST incurred is not 
recoverable from the taxation authority. In this case it is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as 
part of the expense. 

NOTI 

NC 



(d) Plant and Equipment 

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2014 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Individual items costing less than $1 ,000 
are expensed immediately through the income statement rather than capitalised to the balance sheet. The 
depreciable amount of all fixed assets are charged over their life from the time the assets are purchased. 

Property 
Freehold land & property is measured at fair value by an independent valuer in regular intervals. 

The property is taken to be held for investment purposes and therefore the committee has adopted not to apply 
depreciation. Any adjustments in the value of the property will be made to the asset revaluation reserve. The current 
value of the property is $2 ,006,592 with the last valuation being conducted on 31 May 2014. 

Loans from the Building Society are secured by a registered first mortgage over the property. 

Assets excluding leasehold buildings are depreciated over their lives utilising the following rates: 

- Plant & Equipment 
- Office Furniture & Equipment 
- Rental Plant & Equipment 
- Competition & Lifesaving Equipment 
- Leasehold Improvements 

NOTE 2: REVENUE FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 

Operating activities 
- Surf Life Saving NSW & Government Grants 
- Donations & Sponsorship - Solicited 
- Capitation Fees 
- Competition & Event Fees 

Non Operating 
- Interest/Dividends Received 
- Rent Received 
- Miscellaneous Income 

Total revenue 

NOTE 3: EXPENSES FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 

Auditor's Remuneration 

Depreciation of 
- Office Plant & Equipment 
- Building improvements 
- Rental Property, Plant & Equipment 
- Competition & Lifesaving Equipment 
- Leasehold Improvements 

Note 3 continued on following page 

10% - 20% 
10% - 33% 
10% 
33% 
10% 

NOTE 

4 

4 

2014 
$ 

293,569 
6,311 

105,179 
120,715 
525,774 

5,293 
160,234 

7,301 
172,828 

698,602 

5,000 

2,738 
132 
715 

16,475 
1,044 

21 ,104 

2013 
$ 

308,039 
5,866 

90,562 
135,358 
539,825 

32,890 
140,288 

4,510 
177,687 

717,512 

5,000 

2,390 
132 
686 

18,453 
1,044 

22,705 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2014 

NOTE 

NOTE 3: EXPENSES FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES CONTINUED 

Employee Benefits 
Salaries & Wages 
Superannuation 

Finance Costs - External 4 

NOTE 4: RENTAL OPERATIONS 

Income 

Rent Received 
Total Income 

Less expenses: 

Agent's Fees 
Depreciation 
Interest 
Rates 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Strata Levies 
Total Expenses 

Net Surplus from Rental Operations 

NOTE 5: CASH 

Cash At Bank - General Accounts 
Cash at Bank - Board of Junior Development 
Cash Investment Accounts 
Cash on Hand - Office 

NOTE 6: RECEIVABLES 

CURRENT 
Trade debtors 
Accrued interest income 
Other receivables 

2014 
$ 

85,898 
7,928 

93,826 

44,226 

160,234 
160,234 

6,459 
715 

44,226 
10,059 
2,688 

16,205 
80,352 

79,882 

158,747 
122,011 
322,025 

524 
603,307 

21,408 
2,210 

23,618 

2013 
$ 

88,916 
6,647 

95,563 

71,426 

140,288 
140,288 

5,594 
715 

71,426 
10,621 

12,169 
100,525 

39 ,763 

240,303 
88,686 

408,049 
674 

737,712 

7,334 
11 ,658 

1,908 
20,900 

NOTE1 

NOTE 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2014 

NOTE 7: PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 

Land & Buildings 

Building Improvements 
Less : Accumulated Depreciation 

Plant & Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Office Furniture & Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Rental Plant & Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Competition & Lifesaving Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Leasehold Improvements 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

\/Vork in Progress 

Total Property, Plant & Equ ipment 

NOTE 8: PAYABLES 

CURRENT 
Trade Creditors 
Other Creditors 
Accruals 
Rental Bond 
GST Payable 

NOTE 2014 
$ 

2,000,000 
2,000,000 

6,591 
(264) 

6,327 

38,064 
(22 ,931) 
15,133 

51 ,064 
(46,736) 

4 ,329 

9,418 
(5 ,133) 
4,285 

72,713 
(53 ,693) 
19,020 

10,436 
(7,009) 
3,427 

8,660 

2,061 ,181 

5,384 
1,870 

17,005 
37 ,675 

7,563 
69,497 

2013 
$ 

2,092 ,631 
2,092 ,631 

6,591 
(132) 

6,459 

28,246 
(19 ,934) 

8,312 

51 ,064 
(43 ,998) 

7,067 

9,418 
(4,418) 
5,000 

76,650 
(47,511) 
29,139 

10,436 
(5,966) 
4,470 

2,153,078 

7,381 
2,725 

120,383 
37,675 
10,701 

178,865 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.8.N. 74 781 063 539 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2014 

NOTE 9: FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

NON-CURRENT 
Building Society Loans - secured (1MB) 
Building Society Loans - secured (ANZ) 

NOTE10: MEMBERS'FUNDS 

Members' funds at the beginning of the financial year 

NOTE 

Net surplus/(deficit) from ordinary activities during the year 

Members' funds at the end of the financial year 

NOTE 11: RESERVES 

Asset Revaluation Reserve 

2014 
$ 

599,896.00 
599,896.00 

1,522,153 

185,155 

1,707,308 

315,637 

2013 
$ 

806,128 

806,128 

1,496,420 

25,733 

1,522,153 

408,268 

TneS 
1nd 

nnan 

ln~e 

Tns 

Co 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

DECLARATION BY MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

The Executive Committee of the Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated has determined that the Association is not a reporting entity 
and that this special purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the 
financial statements. 

In the opinion of the Executive Committee: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 

the financial report gives a true and fair view of all income and expenditure of the Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Incorporated with respect to fundraising appeals . 

the income statement gives a true and fair view of the state of affairs with respect to fundraising appeals; 

the provisions of the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the regulations under that Act and the conditions attached 
to the authority have been complied with ; 

the internal controls exercised by Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated are appropriate and effective in accounting for 
all income received and applied by the organisation from any of its fundraising appeals; 

the financial report as set out presents fairly, with respect to fundraising appeals , the financial position of Surf Life 
Saving Sydney Incorporated as at 31 May 2014 and its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance 
with Australian Accounting Standards and other professional reporting requirements as described in Note 1; and 

at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due. 

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Executive Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the 

Committee by: 

Mr~Shales 

Dated this day of 2014 
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 

A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 
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We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Incorporated , which comprises the statement of financial position as at 31 May 2014, the statement of financial performance and the 
statement of cash flows for the year then ended , notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information and the declaration by members of the Executive Committee. 

Executive Committee's Responsibility for the Financial Report 

The members of the Executive Committee of the Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated are responsible for the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial report and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 to the financial report is 
appropriate to meet the requirements of the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the Associations Incorporation Act NSW and are 
appropriate to meet the needs of members. 

The Executive Committees' responsibility also includes designing , implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial report is free from material misstatement, or whether due to fraud or error; selecting 
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to 
the entity's preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by 
the Executive Committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report. 

The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfilling the Executive Committees' financial 
reporting requirements under the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the Associations Incorporation Act NSW. We disclaim any 
assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this report or on the financial report to which it relates to any person other than the 
members, or for any purpose other than that for which it was prepared. 

Our audit did not involve an analysis of the prudence of business decisions made by members of the Executive Committee or 
management. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion . 

Independence 

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the 
Associations Incorporation Act NSW which encompass the requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 . 

As ~ 

Name 

Dated 



INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 

A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

As is common for organisations of this type, it is not practical for the club to maintain an effective system of internal control over 
donations, subscriptions and other fund raising activities until their initial entry in the accounting records. Accordingly, to this extent 
our audit was limited to the amounts recorded and banked. We are therefore unable to express an opinion on the completeness of 
the funds raised . 

Qualified Auditor's Opinion 

In our opinion , except for the effects on the financial report of the matter referred to in the qualification paragraph: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

the financial report of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated is in accordance with the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 
and the Associations Incorporations Act NSW, including: 

(i) 

(ii) 

giving a true and fair view of the entity's financial position as at 31 May 2014 and of its performance for the 
year ended on that date; and 

complying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1, the Charitable 
Fundraising Act 1991 and the Associations Incorporation Act NSW. 

the financial report gives a true and fair view of the financial results of fund raising appeals conducted during the 

financial year; 

any money received as a result of fundraising appeals conducted during the year ended 31 May 2014 has been 
properly accounted for and applied in accordance with the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the Regulations 

thereto; 

the financial statements and associated records have been properly kept during the financial year in accordance with 
provisions of the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the Regulations thereto; and 

at the date of this report, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated will be 
able to pay its debts as and when they fall due. 

Name of Firm: BELL PARTNERS 
Chartered Accountants 

Donald F. Bell 
Registered company auditor 

Address: 40 Lime Street, King Street Wharf SYON EY 

Dated this 11th day of July 2014 
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Bondi Maaai Surf Official Level 1 'NS6654321 Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi David Auckett Surf Official Level 1 'NS7020747 Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Ross Dav Surf Official Level 1 'NS9119926 Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Michael Gencher Surf Official Level 1 'NS6455911 Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Drew Haves Surf Official Level 1 'NS6428954 Surf Official Level 2 
Bondi Grant Haves Surf Official Level 1 'NS6412748 Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi lreneusz Kowalski Surf Official Level 1 'NS6581611 Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Anne Lynch Surf Official Level 1 'NS5984584 Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Kylie Miller Surf Official Level 1 'NS7318827 Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Manala Munsami Surf Official Level 1 'NS5971019 Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Nicholas Nezval Surf Official Level 1 'NS7318832 Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Meaan Reid Surf Official Level 1 'NS7318835 Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Tom Riley Surf Official Level 1 'NS6018872 Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Scott Ryan Surf Official Level 1 'NS7318836 Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Louise Santos Surf Official Level 1 'NS7318889 Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Timothv Smith Surf Official Level 1 'NS5984422 Jessica Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Fiona Tschaut Surf Official Level 1 'NS8598326 Fiona Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Rick Van Kampen Surf Official Level 1 '08157082 Crai Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Simon Watkins Surf Official Level 1 'NS7318890 Michael Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Garv Dalv Surf Official Level 2 'NS5970618 Crai Howie Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi John De Cean Surf Official Level 2 'NS5966663 Robert lllid e Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Alan Seeney Surf Official Level 2 '07110687 Tass Karozis Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Peter Burst Surf Official Level 3 'NS5966666 Paul Kofod Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Michael Glazer Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS8743646 Mr Man o Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Mark Haldane Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS7717331 Alan Millar Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Simon Hayman Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS8743642 Brook Mison Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Russell Kina Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS8743644 Roberts Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Jean Kina-Smith Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS8743643 Ward Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Sean Mccusker Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS8743645 Surf Official Level 1 
Bondi Peaav Richardson Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS8598765 Surf Official Level 1 
Bronte Craia Bartlett Surf Official Level 1 'NS6018126 Surf Official Level 2 
Bronte John Dawson Surf Official Level 1 'NS6605616 Surf Official Level 2 
Bronte Julv Gavin Surf Official Level 1 'NS7623328 Surf Official Level 2 
Bronte Tom Jones Surf Official Level 1 'NS6018828 Surf Official Level 2 
Bronte Michael Kelly Surf Official Level 1 'NS5965694 Surf Official Level 3 
Bronte Norman Koslowski Surf Official Level 1 'NS7318891 Coo ee Kevin Surf S arts - Junior Official 
Bronte Paul Mannina Surf Official Level 1 'NS6605622 Coo ee Maureen Surf S arts - Junior Official 
Bronte Colin McDermid Surf Official Level 1 'NS5960217 Coo ee Allan Surf S arts - Junior Official 
Bronte Toni Mossman Surf Official Level 1 'NS6654333 Coo ee Ste hen Surf S arts - Junior Official 
Bronte Coleen O'Neill Surf Official Level 1 'NS6022825 Coo ee Elizabeth Surf S arts - Junior Official 
Bronte Andrew Podaornik Surf Official Level 1 'NS8545680 Coo ee Michael Surf S arts - Junior Official 
Bronte Jane Rvan Surf Official Level 1 'NS6456452 Coo ee Chris Surf S arts - Junior Official 
Bronte Basil Scaffidi Surf Official Level 1 'NS6330079 Coo ee Sandra Surf S arts - Junior Official 
Bronte Maxwell Seroa Gonzalez Surf Official Level 1 'NS6481776 Coo ee Michael Parsons Surf S arts - Junior Official 
Bronte Amy Somes Surf Official Level 1 'NS7393644 Coo ee Simon Preston Surf S arts - Junior Official 
Bronte Paul Szabo Surf Official Level 1 'NS6330075 Coo ee Quinn Surf S arts - Junior Official 
Bronte Pam Woodaer Surf Official Level 1 'NS5983870 Coo ee Tanner Surf S arts - Junior Official 
Bronte Lvnne Burke Surf Official Level 2 'NS5959470 Coo ee Trenaman Surf S arts - Junior Official 
Bronte Helen Bours Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS7717332 Coo ee Twome Surf S arts - Junior Official 
Bronte Marc Braun Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS8558375 Coo ee Jiva Vassilevska Surf S arts - Junior Official 
Bronte Melinda Cullen Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8934011 Coo ee Linda Walsh Surf S arts - Junior Official 
Bronte Hollv Findlay Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS8558486 Cronulla Patricia Allum Surf Official Level 1 
Bronte ioanne finnimore Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS8558415 Cronulla Paul Cavana h Surf Official Level 1 
Bronte David Jarioura Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS7717333 Cronulla Phil Cole Surf Official Level 1 
Bronte Felicitv Leemina Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8934046 Cronulla Coo er Surf Official Level 1 
Bronte Louela Mclellan Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS8558480 Cronulla Fitz atrick Surf Official Level 1 
Bronte Anthony Mossman Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS7649806 Cronulla Gluskie Surf Official Level 1 
Bronte Gabv Naher Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8558689 Cronulla Hitchenson Surf Official Level 1 
Bronte Martin O Donnell Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS8598504 Cronulla Hitchenson Surf Official Level 1 
Bronte Therese Powell Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS7649282 Cronulla Jordan Surf Official Level 1 
Bronte Enrico Rumi Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS7717364 Cronulla Larssen Surf Official Level 1 
Bronte Catherine Scaffidi Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS8558557 Cronulla Kiara Metti Surf Official Level 1 
Bronte Karen Staines Surf Sports - Junior Official 'NS8934020 Cronulla Jason Murra Surf Official Level 1 
Burnina Palms John Boes Surf Official Level 1 'NS8572998 Cronulla Simon O'Donnell Surf Official Level 1 
Burnina Palms Alice Clarke Surf Official Level 1 'NS7281200 Cronulla Joanne Surf Official Level 1 
Burnina Palms Sieamar Dobry Surf Official Level 1 'NS6018808 Cronulla Scott Surf Official Level 1 
Burnina Palms Maraaret Pearce Surf Official Level 1 'NS6349212 Cronulla Alan Surf Official Level 1 
Burnina Palms Peter Pearce Surf Official Level 1 'NS6603431 Cronulla Surf Official Level 1 
Burnina Palms Richard Sheldon Surf Official Level 1 'NS6581626 Cronulla Surf Official Level 1 
Burnina Palms Joan Vauahan Surf Official Level 1 'NS5970645 Cronulla Neil Surf Official Level 1 
Burnina Palms Greaorv Waddinaham Surf Official Level 1 'NS5964992 Cronulla Robert Surf Official Level 1 
Burninq Palms Garv Dalv Surf Official Level 2 'NS5970618 Cronulla Surf Official Level 2 
Burnina Palms Stephen Stranae Surf Official Level 3 'NS5965781 Cronulla Surf Official Level 2 
Clovellv Anthonv Beaer Surf Official Level 1 'NS5984420 Cronulla Surf Official Level 2 
Clovellv Greaorv Causer Surf Official Level 1 'NS7020754 Cronulla Surf Official Level 2 
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Surf Official Level 2 'NS7718932 Maroubra Marv Tier Surf Official Level 1 'NS9073897 
Surf Official Level 2 'NS5982045 Maroubra John Restuccia Surf Official Level 3 'NS5970612 
Surf Official Level 2 'NS7718974 Maroubra Grant Owen Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8598784 
Surf Official Level 3 'NS5966643 Maroubra Mark Richardson Surf Snorts - Junior Official 'NS9068107 
Surf Official Level 3 'NS5976881 North Bondi Paul Alexiou Surf Official Level 1 'NS6653442 
Surf Official Level 3 'NS5964750 North Bondi Heidi Allchin Surf Official Level 1 'NS8810250 
Surf Official Level 3 'NS5965500 North Bondi Glenn Annear Surf Official Level 1 'NS7619762 
Surf Official Level 3 'NS7463083 North Bondi Lvnette Bernard Surf Official Level 1 'NS8831807 
Surf S orts - Junior Official 'NS7717540 North Bondi Lindy Beynon Surf Official Level 1 'NS6651998 
Surf S orts - Junior Official 'NS8598781 North Bondi Guy Bevnon Snr Surf Official Level 1 'NS6651989 
Surf S orts - Junior Official 'NS8770656 North Bondi Narelle Clark Surf Official Level 1 'NS6605615 

Anderson Surf Official Level 1 'NS7605465 North Bondi Wendv Ellis Surf Official Level 1 'NS7324326 
Bia ne Surf Official Level 1 'NS9073901 North Bondi Leah Fricke Surf Official Level 1 'NS7022810 
Boes Surf Official Level 1 'NS8572998 North Bondi Peter Hunter Surf Official Level 1 'NS9077901 

iera Bradle Surf Official Level 1 'NS7020751 North Bondi Jon McGeoch Surf Official Level 1 'NS7020783 
Jera Brooker OAM Surf Official Level 1 'NS6574064 North Bondi Philiooa McGeoch Surf Official Level 1 'NS6995602 
Jera B ce Surf Official Level 1 'NS6018810 North Bondi Peter Melvev Surf Official Level 1 'NS5984327 
Jera B en Surf Official Level 1 'NS7532751 North Bondi Catherine Olearv Surf Official Level 1 'NS7020786 
Jera B rne Surf Official Level 1 'NS7618477 North Bondi Scott Thomson Surf Official Level 1 'NS6481777 
Jera Cairncross Surf Official Level 1 'NS8681181 North Bondi Peter Zieme Surf Official Level 1 'NS5983628 

CHETTY Surf Official Level 1 'NS7623031 North Bondi Peter Aanew Surf Official Level 2 'NS5964238 
Galea Surf Official Level 1 'NS9075276 North Bondi Garv Daly Surf Official Level 2 'NS5970618 

Leanne Galea Surf Official Level 1 'NS9077008 North Bondi John De Cean Surf Official Level 2 'NS5966663 
Amber Surf Official Level 1 'NS6581605 North Bondi Philio Michael Surf Official Level 2 'NS7718929 
Javier Surf Official Level 1 'NS6581606 North Bondi Elizabeth Clemow Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8439326 
Rebecca Surf Official Level 1 'NS7616719 North Bondi Samantha Paterson Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS7649270 
Reid Surf Official Level 1 'NS7616720 North Bondi Michelle Penfold Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8705130 
Leslie Surf Official Level 1 'NS6581610 North Bondi Anaela Schacht Surf Snorts - Junior Official 'NS8684001 
Ronald He a Surf Official Level 1 'NS7245530 North Bondi Jane Todd Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS7719811 
Ka Hutchison Surf Official Level 1 'NS7537386 North Bondi Jennifer Walker Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8684003 
Tuula Kuusela Surf Official Level 1 'NS7628628 North Bondi Pio Wieland Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8684002 
Emma Surf Official Level 1 'NS6352256 North Cronul la Jamie Barbuto Surf Official Level 1 'NS7650812 

Surf Official Level 1 'NS5984016 North Cronulla Edwin Brooker OAM Surf Official Level 1 'NS6574064 
Surf Official Level 1 'NS7616727 North Cronulla Geoffrey Budd Surf Official Level 1 'NS5983452 
Surf Official Level 1 'NS8674217 North Cronulla Jodee Calo Surf Official Level 1 'NS5984540 
Surf Official Level 1 'NS7318901 North Cronulla Patricia Cavill Surf Official Level 1 'NS6963722 

Parker Surf Official Level 1 'NS7572321 North Cronulla David Charles Surf Official Level 1 'NS6581604 
Pritchard Surf Official Level 1 'NS8835876 North Cronulla Brian Cowan Surf Official Level 1 'NS5984221 
Ste hens Surf Official Level 1 'NS7616732 North Cronulla Antonio De Francesco Surf Official Level 1 'NS7650814 
Ur uhart Surf Official Level 1 'NS6456454 North Cronulla Joel Eaton Surf Official Level 1 'NS7020763 
Walker Surf Official Level 1 'NS6018820 North Cronulla Paul Edwards Surf Official Level 1 'NS5958762 

Julie Walmsle Surf Official Level 1 'NS6605624 North Cronulla Danielle Farruaia Surf Official Level 1 'NS7121312 
Andrew Watson Surf Official Level 1 'NS7719163 North Cronulla Samuel Freeman Surf Official Level 1 'NS7020766 
Rob n Allan Surf Official Level 2 'NS5971530 North Cronulla Dene Glasson Surf Official Level 1 'NS6654295 
Peter Carne Surf Official Level 2 'NS7447254 North Cronulla Karen Goman Surf Official Level 1 'NS8596664 
Ronald Pears OAM Surf Official Level 2 'NS5965105 North Cronulla John Hanley Surf Official Level 1 'NS6581609 
Jason DE BATIISA Surf S orts - Junior Official 'NS7629987 North Cronulla David Harareaves Surf Official Level 1 'NS8681182 
Anthon Dick Surf S orts - Junior Official 'NS8640199 North Cronulla Craia Hawkinas Surf Official Level 1 'NS8986064 
Me an Evans Surf S orts - Junior Official 'NS7629988 North Cronulla Linda Hawkins Surf Official Level 1 'NS7160169 
Matt Gentle Surf S orts - Junior Official 'NS8598792 North Cronulla Lee Howell Surf Official Level 1 'NS6481782 
David Grei Surf S orts - Junior Official 'NS8598789 North Cronulla Kevin Macnamara Surf Official Level 1 'NS6605621 
Karlene Hu hes Surf S orts - Junior Official 'NS7717543 North Cronul la Daniel Makovec Surf Official Level 1 'NS6018705 
Helene McFadden Surf S orts - Junior Official 'NS8598503 North Cronulla Barry Marshall Surf Official Level 1 'NS6603412 
Michael Randazzo Surf S orts - Junior Official 'NS7717541 North Cronulla Jeff Mavthers Surf Official Level 1 'NS7572263 
Peter Williams Surf S orts - Junior Official 'NS7717542 North Cronulla Donald McGroder Surf Official Level 1 'NS5983273 
Karen Burke Surf Official Level 1 'NS6018786 North Cronulla Neil Oliver Surf Official Level 1 'NS5970796 
Elissa Hancock Surf Official Level 1 'NS9102591 North Cronulla Norman Piddinaton Surf Official Level 1 'NS5960335 
Rebecca Hannin ton Surf Official Level 1 'NS7616719 North Cronulla Frank Ridley Surf Official Level 1 'NS5970602 
Mar aret Pearce Surf Official Level 1 'NS6349212 North Cronulla Nicholas Stokes-Hua hes Surf Official Level 1 'NS6330078 
Scott Prac Surf Official Level 1 'NS9102590 North Cronulla Kristine Whitford Surf Official Level 1 'NS6018756 
David Sta les Surf Official Level 1 'NS9102592 North Cronulla Michael Dav Surf Official Level 2 'NS6581088 
Cameron Watson Surf Official Level 1 'NS9102589 North Cronulla Beniamin Dillon Surf Official Level 2 'NS7718930 
Ste hen Stran e Surf Official Level 3 'NS5965781 North Cronulla Ron Hammond Surf Official Level 2 'NS5964836 

Birchall Surf Official Level 1 'NS9149772 North Cronulla Anthonv Huahes Surf Official Level 2 'NS9131592 
Hodsdon Surf Official Level 1 'NS6995600 North Cronulla Donald Workman Surf Official Level 2 'NS5959479 

Surf Official Level 1 'NS6603431 North Cronulla Reainald Francis Surf Official Level 3 'NS5970607 
Surf Official Level 3 'NS5965781 North Cronulla David Boaaiss Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8598786 
Surf Official Level 1 'NS6605614 North Cronulla Jonathan Hards Surf Snorts - Junior Official 'NS7649280 
Surf Official Level 1 '06509322 South Maroubra Peter Bambridae Surf Official Level 1 'NS6018833 
Surf Official Level 1 'NS7616718 South Maroubra Dennis Clarke Surf Official Level 1 'NS7632702 
Surf Official Level 1 'NS7618476 South Maroubra Phil Dutton Surf Official Level 1 'NS7605430 

Diana Har er Surf Official Level 1 'NS6481806 South Maroubra Lawrence Last Surf Official Level 1 'NS7684170 
Linda Hession Surf Official Level 1 'NS9073900 South Maroubra Linda Perrin Surf Official Level 1 'NS6481783 
David Love Surf Official Level 1 'NS9045323 South Maroubra Michael Raymond Surf Official Level 1 'NS6424841 
Anthon Reid Surf Official Level 1 'NS8596665 South Maroubra Yvette Rutherford Surf Official Level 1 'NS6456451 
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South Maroubra Peter Steenson Surf Official Level 1 'NS5965626 
South Maroubra Carl Briscoe Surf Official Level 2 'NS7474247 
South Maroubra Robert Byrne Surf Official Level 2 'NS7318784 
South Maroubra Ken Hudson Surf Official Level 2 'NS9131591 
South Maroubra Raymond Robinson Surf Official Level 2 'NS5965639 
South Maroubra Pamela Vallis Surf Official Level 2 'NS5960360 
South Maroubra Michael Vitnell Surf Official Level 2 'NS5982045 
South Maroubra Elaine Barrett Surf Snorts - Junior Official 'NS8986454 
South Maroubra Sheena Beal Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8598745 
South Maroubra Rachel Coahlan Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8558389 
South Maroubra Luke Earlev Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8619033 
South Maroubra Julia Foulkes Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8986450 
South Maroubra Maria Garay Surf Snorts - Junior Official 'NS8598778 
South Maroubra Andrew Hardy Surf Snorts - Junior Official 'NS8986453 
South Maroubra Michelle Lo Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8598775 
South Maroubra Kelly McLean Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8646985 
South Maroubra Adam Melia Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8598743 
South Maroubra Carlo Ortolani Surf Snorts - Junior Official 'NS8598780 
South Maroubra Catherine Ryan-Last Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8598744 
South Maroubra Owen Skieime Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8680406 
South Maroubra Vicki Thorn Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8986452 
South Maroubra Helena Tiahe Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8629227 
South Maroubra Chris Youna Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8598767 
Tamarama Timothy Smith Surf Official Level 1 'NS5984422 
Tamarama Guy Waddell Surf Official Level 1 'NS8986065 
Tamarama Peter Davis Surf Official Level 3 'NS5970988 
Wanda Sam Axiotis Surf Official Level 1 'NS7318900 
Wanda Glenn Bell Surf Official Level 1 'NS8681187 
Wanda John Bolton Surf Official Level 1 'NS5984539 
Wanda Donna Brown Surf Official Level 1 'NS6330178 
Wanda Brock Doualas Surf Official Level 1 'NS7318744 
Wanda John Doualas Surf Official Level 1 'NS5984851 
Wanda Brett Furniss Surf Official Level 1 'NS6022274 
Wanda John Georaaris Surf Official Level 1 'NS7616716 
Wanda Paula Georae Surf Official Level 1 'NS5983294 
Wanda Tracey Green Surf Official Level 1 'NS7108880 
Wanda Jo Handforth Surf Official Level 1 'NS6654316 
Wanda Bradney Harris Surf Official Level 1 'NS5977293 
Wanda Rodney Holdsworth Surf Official Level 1 'NS5984366 
Wanda Yvonne Holland Surf Official Level 1 'NS9068210 
Wanda Ian Kerz Surf Official Level 1 'NS7318785 
Wanda Tim Mayo Surf Official Level 1 'NS6605623 
Wanda Virainia McMahon Surf Official Level 1 'NS7572320 
Wanda Joanne Munro Surf Official Level 1 'NS6330074 
Wanda Steven Porter Surf Official Level 1 'NS6581625 
Wanda Anita Prvke Surf Official Level 1 'NS7616728 
Wanda Colin Ricketts Surf Official Level 1 'NS5983291 
Wanda Mark Saraeant Surf Official Level 1 'NS6018587 
Wanda Kenneth Smith Surf Official Level 1 'NS6013228 
Wanda Deacon Soicer Surf Official Level 1 'NS5970787 
Wanda Steve Stavrou Surf Official Level 1 'NS7318899 
Wanda Graeme Wriaht Surf Official Level 1 'NS7324359 
Wanda Michael Brannock Surf Official Level 2 'NS6495287 
Wanda Jeffrey Brown Surf Official Level 2 'NS7318823 
Wanda Robert Cane Surf Official Level 2 'NS5965355 
Wanda John De Cean Surf Official Level 2 'NS5966663 
Wanda Gordon McKirdy Surf Official Level 2 'NS6013164 
Wanda Grea Pierce Surf Official Level 2 'NS7447255 
Wanda Mark Stanton Surf Official Level 2 'NS5981493 
Wanda Ernest Steohens OAM Surf Official Level 2 'NS5965671 
Wanda Greaorv Allum OAM Surf Official Level 3 'NS5966643 
Wanda Shane Ewinas Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8598752 
Wanda Michael Julian Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8649362 
Wanda Cassandra Kotsis Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8598763 
Wanda Paul Kotsis Surf Snorts - Junior Official 'NS8598764 
Wanda Garv McNAMARA Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8598750 
Wanda Karen Ross Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8680975 
Wanda Louise Southwell Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8680526 
Wanda Brooke Thatcher Surf Soorts - Junior Official 'NS8598762 
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Assessors and Facilitators 

Assessors 2013-2014 Endorsed until 31/12/2015 (104) 

Club First Name Last Name Awards Endorsed to Assess Club First Ni3me Last Name .. ·. ·Awards· Endorsed to Ass~sf 
North Bondi Peter Agnew BM, IRB,ARTC Bondi Jim Kornmehl BM, ARTC, Spinal 
North Bondi Stewart Bailey BM Elouera David Kowald BM 
Cronulla Samantha Barlow BM Maroubra Peter Koureas IRB 
Cronulla Christopher Barber IRB Bondi Robert Leys IRB 
Maroubra George Benhayon BM Cronulla John Mamacan BM exp 2014 
Tamarama Thomas Bodger BM North Cronulla Scott Marshall BM, IRB, ARTC, Spinal 
Garie Michael Bretherton BM, ARTC North Bondi Ben McCormack BM 
Elouera Stephen Bryen BM, Spinal Clovelly Jennifer McNamee BM, ARTC, Spinal 
Elouera Glenn Cairncross BM, IRB, Spinal Clovelly John McNamee BM, ARTC, Spinal 
North Cronulla Steve Cardy BM, ARTC Cronulla Jenny Maclachlan (Mason) BM 
Elouera Peter Carney BM North Bondi Debbie Midwinter BM 
Clovelly/Coogee Gregory Causer BM,ARTC Coogee (NSW) Beck Mister BM, Spinal 
Bondi Gregory Charles BM Bondi Peter Murphy (deceased) 
Coogee (NSW) Gary Cheer BM, IRB Maroubra Paul O'Donohue BM 
Clovelly Glen Clarke BM,ARTC Bondi Colin Panagakis BM, ARTC 
Cronulla Anthony Coffey BM, ARTC, Spinal South Maroubra John Park BM 
Burning Palms Paul Cooper BM, IRB, ARTC Elouera Dennis Parker IRB 
South Maroubra John Counter BM North Bondi Tracey Peacock BM 
Garie David Cross BM, IRB Burning Palms Peter Pearce BM, IRB 
North Bondi Scott D'Amours BM, IRB Burning Palms Margaret Pearce BM 
Cronulla Brian Dalgarno BM, ARTC, Spinal North Bondi Nicholas Pedavoli BM, IRB 
Burning Palms Gary Daly BM, ARTC Elouera Kym Pennell BM, IRB, ARTC 
Bondi John de Launey IRB Clovelly Mark Percy BM, ARTC 
Bondi Shauna de Launey ARTC Maroubra Gary Pracy ORB 
Coogee (NSW) Mark Doepel BM, ARTC Bondi Peter Ouartly BM, ARTC 
Bronte Walter Dobrow IRB Maroubra Gabriela Quintana BM 
Coogee (NSW) Siegmar Dobry IRB North Bondi Ron Raffaelli BM exp 2014 
North Cronulla Joel Eaton IRB Maroubra John Restuccia BM, IRB, ARTC, ORB - -
Coogee (NSW) George Fatseas BM South Maroubra Raymond Robinson BM, Spinal 
Bronte David Fleeting BM South Maroubra John Rooney BM, Spinal 
Bronte Graham Ford BM Clovelly Tania Rouse BM, IRB 
Bronte Stephen Ford ARTC exp 2014 Bronte Tim Ryan BM 
Bronte Tryon Francis BM Maroubra George Shales BM, IRB, ORB 
North Bondi Leah Fricke BM Burning Palms Richard Sheldon BM 
Wanda Brett Furniss BM,ARTC Elouera Warren Smith BM 
Bondi Michael Gencher BM Coogee (NSW) Matt Spooner BM 
North Cronulla Jason Golian BM, IRB Coogee (NSW) Clive Stiff BM 
Maroubra Keith Grima IRB, ARTC, IRB Coogee (NSW) Paul Stiff BM 
Maroubra Tony Grivell BM, IRB Bondi Leona Stojak BM 
South Maroubra Catherine Hall BM, ARTC, Spinal Bronte Sam Stone BM 
Cronulla Kerrie Hammell BM North Bondi Rosie Taliano BM 
Bronte Nigel Harvey BM, IRB Coogee (NSW) Amy Teale BM 
Coogee (NSW) Doug Hawkins BM Maroubra Trent Thomas BM , ARTC 
Era Kelly Hedderman/Weeden BM Clovelly Christopher Thompson BM, ARTC, Spinal 
Coogee (NSW) Benjamin Heenan BM South Maroubra Simon Torsellini IRB 
Bondi Stephan Hendricks BM Elouera Stephen Urquhart BM exp 2014 
Garie Michael Hodsdon BM, IRB, ARTC, Spinal North Bondi Serge Vegh BM 
North Cronulla Lee Howell BM Coogee (NSW) Jerry Vochteloo ARTC 
Coogee (NSW) Craig Howie BM, Spinal Bronte Sam Wilson BM, IRB, ARTC, Spinal 
Bondi James Hutton BM Coogee (NSW) David Winkle IRB 
Coogee (NSW) Robert lllidge BM, IRB, Spinal Era Mark Wood BM, IRB 
South Maroubra Vince Johnson BM, ARTC, Spinal Bondi Terry Young BM, ARTC 
Coogee (NSW) Philip Kemp BM, ARTC 

Facilitators 2013-2014 Endorsed until 31/12/2014 (13) 

Club First Name Last Name Awards Endorsed to Facilitate --• I =· ~·· ·~.'.··;,.'/' ,J.i11., .._ .. ,.._._1 ... 11 1.._ .... •••• ,I 
Bondi Peter Quartly SMBBM Garie Michael Hodsdon SMAFA, SMBBM, Trainer, Assessor 

Burning Palms Gary Daly Assessor, Trainer, SMBBM, Spinal Garie Michael Bretherton First Aid , SMBBM, Spinal, 

Coogee (NSV1_ Amy Teale SMAR Trainer, Assessor 

Coogee (NSW) Mark Doepel Spinal Maroubra John Restuccia RWC 

Elouera David Kowald Assessor, Trainer Maroubra Trent Thomas First Aid, SMAR, SMBBM, Spinal 

Elouera Kym Pennell RWC, Spinal North Bondi Peter Agnew 
1 
Assessor, Trainer, Cert IV, SMBBM 

Elouera Peter Carney Assessor, Trainer, SMBBM, Spinal South Maroubra John Rooney First Aid , Spinal 
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1949-1950 TO 2013-2014 
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1949-50 A. Curlewis C. Mack G. Millar J. Robinson V. Besomo J. Borseini G. McRoberts R. Geary 
A. Loton W. Crain C. Rudd W. Whitehead W. Calnan 

R. Michaelis T. Meaqher G. Souter J. Dempster 
1950-51 C. Mack W. Crain A. Loton J. Robinson V.Besomo J. Borserini G. McRoberts R. Geary 

J. Marsden C. Rudd W. Whitehead W. Calnan 
1951-52 C. Mack W. Grain A. Loton G. Souter V. Besomo J. Borserini D. Noon V. Williams 

D. Lucas R. Geary W. Whitehead V. Calnan 
1952-53 C. Mack W. Grain A. Loton G. Souter V. Besomo J. Comans A. Castleman N. May 

D. Lucas R. Round C. Rudd D. Moon 
1953-54 C. Mack W. Crain A. Loton G. Souter H. Spurway W. Lucas J. Dempster D. Lucas 

A. Paterson R. Jones F. De Fries C. Rudd 
A. Castleman J. Comans F. Lawler 

1954-55 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton G. Souter D. Lucas J. Dempster A. Paterson R. Jones 
J. Vaughan W. Crain C. Rudd J. Comans 
E. Lawler J. Geary S. Perryman 

1955-56 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton G. Souter J. Comans J. Geary R. Arkins J. Vaughan 
C. Gray T. Orsmby J. Dempster C. Rudd 
A. Paterson H. Spurway R. Mascord W. Crain 

1956-57 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton W. Threflo R. McKean J. Geary C. Rudd J. Dempster 
W. Crain A. Paterson J. Vaughan D. Renford 
C. Grav R. Barker H. Spurwav J. Comans 

1957-58 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton W. Threflo E. Lawler G. Hatten R. Baker A. Sargeant 
C. Rudd W. Crain J. Dempster A. Paterson 

C. Grav J. Clarke D. Renford J. Comans 
1958-59 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt R. Grant G. Hatton H. Spurway J. Dempster 

C. Rudd B. Heavener W. Crain C. Gray 
A. Paterson E. Lawler J. Clarke R. Wood 

1959-60 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt R. Grant C. Gray E. Lawler R. Wood 
B. Brewin G. Challiis W. Crain A. Paterson 
C. Rudd J. Comans A. Purcell A. Olson 

i960-61 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt W. Crain G. Challis E. Lawler A. Purcell 
i961-62 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton J. Needham W. Crain R. Grant J. Pearson E. Sier 
1962-63 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain J. Marsden J. Pearson J. Perryman 
1963-64 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain E. Sier J. Marsden E. Stephens 
1964-65 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain E. Sier A. Staunton E. Stephens 
1965-66 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain W. Marshall E. Sier E. Stephens 
1966-67 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 
1967-68 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton J. Vaughan E. Sier W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 

P. Ainsworth 
1968-69 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vauqhan R. Hoffman W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 
1969-70 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vauqhan W. Hodqes W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 
i970-71 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vauqhan H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 
1971-72 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vauqhan H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells P. Stapleton 
i972-73 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton C. Smith H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells P. Stapleton 
1973-74 R. Buist P. Stapleton G. Staunton C. Smith N. Dixon W. Marshall C. Osborne I. Toll 
i974-75 R. Buist I. Toll B. Parker R. Pears N. Dixon W. Marshall C. Osborne G. Staunton 
1975-76 R. Buist W. Marshall I. Toll R. Pears W. Grav J. Seddon C. Osborne G. Staunton 
i976-77 R. Buist W. Marshall I. Toll W. Kinqston W. Gray J. Seddon C. Osborne G. Staunton 
i977-78 W. Marshall J. Switzer J. Vauqhan W. Kinqston W. Grav R. Buist C. Osborne M. Fischer 

1978-79 W. Marshall J. Switzer J. Vauqhan W. Kinqston W. Grav R. Buist C. Osborne J. Vesper 
1979-80 W. Marshall J. Switzer J. Vauqhan W. Kinqston J. Dewey R. Buist C. Osborne J. Vesper 

1980-81 W. Marshall J. Vesper P. Pearce W. Kinqston J. Dewey R. Buist N. Rees G. Reeves 
1981 -82 W. Marshall J. Vesper P. Pearce R. Sarqeant J. Dewey W. Kinqston N. Rees M. Sinqleton 
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1983-84 N. Rees P. Pearce C. Owens J. Connell W. Marshall 
1984-85 N. Rees S. Stran e C. Owens J. Connell W. Marshall 
1985-86 R. Sargeant N. Rees S. Strange C. Owens R. Howells W. Marshall M. Singleton 

G. Forshaw 
1986-87 G. Forshaw P. Sta leton S. Stran e C. Owens R. Sar eant W. Marshall leton 
1987-88 G. Forshaw S. Stran e C. Owens J. Connell W. Marshall leton 
1988-89 G. Forshaw S. Stran e C. Owens R. Howells W. Marshall leton 
1989-90 G. Forshaw S. Stran e C. Owens J. Walker R. Howells leton 
1990-91 G. Forshaw S. Stran e C. Owens J. Walker R. Howells J. Connoll 
1991-92 M. Sin leton S. Stran e C. Owens J. Walker G. Forshaw T. Elliott 
1992-93 M. Sin leton J. De Cean J. Walker G. Forshaw T. Elliott C. Owens 
1993-94 M. Singleton W. Gray J. De Cean A. Berger T. Elliott J. Walker S. Strange F. Bailey 

D. Ber in 
1994-95 J. De Cean D. Ber in T. Elliott W. Bos M. Dillon K. En lish 
1995-96 J. De Cean B. Jackson 
1996-97 J. De Cean S. Morris 
1997-98 P. Pearce S. Strange S. Morris J. De Cean Vacant 

D. Dillon 
1998-99 P. Pearce K. En lish S. Stran e D. Dillon J. De Cean J. Raine 
1999-00 P. Pearce J. De Cean S. Stran e D. Dillon J. De Cean J. Raine 
2000-01 P Pearce J. De Cean B. Smith D. Dillon G. Philli s 
2001-02 P. Pearce J. De Cean B. Smith B. Smith G. Philli s 
2002-03 K. English J. De Cean B. Smith B. Smith G. Phillips (Res 04.03) J. Sutcliffe (Res 03.03) 

G. Evans 
2004-05 J. De Cean G. Evans G. Fatseas J. De Cean 
2005-06 J. De Cean G. Evans G. Fatseas J. De Cean 
2006-07 J. De Cean G. Evans G. Fatseas J. De Cean 
2007-08 J. De Cean M. Vitnell G. Fatseas J. De Cean 
2008-09 R. Yeldon J. De Cean M. Hodsdon M. Vitnell G. Fatseas J. De Cean 
2009-10 J. De Cean G. Evans M. Hodsdon M. Vitnell G. Fatseas G. Shales 
2010-11 J. De Cean P. A new Vacant Vacant M. Vitnell G. Fatseas G. Shales 
2011-12 J. De Cean P. A new P.Carne G.Clarke M. Vitnell D. Hawkins D. Hawkins G. Shales 
2012-13 J. De Cean P. A new P.Carne G.Clarke M. Vitnell D. Hawkins D. Hawkins G. Shales 
2013-14 J. De Cean P. Agnew P.Carney G.Clarke W. Druery D. Hawkins D. Hawkins G. Shales 

Res 02.14 
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The Final Word 

The 2013/2014 was a relatively calm year in comparison to 
the previous season with a trial agreement being reached on a 
proposed Branch structure. The proposed trial for a twelve month 
period will enable us to focus on a number of strategic activities 
now that progress has been made. 

On the Lifesaving front, we were met 
with a number of challenges during 
the season with the resignation of the 
Director of Lifesaving which is a key 
position within the Branch. This saw 
Simon Torsellini take the reins which was 
quite a challenge during a difficult period. 
This season we continued with the heavy 
focus across the Branch on ensuring that 
"No Lives Lost" between the flags on 
patrolled beaches remained in statue. 

This season saw the continuation of 
the Emergency Service Officer (ESO) 
at all Carnival and events held within 
SLSS. This has proven to be a key 
requirement and necessary activity 
and was put to the test during the 
Junior Branch Championships held at 
Maroubra. I am pleased to say while 
we were presented with a real heart­
stopping scenario; it reinforced the 
need to ensure we keep this service 
operating within Sydney Branch. I 
would like to thank Wayne Druery and 
Mike Day for the professionalism they 
displayed during the challenges we 
faced at the Branch Championships 
and also thanks to Maroubra for the 
hosting and event management. 

This season saw the 
renewal of our major 
sponsor Streets which 
has been in place for 
the past 3 years and 
has been critical in the 
provision of funds for 
operational and crucial 
Lifesaving resources. 
Streets have re-signed 
for a further 3 years 
and again providing 
additional funding 
for new tents to be 
purchased. 

The official opening of 
the Fallen Lifesavers 
National Memorial 

took place on Sunday 27 April 2014 
at Goldstein Reserve, Coogee Beach. 
The Fallen Lifesavers Memorial is 
situated along the southern end of 
the promenade in Coogee, New 
South Wales, and features a bronze 
sculpture of a lifesaver and a soldier, a 
terraced seating area and landscaping 
works. Future works will include a 
remembrance wall listing the names 
of the fallen lifesavers. The Memorial 
serves to recognize the contributions of 
surf lifesavers in war as a distinct group 
who rose from protecting beachgoers 
at home, to fighting for our freedoms in 
wars far away from our shores. 

On June 19 2014, members of the 
Board and Staff attended the 2014 
Australasian Reporting Awards (ARA) 
function where Sydney Branch was 
presented with a Bronze Award for 
Distinguished Achievement in Reporting 
for our 2012-2013 Annual Report. 
This was a first for Sydney Branch and 
we acknowledge Life Member Gus 
Staunton for recommending that the 
Branch consider the criteria involved in 
the ARA Bronze Medal achieved, thank 
you Gus. 

In closing, I would like to take this 
opportunity to sincerely thank both Linda 
and Victoria for their tireless support 
provided to me and the management 
team over the last twelve months, and 
of course, the valuable assistance they 
provide to all the clubs. I would also like 
to thank the other members of the Board 
of Management for the support they 
have provided me over the 2013/2014 
season. Thank you also to John De Cean 
as the President for his service over the 
last 5 years. It should not go without 
noting that John has been a member of 
the Branch in key positions over the last 
23 years and will continue to be involved 
for many years to come. 

George Shales 
Director of Administration 

~.~ 
ESTABLISHED 1950 

2014 AUSTRALA SI AN 
REPORTING AWARD 

PRESENTED TO 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Branch Inc. 

J . . /,/7/?; 
/-~ 

Tim Sheehy Chairman 
19 June 2014 
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